
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  June 26, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number:   Christy Moffett  854-3460 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  
Sherri E. Fleming, County Executive of Travis County Health and Human 
Services & Veterans Service  
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:   Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Receive comments regarding the proposed Program Year 2012 Action 
Plan and substantial amendments to the Program Year 2011-2013 
Consolidated Plan and 2006-2010 Action Plans including the proposed 
usage of Community Development Block Grant funds available through 
HUD. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Under the provisions of Title 1 of the Housing and Community 
Development Act of 1974 (42 USC 5301), the Federal government 
sponsors a program that provides annual grants to cities and counties to 
develop viable urban communities by providing decent housing and a 
suitable living environment, and by expanding economic opportunities for 
low and moderate income persons. 
 
The 2011-2013 Consolidated Plan was completed and approved in 
December 2011 which acts as the application to HUD and outlines strategic 
direction for five years and the specific allocation of dollars for the first 
year’s funding.  An annual action plan is due each August 15th.   
 
Travis County expects to receive an estimated $896,341 in CDBG funds 
from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) for 
Program Year 2012 (October 1, 2012 – September 30, 2013). The County 
develops an Annual Action Plan in response to community needs and 
priorities identified in the 2011-2013 Consolidated Plan and through a 
public participation process held annually.  The Program Year 2012 is the 
second year of funding in a three -year cycle.     

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us
akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 1



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
Additionally, substantial amendments are being made to the PY 2011-2013 
Consolidated Plan and to the PY 2006-2010 Action Plans.  The 
Consolidated Plan amendment reflects the Village of Webberville joining 
our Urban County effective October 1, 2012.   The 2001-2010 Action Plan 
amendments are occurring to delete one project and to reprogram project 
savings in the amount of $227.935.96 
 
On 05/22/12, Travis County Commissioners Court approved the public 
comment period and public hearing dates and on 06/5/12, the Travis 
County Commissioners Court approved all proposed projects for Program 
Year 2012 funding.   Furthermore, on June 5th, the Travis County 
Commissioners Court approved the reprogramming of project savings to 
home rehabilitation, the deletion of the PY09 Youth and Family 
Assessment Center and to make the changes to the PY11-13 ConPlan to 
add the Village of Webberville.   
 
During the week of May 31, 2012, advertisements in English and in 
Spanish appeared in newspapers of general circulation announcing the 
dates, times, locations and purpose of the public hearings.  
 
To comply with the Code of Federal Regulation (CFR) 24 Part 91.105 and 
the approved Travis County Citizen Participation Plan (CPP),  Travis 
County will hold two public hearings during a 30-day public comment period 
that will allow the public to comment on the proposed projects and the 
amendments for the upcoming year. 
 
To be compliant with 24 CFR Part 91.105, the public hearings must provide 
the following information: 
 

a) Purpose and intent of CDBG funds, 
b) Eligible activities and the range of activities including the estimated 

amount that will benefit persons of low and moderate income,  
c) Amount of funds expected, and areas of Travis County eligible for 

CDBG funded activities.  
 
A PowerPoint is attached to provide a concise representation of the 
required information.   
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends conducting the 
hearing as advertised.   
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Staff have been notified that some monolingual Spanish speaking people 
may be attending the public hearing to provide comment; therefore, 
program staff have arranged to have someone available for translation.   
 
Comment may be received in writing beginning June 18, 2012 at 8:00 a.m. 
through on July 17, 2012 at 5:00 p.m.  Comments may be emailed 
to cdbg@co.travis.tx.us or send via postal mail to Travis County CDBG 
Program, P.O. Box 1748, Austin, TX, 78767.  Two opportunities are 
available to receive verbal comments via public hearings: Tuesday, June 
26, 2012 at 9 a.m and Tuesday, July 10, 2012 at 9 a.m. at the Travis 
County Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom, 314 W. 11th St., 
Austin, TX 78701.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None.   
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
None. 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:cdbg@co.travis.tx.us


TRAVIS COUNTY COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT BLOCK 

GRANT (CDBG) PROGRAM 

Spring, 2012 Public Hearings: 
Draft of the Program Year 2012 (PY12) Action Plan & 
Draft of Substantial Amendments to the PY11- PY13 
Consolidated Plans and PY 06-10 Action Plans  
June 26/July 10, 2012 

 
 

 
 

 

Presentation by the Travis County Health and Human Services & Veteran Services Department 
            

 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



TIMELINE: DEVELOPMENT FOR  
PY12 ACTION PLAN & SUBSTANTIAL AMENDMENTS 

FEBRUARY  MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUGUST 

Five (5) Public Hearings 
seeking input on 

community needs and 
uses of funds 

Evaluation of  
Project Ideas 

Travis County 
Commissioners 
Court Approves  

Projects Final approval of 
Action Plan by the 

Commissioners 
Court and 

Submission to 
HUD by the 15th 

 
Solicitation of Project 
Ideas (deadline for 

submission of project 
proposals: March 31st) 

Two (2) Public Hearings and 
a 30-day Comment Period to 

comment on proposed 
CDBG uses  

Travis County CDBG Program, 2012                 2 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



CDBG BASICS 

PURPOSE  
• Improve affordable housing options 
• Improve community facilities and services 
• Revitalize neighborhoods 
 

WHO BENEFITS? 
• At least 70 % of the funds must benefit low- to moderate- 

income residents in the unincorporated areas of Travis 
County or the Village of Webberville. 

Travis County CDBG Program, 2012                 3 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



PROJECTS MUST BE LOCATED IN THE  
UNINCORPORATED AREAS OF THE COUNTY  
(GRAY AREAS) OR THE VILLAGE OF WEBBERVILLE 

Note: The PY11 through PY13 Consolidated Plan and PY 11 Action 
Plan will be amended to include the Village of Webberville  

Travis County CDBG Program, 2012                 4 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



CDBG programs implement a variety of community 
development activities including but not limited to: 

  
 
 

Public Services 
 

 

 
 
 

Housing 
 

 

 
 
 

Economic Development 

 
 

Redevelopment 
(Improvements) 

 
 

 

 
 
 

Planning 

 

ELIGIBLE ACTIVITIES 

Travis County CDBG Program, 2012                 5 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Generally, the following types of activities are ineligible: 
 
 

 

INELIGIBLE ACTIVITIES 

1 

2 

3 

4 

Acquisition, construction, or reconstruction of buildings for the general conduct of 
government 

Construction of new housing by units of general local government 

Certain income payments 

Political activities 

Travis County CDBG Program, 2012                 6 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



CDBG PRIORITIES 2011-2013 

CATEGORY  PRIORITY 

Infrastructure High 

Housing High 

Community Services High 

Populations with Specialized Needs/Services Medium 

Business and Jobs Medium 

Public Facilities Medium 

Travis County CDBG Program, 2012                 7 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Administration and 
Planning Cap 

(20%=$179,268)

Public Services Cap 
(15%=$134,451)

Minimum 
Development Activities 

(65%=$582,622)

CDBG Activities

PROGRAM YEAR 2012 
ESTIMATED GRANT: $896,341 

Travis County CDBG Program, 2012                 8 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



9 

ORIGINAL PROJECT PROJECT SAVINGS 

Lava Lane (PY06 & PY10) $130,108.88 

Administration & Planning  (PY09 & 
PY10) $29,699.88 

PY10 Social Work Expansion $3,920.52 

Land Acquisition – Phase 2 (PY08 & 09) $32,106.68 

PY09  YFAC Expansion $32,100.00 

TOTAL $227,935.96 

PROJECT SAVINGS 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



DOCUMENT BEING AMENDED ACTION 

PY 2011 - PY 2013 Consolidated 
Plan 

Village of Webberville added to 
CDBG Service Area 

PY 2006 – PY 2010 Action Plans Project Savings Reallocated  

PY 2009 Action Plan 
Youth and Family Assessment 
Center Flex Fund Project Deleted 
and Funding Reallocated 

SUBSTANTIAL AMENDMENTS 

Travis County CDBG Program, 2012                 10 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



SUMMARY OF 
RECOMMENDED PROJECTS 
PROPOSED PROJECTS FOR PY 2012 

SUBSTANTIAL 
AMENDMENT 
ALLOCATION 

PY12 
ALLOCATION 

Street Improvements: Lake Oak Estates $326,598 

Home Rehabilitation $227,935.96 $256,024 

Public Services: Social Work Services $106,000 

Public Services: Fair Housing Counseling $28,451 

CDBG Administration & Planning $179,268 

Total $227,935.96 $896,341 

Travis County CDBG Program, 2012                 11 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



SUMMARY OF ALTERNATE 
PROJECTS 

Travis County CDBG Program, 2012                 12 

Alternate Projects for PY 2012 Allocation 

Water Connections: Las Lomitas Up to $485,000 

Homebuyer Assistance Up to $300,000 

Home Repair Up to $200,000 

Alternate Projects are defined as projects that could be considered, if necessary, to 
replace a slow moving project.  Approving this strategy would require amendment to the 

Citizen Participation Plan.   

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



NEXT STEPS 

Travis County CDBG Program, 2012                 13 

After comment period, public comments will be reviewed and 
considered in the final preparation of document 

 
Commissioners Court will approve the final draft for submission to 
HUD in early August, 2012 

 
Final versions of the documents will be available to the public by 
August 15th, 2012 

 
HUD will provide a decision on the submission no later than 
September 30th, 2012 

1 

2 

3 

4 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



WEBSITE www.co.travis.tx.us/CDBG 
 
CONTACT PERSON Christy Moffett, LMSW, Senior Planner 
 
E-MAIL Christy.Moffett@co.travis.tx.us 
 
PHONE 512-854-3460 
 
FAX 512-279-2197 
 
ADDRESS P.O. Box 1748 Austin, Texas, 78767 

CDBG CONTACT INFORMATION 

Travis County CDBG Program, 2012                 14 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Meeting Date: 06/26/2012, 9:00 AM, Voting Session 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Katie Petersen Gipson, Planning and Budget 
Office, 854-9346 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Leslie Browder, County Executive,~ 
Planning and Budget 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

Receive public comments on the draft Travis County Economic Development Incentives 
Policy. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
On June 12, 2012, the Planning and Budget Office (PBO) presented an updated draft 
Economic Development Incentives Policy to the Commissioners Court. County 
Attorney's staff has since completed an editorial review of the draft policy, and has 
made several minor revisions to help improve readability without affecting the content of 
the most recent draft provided to the Commissioners Court. 

Attached is the red Ii ned draft policy that highlights several potential revisions discussed 
by the Court during its May work session, which are listed below. 

a.) Whether to require a supermajority of the Commissioners Court to approve any 
waiver (including leased facilities) to the policy; 

b.) Whether to require a $1,000 application fee for each new request for incentives; 
c.) Whether to require an applicant to achieve LEED certification on new 

construction as part of the base incentive, or whether to offer up to an additipnal 
5% incentive above the base incentive if LEED certification is achieved; 

d.) Whether to require a company to fill at least 50% of its new jobs with Travis 
County residents; 

e.) Whether to require a company to pay their employees (including contract 
employees) a living wage; 

f.) Whether to require a company to contribute to healthcare coverage, or whether 
to make such coverage accessible to their workforce; 

g.) Whether to include other provisions that may be identified during further Court 
discussions. 

In addition, a presentation previously provided to the Commissioners Court is attached. 
The presentation summarizes the major elements of the draft policy and includes a list 
of potential revisions for further consideration. 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 2



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Meeting Date: June 26,2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Edith Moreida/49280 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept Head: Margaret J. Gomez 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Margaret J. Gomez 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Approve Proclamation declaring June 30, 2012 EI Barrio Veteran's Parade 
Day. 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting . 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 5



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 6



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 7



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 8



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Meeting Date: June 26, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Norman McRee/854-4821 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept~ tlead: Leslie Browder, County 
Executive, Planning & Budget c:::H ~ 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health 
Care for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund 
for payment of $461,241.76, for the period of June 8 to June 14, 2012. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

See attached. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The Director or Risk Manager has reviewed the reimbursement submitted and concurs 
with the findings of the audits by the Financial Analyst and the Benefits Contract 
Administrator and therefore recommends reimbursement of $461,241.76. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

See attached. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

Employee Health Benefit Fund (526) - $461,241.76 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Dan Mansour, 854-9499 
Diane Blankenship, 854-9170 
Leroy Nellis, 854-9106 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 9

akerc
Typewritten Text



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 10



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Meeting Date: June 26,2012 il\p . 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Diane Poirot, 854-9170 V 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Leslie Browder, 854-9106~ 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

Consider and take appropriate action on the following policy revisions: 

a. 10.036 Vacation Leave 
b. 10.037 Sick Leave 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
In preparation for SAP Human Capital Management implementation, which is scheduled 
for January 1, 2013, it is necessary to adjust the current Vacation and Sick policies to 
conform to the actual practices in the County. 

Attachment A: Order Amending Code and Policy Revision 
Attachment B: HRMD Back-up Memo 
Attachment C: BEFIT Back-up Memo 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
HRMD and BEFIT Staff recommend approval. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
HRMD and BEFIT Staff recommend an implementation date of January 1, 2013, to 
ensure that all employees are informed of the new policy revision. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Diane Poirot, Human Resources Management Department, 854-9170 
Leslie Browder, Planning and Budget Office, 854-9106 
Beth Blankenship, County Auditor's Office, 854-9125 
Mike Wichern, BEFIT Project Director, County Auditor's Office, 854-9125 
Barbara Wilson, County Attorney's Office, 854-9567 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
single pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 
p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 11

akerc
Typewritten Text



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: June 26, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Kris Nilsen, 854-4820 vf-Sr-
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Leslie Browder, 854-9106 CJ , ~ 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

a) Review and approve tuition reimbursements for employees who have completed 
classes in accordance with the Tuition Refund Program §10.021 in effect for the Spring 
and Fall 2011 semesters. 

b) Approve request and authorize the County Auditor and Treasurer's Office to 
reimburse employees as listed. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
A total of three (3) carry-over requests for Fall 2011 semester and one (1) carry-over 
request for Spring 2011 semester are listed on the attached spreadsheet. 

The Tuition Refund Program is an employee benefit approved by the Commissioners 
Court. The Human Resources Management Department has confirmed that employees 
listed have met the established criteria for reimbursement. Each employee's file 
consists of: 

• the tuition refund request form 
• a course description 
• fee receipt 
• official grade 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
HRMD recommends approval. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
NA 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
A total of $42,440.00 was budgeted in line item 001-1130-522-6402 for Fiscal Year 
2012 Tuition Reimbursement. The total reimbursement amount requested for your 
approval is $1,200. 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
single pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 
p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 12



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: June 26, 2012
Prepared By/Phone Number: Diane Poirot, 854-9170
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Leslie Browder, 854-9106
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge

AGENDA LANGUAGE:

Consider and take appropriate action regarding the compensation for Associate and
Magistrate Judges as follows:

a. Adopt a new compensation methodology for Associate and Magistrate Judges.
b. Increase the base compensation rate for Associate and Magistrate Judges to

$112,000 effective July 1, 2012.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Please see attached back-up memo.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Staff recommends changing the base compensation rate for Associate and
Magistrate Judges from 75% of District Court Judges’ base compensation
rate to a market-based strategy that is not to exceed 85% of the District
Court Judges’ base compensation rate. Staff further recommends that the
base compensation rate for a full-time Associate and/or Magistrate judges
be raised to $112,000 effective July 1, 2012.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
Funding is available for the remainder of FY2O1 2. Funding for the annualized costs will
be included in the FY2013 Preliminary Budget.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Diane Poirot, Human Resources Management Department, 854-9170
Leslie Browder, Planning and Budget Office, 854-9106
County Auditor’s Office, 854-9125
County Attorney’s Office, 854-9415

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
single pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge’s office, CheryI.Akercco.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00
p.m. for the next week’s meeting.

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 13



OF I

/7 - IlL
Human Resources Management Department

-? 1
OF — “--

-- —

700 Lavaca, Suite 420 • P.O. Box 1748 • Austin, Texas 78767 • (512)854-9165/ FAX (512) 854-4203

AGENDA ITEM

BACKUP MEMORANDUM

DATE: June 19, 2012

TO: Members of the Commissioners Court

VIA: Leslie Browder, County Executive, Planning & Budget Office

FROM: Diane Poirot, Director, Human Resources Management Dept.

SUBJECT: Market Recommendation for Associate & Magistrate Judges

Summary

In 2006, the Commissioners Court set the Associate and Magistrate Judges’ salaries and the
JP’s salaries at 75% of District Judges’ salaries. The State Legislature capped District Judges’
salaries at $140,000 in 2007. Since this time, the Associate Judges, Magistrate Judges, and
Justices of the Peace have remained at an annual base pay of $105,000.

In March of 2012, the Commissioners Court asked the Compensation Division of the Human
Resources Management Department to complete a market study for the Associate and
Magistrate Judges, at the request of the District Judges.

Market Data

HRMD compiled the salary data for Associate & Magistrate Judges for Harris, Dallas, Tarrant,
and Bexar counties. The data is shown in Table 1.

Table I
Associate & Magistrate Judges

Market Data 2012

County Salary % of District Judge
Bexar $108,480 77
Dallas $105,917 76

Tarrant $123,461 88
Harris $126,489 90

Average $116,086.75 83

At a base salary of $105,000, Travis County Associate & Magistrate Judges are below the
composite market by $11,086.75, or roughly 10.56%. Of the four urban counties surveyed, only

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Tarrant County has a direct tie between their Associate Judges’ compensation and their District
Judges’ compensation.

Recommendations

Associate & Magistrate Judges

Staff recommends changing the compensation methodology for Associate and Magistrate
Judges to market-based compensation that is not to exceed 85% of District Judges’
salary. Staff further recommends an increase in the Associate and Magistrate Judges’ salary
to $1 12,000, with an effective date of July 1, 2012. In addition, Staff recommends that
Associate and Magistrate Judges’ salaries should be reviewed for market competitiveness
during the Market Salary Survey for Classified employees on a go-forward basis.

HRMD has reviewed this recommendation with the District Judges, who have expressed
agreement with this proposal.

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 14



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: June 26, 2012, 9:00 AM, Voting Session 
Prepared By/Phone Number: J. Lee Perry/49724; Marvin Brice, CPPB, 
Assistant Purchasing Agent 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No. 11 to Contract No. 
4400000074 (HTE 10K00250LP), STR Constructors, for Milton Reimers 
Ranch Park. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

 The Milton Reimers Ranch Park construction project, a 2,421 acre rural 
park includes; deceleration lane off of main road, existing park road 
improvements, development of parking lots, maintenance facility 
building, restrooms/shower facilities, shade structures, utility 
improvements, hike/bike and multi-use trails, sidewalks, fencing, park 
signage, gates and everything related to the infrastructure of the park. 

 This Change Order number eleven (11) is for additional erosion control 
items, adding sidewalks, drinking fountain, spoils haul-off and site 
restoration.  It also includes adjusting the quantities on other 
miscellaneous items. This change order is in the amount of $78,460.39, 
and increases the contract amount from $5,378,464.19 to 5,456,924.58. 

 Change Order number ten (10) for the above contract was for the addition 
of additional erosion control items, adding deck, ramp and electrical 
service at a new fee booth.  It also included adjusting the quantities on 
other miscellaneous items. This change order was in the amount of 
$130,359.20, and increased the contract amount from $5,248,104.99 to 
$5,378,464.19. 

 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 17



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Change Order number nine (9) for the above contract was for the 
addition of a Pump Track, increasing roadway quantities, adjusting 
quantities on a revised water system, as well as for other miscellaneous 
improvements.  This change order was in the amount of $66,439.94, 
and increased the contract amount from $5,181,665.05 to 
$5,248,104.99. 

 Change Order number eight (8) for the above contract was for the 
addition of retaining walls, collapsible bollards, directional signs, a 
primary electrical conduit to Riverview Restroom, relocation of the fee 
booth (including electrical work), the reduction of quantities regarding 
various water well related construction items, as well as other 
miscellaneous improvements . This Change Order increased the 
contract by $15,787.23, from $5,165,877.82 to $5,181,665.05. 

 Change Order number seven (7) for the above contract was for a 
Riverview restroom with shelter, two pavilions, adding a bay to the rock 
climber’s shelter, painting interior walls, sealing the floors of all 
restrooms and other miscellaneous improvements.  This Change Order 
increased the contract by $539,613.36 from $4,626,264.46 to 
$5,165,877.82. 

 Change Order number six (6) for the above contract was for realignment 
and extension of the proposed trail through a scenic overlook area by 
the Pedernales River, reducing the number of expensive large diameter 
trees while keeping the smaller caliper trees, providing a better 
communication network in the maintenance facility with data wires, 
changing VCT tiles to stained concrete floor, and adding trench drain by 
the pavilion to divert storm water runoff and keep the area dry.  This 
Change Order increased the contract by $98,357.81 from $4,527,906.60 
to $4,626,264.46. 

 Change Order number five (5) for the above contract was for additional 
length of a stone wall for safety improvements and a 500 gallon liquid 
propane tank.  This Change Order increased the contract by $72,563.00 
from $4,455,343.60 to $4,527,906.60. 

 Change Order number four (4) for the above contract, was for additional 
park improvement needs, which included park entrance road, relocation 
of a parking lot, additional footage of multi-use and hike & bike trail, 
sealed concrete floor for maintenance building, additional electrical 
services lines, and other miscellaneous items.  This Change Order 
increased the contract by $388,029.03 from $4,067,314.57 to 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

$4,455,343.60 

 Change Order number three (3) for the above contract, was for adjusting 
the unit price for the Pedestrian Trail (Item #6) for the addition of 
clearing and grubbing. This Change Order increased the contract by 
$80,052.50 from $3,987,262.07 to $4,067,314.57. 

 Change Order number two (2) for the above contract, was for additional 
drilling of the water well pilot hole. This Change Order increased the 
contract by $11,890.00 from $3,975,372.07 to $3,987,262.07. 

 Change Order number one (1) for the above contract, was for drilling a 
water well pilot hole, provide roadway modifications and adjust 
quantities for the pedestrian trail. This Change Order increased the 
contract by $175,460.89 from $3,799,911.18 to $3,975,372.07. 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $4,852,413.04 has 
been spent against this contract/requirement. 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $3,799,911.18    
Contract Type: Construction   
Contract Period: Through Completion  

 Contract Modification Information: 

Modification Amount: $78,460.39     
Modification Type: Construction    
Modification Period: Through Completion  

 Solicitation-Related Information: N/A 

Solicitations Sent:  Responses Received:  
HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor:  

 Special Contract Considerations: N/A 

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 Funding Information: 

  Funds Reservation in SAP: 3000000166 
  Funding Center(s): 1490220000 
  Comments: 

 
 

 
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES

STEVEN M. MANILLA, RE., COUNTY EXECUTIVE, TNR

411 West 13th Street
Executive Office Building
P0 Box 1748
Austin Texas 78767
Phone (512) 854 9383
Fax (512)854-4697

June 11,2012 ..-

-o ;o
MEMORANDUM

-n2
TO: C,.P.Mrchasing Agent

FROM: Steven . am la, . , County Executive, TNR C’ S’? j
cJ

SUBJECT: Milton Reimers Ranch Park Construction Change Order No. 11
Contract No. 1OK00025OLP 5J -j q oo 0009 ‘—i’

The following information is provided for your use in preparing a request to Commissioners
Court for the approval of Construction Change Order No.11 for the Milton Reimer’s Ranch Park
project. Please contact me at 854-9429 if you have any question or need further information.

Proposed Motion:
Consider and take appropriate action on a request to approve the Construction Change Order No.
11 for the Milton Reimers Ranch Park project in Precinct Three.

Summary and Staff Recommendations:
Milton Reimers Ranch Park is a voter approved bond project. In August 2006, Travis County
entered into a Professional Service Agreement with Land Design Partners, Inc. to do the Master
Planning and Conservation Development Study for the park. This agreement was modified in
November 2007 to include design, bidding, and construction phase services for the
recommended park improvements. In August 2010, the construction documents were completed
and the construction contract was awarded to STR Constructors, Ltd. through a competitive
bidding process. This change order in the amount of $78,460.39, will increase the construction
contract amount from $5,378,463.07 to $5,456,923.46. Work added in this Change Order No. 11,
includes additional erosion control items, adding sidewa1ks, drinking fountain, spoils haul off,
site restoration, and adjusting quantities on other miscellaneous items.

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact
Funding for this construction contract is from the 2001 and 2005 bond funds and the Urban
Outdoor Recreation Grant from the Texas Parks and Wildlife Department. Sources of funding
required for this change order is provided in the following:

Funds Reservation # 3000000166
Fund: 4064
Fund Center: 1490220000

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Internal Order: 600017
General Ledger: 521060

Background:
Milton Reimers Ranch Park is a 2,421 acre rural park located at 23610-B Hamilton Pool Road.
Proposed improvements for the park consist of a deceleration lane off Hamilton Pool Road,
existing park road improvements, five separate parking lots of various sizes, a maintenance
facility building, restrooms/shower facilities, and shade structures. Utility improvements include
water, sanitary, and electrical components. Amenities include hike, bike, and multi-use trails,
sidewalks, site walls (retaining and free standing walls), fencing (decorative and security), native
plants (trees, shrubs, grasses), park signage (monument, interpretive, way finding, identification),
entrance sign, vehicular gates, and other site amenities. Utility services are to be provided by
PEC and SW Bell.

Attachments:
Change Order Form
Change Order Log

CC:
Charles Bergh, Robert Armistead, TNR Parks
Steve Sun, Roger Schuck, TNR Public Works
Cynthia McDonald, Donna Williams-Jones, Tawana Gardner, TNR Financial Services

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



TOTAL 5 78.400,39

Matorltals($) NET OVERRUNI(UNDERRUN)
SorvicoS()_____

TOT $78,460.39
The compensation and/or lime extension provided by this Change Order constitutes full and complete satistoction for all direct and indirect Costs, and Interest rotated thereto,
which has boon or may be incurred In connection with this change to the Contract, By attleing my signature to this Change Order, as the Cormtractoms duly appoInted
representative. err behalf of the Contractor I hereby waive any rights to seek additional Funds or relief of any nature for any event or circumstance arIsing from this Change

Order.

REQUESTED BY;

Contractor

Pi.itmlmc Works Director

NOTICE to time CONTRACTOR;
This is your authority to proceed with this work
at the rates named above.

2VEDd

Purchasing Agent Dote

County Judge Dale
51150012

ClilmOrihim No II

TRAVIS COUNTY TNR
CHANGE ORDER REQUEST FORM

CHANGE ORDER NO.11

Project Name: Milton Rojmers Ranch Park

Contractor: STR Constructors, Ltd Contract No.: 1OKOO25OLP

Change Order Description:

Add additional sidewalk and erosion control
Add additional drinking fountain andflagstone

This change order is reguestod for the following reason(s);

CURRENT (HANGE ORDER QUANTITIES REVISED CONTRACT QUANTITIES — CURRENT CONTRAC QUANTITIES

BID ITEM BID ITEM UNIT C.O. UNIT C.O UNIT NEW UNIT PREVIOUS -

NO. DESCRIPTION TYPE QTY PRICE(S) AMOUNT QTY PRICE(S) AMOUNT QTY AMOUNT
1 Idowalts SF 220.00 5.14 1,130.80 762.00 $ 5.14 S 3,916.68 5’12 $ 514 2,785.88

2 nIt Finish Sidewalk SF 2,442.00 5.16 12,600.72 7,113.00 S 5.16 $ 36,703.08 4,671 5 5.16 24,102.36

48 oedingnalive(rdwy) SF 60,000.00 0.04 3,200.00 909.00000 $ 0.04 $ 36360.00 829,000 $ 0.04 33.160,00

82 of blanket (rdwy) SF 10,000.00 140 14,000.00 49,940.00 $ 1.40 $ 69,916.00 39,940 S 1.40 55,916.00

208 t-IauI and tevel spoils site LS 1.00 21,434.00 21,434.00 1.00 5 21,434.00 $ 21,434.00 - $ - — -

48 oadlngnative (spoil site) SF 261,360,00 0.04 j,)j0 1.170,360.00 $ 0.04 46,814.40 909,000 $ 0.04 36.360,00

3 Iagstone SF 800.00 9.82 7,856.00 5,144.00 $ 9.82 — 50514.08 4,344 $9.82
26 rinking Fountain EA 1.00 7,764.47 4.00 $ 7,784.47 314L68 3 1’ 7.764,47 23,353.41

I—— —

.,.--..

Date

TIME Estension;

S 78,460.39

--

Dale

DRAFT

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: June 26, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: David Walch 4.6663; Marvin Brice CPPB 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Contract No. 4400000997, (H.T.E. # 
PS120142DW), Mary Alice Warner, Sexual Assault Nurse Examiner 
Services (SANE), to provide forensic examinations for sexual assault 
victims and suspects.  
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

Sexual Assault Nurse Examiners perform specialized forensic 
examinations for sexual assault victims and evidence collection for 
persons twelve and older if male, and pubescent and beyond if female, 
and includes suspect examinations and body fluid collections. Contract 
PS120142DW is a new contract adding Mary Alice Warner to the 
certified Sexual Assault Nurse Examiner Services approved roster.   

  
The Office of the Attorney General (OAG) sets the rates that may be 
charged for these services.  In addition, such services are reimbursable 
by the OAG, up to a maximum $700 per occurrence. 

 
This contract is for professional services and therefore exempt from 
competitive bidding and competitive proposal requirements in the 
County Purchasing Act, TEX. LOC. GOVT CODE ANN. SEC. 262.023.  
An exemption order for medical services was approved by the court on 
September 12, 2000. 

 
Subject to continued funding by the Commissioners Court, this contract 
shall automatically renew each October 1 for a term of one year.   

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 18



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 

 

 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement. 

 
 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount:  As Needed Basis   
Contract Type:  Professional Services Agreement 
Contract Period:  06/26/12 – 9/30/12 (auto renewal) 
  

 
 Funding Information: 

 SAP Shopping Cart:   
  Funding Account(s):    001-3725-563-6313 
  Comments:  on an as needed basis 

 
 

 
 
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



PS12O142DW

PROFES STONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT/CONTRACT

BETWEEN

TRAVIS COUNTY

AND

MARY ALICE WARNER

FOR

SEXUAL ASSAULT NURSE EXAMINER SERVICES

CONTRACT NO. P5120142DW

OF j•

o1-c

Travis County Purchasing Office

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



PS12O142DW

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.0 Definitions 3
2.0 Term 4
3.0 Contractor’s Responsibilities 4
4.0 Compensation, Billing and Payment 5
5.0 Records, Confidentiality and Access 7
6.0 Amendments/Modifications 8
7.0 Other Provisions 8

Approvals 14

Attachments

Attachment A — Scope of Services & Performance Measures 15
Attachment B — Fee Schedule 17
Attachment C — Insurance Requirements 18
Attachment D — Ethics Affidavit incIuding 20

Exhibit 1 - List of Key Contracting Persons 21
Attachment E Certification 23

2

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



PS12O142DW

STATE OF TEXAS §
§

COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
SEXUAL ASSAULT NURSE EXAMINER SERVICES

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between the following parties: Travis County, Texas, (the
“COUNTY”) and Mary Alice Warner, (the “CONTRACTOR”).

WHEREAS, COUNTY desires to obtain the services of certified Sexual Assault Nurse Examiners to perform
specialized forensic examinations for sexual assault victims and evidence collection for persons twelve (12) and
older if male, and pubescent and beyond if female: and to also include suspect examinations and blood/body
fluid collections;

WHEREAS, CONTRACTOR has the professional ability and expertise, and any necessary professional
degrees, licenses, and certifications to provide these services;

NOW, THEREFORE, COUNTY and CONTRACTOR agree as follows:

1.0 DEFINITIONS

In this Agreement,

1.1 “Commissioners Court” means the Travis County Commissioners Court.

1.2 “Purchasing Agent” means Travis County Purchasing Agent Cyd V. Grimes or her successor.

1.3 “County Auditor” means Travis County Auditor Susan Spataro or her successor.

1.4 “Parties” mean Travis County and Mary Alice Warner.

1.5 “Is doing business” and “has done business” mean:

1.5.1 paying or receiving in any calendar year any money or valuable thing which is worth
more than $250 in the aggregate in exchange for personal services or for the purchase of any
property or property interest, either real or personal, either legal or equitable; or,

1.5.2 loaning or receiving a loan of money; or goods or otherwise creating or having in
existence any legal obligation or debt with a value of more than $250 in the aggregate in a
calendar year;

1.5.3 but does not include

1.5.3.1 any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key Contracting Person at a
posted, published, or marked price available to the public,

1.5.3.2 any financial services product sold to a Key Contracting Person for personal,
family or household purposes in accordance with pricing guidelines applicable to

3 of 23

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



PS12O142DW

similarly situated individuals with similar risks as determined by Contractor in the
ordinary course of its business; and

1.5.3.3 a transaction for a financial service or insurance coverage made on behalf of
Contractor if Contractor is a national or multinational corporation by an agent, employee
or other representative of Contractor who does not know and is not in a position that he or
she should have known about the Contract.

1.6 11Key Contracting Person” means any person or business listed in Exhibit 1 to the Affidavits
attached to this contract and marked as Attachment D.

1.7 “Sheriff’ means the Honorable Gregory Hamilton, the Travis County Sheriff, or his successor.

1.8 “Client” means a sexual assault victim, and/or suspect.

1.9 “Contract Funds” means all funds paid by County pursuant to Section 4.0 of this Contract.

1.10 “Department” means the Travis County Sheriffs Office.

1.11 “Fiscal Year” means the County fiscal year, currently that period beginning on October 1 of one
year and continuing through September 30 of the following year.

2.0 TERM

2.1 Initial Term. The Initial Term of this Agreement shall commence upon complete execution by
all parties and shall continue through September 30, 2013, unless sooner terminated as provided herein.

2.2 Renewal Term(s). Subject to continued ftinding by the Commissioners Court, this Agreement
shall thereafter automatically renew on October 1 of each year for succeeding terms of one year unless
sooner terminated by either party as provided herein.

2.3 Termination. Either party may terminate this Contract at any time by giving the other party
written notice of such termination at least thirty (30) days before the effective date of the termination.

3.0 CONTRACTOR’ S RESPONSIBILITIES

3.1 Scope of Services. CONTRACTOR shall perform, in a timely manner, the services and activities
described in the Scope of Services set forth as Attachment A to this Agreement, which is expressly
incorporated herein and made a part hereof.

3.2 Ethical Standards. CONTRACTOR shall perform all services and exercise all discretionary
powers in a manner consistent with applicable canons of professional ethics and his best professional
judgment.

3.3 Subcontracting. Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, CONTRACTOR is prohibited
from hiring or subcontracting with any other person to perform any of the CONTRACTOR’S obligations
under this Agreement.

4 of 23

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



PS12O142DW

3.4 Civil Rights/ADA Compliance. CONTRACTOR shall provide all services and activities
pursuant to this Agreement in compliance with the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Public Law 93-1 122, Section 504, and with the provisions of the Americans
with Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 10 1-336 [S.933].

3.5 Legal Compliance. CONTRACTOR shall comply with all federal, state, county, and city laws,
rules, regulations and ordinances applicable to the provision of the services described herein and the
performance of all obligations undertaken pursuant to this Agreement.

3.6 Payment of Property Taxes. CONTRACTOR warrants that CONTRACTOR is not currently
delinquent in payment of property taxes to the Travis County Tax Assessor Collector.

3.7 Insurance Requirements CONTRACTOR shall comply with the insurance requirements set out
in Attachment C, “Insurance Requirements”, which is incorporated herein by reference and made a part
hereof.

3.8 Federal Funds. CONTRACTOR warrants that no Federal appropriated funds have been paid or
will be paid, by or on behalf of CONTRACTOR, to any person for influencing or attempting to
influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of
Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with awarding of any Federal
contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any
cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any
Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

3.9 Communications. CONTRACTOR may communicate all requests for direction and factual
information relating to services performed pursuant to this Agreement to the SHERIFF and may rely on
all factual information supplied by the SHERIFF in response to these requests. However SHERIFF
shall not serve as the agent of County or the Commissioners Court or any elected official of County for
any other purpose than conveying factual information.

3.10 CONTRACTOR expressly acknowledges that, in entering into this Agreement, COUNTY has
relied on the representations of CONTRACTOR about the persons who will be performing the services
and their qualifications and that any other person must be approved by COMMISSIONERS COURT
before providing services under this Agreement. CONTRACTOR warrants that all work done will be
done by the employees or members of CONTRACTOR that are presented as performing the services in
CONTRACTOR’S proposal.

4.0 COMPENSATION, BILLING AND PAYMENT

4.1 Fees. For and in consideration of the satisfactory performance by CONTRACTOR of the
services described in Attachment A, Scope of Services, and CONTRACTOR’s compliance with the
terms and conditions of this Agreement, COUNTY shall pay CONTRACTOR in accordance with the
Fee Schedule which is attached hereto as Attachment B and made a part hereof.

4.1.1 Not to exceed amount: NA-As needed Basis
4.1.2 Additional Fees: None.

5 of 23

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



PS12O142DW

4.2 Satisfactory Completion of Services. COUNTY shall not be responsible for the costs of any
services under this Agreement that are not performed to COUNTY’S satisfaction and given COUNTY’S
approval, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. COUNTY’S obligation to make any payment to
CONTRACTOR is dependent upon completion of the services invoiced in a timely, good and
professional manner and at a standard acceptable in CONTRACTOR’S profession.

4.3 Timely Payment. The COUNTY shall pay CONTRACTOR within thirty (30) days after the
receipt of a complete and correct invoice by the COUNTY Department. Accrual and payment of
interest on overdue payments shall be governed by Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code.

4.4 Invoicing. CONTRACTOR shall invoice COUNTY monthly for services performed pursuant to
this Contract. Invoices shall be submitted by the 10th of the month immediately following the month in
which the services were rendered. Invoices shall contain the following information.

4.4.1 Name of Travis County Client for whom payment is requested (masked by
confidentiality);

4.4.2 Description of Services provided;

4.4.3 Rate of Services; and

4.4.4 Total Amount

The Contractor shall attach the appropriate supporting documentation, when necessary, for each
client for whom payment is requested. Original invoices shall be sent to:

Travis County Sheriff’s Office-Fiscal
P0 Box 1748
Austin, TX 78767
Fax 5 12/854-9185

4.5 Overpayment and Disallowed Payments.

4.5.1 CONTRACTOR shall refund to COUNTY any money which has been paid to
CONTRACTOR by COUNTY, which COUNTY determines has resulted in overpayment to
CONTRACTOR. Such refund shall be made by CONTRACTOR to COUNTY within thirty (30)
days after the refund is requested by COUNTY. If COUNTY enters into any subsequent
Agreement with CONTRACTOR and CONTRACTOR fails to refund any money owed to
COUNTY within thirty (30) days of request, COUNTY may offset the difference against the next
advance or payment payable to CONTRACTOR

4.5.2 CONTRACTOR expressly acknowledges and agrees that Contractor shall be liable to
County for any payments disallowed pursuant to financial, performance and compliance audit(s)
with respect to Contract Funds. Contractor further acknowledges and agrees that reimbursement
to County of any disallowed payments shall be paid by Contractor from funds other than Contract
Funds.

4.6 Taxpayer Identification. CONTRACTOR shall provide COUNTY with an Internal Revenue
Form W-9 Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification that is completed in

6 of 23

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



PS12O142DW

compliance with the Internal Revenue Code, its rules and regulations, and a statement of entity status in
a form satisfactory to the County Auditor before any Agreement funds are payable.

4.7 Delinquent Property Taxes. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, if the
CONTRACTOR is delinquent in the payment of property taxes at the time of invoicing, the
CONTRACTOR hereby assigns any payments to be made for services rendered hereunder to the Travis
County Tax Assessor-Collector for the payment of said delinquent taxes.

4.8 Disbursements to Persons with Outstanding Debt.

4.8.1 In accordance with Section 154.045 of the Local Government Code, If notice of
indebtedness has been filed with the County Auditor or County Treasurer evidencing the
indebtedness of CENTER to the State, the COUNTY or a salary fund, a warrant may not be
drawn on a COUNTY fund in favor of the CENTER, or an agent or assignee of CENTER until:

4.8.1.1 the County Treasurer notifies CENTER in writing that the debt is outstanding;
and
4.8.1.2 the debt is paid.

4.8.2 “Debt” includes delinquent taxes, fines, fees, and indebtedness arising from written
agreements with the COUNTY.

4.8.3 COUNTY may apply any funds COUNTY owes CENTER to the outstanding balance of
debt for which notice is made under section 4.8.1.1 above, if the notice includes a statement that
the amount owed by the COUNTY to CENTER may be applied to reduce the outstanding debt.

4.9 Period of Services. COUNTY shall not be liable for costs incurred or performances rendered by
CONTRACTOR before or after the term of this Agreement.

4.10 Exemption from County Purchasing Act. Pursuant to TEX. LOC. GOV’T. CODE ANN. § 262
çq., Commissioners Court hereby orders that this Agreement is exempt from the requirements of the

County Purchasing Act because it is a contract for the purchase of personal or professional services.

4.11 Funding Out. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, if, during budget planning and
adoption, Commissioners Court fails to provide funding for this Contract for the following fiscal year of
COUNTY, COUNTY may terminate this Contract after giving CONTRACTOR 20 days written notice
that this Contract is terminated due to the failure to fund it.

5,0 RECORDS CONFIDENTiALITY AND ACCESS

5.1 Confidentiality. CONTRACTOR shall establish a method to secure the confidentiality of records
and other information relating to Psychological / Psychiatric services in accordance with the applicable
federal, state and local laws, rules and regulations, and applicable professional ethical standards. This
provision shall not be construed as limiting the right of COUNTY access to client information. Upon
authorization from COUNTY to render client files anonymous, CONTRACTOR agrees to mask
information identifying clients in a way that will not obstruct COUNTY’S monitoring and evaluation
duties in any way.

7 of 23

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



PS12O142DW

5.2 Records Maintenance. CONTRACTOR shall create, maintain, and retain, and shall make
reasonably available to COUNTY, all necessary and appropriate records, information, and
documentation (including all accounting records) relating to services provided under the terms of this
Agreement for a period of three (3) years after the provision of the services, or until any litigation
concerning any of the services has been satisfactorily resolved, whichever occurs later. CONTRACTOR
shall provide copies of such records to COUNTY upon written request to CONTRACTOR at a cost
mutually agreed to by COUNTY and CONTRACTOR

5. 3 Access to Records. COUNTY or its duly authorized representatives shall have access to any and
all records, information and documentation of CONTRACTOR, which are directly pertinent to the
services to be performed under this Agreement for the purposes of making audits, examinations,
excerpts, and transcriptions. CONTRACTOR shall maintain the records, information, and
documentation in a readily available state and location, reasonably accessible to COUNTY or their
authorized representatives.

5.4 Right to Contractual Material. All work products produced under this Agreement including
programming, reports, charts, schedules, or other appended documentation to any responses, inquiries,
correspondence, and related material submitted by CONTRACTOR will become property of the
COUNTY.

6.0 AMENDMENTS / MODIFICATIONS

6.1 General. Unless specifically provided otherwise in this Agreement, any change to the terms of this
Agreement or any attachments to it shall be in writing and signed by each party. IT IS
ACKNOWLEDGED BY CONTRACTOR THAT NO OFFICER, AGENT, EMPLOYEE OR
REPRESENTATIVE OF COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY TO CHANGE THE TERMS OF THIS
AGREEMENT OR ANY ATTACHMENTS TO IT UNLESS EXPRESSLY GRANTED THAT
AUTHORITY BY COMMISSIONERS COURT.

6.2 Requests for Changes. CONTRACTOR shall submit all requests for changes to the terms of this
Agreement or any attachment to it to the SHERiFF with a copy to the Purchasing Agent.

6.3 Purchasing Agent Authority. Contractor understands and agrees that the Purchasing Agent has
certain authority to approve an Amendment subject to applicable law (specifically the County
Purchasing Act, TEX. LOC. GOVT CODE, Chapter 262, and other applicable law) and County policy,
as approved by the Commissioners Court. Within that authority, the Purchasing Agent may approve
Amendment requests under this Contract. The Purchasing Agent will advise Contractor as to such
authority upon submission of a request for Amendment; at any time, the Purchasing Agent may submit
any request to the Commissioners Court for approval, regardless of the authority of the Purchasing
Agent to sign the Amendment.

7.0 OTHER PROVISIONS:

7.1 INDEMNIFICATION. CONTRACTOR AGREES TO AND SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD
HARMLESS COUNTY, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS, AND EMPLOYEES, FROM AND AGAINST
ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, LOSSES, DAMAGES, NEGLIGENCE, CAUSES OF ACTION, SUITS,
AND LIABILITY OF EVERY KIND, INCLUDING ALL EXPENSES OF LITIGATION, COURT
COSTS, AND ATTORNEY’S FEES, FOR INJURY TO OR DEATH OF ANY PERSON, FOR ANY

8 of 23

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



PS12O142DW

ACT OR OMISSION BY CONTRACTOR, OR FOR DAMAGE TO ANY PROPERTY, ARISING
OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE WORK DONE BY CONTRACTOR UNDER THIS
CONTRACT.

7.2 Copyrights, Patents & Licenses. CONTRACTOR represents and warrants that (i) all applicable
copyrights, patents, licenses, and other proprietary or intellectual property rights which may exist on
materials used in this Agreement have been adhered to and (ii) the County shall not be liable for any
infringement of those rights and any rights granted to the County shall apply for the duration of this
Agreement. Consultant shall indemnif\j the County, its officers, agents, and employees from all claims,
losses, damages, causes of action, and liability of every kind including expenses of litigation, court costs
and attorney fees for damages to any person or property arising in connection with any alleged or actual
infringement of existing patents, licenses, or copyrights applicable to materials used in this Agreement.

7.3 Claims Notification. If any claim, or other action, including proceedings before an
administrative agency, is made or brought by any person, firm, corporation, or other entity against
CONTRACTOR or COUNTY in relation to the performance of this Agreement, CONTRACTOR shall
give written notice to COUNTY of the claim or other action within three (3) working days after being
notified of it or the threat of it; the name and address of the person, firm, corporation or other entity that
made or threatened to make a claim, or that instituted or threatened to institute any type of action or
proceeding; the basis of the claim, action or proceeding; the court or administrative tribunal, if any,
where the claim, action or proceeding was instituted; and the name or names of any person against
whom this claim is being made or threatened. This written notice shall be given in the manner provided
herein. Except as otherwise directed, CONTRACTOR shall furnish to COUNTY copies of all pertinent
papers received by CONTRACTOR with respect to these claims or actions.

7.4 Suspension. If CONTRACTOR fails to comply with any provision herein, COUNTY may,
upon written notification to CONTRACTOR, suspend this Agreement in whole or in part and withhold
further payments to CONTRACTOR, until CONTRACTOR is in compliance with the terms of this
Agreement or Agreement is terminated as provided herein.

7.5 Non-Waiver of Default

7.5.1 No payment, act or omission by COUNTY may constitute or be construed as a waiver of
any breach or default of CONTRACTOR which then exists or may subsequently exist.

7.5.2 All rights of COUNTY under this Agreement are specifically reserved and any payment,
act or omission shall not impair or prejudice any remedy or right to COUNTY under it. Any
right or remedy in this Agreement shall not preclude the exercise of any other right or remedy
under this Agreement or under any law nor shall any action taken in the exercise of any right or
remedy be deemed a waiver of any other rights or remedies.

7.6 Forfeiture of Contract: Contractor shall forfeit all benefits of the contract and
County shall retain all performance by Contractor and recover all consideration or the value of all
consideration, paid to Contractor pursuant to this contract if:

(A) Contractor was doing business with any Key Contracting Person at the time of
execution of the contract or had done business during the 365 day period immediately
prior to the date on which it is executed: or

9 of 23

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



PSI2O142DW

(B) Contractor does business with a Key Contracting Person at any time after the date on
which the contract is executed and prior to full performance of the contract.

7.7 Entire Agreement

7.7.1 Entire Agreement. All written or oral agreements between the parties to this Agreement
related to the subject matter of this Agreement that were made prior to the execution of this
Agreement have been reduced to writing and are contained in this Agreement or in the policies
and procedures approved by Commissioners Court for County. Any prior agreements, promises,
negotiations, or representations not expressly set forth in this document are of no force and effect.

7.7.2 Attachments. The attachments enumerated and denominated below are hereby made a
part of this Agreement, and constitute promised performances by CONTRACTOR in accordance
with all the provisions of this Agreement.

7.7.2.1 Attachment A — Scope of Services & Performance Measures
7.7.2.2 Attachment B — Fee Schedule
7.7.2.3 Attachment C — Insurance Requirements
7.7.2.4 Attachment D — Ethics Affidavit including:

Exhibit 1 - List of Key Contracting Persons
7.7.2.5 Attachment E —Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension,

Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion for Covered Contracts

7.8 Notices:

7.8.1 Written Notice. Any notice required or permitted to be given under this Agreement by
one party to the other shall be in writing and shall be given and deemed to have been given
immediately if delivered in person to the address set forth in this section for the party to whom
the notice is given, or on the third day following mailing if placed in the United States Mail,
postage prepaid, by registered or certified mail with return receipt requested, addressed to the
party at the address herein specified.

7.8.2 County Address. The address of County for all purposes under this Agreement shall be:

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M. (or her successor)
Travis County Purchasing Agent
P. 0. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

With copies to (registered or certified mail with return receipt is not required):

The Honorable Gregory Hamilton (or his successor in office)
Travis County Sheriff
P0 Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

10 of 23

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



PS12O142DW

7.8.3 Contractor Address. The address of CONTRACTOR for all purposes under this
Agreement and for all notices hereunder shall be:

Mary Alice Warner
501 W. 33rd Street
Austin, Texas 78705
(512) 524-4829
(512) 574-5649 cell

7.9 Change of Address. Each party may change the address for notice to it by giving written notice
of the change in compliance with Section 7.8. Any change in the address shall be reported within fifteen
(15) days of the change.

7.10 Authority: The SHERIFF or designee will act on behalf of COUNTY with respect to the work to
be performed under this Agreement. The SHERIFF shall have complete authority to interpret and define
in writing COUNTY’S policies and decisions with respect to CONTRACTOR’S services. The
SHERIFF may designate representatives to transmit instructions and receive information.

7.11 Dispute Resolution - Administration by Purchasing Agent. When the Contractor and/or County
have been unable to successfully resolve any question or issue related to this Contract, the Contractor or
County shall then present the matter to the Purchasing Agent by providing the Purchasing Agent with
written notice of the dispute. Such notice shall contain a specific written description of the issues
involved as well as the Contractor’s requested resolution of the dispute and any other relevant
information which Contractor desires to include. As of the receipt of such notice by the Purchasing
Agent, the Purchasing Agent will act as the County representative in any further issuances and in the
administration of this Contract in relation to the described dispute. Unless otherwise stated in this
Contract, any document, notice or correspondence in relation to the disputes at this stage not issued by or
to the Purchasing Agent is may be considered void. If the Contractor does not agree with any document,
notice or correspondence relating to the dispute issued by the Purchasing Agent or other authorized
County person, the Contractor must submit a written notice to the Purchasing Agent with a copy to the
Executive Manager within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the document, notice or
correspondence, outlining the exact point of disagreement in detail. The Purchasing Agent will issue a
written notice of the final resolution of the dispute to the Contractor within thirty (30) days of receipt of
the initial written notice of dispute by the Purchasing Agent. If this final resolution does not resolve the
dispute to the Contractor’s satisfaction, Contractor may submit a written Notice of Appeal to the
Commissioners Court through the Purchasing Agent. The Purchasing Agent will provide a copy of such
response to the Executive Manager. This Notice of Appeal must be submitted within ten (10) calendar
days after receipt of the unsatisfactory final resolution. Contractor then has the right to be heard by
Commissioners Court and the Purchasing Agent will coordinate placing the matter on the
Commissioners Court agenda.

7.12 Mediation. If the Contractor is not satisfied with the resolution of the dispute pursuant to
paragraph 7.11, Contractor shall notify the Travis County Management representing this contract, and, if
mediation is acceptable to both Parties in resolving the dispute arising under this Contract, the Parties
agree to use the Dispute Resolution Center of Austin, Texas, or another mediation group as chosen by
County and approved by Contractor, as the provider of mediators for mediation as described in the TEX.
CIV. PRAC. AND REM. CODE, Section 154.023. Unless both Parties are satisfied with the result of
the mediation, the mediation will not constitute a final and binding resolution of the dispute. All

11 of23

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



PSI2OI42DW

communications within the scope of the mediation shall remain confidential as described in TEX. CIV.
PRAC. AND REM. CODE, Section 154.073, unless both Parties agree, in writing, to waive the
confidentiality.

7.13 Cooperation and Coordination. CONTRACTOR shall cooperate and coordinate with COUNTY
staff and other contractors as reasonable and necessary and as required by the SHERIFF.

7.14 Independent Contractor. The parties expressly acknowledge and agree that CONTRACTOR is an
independent contractor, operating solely in that capacity, and assumes all of the rights, obligations and
liabilities applicable to him as an independent contractor. CONTRACTOR shall not be considered an
employee of COUNTY, or gain any rights against COUNTY pursuant to the COUNTY’S personnel
policies.

7.15 Governing Law. The validity of this agreement and of any of its terms or provisions, as well as
the rights and duties of the parties hereunder, shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas.

7.15.1 Severability. Any clause, sentence, provision, paragraph, or article of this Agreement
held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal, or ineffective shall not impair,
invalidate, or nullify the remainder of this Agreement, but the effect thereof shall be limited to
the clause, sentence, provision, paragraph or article so held to be invalid, illegal, or ineffective.

7.15.2 Law and Venue. All obligations under this Agreement shall be performable in Travis
County, Texas. Venue for any litigation concerning this Agreement shall be in the City of
Austin, Travis County.

7.15.3 Assignment. No party may assign any of the rights or duties created by this Agreement
without the prior written approval of the other party. It is acknowledged by CONTRACTOR that
no officer, agent, employee or representative of COUNTY has any authority to assign any part of
this Agreement unless expressly granted that authority by Commissioners Court.

7.16 Binding Contract. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, this Agreement shall
be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the COUNTY and the CONTRACTOR and their respective
successors, executors, administrators, and assigns. Neither the COUNTY nor the CONTRACTOR may
assign, sublet, or transfer his interest in or obligations under this Agreement without the written consent
of the other party hereto.

7.17 Performance of Other Services. As a part of this Agreement, it is understood that
CONTRACTOR is free to provide services outside this Agreement as it sees fit at those times which
CONTRACTOR is not obligated to COUNTY. It is also understood that COUNTY is free to have more
than one contractor providing the type of services included in this Agreement.

7.18 Survival. Conditions and covenants of this Agreement which by their terms are performable
after the termination, expiration, or end of this Agreement shall survive such termination, expiration, or
end and remain fully performable.

7.19 Certificate of Contractor. The Contractor certifies that neither the Contractor nor any members of
the Contractor’s firm nor any Subcontractor has:

12 of 23

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



PS12O142DW

7.19.1 Employed or retained for a commission, percentage, brokerage, contingency fee or other
consideration, any firm or person (other than a bona fide employee working solely for the
Contractor) to solicit or secure the work provided by the Contract.

7.19.2 Agreed, as an expressed or implied condition for obtaining this Contract, to employ or
retain the services of any firm or person other than in connection with carrying out the work to be
performed under this Contract.

7.19.3 Paid or agreed to pay to any firm, organization, or person (other than bona fide employees
working solely for the Contractor) any fee, contribution, donation, or consideration of any kind
for, or in connection with, procuring or carrying out the work provided under this Contract.

7.19.4 Been suspended or debarred from federal or state procurement.

The Contractor further agrees that this certification may be furnished to any local, state or federal
government agencies in connection with this Contract and for those portions of the program involving
participation of agency grant funds and is subject to all applicable state and federal, criminal and civil
laws.

7.20 Interpretational Guidelines

7.20.1 Computation of Time. When any period of time is stated in this Agreement, the time
shall be computed to exclude the first day and include the last day of the period. If the last day of
any period falls on a Saturday, Sunday or a day that COUNTY has declared a holiday for its
employees, these days shall be omitted from the computation.

7.20.2 Number and Gender. Words of any gender in this Agreement shall be construed to
include any other gender and words in either number shall be construed to include the other
unless the context in the Agreement clearly requires otherwise.

7.20.3 Headings. The headings at the beginning of the various provisions of this Agreement
have been included only to make it easier to locate the subject matter covered by that section or
subsection and are not to be used in construing this Agreement.

7.21 Conflict of Interest Questionnaire: If required by Chapter 176, Texas Local Government Code,
the Consultant shall complete and file a Conflict of Interest Questionnaire with the County Clerk,
Elections Division, 5501 Airport Blvd., Austin, Texas 78751. The Consultant shall update this
Questionnaire by September 1 of each year for the duration of this Contract, as required by Chapter 176
of the Local Government Code. In addition, if any statement on a submitted Questionnaire becomes
incomplete or inaccurate, the Consultant shall submit an updated Questionnaire. The Consultant should
note that the law requires the County to provide access to a filed Questionnaire on the official Travis
County Internet website.

7.22 County Monitoring. The Contractor will be monitored by the Sheriff (or his designee) for
compliance with the requirements of this Contract.

13 of 23

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



PS12O142DW

7.23 The person or persons signing this Agreement on behalf of CONTRACTOR, or representing
themselves as signing this agreement on behalf of CONTRACTOR, do hereby warrant and guarantee
that he, she or they have been duly authorized by CONTRACTOR to sign this Agreement on behalf of
CONTRACTOR and to bind CONTRACTOR validly and legally to all terms, performances, and
provisions in this Agreement.

DUPLICATE ORIGINALS

This Agreement will be executed in duplicate originals and be effective when executed by both parties.

Mary Alice Warnere Travis County

rcA1

________

By: A (IJ \A&.VftY1R1 By: Samuel T. Biscoe
Name and Title (Printed) Travis County Judge

Date: J2 j 1Z Date:___________

Approved as to Legal Form By:

____________________________________

Assistant County Attorney

Approved by Purchasing:

_______________________________

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO Purchasing Agent

14 of 23

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



PS12O142DW

ATTACHMENT A
SCOPE OF SERVICES

Contractor shall provide forensic sexual assault examination and evidence collection services for COUNTY. Contractor will
practice within the guidelines and bylaws of the ATC Program and shall follow the Policy and Procedure for SANE nurses
providing care through St. David’s Medical Center.

Under the temis and conditions of this agreement, Contractor shall conduct sexual assault examinations and suspect
examinations as requested and directed by Travis County Sheriffs Office (TCSO).

Once a SANE examination is approved by law enforcement, the charge nurse ofthe Emergency Department is
notified by law enforcement to contact the SANE on call. The call schedule and contact numbers are located in the
Doctor On-Call Book in the Nurse’s Station in the Emergency Department. There is an expectation of7 day/24
hour coverage.

When it is deemed necessary to utilize a SANE for collection of forensic evidence from a suspect, the protocol will
be to contact the on-call SANE nurse to collect the evidence. A SANE will contact the appropriate law enforcement
officer and arrange for the evidence collection, as needed by law enforcement.

Contractor shall meet and maintain all minimum requirements set by the federal, state, and local law, rules and regulations
during the term of this Contract, including but not limited to, licensing and training requirements.

Contractor agrees that once a forensic exam is begun it must be continuous until completed.

The SANE will arrive within one hour of activation upon request ofTCSO.

Contractor shall submit an invoice to TCSO upon the rendition of services in accordance with the Contract. TCSO will
provide a W-9 Taxpayer Identification Form to the billing SANE for their signature.

Contractor shall provide and maintain malpractice insurance, at his/her own expense, with companies admitted to do
business in the State of Texas.

Contractor shall maintain all professional records, including verification of insurance and licensing. This infonnation shall
be available to any representative ofTCSO for review at any reasonable time.

It is understood by this Agreement that Contractor shall be at all times an independent contractor and is not an agent or
employee of the County or TCSO. It is also understood by this Agreement that Contractor has the professional ability and
expertise, and any necessary professional degrees, licenses, or certifications and is willing to provide theses services to
COUNTY.

15 of 23

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



PS12O142DW

Definitions:

Sexual Assault Examination: The use of a sexual assault evidence collection kit designed for the purpose
of gathering biological and trace evidence from a victim who is deemed to have been sexually assaulted
withing ninety six hours of either presenting himself/herself to a hospital or notifring TCSO, and, after
interviewing/reporting, it is deemed necessary to utilize a forensic examination with evidence collection.
A forensic examination includes obtaining a history from the patient, a detailed head-to-toe physical
examination looking for trauma, a detailed ano-genital examination looking for trauma, and th collection
of evidence. The examination may include the use of a colposcope and video/printing/photography.
This examination includes any laboratory results and the presentation of any video prints/photographs
obtained during the forensic examination, including any written interview documents, graphs, charts, or
opinions, and the packaged evidence included inside the sexual assault evidence collection kit.

Suspect Examination: The use of a suspect evidence collection kit designed for the purpose of gathering
biological and trace evidence, as well as biological samples from a person who has been identified as a
suspect of a sexual assault/abuse. Upon request of TCSO, this examination would include any written
interview documents, graphs, charts, or opinions, and the packaged biological samples andlor evidence
included inside the suspect evidence collection kit.

BloodlBody Fluid Collection: The collection of bloodibody fluids for forensic analysis/biological
sampling of any person, victim or suspect. This would include use of either a sexual assault evidence
collection kit or a suspect evidence collection kit and the appropriate forensic paperwork, and
maintenance of chain-of-custody.

Forensic Evaluation: A forensic sexual assault examination without biological evidence collection designed
for the purpose of gathering physical evidence, documentation of the presence of physical trauma to a
victim who is deemed to have been sexually assaulted, after presenting himselflherself to a hospital or
notifying TCSO, and after interviewing/reporting, it is deemed necessary to utilize a forensic examiner for
the purposes of a forensic examination. A forensic exam may include the use of a colposcope and video
printing/photography, a history from the patient, a detailed head-to-toe physical examination looking for
trauma, and a detailed ano-genital examination looking for trauma with the precise injury documentation,
laboratory results and including any written interview documents, graphs, charts, or opinions.

16 of 23

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



PSI2O142DW

ATTACHMENT B
FEE SCHEDULE

For and in consideration of full and satisfactory performance of the services and activities described in the
Scope of Services Attachment A, Travis County shall pay Contractor as follows:

A. Sexual Assault Exams
CPT Codes Amount Description
99285 $195.00 Sexual Assault Exam, without use of colposcopy
99499 $106.00 Evaluation & Management
57542 $233.00 Sexual Assault Exam, with use of colposcopy
46600 $71.00 Anoscopy
99000 $20.00 Specimen Handling
36415 $20.00 Venipuncture
99050 $20.00 After Hours (4:3OPM-10:OOPM Mon-Sat)
99056 $39.00 Sunday or Holiday
99052 $39.00 Night Hours (l0:OOPM-8:OOAM Mon-Sat)
99170 $128.00 Anogenital Exam
99199 $100.00 Anogenital exam utilizing digital photography (high resolution) - in adult

females, adult males, or children suspected of trauma.

In addition to the above CPT Codes, other CPT Codes approved by the Office of Attorney General for the
purposes of a SANE exam will be paid at the current reimbursement rate set by the Office of Attorney
General.

B. Sexual Assault Examination (Call-out with no exam performed), the sum of two hundred
dollars ($200.00).

C. Suspect Examination, (Including collection of Blood/Body Fluid), the sum of one hundred
seventy-five dollars ($175.00).

D. Suspect Examination (Call-out with no examination performed), the sum of seventy-five
dollars $75.00.

E. Forensic Evaluation, the sum of one hundred fifty dollars ($150.00).

F. Forensic Evaluation (Call-out with no examination performed), the sum of one hundred fifty
dollars ($150.00).

G. Blood/Body Fluid Collection ONLY, (From suspect), the sum of one hundred dollars
($100.00).

H. Blood/Body Fluid Collection ONLY, (Call-out with no examination performed), the sum of
seventy five dollars ($75.00).

17 of 23

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



PS12O142DW

ATTACHMENT C
INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

Contractor shall have, and shall require all subcontractors providing services under this Contract to have,
Standard Insurance meeting the General Requirements as set forth below and sufficient to cover the needs of
Contractor andlor Subcontractor pursuant to applicable generally accepted business standards. Depending on
services provided by Contractor and/or Subcontractor(s), Supplemental Insurance Requirements or alternate
insurance options shall be imposed as follows:

I. General Requirements Applicable to All Contractors’ Insurance.

The following requirements apply to the Contractor and to Subcontractor(s) performing services or activities
pursuant to the terms of this Contract. Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the following concerning
insurance requirements applicable to Contractor and subcontractor(s):

A. The minimum types and limits of insurance indicated below shall be maintained throughout the
duration of the Contract.

B. Insurance shall be written by companies licensed in the State of Texas with an A.M. Best rating
of B+ VIII or higher.

C. Prior to commencing work under this Contract, the required insurance shall be in force
evidenced by a Certificate of Insurance issued by the writing agent or carrier. A copy of the Certificate of
Insurance shall be forwarded to County immediately upon execution of this Contract.

D. Certificates of Insurance shall include the endorsements outlined below and shall be submitted
to the Travis County Purchasing Agent within ten (10) working days of execution of the contract by both
parties or the effective date of the Contract, whichever comes first. The Certificate(s) shall show the Travis
County contract number and all endorsements by number.

E. Insurance required under this Contract which names Travis County as Additional Insured shall be
considered primary for all claims.

F. Insurance limits shown below may be written as Combined Single Limits or structured using
primary and excess or umbrella coverage that follows the form of the primary policy.

G. County shall be entitled, upon its request and without expense, to receive certified copies of
policies and endorsements.

H. County reserves the right to review insurance requirements during y term of the Contract and
to require that Contractor make reasonable adjustments when the scope of services has been expanded.

I. Contractor shall not allow any insurance to be cancelled or lapse during y term of this
Contract. Contractor shall not permit the minimum limits of coverage to erode or otherwise be reduced.
Contractor shall be responsible for all premiums, deductibles and self-insured retention. All deductibles and
self-insured retention shall be shown on the Certificates of Insurance.

18 of 23

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



PS12O142DW

J. Insurance coverage specified in this Contract is not intended and will not be interpreted to limit
the responsibility or liability of the Contractor or subcontractor(s).

II. Specific Requirements

A. Transportation / Personal Auto

If NO transportation service (s) of any type is provided, and use of a motor vehicle is strictly limited to
travel to and from work or work sites, evidence of Personal Auto Policy coverage with limits of
$ 100,000I$300,000/$50,000 may be provided in lieu of Business Automobile Liability Insurance.

B. Professional Liability andlor E & 0 Insurance

1. Minimum Limit: S 1,000,000 per Occurrence,

2. If coverage is written on claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to the date
services begin under this Contract or the effective date of this Contract, whichever comes first.
Coverage shall include a three- (3) year extended reporting period from the date this Contract expires
or is terminated. Certificate of Insurance shall clarify coverage is claims made and ll contain both
the retroactive date of coverage and the extended reporting period date.

19 of 23

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



PS12O142DW

ATTACHMENT D
ETHICS AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF TRAVIS

ETHICS AFFIDAVIT

Date:, c/z(i-
Name of A i nt: kj’y ,+ [c N lJrut .‘

Title of Affiant: t7f AJ.’P tcAI?f ij
Business Name of Propnent: I (‘

County of Proponent: 1flI. Il S
Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true:

I. Affiant is authorized by Proponent to make this affidavit for Proponent.

2. Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit.

3. Affiant can read the English language.

4. Proponent has received the list of key contracting persons associated with this solicitation which is attached to this affidavit as
Exhibit “1

5. Affiant has personally read Exhibit “1’ to this Affidavit.

6. Affiant has no knowledge of any key contracting person on Exhibit “1” with whom Proponent is doing business or has done
business during the 365 day period immediately before the date of this affidavit whose name is not disclosed in the
solicitation.

4L!irr
Signature of Alffiant

Y° ?9s b), 7/ 7DS
Address

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by (kaJLLJ A-b ci

_________,

20(2.

y Public, State of 1JkLc

Typed or printed name of nota
My commission expires: (Ytj2/_c2I 2

JENNIFER R. YOUNG
Notary PublIc, State of Texas

My Commission Expires
APRIL 22,2014

20 of 23

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



PS12OI42DW

EXHIBIT A
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS

February 14. 2012

CURRENT
Name of Individual Name of Business

Position Held Holding Office/Position Individual is Associated

County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe
County Judge (Spouse) Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe
Executive Assistant Cheryl Brown
Executive Assistant Melissa Velasquez
Executive Assistant Josie Z. Zavala
Executive Assistant Cheryl Aker
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Ron Davis
Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse) Annie Davis Seton Hospital
Executive Assistant Deone Wilhite
Executive Assistant Felicitas Chavez
Commissioner, Precinct 2 Sarah Eckhardt
Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) Kurt Sauer Daffer McDaniel, LLP
Executive Assistant Loretta Farb
Executive Assistant Joe Hon
Executive Assistant Peter Einhorn
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Karen 1-tuber
Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) Leonard Huber Retired
Executive Assistant Garry Brown
Executive Assistant Lori Duarte
Executive Assistant Jacob Cottingham
Commissioner, Precinct 4 Margaret Gomez
Executive Assistant Edith Moreida
Executive Assistant Norma Guerra
County Treasurer Dolores Ortega-Carter
County Auditor Susan Spataro, CPA
County Executive, Administrative Vacant
County Executive, Planning & Budget Leroy Nellis, Interim
County Executive, Emergency Services Danny Hobby
County Executive, HealthlHuman Services Sherri E. Fleming
County Executive, TNR Steven M. Manilla, P.E.*
County Executive, Justice & Public Safety Roger Jefferies
Director, Facilities Management Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E.
Chief Information Officer Joe Harlow
Director, Records Mgment & Communications Steven Broberg
Travis County Attorney David Escamilla
First Assistant County Attorney Steve Capelle
Executive Assistant, County Attorney James Collins
Director, Land Use Division Tom Nuckols
Attorney, Land Use Division Julie Joe
Attorney, Land Use Division Christopher Gilmore
Director, Transactions Division John Hille
Attorney, Transactions Division Tamara Armstrong
Attorney, Transactions Division Daniel Bradford
Attorney, Transactions Division Mary Etta Gerhardt
Attorney, Transactions Division Barbara Wilson
Attorney, Transactions Division Jim Connolly
Attorney, Transactions Division Tenley Aldredge
Director, Health Services Division Beth Devery
Attorney, Health Services Division Prema Gregerson

21 of 23

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Psi 201 42DW

Purchasing Agent Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO
Assistant Purchasing Agent Marvin Brice, CPPB
Assistant Purchasing Agent Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Vacant
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lee Perry
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jason Walker
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Richard Villareal
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Patrick Strittmatter*

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lori Clyde, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Scott Wilson, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV George R. Monnat, C.P.M., A.P.P.
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV John E. Pena, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Shannon Pleasant, CTPM*

Purchasing Agent Assistant III David Walch

Purchasing Agent Assistant III Michael Long, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Elizabeth Corey, C.P.M.
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Rosalinda Garcia
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Loren Breland, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant Ill Nancy Barchus, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant Ill Jesse Herrera, CTP, CTPM, CTCM*

Purchasing Agent Assistant 11 C.W. Bruner, CTP
HUB Coordinator Sylvia Lopez
HUB Specialist Betty Chapa
HUB Specialist Jerome Guerrero
Purchasing Business Analyst Scott Worthington
Purchasing Business Analyst Jennifer Francis

FORMER EMPLOYEES

Name of Individual
Position Held Holding Office/Position Date of Expiration

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Oralia Jones, CPPB 07/31/12

County Executive, Planning & Budget Rodney Rhoades 08/19/12

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Diana Gonzalez 12/16/12

*
- Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year.

22 of 23

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



PS12O142DW

ATTACHMENT E

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, INELIGIBILITY, AND VOLUNTARY EXCLUSION FOR
COVERED CONTRACTS

Federal Executive Order 12549 requires Travis County to screen each covered potential contractor to determine whether each has a right to obtain a
contract in accordance with federal regulations on debarment, suspension, ineligibility, and voluntary exclusion. Each covered contractor must also
screen each of its covered subcontractors.

In this certification “contractor” refers to both contractor and subcontractor; “contract” refers to both contract and subcontract.

By signing and submitting this certification, the contractor/potential contractor accepts the following terms:

I. The certification herein below is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this contract was entered into. If it is
later determined that the potential contractor knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to other remedies available to the
federal government or Travis County may pursue available remedies, including suspension and/or debarment.

2. The potential contractor shall provide immediate written notice to the person to which this certification is submitted if at any time the potential
contractor learns that the certification was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason of changed circumstances.

3. The words “covered contract,” “debarred,” “suspended,” “ineligible,” “participant,” “person,” “principle,” “proposal,” and “voluntarily
excluded,” as used in this certification have meanings based upon materials in the Definitions and Coverage sections of federal rules
implementing Executive Order 12549.

4. The potential contractor agrees by submitting this certification that, should the proposed covered contract be entered into, it shall not knowingly
enter into any subcontract with a person who is debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this
covered transaction, unless authorized by a federal department or agency, and/or Travis County, as applicable.

Do you have or do you anticipate having subcontractors under this proposed contract? YES

5. The potential contractor further agrees by submitting this certification that it will include this certification titled “Certification Regarding
Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, and Voluntary Exclusion for Covered Contracts “without modification, in all covered subcontracts”; and
in solicitations for all covered subcontracts.

6. A contractor may rely upon a certification of a potential subcontractor that it is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from
the covered contract, unless it knows that the certification is erroneous. A contractor must at a minimum, obtain certifications from its covered
subcontractors upon each subcontract’s initiation and upon each renewal.

7. Nothing contained in all the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records in order to render in good faith the
certification required by this certification document. The knowledge and information of a contractor is not required to exceed that which is
normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings.

8. Except for contracts authorized under paragraph4 of these terms, if a contractor in a covered contract knowingly enters into a covered
subcontract with a person who is suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction, in addition to
other remedies available to the federal government, any federal agency and/or Travis County may pursue available remedies, including
suspension and/or debarment.

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, INELIGIBILITY, AND VOLUNTARY EXCLUSION FOR COVERED
CONTRACTS

Indicate in he appropriate box which statement applies to the covered contractor/potential contractor:

The contractor/potential contractor certifies, by submission of this certification, that neither it nor its principals is presently debarred,
suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this contract by any federal department or
agency, the State of Texas, or Travis County.

The contractor/potential contractor is unable to certi1’ to one or more of the terms in this certification. h this instance, the
contractor/potential contractor must attach an explanation for each of the above terms to which he is unable to make certification. Attach the
explanation(s) to this certification,

Name of Contractor Vendor ID. or Social Security No.

/4 iJ17-i I

Signature of Authorized Representative Date Printed/Typed Name & Title of Authorized Representative

23 of 23

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: June 26, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Patrick Strittmatter, 4-1183  
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Marvin Brice, CPPB 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language: APPROVE CONTRACT AWARD FOR TCCC 
BUILDING 120 WATER HEATER REPLACEMENT, IFB NO.        
B120210-PS, TO THE LOW BIDDER, HOT ROD MECHANICAL, INC. 
(SHERIFF’S OFFICE) 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

This project primarily is consisting of the removal of the existing water 
heater and manual mixing valve, and installing two (2) water heaters 
with storage tank and hot water mixing valve, in Building 120 at the 
Correctional Complex. 

Subject IFB was opened May 29, 2012, with two (2) bids received in 
response to the solicitation. The Sheriff’s Office has reviewed the bids 
and recommends, and Purchasing concurs with the award of the 
contract to the low bidder, Hot Rod Mechanical, Inc. for $51,846.00. 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last N/A months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement. 

 
 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $51,846.00    
Contract Type: Construction   
Contract Period: 90 calendar days   

 Contract Modification Information: N/A 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 19



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

Modification Amount:   
Modification Type:     
Modification Period:   

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent: 30  Responses Received: 2  
HUB Information: Yes, WBE  % HUB Subcontractor: 9%  

 

 

 Special Contract Considerations:   

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  Shopping Cart/Funds Reservation in SAP: 1000001652 
  Cost Center(s): 1378000001  
  Comments: 

 
 

 
 
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



 

Shopping cart
Number  :       1000001652
Name      :       44192 SEFCIKW 06/12/2012 13:06
Date      :       06/12/2012   

Goods recipient:
WALLACE SEFCIK
137MntMgmt
137SO Crc: Maintenance Mgmt
700 Lavaca Street
AUSTIN TX  78701

Delivery point:
Travis County
Travis County
DEL VALLE CORRECTIONAL
3614 BILL PRICE RD, BLDG 110
DEL VALLE TX  78617

Item Product number Description Subm. deadline/ext.
bid

Supplier product no.

Delivery date/
Performance period

Order quantity Unit Price per unit Net value

         1 Building 120 Water
Heater Replacement

From 07/06/2012 1.00 EA 51,846.00  USD1  EA 51,846.00  USD

Item long text
Award bid for Travis County Bid# B120210-PS-01-01 Dated 6/6/2012

Total value:           51,846.00  USD
Tax amount:                0.00   USD

Total value (gross):           51,846.00   USD

for item          1 

Account assignment

Percent Assigned to G/L account Business area

100.00 Cost Center  1378000001 521020 1000

Location
Company
Central Plant
700 Lavaca Suite 800
AUSTIN TX  78701
USA

Requester:
WALLACE SEFCIK
137MntMgmt
137SO Crc: Maintenance Mgmt
700 Lavaca Street
AUSTIN TX  78701
USA

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



AGREEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION SERVICES
CONTRACT NO. I2KOO2IOPS

This Agreement for Construction Services (the “Construction Contract”) is entered into by and
between Travis County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas (the “Owner”), and Hot Rod
Mechanical. Inc. (the “Contractor”).

WHEREAS, the Owner desires to enter into the Construction Contract for the Travis County
Correctional Complex (TCCC) Building 120 Water Heater Replacement (the “Project”) in accordance
with the provisions of the state statutes and in conformance with the Notice to Proceed (as issued by the
Travis County Purchasing Office or its designee), the Contractor’s Proposal, General Conditions,
Supplementary Conditions, and the Specifications, which tern, shall include the Drawings and/or attached
Plans, and Specifications; and

WHEREAS, the Contractor has been engaged in and does comparable work and represents that
it is fully equipped, competent and capable of performing the above-desired work, and desires to perform
such work in accordance with the provisions of the Construction Contract.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions stated herein, the
Owner and the Contractor agree as follows:

ARTICLE I

1.1 In addition to such other terms as may be specifically defined herein, the capitalized terms
referenced herein shall have the meanings ascribed to such terms in the General Conditions.

1.2 The written notice to proceed as issued by the Travis County Purchasing Agent (the “Notice to
Proceed”), the Contractor’s Bid as accepted by the Travis County Commissioners Court, the
General Conditions, the Supplementary Conditions, the Specifications (which term shall include
the Drawings andlor attached Plans, and Specifications marked “Travis County Correctional
Complex (TCCC) Building 120 Water Heater Replacement”), IFB No. B120210-PS are all
incorporated in the Construction Contract as if set out at length.

1.3 The Contractor agrees to perform the work described in this Construction Contract and any and
all documents incorporated therein (the “Work”). The Contractor shall commence the Work upon
issuance of the Notice to Proceed, and subject to authorized adjustments, shall achieve
substantial completion of the Work within 90 calendar days of such issuance (the “Substantial
Completion Date”). All time limits stated in the Construction Contract, and/or the Contract
Documents are of the essence. The Substantial Completion Date will not be modified, extended,
or otherwise revised except because of rain or other adverse weather conditions, and the
Contractor acknowledges that it may be required to work on weekends or holidays in order to
achieve substantial completion by the Substantial Completion Date. All time limits stated in the
Construction Contract and/or Contract Documents are of the essence.

1.4 If the Contractor fails to achieve substantial completion of the Work by the Substantial Completion
Date, the Contractor, by execution of this Construction Contract, specifically acknowledges that
the Owner will sustain damages for each day the Work extends beyond the Substantial
Completion Date. Because of the impracticality and extreme difficulty of fixing and ascertaining
the Owner’s actual damages, the Contractor agrees $450.00 per calendar day shall be retained
by the Owner from any amounts due the Contractor for every day that the Contractor’s
performance of the Work extends beyond the Substantial Completion Date.

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.

strittp
Draft



ARTICLE II

2.1 For and in consideration of the Contractor’s performance of the Work, the Owner shall pay the
Contractor, in the manner provided for in Article 9 of Section 00700 of the General Conditions, the
total sum of $51 .846.00 (the “Contract Sum”). The Contract Sum is comprised of
(i) $32,162.55 for materials to be incorporated into the Project or completely consumed at the job
site and services required by or integral to the performance of this Construction Contract and (ii)
$19,683.45 for all other charges, including the cost of other services, overhead, and materials
which do not become part of the finished project or are reusable. This division of the Contract
Sum is made to reflect sales tax purposes only. Invoices and payments need not reflect this
division. However, Contractor shall maintain internal records to verify. Contractor shall make
these records available upon request of the Travis County Auditor.

2.2 If at any time during the performance of this Construction Contract the Travis County
Commissioners Court (i) fails to provide funding for this Construction Contract during the following
fiscal year of Travis County, Texas, (ii) does not adopt a budget for expenditures, or (iii) is able
only to partially fund the expenditures required by this Construction Contract, then the Owner
may, upon giving the Contractor written notice of such failure to fund and termination, terminate
this Construction Contract, or a part thereof, without any further liability, effective thirty (30) days
after the Owner notifies the Contractor in writing of such failure to fund and termination. The
Owner shall pay the Contractor for any portion of the Work completed up to the effective date.
The Contractor shall have no recourse as to sums beyond those for any portion of the Work
performed up to the effective date, including without limitation any recovery for lost profits
anticipated to be made hereunder.

2.3 This Construction Contract may be amended only by a Travis County construction “Change
Order” form signed by the Travis County Sheriffs Office Department (TCSO), the Contractor, and
necessary representatives designated by the Owner.

2.4 The Owner may terminate this Construction Contract if it is found that the Contractor offered or
gave gratuities to any employee of the Owner with the intent to influence the purchasing process
in any manner, either before or after the award of this Construction Contract. The Travis County
Commissioners Court shall determine if the Contractor used gratuities to influence the process. If
so determined and the Owner terminates this Construction Contract, the Owner shall be entitled
to (i) pursue the same remedies against the Contractor as it could pursue if this Construction
Contract were breached by the Contractor, and (ii) collect exemplary damages in an amount
determined by the Travis County Commissioners Court which shall be not less than three nor
more than ten times the amount given to any officer or employee of the Owner. The rights and
remedies in this clause shall not be exclusive and are in addition to any other rights and remedies
provided by law.

2.5 The Contractor represents and warrants that no person or selling agency has been employed or
retained to solicit or secure this Construction Contract upon an understanding for a commission,
percentage, brokerage, or contingent fee, excepting bonafide employees and established
commercial selling agencies maintained by the Contractor to secure business. If the Contractor
breaches this warranty, then the Owner shall have the right to terminate this Construction
Contract without liability, or in its discretion to deduct from the amount due to the Contractor from
the Owner, or otherwise recover, the full amount of commission, percentage, brokerage, or
contingent fee.

2.6 No action or failure to act by the Owner or the Contractor shall constitute a waiver of any right or
duty afforded either of them under this Construction Contract, nor shall any such action or failure
to act constitute an approval of or acquiescence in any breach thereunder, except as may be
specifically agreed in writing.

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.

strittp
Draft



The effective date of this Construction Contract shall for all purposes be the date of the execution of the
last to sign, whether the Owner or the Contractor.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Construction Contract as of the date(s)
set forth below.

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS HOT ROD M HA

By:__________________________ B’ — -

County Judge Ne: Bertha utierrez
Title: President

Date:_______________________ Date: 6/13/2012

APPROVED AS TO FORM BY:

County Attorney

FUNDS VERIFIED BY:

County Auditor

Cyd Grimes, CP.M. CPPO
Travis County Purchasing Agent

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.

strittp
Draft



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: June 26, 2012 
Prepared By: Greg Chico, Right-of-Way Manager Phone #: 854-4659 
Division Director/M~_eevetAanilla,P.E., County Executive 

Department Head: Steven M. ~~, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a proposed 
Interlocal Agreement between Travis County and Hays County for the purpose of 
acquiring right-of-way (ROW) and associated easements, located within Travis 
County, as needed for the planned FM 1626 Safety Expansion Roadway Project in 
Precinct Three. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

On May 8, 2012, the Hays County Commissioners Court voted to approve a 
proposed Interlocal Agreement ("ILA") with Travis County. An excerpt of minutes 
from the Hays County Court session is attached as Exhibit "A". That same day, 
Hays County Judge, Dr. Bert Cobb, executed this contemplated agreement (copy of 
the document is attached as Exhibit "B"). 

FM 1626 is a significant transportation link serving vehicular traffic in northern 
sections of Hays County, as well as parts of southern Travis County. Recent 
population growth and economic activity in the area have led to increased demand 
for greater arterial capacity, as well as improved safety measures for this specific 
roadway. Historically, in considering roadway improvements to infrastructure that 
traverses county borders in Central Texas, local governments from both entities 
have sought common-sense solutions that typically involve cooperation and 
coordination between the various jurisdictions. This is a situation wherein such an 
issue and opportunity exists. Hays County has entered into a "Pass-Through 
Financing Agreement" with the Texas Department of Transportation ("TxDOT") for 
improvements to this roadway. That agreement calls for Hays County to acquire all 
needed right-of-way for the planned improvements -- property located in both Hays 
and Travis Counties. The project consists of widening FM 1626 to a four lane 
section with twelve (12) foot lanes and a fourteen (14) foot left turn lane, improved 
shoulders and a new bridge structure at Little Bear Creek. 

Additionally, but not directly related to or contingent upon this proposed ILA with 
Hays County, Travis County has an existing "Pass-Through Agreement" in place 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 21



with TxDOT as well, for plans to extend FM 1626 safety improvements from the 
eastern end of the planned Hays County project, to the improved roadway's current 
intersection with FM 2304 (Manchaca Road) in southern Travis County. 

The proposed ILA with Hays County would set forth the parameters within which 
Hays County personnel would acquire the necessary ROW parcels and related 
easment land areas located within Travis County, on behalf of Travis. Hays would 
pay all administrative costs for such acquisitions, to include staffing time and 
expense. For property located within Travis County, Travis would pay all direct 
parcel purchase costs, closing costs to include title insurance, and expenses for 
appraisals, reviews, land plans, and consultants / expert witness. For any parcel or 
land area located within both (straddling) counties, the costs for acquisition of such 
property would be allocated on a pro-rata basis, based upon the acreage attributable 
to each respective county. 

The Travis County Attorney's Office has reviewed the proposed ILA, and approved 
its form for use by Travis County, if the Commissioners' Court so directs. Finally, the 
proposed ILA calls for the Travis County Judge to "... designate a person to act on 
behalf of Travis ("TraVis Designee") with respect to the services to be performed 
under this Agreement." 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

TNR staff has reviewed the proposed ILA and believes that it represents an 
opportunity for Travis County to capitalize upon the efforts and investments planned 
by Hays County and TxDOT for the benefit of Travis County residents. A 
coordinated and concerted effort by one -- versus two or three separate entities -
governmental body in acquiring private property needed for the planned roadway 
improvements, is: (1) generally a prudent approach from a time and project 
management perspective; (2) often preferred by individual property owners; and, (3) 
may save the general public money by eliminating duplication of services for 
consultants, etc. 

Consequently, TNR recommends that the Commissioners' Court: 

(1) approve the proposed ILA; and, 
(2) designate Mr. Steve Manilla, P.E., County Executive, TNR, as the Travis 

County Designee stipulated in the proposed ILA. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

This is an opportunity for the County to cooperate with two public entities to improve 
a public roadway for the local community, in a reasonable and appropriate manner. 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Other than expenditures for acquisition of property required as right-of-way for the 
expanded roadway, all costs for the project -- to include design and construction -
would be borne by other public entities. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
In the November 2005 bond election, voters approved funding for improvements to 
several TxDOT roadways, to include FM 1626.. At present, more than $600,000 is 
available for expenses associated with this project, within cost center #1490190000; 
GIL account #522060. Additionally, $100,000 of CO funds were approved in 2007 
by the Commissioners' Court for improvements to FM 1626, and these funds remain 
unspent to date. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
A: Excerpt of minutes for Hays County Commissioners Court meeting for item # 

28085 on Mary 8, 2012 
B: Proposed FM 1626 Safety Expansion Project Interlocal Cooperation Agreement 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Steve Sun Acting Public Works TNR 854-9383 

Director 

cc: 
Chris Gilmore Assistant County Atty. I TCAO 854-9455 I 
Greg Chico Right-of-Way Manager I TNR 854-4659 I 

Donna Williams-Jones Senior Financial ITNR 854-7677 
I

Analyst J I 

SM:GC:gc 
3105 - Public Works/ROW - Agenreq215.doc 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



DATE: MAY 8,2012 

TO: TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE 

FROM: HAYS COUNTY CLERK 
ROSE ROBINSON, DEPUTY 

SUBJECT AUTHORIZE THE COUNTY JUDGE TO EXECUTE AN INTERLOCAL 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN TRAVIS COUNTY AND HAYS COUNTY FOR 
THE PURPOSE OF ACQUIRING PROJECT RIGHTS OF WAY (ROW) 
AND ASSOCIATED EASEMENTS LOCATED IN TRAVIS COUNTY TO 
ACCOMPLISH THE FM 1626 SAFETY EXPANSION PROJECT 

I. I've enclosed 2 originals. 

2. Sign both and return 1 original to me. 

3. I've enclosed Certified Copy of the minutes of the approval. 

4. I've enclosed a return address label for your convenience. 

5. Let me know ifI can be of further assistance at 393-7333. Thanks 

LIZ Q GONZALEZ
 
HAYS COUNTY CLERK
 

712 South StageCoach Trl.
 
Ste 2008
 

San Marcos, Texas 78666
 

Hays County Clerk * 712 South Stagecoach Trl. Ste 2008, San Marcos, TX 78666 * 
(512) 393-7329 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



CERTIFIED COpy OF HAYS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' COURT MINUTES 
•••••••••**••••*** •••*•••**•••••***'**••••**••••••••••****.**••••••**••••* *** 

STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF HAYS 

ON THIS THE 8TH DAY OF MAY A.D., 2012, THE COMMISSIONERS' COURT OF HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS, MET IN 
REGULAR MEETING. THE FOLLOWING MEMBERS WERE PRESENT, TO-WIT: 

ALBERT H. COBB JR COUNTY JUDGE 
DEBBIE GONZALES INGALSBE COMMISSIONER, PCT. 1 
MARK JONES COMMISSIONER, PeT. 2 
WILL CONLEY COMMISSIONER, PeT. 3 
RAY O. WHISENANT JR COMMISSIONER, PCT. 4 
LIZ Q. GONZALEZ COUNTY CLERK 

AND THE FOLLOWING PROCEEDINGS WERE HAD, THAT IS: 

28085	 AUTHORIZE THE COUNTY JUDGE TO EXECUTE AN INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN TRAVIS COUNTY AND HAYS COUNTY FOR THE PURPOSE OF 
ACQUIRING PROJECT RIGHTS OF WAY (ROW) AND ASSOCIATED EASEMENTS 
LOCATED IN TRAVIS COUNTY TO ACCOMPLISH THE FM 1626 SAFETY 
EXPANSION PROJECT 

Mark Kennedy Special Counsel and Jeff Watson of HNTB spoke. This agreement will allow Hays County to 
acquire the rights of way and associated easements in Travis County necessary for the expeditious completion 
of the FM 1626 Safety Expansion Project. A motion was made by Commissioner Jones, seconded by 
Commissioner Ingalsbe to authorize the County Judge to execute an Interlocal Agreement between 
Travis County and Hays County for the purpose of acquiring project Rights of Way (ROW) and 
associated easements located in Travis County to accomplish the FM 1626 Safety Expansion Project. 
All voting "Aye". MOTION PASSED -THE STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF HAYS 

I, Liz Q. Gonzalez, County Clerk and Ex-Officio Clerk of the Commissioners' Court of Hays County, Texas, do
 
hereby certify that the following contains a true and correct copy of the minutes of MAY 8, 2012 under
 
Resolution#28085 in the Commissioners' Court Minutes of Hays Countr. Texas:
 
Given under my hand and seal of office at San Marcos,Texas this the 8 II day of May, 2012.
 

LIZ Q. GONZALEZ, COUNTY CLERK AND 
EXOFFICIO CL~oy-TtfEJMYS 

.: COUNTY <::OMM~IONERS' CO~RT 

I BY~p6~¥Ud e.c:' 
'._-- . 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



FM 1626 SAFETY EXPANSION PROJECT
 
INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT
 

HAYS COUNTY AND TRAVIS COUNTY
 

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between Hays County, Texas, ("Hays"), and 
Travis County, Texas, ("Travis"), hereinafter collectively referred to as the "Parties", upon the 
premises and for the consideration stated herein. 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, Hays County has entered into a Pass-Through Financing Agreement with the Texas 
Department of Transportation ("TXDOT") to improve FM 1626 North Between FM 967 and 
Brodie Lane known as the FM 1626 Safety Expansion Project (the "Project") located within 
both HaysCounty and Travis County; and 

WHEREAS, because expeditious completion of the Project will benefit the citizens of Hays 
County, Hays County is currently assisting TXDOT by acquiring the Project right-of-way and 
associated easements located in Travis County; 

WHEREAS, Hays County can further expedite completion of the Project, and thus further 
benefit its citizens, by assisting with the acquisition of Project right-of-way and associated 
easements in Travis County; 

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to cooperate in and establish their respective responsibilities for 
acquisition of the Project right-of-way and associated easements in Travis County; and 

WHEREAS, the Parties intend to conform this Agreement in all respects with the Interlocal 
Cooperation Act, TexasGovernment Code Section 791.001, et seq.; 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

The "FM1626 Safety Expansion Project" consists of widening FM 1626 to a four lane section 
with twelve (12) foot lanes and a fourteen (14) foot left turn lane, improved shoulders and a 
new bridge structure at Little Bear Creek. The total project cost is estimated to be 
$36,400,000.00. 

AGREEMENTS 

Now, therefore, the Parties agree as follows: 

A. MANAGEMENT AND COORDINATION 

1. Hays designates Jerry Borcherding, P.E. (or successor), Director of the Hays County 
Transportation Department ("Director"), to act on behalf of Hays with respect to the services to 
be performed under this Agreement. The Director will have complete authority to interpret and 
define Hays' policies and decisions with respect to the services. The Director may designate 
other representatives to transmit instructions and receive information. 

2. The Travis County Judge shall designate a person to act on behalf of Travis ("Travis 
Designee") with respect to the services to be performed under this Agreement. The Travis 
Designee will have complete authority to interpret and define Hays' policies and decisions 
with respect to the services. The Travis Designee may designate other representatives to 
transmit instructions and receive information. The Travis Designee shall be responsible for 
determining whether any approval or action by Travis under this Agreement can be made or 
taken by the Travis Designee or requires presentation to and/or a vote of the full Travis 
County Commissioners Court, and Hays may rely and act on those determinations. Travis is 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



not obligated to purchase any parcel until funds are provided in its Fiscal Year 2012 budget 
approved by the Travis County Commissioners Court. 

3. The Director or his designee will regularly report on the status of the services to 
Hays. 

B. SERVICES 

1. Hays will assist Travis by managing the process for acquisition of Project right-of-way 
and associated easements in Travis County. Travis agrees to provide assistance in negotiations 
with landowners in Travis County only in coordination with Hays' right-of-way negotiators. 

2. The Parties agree to comply with applicable federal and state laws, regulations, and 
procedures in the acquisition of the necessary right-of way and associated easements for the 
Project, including all applicable TXDOT policies and procedures. 

3. Hays will provide the following services to Travis with regard to the acquisition of 
Project right-of-way and associated easements in Travis County. 

a. In coordination with Travis, Hayswill attempt to obtain donations of as many parcels 
as reasonably possible. 

b. For all parcels, Hays will obtain any necessary title commitments, appraisals, land 
plans, appraisal reviews, and other professional services pursuant to its standard contracts for 
professional services with title companies, appraisers, land planners, and other professionals. 

c. Hays will obtain the approval of Travis for the appraised value of any parcel to be 
purchased. Upon approval of a parcel's appraised value by Travis, Hays will transmit to the 
owner an offer of the approved appraised value. 

d. Hays will transmit all counter-offers to Travis for its approval and make any 
counter-offers approved by Travis, including any final offers to any owners who appear 
unwilling to agree to sell a parcel. 

e. Hays will prepare all necessary contracts and documents, including any closing 
documents not provided by the landowner or the title company, and coordinate the closing of 
all conveyances for all parcels. 

f. Hays will manage relocation of utilities to provide clear right-of-way for construction 
of the Project on a timely basis. Travis will coordinate with and act on behalf of TXDOT with 
respect to relocation of improvements or assets. 

g. If condemnation of a parcel is necessary, Hayswill provide a full copy of its file to the 
Travis County Attorney and will, to the extent reasonable and necessary for briefing and 
testimony, make available the Hays County right-of-way negotiator who negotiated with the 
condemnee on that parcel. 

4. To expedite approval of acquisitions of parcels and payment for services under this 
agreement, Hays' Right of Way Manager shall regularly report to Travis and the Director on the 
status of negotiations and payments coming due under this agreement. 

5. If Travis finds Hays deficient in providing any services, Travis shall immediately report 
the deficiencies either in person or by telephone conversation to the Director and the 
Right-of-Way Manager, with an additional written notice to be deposited in the U.S. Mail within 
24 hours. The Director shall direct any appropriate remedial action. 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



C. FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS 

1. In consideration of the benefits to Hays County's citizens of expeditious completion of 
the Project, Hays shall bear the costs of the services its employees provide to Travis related to 
acquisition of right-of-way and associated easements in Travis County. 

2. Travis shall bear the following costs related to acquisition of Project right-of-way and 
associated easements in Travis County: 

a. Costs of professional services, including title commitments and services, appraisals 
and appraisal reviews, land plans and land planning services, expert witnesses, etc., at the rates 
provided by Hays' professional services contracts or other agreements for such services. 

b. Actual acquisition costs, including purchase price for Project right-of-way and 
associated easements, title insurance, closing costs, damages and/or costs to cure, damages to 
or relocation or replacement costs for fences, improvements, utilities, etc. 

3. Hays shall either pay directly for professional services or actual acquisition costs covered 
by this agreement or, upon the request of the Director, Travis shall pay such costs to a parcel 
owner, title company, utility company, or other entity that is entitled to receive payment for 
such costs. For costs Hays has paid or intends to pay directly, Travis shall pay to Hays the 
amount necessary to pay those costs within thirty (30) calendar days of receiving from Hays 
notice of that amount, which may be an estimate if it is an amount Hays has not yet paid. 

4. The Hays County Treasurer shall act as Escrow Agent for the management of Travis' 
funds and shall deposit the funds in an interest bearing account. Hays shall invest the funds in 
accordance with the Public Funds Investment Act, Tex. Rev.Civ. Stat. Ann. Art. 842-A, and other 
applicable laws, or bond covenants. The interest, which accrues on the escrowed funds. shall be 
credited to Travis' account and may be used to pay any of the obligations of Hays under this 
agreement. Any funds remaining in Travis' account upon the completion of the services shall be 
returned to Travis. Hays shall provide Travis, at least quarterly, with an accounting of the 
deposits to and disbursements from Travis ' escrow account. Hays will make its records 
available, at reasonable request, to Travis auditors, or its independent financial advisors or 
other professionals who provide arbitrage rebate calculations to Travis. 

5. In the event that additional funding is required for the acquisition of the right-of-way for 
the Project, the Parties may amend this Agreement or enter into a separate agreement to 
provide such additional funding. 

6. As required by law, the party or parties paying for the performance of governmental 
functions or services shall make payments therefore from current revenues available to the 
paying party. 

7. Travis and Hays will be responsible for their respective shares of any costs associated 
with the development of the Project that are not covered by this agreement 

D. PARCELS PARTLY IN BOTH HAYS AND TRAVIS COUNTIES 

1. If condemnation of a parcel located in both Travis and Hays is necessary, both Travis and 
Hays shall approve the institution of condemnation proceedings on a timely basis. Hays will 
prosecute condemnation actions for such parcels. If it is necessary to condemn a parcel located 
wholly within Travis County, Travis will condemn that parcel at its expense and on a timely 
basis. 

2. Both professional services and actual acquisition costs related to any parcel located 
partly in both Travis and Hays counties shall be pro-rated according to the relative amount of 
acreage in the respective counties, including the pro-rata amount of the purchase price in a 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



purchase contract, the award of the Special Commissioners, and the amount of any judgments 
in condemnation actions, including the costs of court and expert witnesses. 

E. LIABILITY 

The Parties agree that, to the extent allowed by Texas law, they are respectively responsible 
for their own proportionate share of any liability arising out of or in connection with the 
activities to be undertaken pursuant to this Agreement. If Travis fails to timely fund a 
purchase contract for a parcel as provided in Section C, Travis will be responsible, to the 
exclusion of any and all responsibility of Hays, for any and all costs associated with the failure 
to timely fund such a contract, including any damages, increased purchase cost, cost of 
condemnation, attorney's fees and any other costs whatsoever resulting from such failure to 
timely provide the necessary funds. 

F. ACCESS TO PROJECT PROPERTY 

The Parties acknowledge that it may be necessary for Travis and Hays, and their respective 
employees and professional consultants to enter onto real property in the Parties' respective 
jurisdictions to perform surveying and other professional services for the development of the 
Project. Therefore, the Parties agree to provide any necessary assistance, including the 
initiation and prosecution of legal proceedings, to secure the right of the Parties and their 
respective employees and consultants to enter onto such real property as is necessary in the 
development of the Project. 

G. FORCE MAJEURE 

In the event that the performance by any of the Parties of any of their obligations or 
undertakings hereunder shall be interrupted or delayed by any occurrence not occasioned by 
its own conduct, whether such occurrence be an act of God, or the common enemy, or the 
result of war, riot, civil commotion, sovereign conduct, or the act of conduct of any person or 
persons not a party or privy hereto, then the respective party shall be excused from such 
performance for such period of time as is reasonably necessary after such occurrence to 
remedy the effects thereto. 

H. NOTICE 

Any notice given hereunder by either party to the other shall be in writing and may be effected 
by personal delivery in writing or by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested when 
mailed to the proper party, at the following addresses: Austin. Texas 78767 

HAYS;	 To be designated by HaysCounty Judge under A.2 above. 

COpy TO: 

Mark Kennedy (or successor), Hays County Criminal District Attorney, 712 
South Stagecoach Trail, Suite 2057, San Marcos, Texas 78666 

TRAVIS:	 To be designated by Travis County Judge under A.2 above. 

copy TO:	 David Escamilla (or successor) Travis County Attorney P.O. Box 1748, Austin, 
Texas 78767 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



I. IVIISCE LLAN EOUS 

1. As used in this Agreement, whenever the context so indicates, the masculine, Feminine, 
or neuter gender and the singular of plural number shall each be deemed to include the others. 

2. This Agreement contains the complete and entire Agreement between the Parties 
respecting the matters addressed herein and supersedes all prior negotiations, agreements, 
representations and understandings, if any, between the Parties respecting the Project. This 
Agreement may not be modified, discharged, or changed in any respect whatsoever except by a 
further agreement in writing duly executed by the Parties hereto. However, any consent, 
waiver, approval or authorization shall be effective, if signed by the party granting or making 
such consent, waiver, approval, or authorization. No official, representative, agent, or 
employee of either county has any authority to modify this Agreement, except pursuant to such 
express authority as may be granted by the county's commissioners court. 

3. This Agreement takes effect upon the complete execution of the Agreement by the 
Parties and shall have an initial term of one year. Pursuant to section 791.011(f) of the Texas 
Government Code, this Agreement shall automatically renew on the 1st day of October of each 
calendar year unless otherwise validly terminated by the parties under section 4. 

4. This Agreement may be terminated by the mutual agreement of the Parties. 

5. The Parties hereto covenant and agree that they will execute other and further 
instruments and documents as are or may become necessary or convenient to effectuate and 
carry out the purposes of this Agreement. 

6. Any clause, sentence, provision, paragraph, or article of this Agreement held by a court 
of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal, or ineffective shall not impair, invalidate, or 
nullify the remainder of this Agreement, but the effect thereof shall be confined to the clause, 
sentence, provision, paragraph, or article so held to be invalid, illegal, or ineffective. 

7. This Agreement shall be construed under the laws of the State of Texas and all 
obligations of the parties hereunder are performable in Travis County. Texas. Any suits pursued 
relating to this Agreement will be filed in a district court ofTravis County. Texas. 

8. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the Parties hereto and 
their respective legal representatives, successors, and assigns. No party may assign any rights 
under this Agreement without the written consent of the other parties. Except as otherwise 
expressly provided herein, nothing in this Agreement, express or implied. is intended to confer 
upon any person, other than the Parties hereto, any benefits, rights, or remedies under or by 
reason of this Agreement. 

9. This Agreement may be executed simultaneously in one or several counterparts, each of 
which shall be deemed an original and all of which together constitute one and the same 
instrument. The terms of this Agreement shall become binding upon each party from and 
after the time that it executes a copy hereof. In like manner, from and after the time it 
executes a consent or other document authorized or required by the terms of the Agreement, 
such consent or other document shall be binding upon such party. 

10. Hays and Travis Counties as units of local government, are authorized by §791.011 of 
the Texas Government Code to contract with each other to perform certain governmental 
functions and services. As defined in §791.003 of the Texas Government Code, such 
governmental functions and services include purchase of right of ways. 

11. Pursuant to §791.011(d)(1) of the Texas Government Code, this Agreement has been 
duly authorized by the governing body of both Haysand Travis Counties. 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



12. Pursuant to §791.011(d)(3) of the Texas Government Code, the Parties agree that the 
funds being committed by the County and the City under this Agreement shall be paid from 
current revenues available to Hays and Travis Counties, respectively. 

Effective as of the later date set forth below: 

HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS 

.y~~ 
Bert Cobb M.D., County Judge 

Date: s-:- f?- 201k 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

By: _ 

Samuel T. Briscoe, County Judge 

Date: 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  June 26, 2012 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  David A. Salazar 854-4107 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Sherri E. Fleming,  
County Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Receive Update from Austin/Travis County Health and Human Services 
Department on: 

A.  2012 Critical Health Indicators Report; and 
B.  City/County Interlocal for Public Health and Animal Services. 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Staff plans to brief the Court regarding the attached 2012 Critical Health 
Indicators Report which provides a snapshot of the community’s health 
status and behavior.  This report also points out health disparities existing 
in the community and is the organization’s first effort to gather, analyze and 
present this information in one comprehensive report.  In addition, Staff will 
also provide a year-to-date update to the Court with regard to performance 
and expenditures in connection with the City/County Interlocal for Public 
Health and Animal Services. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff seeks direction from the Court in continuing to support efforts to 
address the needs of County residents. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
The City of Austin, in collaboration with Travis County, has compiled this 
information in order to promote awareness of internal and external health 
indicators.  The data made available in this document will be of value in 
prioritizing programming that meets the needs of residents and supports 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 22



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

the existing efforts of staff in the area of public health.  The report is also 
available on the City of Austin website. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None. 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



What is the health status of our 
community?

It is a complex, yet crucial, question to answer. 

In public health, there are many different ways 
to measure the health of the community.

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



2012 Critical Health Indicators Report

 Provides a snapshot of our community’s 
health status and behavior.

 Illustrates health disparities that exist in our 
community.

 A/TCHHSD’s first effort to gather, analyze 
and present this information in one 
comprehensive report.

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



2012 Critical Health Indicators Report

 Wide range of health indicators :
– Demographic Characteristics
– Leading Causes of Death
– Reportable Conditions 
– Maternal and Child Health
– Cancer
– HIV/AIDS
– STD
– Chronic Disease Conditions 
– Chronic Disease Risk Factors
– Suicide

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Leading causes of death in Travis 
County 2008

0 200 400 600 800 1,000 1,200

Kidney Disease

Liver Disease

Suicide

Diabetes

Alzheimer's

Chronic Lung Disease

Stroke

Accidents

Heart Disease

Cancer

Ca
us

e 
of

 D
ea

th

Number of Deaths
Data Source:  Texas Department of State Health Services Center for Health Statistics

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Age-Adjusted Mortality Rates for the Three 
Leading Causes of Death by Race/Ethnicity 
in Travis County 2006-2008

0 50 100 150 200 250

Cancer

Heart Disease

Stroke

Ca
us

e 
of

 D
ea

th

Rate per 100,000
Black non-Hispanic Hispanic All Races White non-Hispanic

Age-Adjusted rates use 2000 Standard Population
Data Source:  Texas Department of State Health Services Center for Health Statistics

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Most Frequently Reported Notifiable 
Conditions in Travis County in 2010

 Pertussis
 Salmonella
 Campylobacteriosis
 Shigella
 Streptococcus pneumoniae
 Chicken Pox
 Aseptic Meningitis
 Streptococcus Group B
 Amebiasis
 Streptococcus Group A
 Hepatitis B, Acute

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Infant Mortality Rates by Race/Ethnicity for 
Travis County 2000-2008

0

5

10

15

20

25

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008

Year

Ra
te

 p
er

 1
,0

00
 L

iv
e 

Bi
rth

s

Black non-Hispanic

White non-Hispanic

Hispanic All Races

Data Source:  Texas Department of State Health Services Center for Health Statistics

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Travis County Maternal and Child Health 
Indicators by Race/Ethnicity 2006-2008

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

% Late or No
Prenatal

% Premature % Low Birth Weight

Pe
rc

en
t

Black Hispanic White

Data Source: Texas Department of State Health Services 
http://soupfin.tdh.state.tx.us/birth05.htm

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Age-Adjusted Cancer Mortality Rates for the 
Five Most Common Cancer Sites for Travis 
County 1990-2008

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

1990 1992 1994 1996 1998 2000 2002 2004 2006 2008

Year

Ra
te

 p
er

 1
00

,0
00

Lung Prostate Colon Breast Pancreas

Rates are age-adjusted to the 2000 U.S Standard Population
Data source:  Texas Cancer Registry Mortality File, March 2011

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Age-Adjusted Cancer Mortality Rates by 
Gender and Race/Ethnicity for Travis County 
2008

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

Female Male

Race/Ethnicity

R
at

e 
pe

r 1
00

,0
00

Black* Hispanic White non-Hispanic

Age-Adjusted rates use 2000 Standard Population
Data Source:  Texas Department of State Health Services Center for Health Statistics
*The "Black" race category includes Black Hispanics and Black non-Hispanics.

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Number of Persons Living with 
HIV/AIDS in Travis County 2001-2010

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

3,000

3,500

4,000

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010

Year

Nu
m

be
r o

f P
er

so
ns

Data Source: Texas Department of State Health Services 
HIV/STD Program 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Number of Reported Primary and Secondary 
Syphilis in Travis County by Gender 
2000-2010

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

2000 2005 2010

Year

N
um

be
r o

f C
as

es

Male Female

Data Source: Texas Department of State Health Services 
HIV/STD Program 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



7.9

24.2

2.9

11.7
16.0

1.3
0

10

20

30

18 to 44 45 to 64 65 and older
Age

Pe
rc

en
t

Heart Disease Diabetes

Travis County Heart Disease and Diabetes 
Prevalence by Age Group Among Adults 
2010

Data source: Texas Behavioral 
Risk Factor Surveillance Survey 
(BRFSS) 2008-2010

*The estimate for Heart Disease in the 18 to 44 
age group is unstable and should be interpreted 
with caution.

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Leading Cause Preventable Deaths in 
Travis County in 2008

0 100 200 300 400 500 600

Fire

Homicide

HIV/AIDS

Crack, Heroin, Cocaine

Suicide

Car Accidents

Alcohol

Tobacco

C
au

se
 o

f D
ea

th

Number of Deaths

Data source:  Mortality data were obtained from the Center for Health Statistics at the Texas Department of State Health Services. The 
estimated number of deaths due to tobacco use were based on Smoking-Attributable Mortality, Morbidity and Economic Costs (SAMMEC) 
calculation tood from Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC). The estimated number of deaths due to alcohol were based on the 
Alcohol-Related Disease Impact (ARDI) calculation tool from CDC. 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Body Mass Index by Race/Ethnicity Among 
Adults in Travis County 2008-2010

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

20.0

25.0

30.0

35.0

40.0

45.0

50.0

Normal Overweight Obese Normal Overweight Obese Normal Overweight Obese

Black non-Hispanic Hispanic all races White non-Hispanic

Body Mass Index by Race/Etnnicity

Pe
rc

en
t

Data source:  Texas Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance Survey (BRFSS) 2008-2010

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Body Mass Index by Diabetes Diagnosis 
Among Adults in Travis County 2008-2010

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

Normal Overweight Obese Normal Overweight Obese

No Diabetes Diabetes

Diabetes Diagnosis by Body Mass Index

Pe
rc

en
t

Data source:  Texas Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance Survey (BRFSS) 2008-2010

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Number of Suicide Deaths by Race/Ethnicity 
for the City of Austin 2010

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90

White non-Hispanic

Black non-Hispanic

Hispanic All Races

Asian non-Hispanic

Bi-Racial non-Hispanic

Ra
ce

/E
th

ni
ci

ty

Number of Deaths
Data Source: A/TCHHSD Office of Vital Records

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



2012 Critical Health Indicators Report

 Promotes awareness of health indicators 
internally and externally.

 Guides our efforts to address the needs of 
our community.

 Supports the efforts of A/TCHHSD staff.
 Demonstrates the value of public health.
 Posted on A/TCHHSD public website 

http://www.austintexas.gov/department/health

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Questions?

Austin/Travis Health and Human Services Department

Carlos Rivera, MPH, MBA, LCSW
Director

972-5510
Carlos.Rivera@AustinTexas.Gov

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County Health
and Human Services Department
2012 Critical Health Indicators Report 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



 
 

 

Austin/Travis County  
Health and Human Services Department  
 
 
2012 Critical Health Indicators Report 
April 6, 2012 
 

 
 
 
 

Betty Dunkerley Campus 
7201 Levander Loop 
Austin, Texas 78702 

(512) 972-5555 
www.austintexas.gov/health 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 2    April 6, 2012 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page left intentionally blank 
 
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 3    April 6, 2012 

 
Table of Contents 

 

1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY ........................................................................... 4 

2.0 DEMOGRAPHIC CHARACTERISTICS .................................................... 6 

3.0 LEADING CAUSES OF DEATH ............................................................... 9 
Mortality ..................................................................................................... 9 
Mortality Trends ....................................................................................... 13 

4.0 REPORTABLE CONDITIONS ................................................................ 15 

5.0 MATERNAL AND CHILD HEALTH ........................................................ 17 
Births to Teen Mothers ............................................................................ 18 
Infant Mortality ......................................................................................... 19 

6.0 CANCER ................................................................................................. 21 

7.0 HIV/AIDS ................................................................................................. 23 
HIV .......................................................................................................... 23 
AIDS ........................................................................................................ 23 

8.0 SEXUALLY TRANSMITTED DISEASES ................................................ 26 
Chlamydia ............................................................................................... 26 
Gonorrhea ............................................................................................... 28 
Syphilis: Primary and Secondary Combined ........................................... 30 

9.0 CHRONIC DISEASE CONDITIONS ........................................................ 32 
Cardiovascular Disease ........................................................................... 32 
Diabetes .................................................................................................. 34 

10.0 CHRONIC DISEASE RISK FACTORS ................................................... 36 
Tobacco ................................................................................................... 36 
Obesity ................................................................................................................ 38 

11.0 SUICIDE .................................................................................................. 41 

12.0 HEALTH DISPARITIES .......................................................................... 44 

13.0 GLOSSARY OF KEY TERMINOLOGY .................................................. 47 

14.0 APPENDICES ......................................................................................... 50 
 

 
 
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 4    April 6, 2012 

1.0 Executive Summary 
 
“All public health is local - it’s got to start and be sustained at the local level.”1 We 
believe that to be true at Austin/Travis County Health and Human Services (A/TCHHSD).  As 
part of our effort to better understand our community’s health status and develop strategies to 
improve public health, we have compiled the first Critical Health Indicators report for the City of 
Austin and Travis County.  This report represents A/TCHHSD’s inaugural effort to gather, 
analyze, and present information on selected diseases, conditions, and risk factors in one 
succinct report for community, city, and county use.   
 
A wide range of health indicators are included in this report: Leading Causes of Death; 
Reportable Conditions; HIV/AIDS/STDs; Maternal, Child, and Adolescent Health; Chronic 
Disease Conditions and Risk Factors; and Suicide.  The health indicator data provide a 
snapshot of our community’s health status, health behavior, and public health system 
performance.  The report illustrates both the overall burden of disease in our community and 
areas where improvement is needed, including health disparities that exist in our community.   
 
Selected highlights from the report are listed below. 
 
Mortality: The leading causes of death among Travis County residents over the past decade 
mirror state and national trends and include cancer, heart disease, accidents, stroke, and 
chronic lung disease.   
� Tobacco remains the leading cause of preventable death in Austin and Travis County.  In 

2008, almost 600 deaths in Travis County were caused by cigarettes and other tobacco 
products.  

� Twenty percent of deaths were caused by heart disease (n=917 deaths), with mortality due 
to heart disease concentrated in persons over 45 years of age.   
 

Maternal, Child, and Adolescent Health:  This report section examines a number of different 
Maternal, Child, and Adolescent health indicators for Travis County; many of which show 
differences by race and ethnicity.   
� Infant mortality rates among Black mothers is over two times higher than infant mortality 

rates among both Hispanic and White mothers.  
� Hispanic and Black females had the highest percentage of births to teen mothers – 4 and 8 

times the percent for White mothers, respectively.   

                                                      
1 Howard Koh, Assistant Secretary for Health DSHS

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 6    April 6, 2012 

2.0 Demographic Characteristics 
 
The City of Austin is the 14th largest city in the United States according to the 2010 U.S. 
Census.2  With a population of 790,390, Austin is the county seat of Travis County and state 
capital of Texas.  Austin is also home of The University of Texas; home to a number of 
innovative, internationally recognized business ventures; and the self-proclaimed “Live Music 
Capital of the World.”  The Austin-Round Rock-San Marcos metropolitan area is also the 35th-
largest metropolitan area in the United States with a population of approximately 1.7 million 
people.2   
 
Table 2-1 summarizes the latest data on selected demographic characteristics from the 2010 
U.S. Census for the city, county, and state.  Although the racial and ethnic distributions of the 
Austin and Travis County population are similar to the State of Texas, there are some 
noteworthy differences.  As with the state, Whites comprise the majority of both the city and the 
county population (68.3 to 69.3%).  Blacks at the city and county levels comprise a lower 
percentage of the population at about 8%, compared with almost 12% across the state.  Both 
the city and county have a higher percentage of Asians (approximately 6%) compared with the 
state at about 4%. The proportions of Hispanics are lower for both the city and county (35.1% 
and 33.5% respectively) than at the state level (about 38%).  For the state, 2.7% of the 
population reported “two or more races” for their race, whereas, the city and the county 
population reported 3.3% and 3.4% respectively. 
 
Table 2-2 summarizes the social, economic, and housing data from the American Community 
Survey.3 Children under 18 years of age are the most impacted by poverty.  The percent of 
“children less than 18 years” below the poverty level ranged between 25.5% and 27.7% at the 
city, county, and state level.  For “all people” combined, the percent in poverty was lower than 
“children under 18 years” with the difference between the city, county, and state ranging from 
18% to 21%.  The percent of families whose income was below the poverty level in the 
preceding 12 months was almost identical for the state and Travis County (13.8% and 13.7%) 
and slightly higher for the City of Austin at 15.1%.    
 
Other social and economic indicators show that the City of Austin and Travis County are similar 
to the State of Texas.  For example, the unemployment rate is very similar across the city, 
county, and state with a range of 8.2% to 8.8%.  The percent of the civilian non-institutionalized 
population with health insurance coverage is slightly higher in the city and county 
(approximately 78% to 79%) than the state (76%).  More children under the age of 18 years are 
covered by insurance at the city and the county levels than at the state level. 
 
One area where Austin/Travis County differs from the state is in educational attainment.  Over 
27% of the city and the county population have attained a bachelor’s degree compared with the 
state’s 17%.  For graduate or professional degrees, the gap is somewhat wider with 16% of both 
the city and the county population reporting advanced degrees versus approximately 9% of the 
overall state population. 
 

                                                      
2 U.S. Census Bureau, 2010 Census
3 U.S. Census Bureau, 2010 American Community Survey 1-Year Estimates.

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 7    April 6, 2012 

 
Table 2-1.  Selected demographic characteristics for the City of Austin, Travis County, 
and the State of Texas, 2010 U.S. Census.  
 
 
TOTAL POPULATION 

City of Austin Travis County Texas 
Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent 

790,390 100.0% 1,024,266 100.0% 25,145,561 100.0%
HOUSEHOLDS 
Total households 324,892 100.0% 404,467 100.0% 8,922,933 100.0%
With own children <18 years 84,342 26.0% 116,974 28.9% 3,056,060 34.2%
Single-parent households with 
own children < 18 years 

27,533 32.6% 34,943 29.9% 940,562 30.8%

AGE 
    Under 5 years 57,982 7.3% 75,774 7.4% 1,928,473 7.7%
    Under 18 years 175,465 22.2% 245,037 23.9% 6,865,824 27.3%
    19 to 64 years  559,230 70.8% 704,470 68.8% 15,677,851 62.3%
    65 years and over 55,695 7.0% 74,759 7.3% 2,601,886 10.3%
    Median age (years) 31.0  31.9   33.6  
GENDER 
    Male  399,738 50.6% 516,637 50.4% 12,472,280 49.6%
    Female  390,652 49.4% 507,629 49.6% 12,673,281 50.4%
RACE ONLY 
One Race 763,664 96.6% 990,434 96.7% 24,466,560 97.3%
    White 539,760 68.3% 709,814 69.3% 17,701,552 70.4%
    Black/African American 64,406 8.1% 87,308 8.5% 2,979,598 11.8%
    American Indian/Alaska 
Native 

6,901 0.9% 8,555 0.8% 170,972 0.7%

    Asian 49,864 6.3% 59,333 5.8% 964,596 3.8%
    Native Hawaiian/Other 

Pacific   Islander 
529 0.1% 718 0.1% 21,656 0.1%

    Some Other Race 102,204 12.9% 124,706 12.2% 2,628,186 10.5%
Two or More Races 26,726 3.4% 33,832 3.3% 679,001 2.7%
RACE/ETHNICITY 
Hispanic or Latino (of any 
race) 

277,707 35.1% 342,766 33.5% 9,460,921 37.6%

Not Hispanic or Latino 512,683 64.9% 681,500 66.5% 15,684,640 62.4%
White alone 385,271 48.7% 517,644 50.5% 11,397,345 45.3%
Black or African American 
alone 

60,760 7.7% 82,805 8.1% 2,886,825 11.5%

    American Indian and 
Alaska Native alone 

1,967 0.2% 2,611 0.3% 80,586 0.3%

Asian alone 49,159 6.2% 58,404 5.7% 948,426 3.8%
Native Hawaiian and Other    
Pacific Islander alone 

401 0.1% 540 0.1% 17,920 0.1%

Some Other Race alone 1,448 0.2% 1,813 0.2% 33,980 0.1%
Two or More Races 13,677 1.7% 17,683 1.7% 319,558 1.3%

 
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 8    April 6, 2012 

 
Table 2-2.  Employment, health insurance, poverty, and educational level for the City of 
Austin, Travis County, and the State of Texas.  
 
EMPLOYMENT City of Austin Travis County Texas 

Estimate Percent Estimate Percent Estimate Percent 
Population 16 years and over 633,380  808,150  19,123,208  
     In labor force 458,086 72.3% 577,469 71.5% 12,465,332 65.2% 
     Percent Unemployed  8.4%  8.2%  8.8% 
HEALTH INSURANCE COVERAGE 
Civilian non-institutionalized population 790,207  1,024,735  24,779,450  
      With health insurance coverage 615,865 77.9% 813,389 79.4% 18,903,976 76.3% 
      No health insurance coverage 174,342 22.1% 211,346 20.6% 5,875,474 23.7% 
      Civilian non-institutionalized population  
        under 18 years 178,506  246,097  6,876,022  
      No health insurance coverage 22,931 12.8% 28,491 11.6% 996,493 14.5% 
PERCENTAGE OF FAMILIES AND PEOPLE WHOSE INCOME IN THE PAST 12 MONTHS IS BELOW THE POVERTY LEVEL 
     All families  15.1%  13.7%  13.8% 
     All people  20.8%  19.2%  17.9% 
     Under 18 years  27.8%  25.5%  25.7% 
MEDIAN HOUSEHOLD INCOME (dollars) $47,434  $51,743  $48,615  
EDUCATIONAL ATTAINMENT 
Population 25 years and over 502,032  653,758  15,772,122  
     Less than High School 72,420 14.4% 88,484 13.5% 3,048,321 19.3% 
     High school graduate (includes equivalency) 86,897 17.3% 115,631 17.7% 4,033,241 25.6% 
     Some college or Associate's degree 123,451 24.6% 168,175 25.7% 4,598,790 29.2% 
     Bachelor's degree 138,296 27.5% 179,053 27.4% 2,733,721 17.3% 
     Graduate or professional degree 80,968 16.1% 102,415 15.7% 1,358,049 8.6% 
LANGUAGE SPOKEN AT HOME 
     Population 5 years and over 736,484  954,746  23,327,776  
     English only 494,454 67.1% 662,138 69.4% 15,208,179 65.2% 
     Spanish 191,244 26.0% 226,719 23.7% 6,899,506 29.6% 
     Other non-Spanish languages 50,786 6.9% 65,889 6.9% 1,220,091 5.2% 
 
Data source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2010 American Community Survey 1-Year Estimates.  

 

 
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 9    April 6, 2012 

3.0 Leading Causes of Death 

Understanding the leading causes of death in a community is necessary in order to target short-
term prevention and intervention efforts to address preventable causes of death such as 
accidents, but is also essential to implement longer-term prevention strategies to target chronic 
conditions such as cancer and heart disease.  This section provides information on the leading 
causes of death for 2008 and the three-year period 2006 through 2008 with a focus on 
race/ethnicity, underlying causes of death, and age-related factors.   
 
Mortality   
 
In 2008 in Travis County, there was a total of 4,519 deaths, of which, there were 2,344 males 
and 2,175 females.  Cancer and heart disease were the top two leading causes of death among 
Travis County residents in 2008, far ahead of all other causes of death.  Figure 3-1 lists the top 
10 causes of death.  
 
 
Figure 3-1.   Leading causes of death in Travis County, 2008. 

0 200 400 600 800 1,000 1,200

Kidney Disease

Liver Disease

Suicide

Diabetes

Alzheimer's

Chronic Lung Disease

Stroke

Accidents

Heart Disease

Cancer

Ca
us

e 
of

 D
ea

th

Number of Deaths
Data Source:  Texas Department of State Health Services Center for Health Statistics

 
 
The following provides a summary of additional facts about the mortality experience of Travis 
County in 2008: 

� Cancer, which represents 22.3% of total deaths (n=1,008 deaths), is the leading cause 
of death in Travis County. While cancer is not the leading cause of death for Texas, it 
does account for 22% of the total deaths for the state.   

� In Travis County, lung cancer was the most common form of cancer (n=255 deaths) 
followed by colorectal cancer (n=89 deaths) and breast cancer (n=82 deaths).  

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 10    April 6, 2012 

� Twenty percent of deaths were caused by heart disease (n=917 deaths), with mortality 
due to heart disease concentrated in persons over 45 years of age.  The leading cause 
of death for the State of Texas is heart disease, causing 23% of total deaths, 
concentrated in persons over the age of 45. 

� Motor vehicle accidents were the leading cause of death for persons aged 15 to 24 in 
Travis County, as well as Texas. 

� Diabetes, which is the seventh leading cause of death in the county, remains a 
significant cause of death for Hispanics and Blacks.  A similar trend is seen for the state. 

� Death rates were higher for men than women for the 10 leading causes of death with the 
exception of stroke and Alzheimer’s disease.  A similar trend is also seen across Texas. 

� There were three times as many deaths from heart disease as there were from stroke, 
which is the third leading cause of death.  For the state, there were four times as many 
deaths from heart disease as there were for stroke.  

� Overall, cancer (n=1,008 deaths) and heart disease (n=917 deaths) caused over 40% of 
all deaths, as compared with Texas in which they caused over 45% of all deaths. 

 
 
Race/Ethnicity: 2006 - 2008
 
Figure 3-2 shows the top three causes of death for Travis County broken out by race and 
ethnicity for the three-year period, 2006 through 2008 combined.  As shown in the figure below, 
people of different races and ethnicities had different mortality experiences for cancer, heart 
disease, and stroke.  Blacks had the highest rates of cancer and heart disease.  Hispanics had 
the highest rate of stroke.  For the state during the same time period, Blacks had the highest 
mortality rates for all three causes of death. 
 
 
Figure 3-2.  Age-adjusted mortality rates for the three leading causes of death by 
race/ethnicity in Travis County, 2006-2008.  

0 50 100 150 200 250

Cancer

Heart Disease

Stroke

Ca
us

e 
of

 D
ea

th

Rate per 100,000
Black non-Hispanic Hispanic All Races White non-Hispanic

Age-Adjusted rates use 2000 Standard Population
Data Source:  Texas Department of State Health Services Center for Health Statistics

 
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 11    April 6, 2012 

Figures 3-3, 3-4, and 3-5 detail the mortality rates for the top 10 leading causes of death for 
each race/ethnicity group.  Highlights include: 

� Cancer ranked higher as a cause of death for Whites than Blacks and Hispanics.  
Lung cancer was the most frequent form of cancer experienced by all 
race/ethnicities; a similar trend to the entire state.    

� The mortality rate from diabetes among Blacks and Hispanics was more than double 
the rate for Whites. For the state, Hispanics had a diabetes mortality rate slightly less 
than double that of Whites; while Blacks had rates similar to those experienced in 
Travis County. 

� HIV among Blacks in Travis County is the eighth leading cause of death.  For the 
state, HIV is the 12th leading cause of death among Blacks. 
 

 
 
Figure 3-3.  Age-adjusted mortality rates for the 10 leading causes of death among 
Whites in Travis County, 2006-2008. 
 

0 50 100 150 200 250

Parkinson's

Influenza and Pneumonia

Diabetes

Suicide

Alzheimer's

Chronic Lung Disease

Stroke

Accidents

Heart Disease

Cancer

Ca
us

e 
of

 D
ea

th

Rate per 100,000
Age-Adjusted rates use 2000 Standard Population
Data Source:  Texas Department of State Health Services Center for Health Statistics

 
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 12    April 6, 2012 

Figure 3-4.  Age-adjusted mortality rates for the 10 leading causes of death among 
Hispanics in Travis County, 2006-2008. 

0 50 100 150 200 250

Chronic Lung Disease

Influenza and Pneumonia

Kidney Disease

Liver Disease

Alzheimer's

Diabetes

Accidents

Stroke

Cancer

Heart Disease
Ca

us
e 

of
 D

ea
th

Rate per 100,000
Age-Adjusted rates use 2000 Standard Population
Data Source:  Texas Department of State Health Services Center for Health Statistics

 
 
 
Figure 3-5.  Age-adjusted mortality rates for the 10 leading causes of death among Blacks in 
Travis County, 2006-2008. 

0 50 100 150 200 250

Alzheimer's

Chronic Hypertension

HIV

Chronic Lung Disease

Accidents

Kidney Disease

Diabetes

Stroke

Cancer

Heart Disease

Ca
us

e 
of

 D
ea

th

Rate per 100,000
Age-Adjusted rates use 2000 Standard Population
Data Source:  Texas Department of State Health Services Center for Health Statistics

 
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 13    April 6, 2012 

Mortality Trends 

The age-adjusted mortality rate for Travis County has been declining slightly over the past 
decade (Figure 3-6).  The biggest decline in overall age-adjusted mortality rates are among 
Blacks.   
 
 
Figure 3-6.   Age-adjusted mortality rates by race/ethnicity for Travis County, 1999-2008. 
 

-

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

1,400

1999 2001 2003 2005 2007

Year

Ra
te

 p
er

 1
00

,0
00

White non-Hispanic Black non-Hispanic Hispanic All Races Total

Data Source:  Texas Department of State Health Services Center for Health Statistics
 

 
 
 
 
The leading causes of death in Travis County over the past decade have been cancer, heart 
disease, accidents, stroke and chronic lung disease (Figure 3-7).  During that period, the 
mortality rate from cancer surpassed heart disease. 
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 14    April 6, 2012 

Figure 3-7.  Age-adjusted mortality rates by cause of death for Travis County, 1999-2008. 
 

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

1999 2001 2003 2005 2007

Year

Ra
te

 p
er

 1
00

,0
00

Cancer Heart Accident Stroke Lung

Age-Adjusted rates use 2000 Standard Population
Data Source:  Texas Department of State Health Services Center for Health Statistics

 
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 15    April 6, 2012 

4.0 Reportable Conditions 

Disease surveillance is an essential component of any public health system and is used to 
monitor disease trends over time, detect disease outbreaks, and increase our knowledge of risk 
factors contributing to disease development.  Under Texas law, health care providers, hospitals, 
laboratories, schools, and others are required to report cases of nearly 80 different diseases 
and health conditions to local and state health officials.  These notifiable conditions range from 
vaccine preventable diseases (i.e. Pertussis, Measles, Hepatitis B) to infectious diseases (i.e. 
Shigellosis, Meningitis) to arboviral infections (i.e. West Nile Virus, Typhus).   
 
The Epidemiology and Health Statistics Unit at the Austin/Travis County Health and Human 
Services Department receives case reports and collects additional detailed information through 
case investigation. Data collected may include demographic characteristics such as sex, race, 
ethnicity and age; types of exposures; and clinical information specific to the disease or 
condition. Timely case investigations provide an understanding of the disease burden within the 
community and guides appropriate prevention strategies or implementation of protective 
measures necessary to reduce the spread of disease in the community.   
 
Table 4-1 lists the most frequently reported notifiable conditions in Travis County from 2006 
through 2010 and includes the corresponding 2010 state data.  As shown in Table 4-1, Travis 
County experienced a higher burden of these reportable diseases in 2010 as compared to the 
state.  For some diseases, the incidence rate was significantly higher. For example, the 
incidence rate of amebiasis infections in 2010 was five times higher than the state rate.  Despite 
a decline from 2009 to 2010, pertussis infections were eight times that of the 2010 state 
incidence rate.  
 
 

Table 4-1.  Number of cases and rates1 of the most frequently reported notifiable 
conditions in Travis County and the State of Texas, 2006-2010.2   
 

Note: Annual data based on corresponding MMWR year.  The number of cases reported includes both probable and confirmed 
conditions when applicable.  
Data source: Austin/Travis County NEDSS 
1Rate per 100,000 population. 
2 Data generated on November 15, 2011. 
*Rates are not calculated on diseases or conditions with fewer than 20 cases. 
 
The difference in rates for many of the conditions is primarily due to more complete reporting of 
these conditions by Travis County health care providers. The A/TCHHSD works closely with 
area health care providers to educate them on the reporting process and encourage reporting. 
Case investigations may also identify additional cases that may not have been reported, but are 

CONDITION 2006 Travis 2007 Travis 2008 Travis 2009 Travis 2010 Travis 2010 Texas
# Rate # Rate # Rate # Rate # Rate # Rate 

Amebiasis 26 2.8 65 6.9 102 10.3 112 11.1 41 4.0 200 0.8 
Campylobacteriosis 71 7.7 151 15.9 114 11.5 131 12.9 182 17.8 2,001 8.0 
Chicken Pox (Varicella) 505 54.4 408 43.1 255 25.8 140 13.8 127 12.4 2,760 11.0 
Hepatitis B, Acute 24 2.6 34 3.6 27 2.7 31 3.1 18 * 394 1.6 
Meningitis, Aseptic  106 11.4 112 11.8 96 9.7 102 10.1 124 12.1 1,663 6.6 
Pertussis 139 15.0 122 12.9 91 9.2 701 69.2 908 88.6 2,848 11.3 
Salmonellosis 141 15.2 142 15.0 244 24.7 199 19.6 259 25.3 4,930 19.6 
Shigella 152 16.4 64 6.8 148 15.0 75 7.4 176 17.2 2,626 10.4 
Streptococcus, Group A 32 3.4 14 * 28 2.8 24 2.4  18 * 355 1.4 
Streptococcus, Group B 42 4.5 30 3.2 44 4.5 49 4.8 54 5.3 825 3.3 
Streptococcus 
pneumoniae 

66 7.1 111 11.7 109 11.0 129 12.7 128 12.5 1,912 7.6 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 16    April 6, 2012 

linked to an active case. Even with these concerted efforts, there is still not 100% reporting of all 
conditions.  The number of cases and incidence rates shown in Table 4-1 are likely 
underestimates of the true disease burden. For a more comprehensive list of notifiable 
conditions, please see Table 14-1 in the Appendix, Section 14.0. 
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 17    April 6, 2012 

5.0 Maternal and Child Health  

Maternal child heath indicators are often used as community benchmarks, providing a glimpse 
into the health status of a population.   This section presents birth data and infant mortality data 
by a variety of maternal and infant characteristics.  Viewing data in this manner can be useful for 
understanding the relationships between risk factors and infant mortality.  However, it is also 
important to note that women with one risk factor will often also have additional risk factors.  
Table 5-1 provides information on the number of births for Travis County and the state by 
race/ethnicity and selected risk factors including prenatal care, prematurity, and low birth weight. 
 
Late initiation of prenatal care or no prenatal care, both of which are often related to a mother’s 
ability to access medical care, is one very important risk factor.  As shown in Table 5-1, the 
three-year average for “Late or No Prenatal Care” in Travis County is very similar to that for the 
state.  In Travis County, the percent of births with “Late or No Prenatal Care” was fairly 
consistent from 2006 through 2008.   
 
Low birth weight and preterm births are two risk factors closely linked with infant mortality, 
another common maternal and child health indicator.  The CDC notes that the causes of 
preterm births are numerous, complex, and remain poorly understood and that psychosocial, 
biological, and clinical factors all may affect a woman’s risk of preterm birth.4  For Travis County, 
the percentage of total premature births (<37 weeks gestation) has declined slightly from 12.8% 
in 2006 to 10.5% in 2008.  The three-year average is also slightly below the state’s three-year 
average.   
 
There are substantial differences among race/ethnicity groups for the risk factors listed in Table 
5-1.  The percentage of Black mothers with “Late or No Prenatal Care” was over twice that of 
White mothers from 2006 to 2008.  Babies born to Black mothers were at highest risk among all 
race/ethnicity groups to be born premature and/or with a low birth weight.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                                      
4 http://www.cdc.gov/reproductivehealth/maternalinfanthealth/PretermBirth.htm

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 18    April 6, 2012 

 
Table 5-1.  Key Maternal and Child Health Indicators for Travis County and the State of 
Texas, 2006-2008. 
 

INDICATOR 
Travis County Travis County Texas

2006 2007 2008 2006-2008 
Average 

2006-2008
Average 

Number of Births by Race/Ethnicity of Mother  
     Black non-Hispanic 1,333 1,292 1,265 1,297 45,973 
     White non-Hispanic 5,864 5,977 6,127 5,989 138,420 
     Hispanic All Races 7,957 8,243 8,135 8,112 201,802 
Total1 16,152 16,656 16,585 16,464 404,001 
  
Percent of Births by Risk Factor  

Late or No Prenatal Care2      
     Black non-Hispanic 43.6% 43.7% 41.4% 42.9% 45.6% 
     White non-Hispanic 21.8% 18.6% 20.7% 20.3% 28.5% 
     Hispanic All Races 54.3% 53.6% 56.5% 54.8% 45.3% 
Total1 39.8% 38.4% 40.0% 39.4% 38.9% 
Prematurity3      
     Black non-Hispanic 21.1% 17.7% 16.0% 18.3% 17.8% 
     White non-Hispanic 11.7% 11.4% 9.7% 10.9% 12.2% 
     Hispanic All Races 12.4% 11.5% 10.5% 11.5% 13.4% 
Total1 12.8% 11.8% 10.5% 11.7% 13.4% 
Low Birth Weight4      
     Black non-Hispanic 18.9% 17.0% 17.9% 18.0% 17.3% 
     White non-Hispanic 8.1% 8.9% 7.6% 8.2% 8.9% 
     Hispanic All Races 8.5% 8.1% 7.9% 8.1% 8.9% 
Total1 9.3% 9.1% 8.7% 9.0% 9.9% 

1The total includes other races and ethnicities. 
2” Late prenatal care” is considered prenatal care started in the second or third trimester. Percent calculated for” late or no prenatal 
care” is based on the total number of births. 
3 Prematurity is defined as a birth with less than 37 weeks gestation. Percent calculated for” prematurity” is based on the total 
number of births.  
4 “Low birth weight birth” is considered a birth weight of less than 2,500 grams (5 pounds, 8 ounces). Percent calculated for” low birth 
weight” is based on the total number of births. 
Data source: Texas Department of State Health Services (DSHS), Center for Health Statistics, Texas Births 2006-2008. See also 
http://soupfin.tdh.state.tx.us/birth05.htm

Births to Teen Mothers 

According to CDC, infants born to teen age mothers are at greater risk for low birth weight, 
preterm birth, and death in infancy when compared with births to adult women.5   The teen birth 
rate is defined as the percentage of females younger than 20 years of age who had a live birth 
during a given year.  Table 5-2 provides information on the teen birth rate for females less than 
20 years of age and a subset of that population, mothers 15 – 17 years old, by race/ethnicity.  
The percent of births for all race/ethnicities for both age categories in Travis County is below the 
state average for 2006 through 2008.  As shown in Table 5-2, however, the discrepancy 
between Blacks, Whites, and Hispanics is apparent both in Travis County and at the state level.  
Whites have the lowest percent of births to 15 – 17 year olds and females less than 20 years old 
and Hispanics have the highest percentage. 

                                                      
5  http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/data/databriefs/db58.htm

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 19    April 6, 2012 

Table 5-2.   Births to women under the age of 20 years old by age category for Travis 
County and the State of Texas, 2006 – 2008. 

MOTHER’S AGE CATEGORY 
Travis County Travis County Texas 

2006 2007 2008 2006-2008 
Average 

2006-2008 
Average 

Percent of Total Births to Females under 20 Years Old  
     Black non-Hispanic 15.3% 14.8% 12.7% 14.3% 17.2% 
     White non-Hispanic 3.5% 3.5% 3.1% 3.4% 8.6% 
     Hispanic All Races 16.4% 15.5% 15.6% 15.9% 17.0% 
Total 10.7% 10.1% 9.9% 10.2% 13.5% 
  
Percent of Total Births to Females 15-17 Years Old  
     Black non-Hispanic 4.1% 5.2% 3.8% 4.4% 5.6% 
     White non-Hispanic 0.7% 0.7% 0.8% 0.8% 2.3% 
     Hispanic All Races 6.3% 6.2% 5.8% 6.1% 6.4% 
Total 3.7% 3.8% 3.5% 3.7% 4.7% 
Data source: DSHS, Center for Health Statistics, Texas Births 2006-2008.

Infant Mortality  

As shown in Figure 5-1 below, the infant mortality rate in Travis County has been 
consistently lower than either the state or national rate from 2000 through 2008.  Over the 
nine-year period illustrated below, the Travis County rate has varied between 4.8 and 6.4 
per 1,000 live births with the changes in the rate from year to year most likely due to random 
fluctuations. Nationwide the infant mortality rate declined 9% from 1995 to 2000.  However, 
the nationwide rate of decline has slowed to only 2% since 2000. 
 
 
Figure 5-1.  Infant mortality rates for Travis County, the State of Texas, and the United 
States1, 2000-2008.  

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008

Year

Ra
te

 p
er

 1
,0

00
 L

iv
e 

Bi
rth

s

U.S.1
Texas

Travis
County

Data Source:  Texas Department of State Health Services Center for Health Statistics  
1 Infant mortality rates for the U.S. have not been published at the time of this report.  

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 20    April 6, 2012 

 
 
Infant mortality rates may also be used to identify potential health disparities by race/ethnicity. 
Nationally and for the State of Texas, the infant mortality rate is more than two times higher 
among Blacks than Whites.  A similar disparity by race/ethnicity is present in Travis County 
(Table 5-3 and Figure 5-2).  The three-year average infant mortality rate for Blacks from 2006 to 
2008 was 12.6 per 1,000 live births while White and Hispanic infants had rates of 4.7 and 5.0 
per 1,000 live births, respectively. Reasons for the difference may relate to socio-economic 
status and access to healthcare; however, many of the differences by race/ethnicity remain 
unexplained.  
 
 
Table 5-3.  Infant mortality rates per 1,000 live births for Travis County and the State of 
Texas, 2006 – 2008. 

Infant Mortality Rates 
per 1,000 Live Births 

Travis County Travis County Texas 

2006 2007 2008 2006 – 2008 
Average 

2006 – 2008 
Average 

     Black non-Hispanic 13.5 9.3 15.0 12.6 11.3 
     White non-Hispanic 4.8 4.4 5.1 4.7 5.6 
     Hispanic All Races 5.7 4.2 5.2 5.0 5.4 
Total 5.9 4.9 5.7 5.5 6.2 
Data source: Texas Department of State Health Services (DSHS), Center for Health Statistics, Texas Births 2006-2008. See also 
http://soupfin.tdh.state.tx.us/birth05.htm 
 
 
Figure 5-2.  Infant mortality rates by race/ethnicity for Travis County, 2000-2008. 

0

5

10

15

20

25

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008

Year

R
at

e 
pe

r 1
,0

00
 L

iv
e 

Bi
rth

s

Black non-Hispanic

White non-Hispanic

Hispanic All Races

Data Source:  Texas Department of State Health Services Center for Health Statistics  
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 21    April 6, 2012 

6.0 Cancer 

While cancer mortality rates have been declining over the past two decades (Figure 6-1), it has 
become the leading cause of death in Travis County, surpassing the historic number one cause 
of death - heart disease.  In 2008, over 1,000 people died of cancer in Travis County.     
 
Figure 6-1.  Age-adjusted cancer mortality rates for the five most common cancer sites 
for Travis County, 1990-2008.  

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

1990 1992 1994 1996 1998 2000 2002 2004 2006 2008

Year

Ra
te

 p
er

 1
00

,0
00

Lung Prostate Colon Breast Pancreas

Rates are age-adjusted to the 2000 U.S Standard Population
Data source:  Texas Cancer Registry Mortality File, March 2011

 
 
 
Cancer affects men and women at different rates.  In Travis County, males typically have higher 
cancer mortality rates than females, after adjusting for age (Figure 6-2).  There are also 
differences among race and ethnicity groups.  Blacks have higher age-adjusted cancer mortality 
rates than Whites, while Hispanics have the lowest cancer mortality rates. Cancers of the lung 
and bronchus, prostate, colon and rectum, and breast are the most commonly diagnosed 
cancer sites.   Deaths from these four cancers sites account for approximately 50% of all cancer 
deaths.  
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 22    April 6, 2012 

Figure 6-2.   Age-adjusted cancer mortality rates by gender and race/ethnicity for Travis 
County 2008.  

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

Female Male

Race/Ethnicity

R
at

e 
pe

r 1
00

,0
00

Black* Hispanic White non-Hispanic

Age-Adjusted rates use 2000 Standard Population
Data Source:  Texas Department of State Health Services Center for Health Statistics
*The "Black" race category includes Black Hispanics and Black non-Hispanics.

 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 23    April 6, 2012 

7.0 HIV/AIDS 

A/TCHHSD conducts HIV/AIDS surveillance by collecting and compiling information about 
newly diagnosed cases and then sharing that de-identified information to help improve 
detection, treatment, and prevention in Travis County.  The data collected include demographic 
characteristics such as sex, race, ethnicity and age; mode of exposure to HIV; and clinical 
information specific to HIV/AIDS.  All data are kept confidential and private.  A/TCHHSD does, 
however, report information to the Texas Department of State Health Services and then onto the 
CDC so that state and national data and trends may be tracked.   
 
HIV/AIDS data collected for Travis County does have limitations.  HIV/AIDS surveillance data 
only includes persons who have been tested confidentially, but not those tested anonymously.  
AIDS surveillance data only represents persons with end-stage HIV disease.  For a table 
summarizing the number of newly diagnosed HIV/AIDS cases, please refer to Table 14-2 in the 
Appendix, Section 14.0. 

HIV 

In 2010, Travis County reported 197 new diagnosis of HIV.  Historically, the majority of HIV 
cases have been reported among men. This held true in 2010 with males accounting for 86% 
(n=169) of the total cases. Other highlights of the Travis County HIV data include: 

� Historic trends in HIV data show that the majority of newly diagnosed cases are among 
Whites/Other.  In 2010 in Travis County, Whites/Other made up 48% (n=95) while 
Blacks comprised 24% (n=47) and Hispanics comprised 28% (n=55) of new HIV 
diagnoses. 

� Although the majority of reported HIV cases each year are Whites/Other, over time the 
highest rate of cases are among Blacks. 

� In 2010, the HIV rate among Blacks (56.8 per 100,000) was over three times higher than 
the HIV rate among Whites/Other (15.9 per 100,000) and over three times higher than 
the HIV rate among Hispanics (16.0 per 100,000).   

� By age group, HIV diagnoses peak in persons under 30 years old.   

AIDS 
 
In 2010, Travis County reported 87 newly diagnosed cases of AIDS. Eighty-five percent (n=74) 
of the newly diagnosed AIDS cases were male.  Forty-three percent (n=37) were Whites/Other. 
Additional summary information for AIDS in Travis County includes: 

 
� In 2010, the rate of AIDS cases among males (14.3 per 100,000) was over five times 

higher than the rate of AIDS cases among females (2.6 per 100,000).   
� In 2010, the rate of AIDS cases among Blacks (25.4 per 100,000) was four times higher 

than the rate of AIDS cases among Whites/Other (6.2 per 100,000) and almost three 
times higher than the rate of AIDS cases among Hispanics (8.5 per 100,000).  

� By age group, AIDS diagnosis peaks in persons in their 30s.  It is likely that the people 
being diagnosed with AIDS in their 30s were actually infected during their 20s. 

 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 24    April 6, 2012 

AIDS Exposure Categories 
 
Figure 7-1 shows the four major exposure categories for people who were diagnosed with AIDS 
from 1990 through 2010.  These include “Men who have Sex with Men” (MSM), “Injection Drug 
Use” (IDU), Heterosexual transmission, and the combined risk factors of MSM and IDU.  During 
the 1980’s (not shown on the graph), male to male sexual (MSM) contact accounted for 80% to 
90% of newly diagnosed cases of AIDS each year.  As shown on the graph, however, the 
proportion of “MSM” decreased throughout the 1990’s, but has been steadily increasing since 
1998.  Other highlights include: 

 
� In 2010, over 63% of newly diagnosed AIDS cases reported MSM as their exposure 

category. 
� Injection drug use as a risk factor for AIDS has been on a steady decline since the late 

1990s. In 2010, 9.2% of new AIDS diagnoses reported IDU and 5.4% of new AIDS 
diagnosis reported MSM and IDU as their exposure category. 

� Heterosexual transmission has been on a steady trend upward since 1990.   
� In 2010, about 20% of new AIDS diagnoses were from heterosexual exposures.  

Heterosexual risk is only an identified mode of exposure if a partner has an identified 
risk. 

 
Figure 7-1.  Newly diagnosed AIDS cases by redistributed exposure category for Travis 
County, 1990-2010. 

0

25

50

75

100

1990 1992 1994 1996 1998 2000 2002 2004 2006 2008 2010

Year

Pe
rc

en
t

Men who have sex with men (MSM) Injection drug use (IDU) MSM & IDU Heterosexual
 

Data source: Texas Department of State Health Services, HIV/STD Program eHARS 2010 
 
 
People Living with HIV/AIDS (PLWHA)  
 
Due to medical advancements in treatment and the standardization of routine testing, many 
people are becoming aware of their HIV status, monitoring their health, seeking treatment, and 
living longer with HIV infection.  Figure 7-2 shows the increase in PLWHA over the past decade. 
In 2010, there were 3,791 reported persons living with HIV/AIDS in Travis County, an increase 
from 2009 (n=3,649).  
 
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 25    April 6, 2012 

 Figure 7-2.  Number of persons living with HIV/AIDS (PLWHA) in Travis County, 2001-
2010. 

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

3,000

3,500

4,000

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010

Year

Nu
m

be
r o

f P
er

so
ns

 
Data source: Texas Department of State Health Services HIV/STD Program. 
 

HIV/AIDS Mortality 
 
Figure 7-3 shows the age-adjusted HIV/AIDS mortality rates for Travis County.  The introduction 
of highly active antiretroviral therapy (HAART) and cocktail therapies in the mid 1990s caused a 
dramatic decrease in the age-adjusted mortality rates for HIV/AIDS.   
 
Figure 7-3.   Age-adjusted HIV/AIDS mortality rates for Travis County, 1990-2008. 

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

1990 1995 2000 2005

Year

Ra
te

 p
er

 1
00

,0
00

 
Data source: Texas Department of State Health Services Center for Health Statistics 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 26    April 6, 2012 

8.0 Sexually Transmitted Diseases 

In 1997, the Institute of Medicine (IOM) called Sexually Transmitted Diseases (STDs) the 
“hidden epidemic of enormous health and economic consequence in the United States”. 6   The 
report goes on to say that we all should have an interest in STD prevention because all 
communities are impacted by STDs and all individuals directly or indirectly pay for the costs of 
these diseases.   One important potential impact of STDs is the association with HIV infection. 
There is substantial biological evidence demonstrating that the presence of STDs increases the 
likelihood of both transmitting and acquiring HIV. Individuals who are infected with STDs are at 
least two to five times more likely than uninfected individuals to acquire HIV infection if they are 
exposed to the HIV virus through sexual contact.7   This section summarizes information for the 
three STDs for which there are federally-funded control programs: chlamydia, gonorrhea, and 
syphilis.  For a table summarizing the number of 2010 STDs cases, please refer to Table 14-3 in 
the Appendix, Section 14.0. 

Chlamydia
 
Chlamydia is the most frequently reported bacterial STD in the United States with more than 
one million cases of sexually transmitted Chlamydia trachomatis infection reported to CDC in 
2010. This represents the largest number of cases ever reported to CDC for any condition. 
Chlamydia is known as a "silent" disease because the majority of infected people have no 
symptoms. If untreated, chlamydia infections can progress to serious reproductive and other 
health problems with both short-term and long-term consequences.  Nationally, rates of reported 
chlamydia infections among women have been increasing annually since the late 1980s, when 
public programs for screening and treatment of females were first established to avert pelvic 
inflammatory disease (PID) and related complications.8 
 
Chlamydia rates in both Travis County and the State of Texas have shown a steady increase 
from 2000 through 2010 (Figure 8-1).  Comparing county, state, and national chlamydia rates 
for 2010, Travis County had the highest rate at 594.5 per 100,000 population.  The state rate 
was 467.3 per 100,000 and the national rate was 426.0 per 100,000 for 2010. 
 
The following provides a summary of additional facts about chlamydia in Travis County in 2010: 

� Travis County recorded 5,902 new cases of chlamydia in 2010.  
� Seventy one percent of Travis County chlamydia cases were among females. 
� Travis County ranked 15th among Texas counties in 2010 for chlamydia rates.9 
� In 2010, the majority of reported chlamydia cases (82%) were diagnosed among people 

15 to 34 years old.  
� Blacks and Hispanics had the highest rates of chlamydia over the past decade in Travis 

County. (Figure 8-2). 
 

                                                      
6 The Hidden Epidemic: Confronting Sexually Transmitted Disease.  IOM.  1997
7 http://www.cdc.gov/std/hiv/STDFact-STD-HIV.htm 
8 http://www.cdc.gov/std/stats10/natoverview.htmhttp://www.cdc.gov/std/stats10/natoverview.htm 
9 http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/hivstd/reports/default.shtmhttp://www.dshs.state.tx.us/hivstd/reports/default.shtm Texas STD 

Surveillance Report 2010

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 27    April 6, 2012 

Figure 8-1. Chlamydia rates for Travis County and the State of Texas, 2000-2010.  
 

0.0

100.0

200.0

300.0

400.0

500.0

600.0

700.0

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010

Year

Ra
te

 p
er

 1
00

,0
00

Texas

Travis County

  
 
Figure 8-2. Chlamydia rates for Travis County by race/ethnicity, 2000-
2010.

0.0

200.0

400.0

600.0

800.0

1000.0

1200.0

1400.0

1600.0

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010

Year

Ra
te

 p
er

 1
00

,0
00

Hispanic All Races

Black non-Hispanic

White non-Hispanic Other non-Hispanic

 
Data source: Texas Department of State Health Services, HIV/STD Program STD*MIS 2011 
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 28    April 6, 2012 

Gonorrhea 
 
Gonorrhea is the second most commonly reported notifiable disease in the United States.  
Untreated infections of Neisseria gonorrhoeae are one of the major causes of PID in the United 
States.  Although an individual’s sexual behavior can increase the risk of acquiring gonorrhea, 
social determinants of health, such as poverty, may also contribute to the burden of gonorrhea 
in a community.10 
 
Travis County has higher rates of gonorrhea than either the State of Texas or the United States.  
In 2010, the rate for Travis County was 146.3 per 100,000 population while the state rate was 
124.0 per 100,000 and the national rate was 100.8 per 100,000. Figure 8-3 shows county and 
state rates from 2000 to 2010.  
 
The following provides a summary of additional facts about the gonorrhea in Travis County for 
2010: 

 
� Travis County reported 1,452 new cases of gonorrhea in 2010. 
� Over the last decade, the rates of gonorrhea have been consistently higher in Travis 

County than the State of Texas. 
� Travis County ranked fifth among Texas counties in 2010 for gonorrhea rates.11 
� Gonorrhea is most frequently reported among males.  Rates for males have consistently 

been higher than females for the last decade.  
� Blacks have consistently had the highest rates of gonorrhea over the past decade in 

Travis County. (Figure 8-4). 
� Since 2000, the majority of reported gonorrhea cases occur from individuals between the 

ages of 15 and 34 years old.  
� In 2010, the majority of reported gonorrhea cases (74%) were diagnosed among people 

15 to 29 years old; 83% among people aged 15 to 34.  
 

                                                      
10 http://www.cdc.gov/std/stats10/gonorrhea.htm
11 http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/hivstd/reports/default.shtm. Texas STD Surveillance Report 2010 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 29    April 6, 2012 

Figure 8-3.  Gonorrhea rates for Travis County and the State of Texas, 2000-2010. 

0.0

50.0

100.0

150.0

200.0

250.0

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010

Year

Ra
te

 p
er

 1
00

,0
00

Travis County

Texas

Data source: Texas Department of State Health Services, HIV/STD Program STD*MIS 2011 

 
Figure 8-4. Gonorrhea rates for Travis County by race/ethnicity, 2000-2010. 

0.0

200.0

400.0

600.0

800.0

1000.0

1200.0

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010

Year

R
at

e 
pe

r 
10

0,
00

0

Black non-Hispanic

Hispanic All Races

White non-HispanicOther non-Hispanic

 
Data source: Texas Department of State Health Services, HIV/STD Program STD*MIS 2011 
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 30    April 6, 2012 

Syphilis: Primary and Secondary Combined 

Syphilis is the sexually transmitted disease caused by the spirochete bacterium, Treponema 
pallidum. Syphilis has often been called "the great imitator" because so many of the signs and 
symptoms are indistinguishable from those of other diseases.12  The primary stage of syphilis is 
usually marked by the appearance of a single sore (called a chancre) which lasts 3 to 6 weeks. 
However, if adequate treatment is not administered, the infection will progress to the secondary 
stage. The secondary stage of syphilis is characterized by a bilateral rash or mucous membrane 
lesions.  Without treatment, the infection will progress to the latent and possibly late stages of 
disease.  Syphilis can be treated at any stage of the disease, but if left untreated can be fatal. 

In Travis County, the 2010 rate for primary and secondary syphilis combined (8.4 per 100,000) 
was higher than either the state (4.9 per 100,000) or national rate (4.5 per 100,000).   For the 
state and nation, 2010 represented the first overall decrease in primary and secondary syphilis 
in 10 years.13   As illustrated in Figure 8-5, Travis County has shown an overall increase in 
syphilis rates from 2000 through 2009, but with more variance year-to-year.   

 
The following provides a summary of additional facts about Syphilis in Travis County: 

 
� Travis County reported 83 new cases of primary and secondary syphilis in 2010. 
� Primary and secondary syphilis is most frequently reported among males.  In 2010, 86% 

of reported cases were male (n=71). 
� In 2010, the majority of reported syphilis cases (71%) were diagnosed among people 20 

to 39 years old.  
� Travis County ranked 13th among Texas counties in 2010 for combined primary and 

secondary syphilis rates.14     
� Since 2003, the rates of primary and secondary syphilis in Travis County have 

surpassed the rates when compared to the State of Texas. 
� Overall, in the State of Texas, primary and secondary syphilis cases among females and 

presumably heterosexual male cases were up 150% from 2004 to 2009 and seemed to 
be the driving force of the overall increase in primary and secondary syphilis.15 

� As shown in Figure 8-6, trends in race/ethnicity and syphilis have changed dramatically 
in the last decade in Travis County.   

� Since 2003, there have been marked increases in the syphilis rates in the Black 
population (Figure 8-6).   

� At the beginning of the decade, cases were most frequently seen in 25-29 year olds.  In 
2010, that remained true, however there have been increases in every age group over 
14 years old. 
 

                                                      
12 http://www.cdc.gov/std/syphilis/STDFact-Syphilis.htm
13 http://www.cdc.gov/std/stats10/Syphilis.htm
14 http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/hivstd/reports/default.shtm Texas STD Surveillance Report 2010
15 http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/hivstd/reports/default.shtm Texas STD Slide Set 2010

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 31    April 6, 2012 

Figure 8-5. Rate of Primary and Secondary Syphilis Combined for Travis County and the 
State of Texas, 2000-2010. 

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010

Year

Ra
te

 p
er

 1
00

,0
00

Travis County

Texas

Data source: Texas Department of State Health Services, HIV/STD Program STD*MIS 2011 
 
 
Figure 8-6. Rates of Primary and Secondary Syphilis Combined by race/ethnicity for 
Travis County, 2000-2010. 

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

20.0

25.0

30.0

35.0

40.0

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010

Year

Ra
te

 p
er

 1
00

,0
00

White non-Hispanic

Black non-Hispanic

Hispanic All Races

Other non-Hispanic

Data source: Texas Department of State Health Services, HIV/STD Program STD*MIS 2011 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 32    April 6, 2012 

9.0 Chronic Disease Conditions 

Cardiovascular Disease 
The prevalence of cardiovascular disease among adults in Travis County has remained fairly 
constant at about 5% over the last four years and consequently below the prevalence for the 
entire state (Figure 9-1). Table 9-1 summarizes selected demographic characteristics for 
cardiovascular disease in Travis County. The prevalence of cardiovascular disease increases 
with increasing age in the Travis County population. Males are at higher risk of cardiovascular 
disease than females. Hispanics have lower prevalence of cardiovascular disease than non-
Hispanics. Adults who reported having diabetes also reported higher prevalence of 
cardiovascular disease. Obesity and being overweight are strongly associated with 
cardiovascular disease as well. Over 8% of obese adults report having cardiovascular disease. 
 
 
Figure 9-1.  Cardiovascular disease prevalence estimates among adults in Travis County 
and the State of Texas, 2007-2010.  
 

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

2007 2008 2009 2010

Year

Pe
rc

en
t

T ravis County

T exas

Data source:  Texas Behavior Risk Factor Surveillance Survey (BRFSS) 2007-2010
 

 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 33    April 6, 2012 

Table 9-1.  Prevalence estimates of cardiovascular disease among adults by select 
demographic characteristics for Travis County and the State of Texas, 2008-2010.  
 
DEMOGRAPHIC CHARACTERISTIC Travis County 

(Percent) 
Texas 

(Percent) 
Sex of Respondent 
     Male 5.7 7.9
     Female 4.9 6.6
Age Group 
     18 to 44 1.3* 1.8
     45 to 64 7.9 9.0
     65+ 24.2 25.8
Race/Ethnicity 
     White non-Hispanic 6.6 8.5
     Black non-Hispanic 6.5* 7.6
     Hispanic All Races 2.7* 4.6
Education Categories 
     < High School Graduate 5.2* 9.4
     High School Graduate and Some College 6.1 8.2
     College Graduate 4.8 5.0
Employed 
     Yes 3.5 3.5
     No 8.8 12.8
TOTAL 5.3 7.3
Data source: Texas Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance Survey (BRFSS) 2008-2010 
*Estimate unstable and should be interpreted with caution. 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 34    April 6, 2012 

Diabetes
 
Diabetes affects an increasing number of Travis County residents.  In 2010, 8.1% of adults 
reported being told they have diabetes by their doctor.  While the prevalence of diabetes in 
Travis County is lower than for Texas, that gap is narrowing (Figure 9-2). 
 
Figure 9-2.  Diabetes prevalence estimates among adults in Travis County, the State of 
Texas and the United States, 2007-2010. 

-1

1

3

5

7

9

11

2007 2008 2009 2010

Year

Pe
rc

en
t

T ra vis County

T exas

Data source:  Behavior Risk Factor Surveillance Survey (BRFSS) 2007-2010

U.S.

 
 
As illustrated in Figure 9-3, disparities among diabetes prevalence exist by race and ethnicity.  
The prevalence of diabetes was 8.8% among Hispanics and 9.2% among Blacks.  
 
Figure 9-3.  Diabetes prevalence estimates by race/ethnicity among adults for Travis 
County, 2008-2010. 

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0

White, non-Hispanic Black, non-Hispanic Hispanic, all races

Race/Ethnicity

Pe
rc

en
t

Data source:  Texas Behavior Risk Factor Surveillance Survey (BRFSS) 2008-2010
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 35    April 6, 2012 

 
Table 9-2 summarizes prevalence estimates of diabetes in Travis County by selected 
demographic characteristics.  Older Travis County residents are more likely to report being 
diagnosed with diabetes. The prevalence of diabetes was 11.7% among residents age 45 to 64 
years and 16.0% among residents age 65 years and older. Adults with more education have 
lower prevalence of diabetes than those with less education. Obesity and being overweight are 
more prevalent among diabetics as well with over 18% of obese adults who report also having 
diabetes. 
 
 
Table 9-2.  Prevalence estimates of diabetes among adults by select demographic characteristics 
for Travis County and the State of Texas, 2008-2010.  

DEMOGRAPHIC CHARACTERISTIC Travis County 
(Percent) 

Texas 
(Percent) 

Sex of Respondent 
     Male 6.7 9.3
     Female 6.9 8.5
Age Group 
     18 to 44 2.9 3.2
     45 to 64 11.7 13.6
     65+ 16.0 21.0
Race/Ethnicity 
     White non-Hispanic 6.3 8.2
     Black non-Hispanic 9.2 13.3
     Hispanic All Races 8.8 9.4
Education Categories 
     < High School Graduate 10.9 12.3
     High School Graduate and Some College 7.6 9.5
     College Graduate 5.4 6.7
Employed 
     Yes 5.7 6.1
     No 9.0 13.0
TOTAL 6.8 8.9

Data source: Texas Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance Survey (BRFSS) 2008-2010 
 
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 36    April 6, 2012 

10.0 Chronic Disease Risk Factors  

Tobacco
 
Tobacco remains the leading cause of preventable death in Austin and Travis County.  In 2008, 
almost 600 deaths in Travis County – an average of 11 a week - were caused by cigarettes and 
other tobacco products. In Travis County, smoking causes more deaths than AIDS, crack, 
heroin, cocaine, alcohol, car accidents, fire, murder, and suicide combined (Figure 10-1).   The 
use of tobacco, including smoking cigarettes and using smokeless tobacco, increases the risk of 
chronic diseases such as cardiovascular and respiratory diseases, as well as cancer of the lung, 
throat, stomach, kidney, and pancreas.16  
 
 
Figure 10-1.   Leading cause of preventable deaths in Travis County, 2008.  
 

0 100 200 300 400 500 600

Fire

Homicide

HIV/AIDS

Crack, Heroin, Cocaine

Suicide

Car Accidents

Alcohol

Tobacco

Ca
us

e 
of

 D
ea

th

Number of Deaths

Data source:  Mortality data were obtained from the Center for Health Statistics at the Texas Department of State Health Services. The 
estimated number of deaths due to tobacco use were based on Smoking-Attributable Mortality, Morbidity and Economic Costs (SAMMEC) 
calculation tood from Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC). The estimated number of deaths due to alcohol were based on the 
Alcohol-Related Disease Impact (ARDI) calculation tool from CDC. 

 
 
 
More than one in six Travis County adults uses tobacco products such as cigarettes, snus, 
snuff, chewing tobacco, pipes, or cigars, according to a 2010 population-based survey of county 
residents.  Tobacco use in Travis County differs among genders, age groups, race and 
ethnicity, and income.  Table 10-1 details those differences.  The highlights include: 

� Males are more likely than females to smoke and use tobacco. 
� Adults ages 18-29 years have tobacco use rates double those of adults over age 65. 
� Blacks have higher rates of any tobacco use than Whites or Hispanics. 
� Adults with higher income levels have lower levels of smoking and tobacco use. 

 
                                                      
16 http://www.cdc.gov/chronicdisease/resources/publications/aag/osh.htm

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 37    April 6, 2012 

 
Table 10-1.   Prevalence estimates of tobacco use by selected demographic 
characteristics for Travis County, 2010. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Data Source:  Prevalence data for tobacco-use were estimated using the Travis County Communities Putting Prevention to Work 
(CPPW) Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance Survey (BRFSS) conducted Fall 2010 
*Estimate unstable and should be interpreted with caution. 

DEMOGRAPHIC 
CHARACTERISTIC 

ANY TOBACCO USE 
(Percent) 

Gender 
 Males 27.7
 Females 12.6
Age Group 
 18-34 23.4
 35-64 19.5
 65+ 9.8
Race/ethnicity 
 White non-Hispanic 22.3
 Black non-Hispanic 24.2*
 Hispanic All Races 18.8
Education 
 < High School Graduate 19.4*
 High School Graduate 27.1
 Some College 26.1
 College Graduate 14.1
Annual Income 
 <$50,000 20.1
 $50,000+ 19.3

 
All Travis County Residents 20.4

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 38    April 6, 2012 

Obesity 
 
Over the last several years, there has been an increase in obesity among Travis County adults, 
mirroring the increase seen in Texas and the United States (Figure 11-2). About one-fourth of 
Travis County adults, over 118,000 persons, are considered clinically obese.  
 
 
Figure 10-2.   Obesity trends in Travis County, Texas and the United States, 2007-2010. 
 

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

2007 2008 2009 2010

Year

Pe
rc

en
t

T ravis County

T exas

Data source:  Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance Survey (BRFSS) 2007-2010

U.S.

 
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 39    April 6, 2012 

The prevalence of obesity and being overweight vary by demographic group and socioeconomic 
indicators as shown in Table 10-2.  
 
 
Table 10-2. Prevalence estimates of obesity, being overweight, and normal weight among 
adults by select demographic characteristics, Travis County, 2008-2010. 
 

DEMOGRAPHIC CHARACTERISTIC 
Obese 
BMI�30 

(Percent)

Overweight 
25�BMI<30 
(Percent) 

Normal Weight
BMI<25 

(Percent) 
All County Residents 24.0 36.1 40.0
Sex of Respondent 
     Male 22.6 44.3 33.1
     Female 25.5 26.5 47.9
Age Group 
     18 to 44 23.0 33.9 43.1
     45 to 64 25.9 38.9 35.2
     65+ 23.6 40.5 35.9
Race/Ethnicity 
     White non-Hispanic 19.4 36.5 44.1
     Black non-Hispanic 41.7 42.2 16.1
     Hispanic All Races 36.5 34.3 29.3
Income Categories 
     < $25,000 32.5 33.9 33.7
     $25,000 - $50,000 30.7 30.1 39.2
     >$50,000 18.7 40.2 41.1
Education Categories 
     < High School Graduate 49.0 29.5 21.5
    High School Graduate and Some College 27.2 36.0 36.8
    College Graduate 17.2 37.4 45.3
Health care coverage 
     Yes 23.0 36.7 40.3
     No 28.8 32.9 38.3
Employed 
     Yes 23.4 39.0 37.6
     No 24.1 31.2 44.6

       Data source:  Texas Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance Survey (BFRSS) 2008 - 2010 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 40    April 6, 2012 

Blacks and Hispanics have a higher risk of obesity and being overweight than Whites (Figure 
10-3). Adults with lower education and lower income are also more likely to be overweight or 
obese. The lack of any kind of health care coverage is also associated with a higher prevalence 
of overweight and obesity. 
 
Figure 10-3.  Body Mass Index by race/ethnicity among adults in Travis County, 2008-
2010.  

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

20.0

25.0

30.0

35.0

40.0

45.0

50.0

Normal Overweight Obese Normal Overweight Obese Normal Overweight Obese

Black non-Hispanic Hispanic all races White non-Hispanic

Body Mass Index by Race/Etnnicity

Pe
rc

en
t

Data source:  Texas Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance Survey (BRFSS) 2008-2010  
 
Adults who report being diagnosed with chronic conditions such as asthma, diabetes, and heart 
disease have higher prevalence of obesity and being overweight than those without these co-
morbid conditions. Over three in five adults with diabetes are also obese (Figure 10-4).  
 
 Figure 10-4.  Body Mass Index by diabetes diagnosis among adults in Travis County, 
2008-2010 

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

Normal Overweight Obese Normal Overweight Obese

No Diabetes Diabetes

Diabetes Diagnosis by Body Mass Index

Pe
rc

en
t

Data source:  Texas Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance Survey (BRFSS) 2008-2010
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 41    April 6, 2012 

11.0  Suicide 

The A/TCHHSD, on behalf of the City of Austin, annually compiles information on suicide from 
the Austin Office of Vital Records in order to facilitate a greater awareness and understanding of 
suicide in our community.  The information presented in this section is taken from the 2010 
Annual Report, “Deaths by Suicide in the City of Austin”. It is important to note that the City of 
Austin boundaries extend from Travis County into both Hays and Williamson Counties.  
Subsequently, A/TCHHSD Office of Vital Records receives, processes, and reports records for 
City of Austin residents in Travis, Hays and Williamson Counties. The City of Austin data 
discussed in this section represents a portion of data within all three counties, but not any of 
these counties entirely.  Also, the data presented in this section represent a snapshot or point in 
time representation of suicide data for 2010.  The occurrence of suicide can vary from year-to-
year. Additional data on suicide may also be found in the Appendix, Section 14.0.  
 
 
Race/Ethnicity

As shown in Figure 11-1, most suicides occurring in the City of Austin, regardless of gender, 
were committed among Whites (72.7%).  Overall most suicides occurring in the City of Austin 
were committed among males (81.0%). Among males who committed suicide most were among 
Whites (73.0%).  Suicides among females (19.1%) were less common than among males 
(81.0%).  Among females, most suicides occurred among Whites (71.4%). The percent of Asian 
females (14.3%) committing suicide is higher than Asian males (5.6%).   
 
Figure 11-1.   Number of suicide deaths by race/ethnicity for the City of Austin, 2010.  

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90

White non-Hispanic

Black non-Hispanic

Hispanic All Races

Asian non-Hispanic

Bi-Racial non-Hispanic

Ra
ce

/E
th

ni
ci

ty

Number of Deaths

 
Data source: A/TCHHSD Office of Vital Records 
 
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 42    April 6, 2012 

Description of Injury 
 
Firearm discharge is the most frequent method of suicide employed.  Firearm discharge is 
followed in frequency by strangulation, suffocation, or hanging; drugs and/or alcohol use; 
jumping from a high place; and use of a sharp object.  Figure 11-2 shows the suicide method 
employed by males and females for the 2010. 
 
For males, firearm discharge is the most frequent form of suicide, followed by strangulation, 
suffocation, or hanging; and jumping from a high place.   Among females, drugs and/or alcohol 
are the most frequent type of injury followed by strangulation, suffocation, or hanging; and 
firearm discharge. 
 
Figure 11-2.   Number of suicide deaths by select description of injury and sex for the 
City of Austin, 2010. 

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

Firearm Discharge Strangulation,
Suffocation or Hanging

Drugs and/or Alcohol Jumping from a High
Place

Sharp Object

Description of How Injury Occurred

Nu
m

be
r o

f D
ea

th
s

Male Female
 

Data source: A/TCHHSD Office of Vital Records 
 

Age Group 
 
Figure 11-3 summarizes the suicide data by age group and sex. Suicides among males peaked 
in the age groups of 25-34 year olds (22.5%) and 45-54 year olds (22.5%). Suicides among 
females peaked in the age groups 25-34 year olds (28.6%) and 55-64 year olds (28.6%). Of 
note, there were no deaths attributed to suicide among females less than 19 years old or over 
65 years old. Total suicides peaked in the age groups 25-34 year olds (23.6%) and 45-54 year 
olds (22.7%).  
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 43    April 6, 2012 

Figure 11-3. Number of suicide deaths by age group and gender for the City of Austin, 2010. 

0

5

10

15

20

25

Under 19 20-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 Over 65

Age Group

Nu
m

be
r o

f D
ea

th
s

Male Female
 

Data source: A/TCHHSD Office of Vital Records. 
 
Suicide Mortality Rates 
 
Figure 11-4 presents the age-adjusted suicide mortality rates from 1998 through 2008 for Travis 
County, the State of Texas, and the United States.  Over this time period the suicide rate for 
Travis County has typically been above both the state and national rates, although for 2008 the 
county rate was below the state rate.  National level mortality data are not yet available for 
2008.  Travis County and Texas mortality rates for suicide have remained relatively stable from 
1999-2008 with normal fluctuations in data.  
 
Figure 11-4.  Age-adjusted suicide mortality rates per 100,000 for Travis County, the State of 
Texas, and the United States, 1999 – 2008.` 

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

1999 2001 2003 2005 2007

Year

Ag
e 

Ad
ju

st
ed

 R
at

e 
pe

r 
10

0,
00

0

Travis County

United StatesTexas

 
Data sources:  Texas and Travis County level data: Texas Health Data - Death Data 
http://soupfin.tdh.state.tx.us/death10.htm  
National level data: CDC WISQARS Injury Mortality Reports http://webappa.cdc.gov/sasweb/ncipc/mortrate10_sy.html 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 44    April 6, 2012 

12.0 Health Disparities 

Healthy People 2020, a national initiative coordinated by the U.S. Department of Health and 
Human Services, defines a health disparity as “a particular type of health difference that is 
closely linked with social, economic, and/or environmental disadvantage(s). Health disparities 
adversely affect groups of people who have systematically experienced greater obstacles to 
health based on their racial or ethnic group; religion; socioeconomic status; gender; age; mental 
health; cognitive, sensory, or physical disability; sexual orientation or gender identity; 
geographic location; or other characteristics historically linked to discrimination or exclusion.”  
The goal of the Healthy People initiative is to ultimately eliminate disparities, achieve health 
equity, and improve the health of all groups.17  A/TCHHSD is also committed to these goals. 
 
The first step in reducing and ultimately eliminating health disparities in our community is to 
identify disparities that exist.  This report brings together, for the first time, information on a 
number of different health conditions and diseases and allows us to describe the disease 
experience of the city and county.  As noted in the definition above, there are a number of 
community and individual characteristics that may contribute to health disparities.  A/TCHHSD 
does not routinely collect some of these data, nor do we routinely correlate the data directly with 
disease status.  For this report, however, we take the first step and begin the process of 
examining selected health disparities, specific to select conditions, diseases, and demographic 
information and begin to raise awareness about the health disparities that exist within our 
community.   
 
Based on the data presented in this report, a list of key health disparities for selected categories 
specifically for Austin/Travis County has been developed.  The list includes disparities based on 
age, sex, race and ethnicity, education, income, and indirectly access to medical care.   
 
Mortality among Travis County Residents 

 
� Motor vehicle accidents were the leading cause of death for persons aged 15 to 24 in 

2008.  
� Death rates were higher for men than women for the 10 leading causes of death with the 

exception of stroke and Alzheimer’s disease.   
� The mortality rate from diabetes among Blacks and Hispanics was more than double the 

rate for Whites.  
� HIV ranks eighth among the leading causes of death for Blacks.  For Hispanics and 

Whites, HIV is not one of the top 10 leading causes of death. 
� Most suicides were committed among Whites and most frequently committed among 

males.  
� Males typically have higher cancer mortality rates than females, after adjusting for age. 
� Blacks have higher age-adjusted cancer mortality rates than Whites, while Hispanics 

have the lowest cancer mortality rates. 

Maternal, Child, and Adolescent Health in Travis County 
 

� From 2006 to 2008 the percentage of mothers who identify as Black and Hispanic with 
“Late or No Prenatal Care” was over twice that of White mothers from 2006 to 2008.  

                                                      
17 http://www.healthypeople.gov/2020/about/disparitiesAbout.aspx  accessed 1/31/2012

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 45    April 6, 2012 

Late initiation of prenatal care or no prenatal care are often related to a mother’s ability 
to access medical care. 

� Babies born to Black mothers were at highest risk among the three race/ethnicity groups 
to be born premature or with a low birth weight.   

� Hispanic and Black females younger than 20 years old (including the 15-17 year old 
subset of females) had the highest percent of births to teen mothers – approximately 4 to 
8 times the percent for White mothers.   

� Blacks experience the highest rates of infant mortality, twice that of Hispanics and 
Whites.  

HIV, AIDS and STDs in Travis County 
 

� HIV 
o White/Other accounted for 48% of all newly diagnosed HIV cases in 2010. 
o The HIV rate in 2010, however, among Blacks was over three times higher than 

the rate of HIV cases among White/Other and Hispanics. 
� AIDS 

o In 2010, the rate of AIDS cases among males was over five times higher than the 
rate of AIDS cases among females.   

o The rate of AIDS cases among Blacks was four times higher than the rate of 
AIDS cases among Whites/Other and almost three times higher than the rate of 
AIDS cases among Hispanics.  

� STDs 
o Blacks have the highest rates of chlamydia, gonorrhea, and primary and 

secondary syphilis over the past decade. 
o The majority of cases of chlamydia and gonorrhea were reported among persons 

age 15-24 years old. 

Chronic Disease among Travis County Adults 
 

� Cardiovascular disease: 
o The prevalence of cardiovascular disease increases with age.  
o Males are at higher risk than females.  
o Hispanics have a lower prevalence of cardiovascular disease than non-

Hispanics. 
� Diabetes: 

o The prevalence of diabetes increases with age.  
o The prevalence of diabetes in adults decreases as level of education increases.  
o The prevalence of diabetes among Hispanics and Blacks is higher than the 

prevalence of diabetes among Whites.   

Chronic Disease Risk Factors among Travis County Adults 
 

� Tobacco use 
o Males are more likely than females to smoke and use tobacco. 
o Tobacco use rates among adults ages 18-29 years are double those of adults 

over age 65.  
o Blacks have higher rates of any tobacco use, in all forms, than Whites or 

Hispanics. 
 
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 46    April 6, 2012 

� Obesity 
o Blacks and Hispanics are at higher risk of being overweight and being diagnosed 

as clinically obese, than Whites.  
o Adults with lower education and lower income are more likely to be overweight or 

obese.  
o The lack of any kind of health care coverage is associated with a higher 

prevalence of obesity and being overweight in the county. 
o Adults who report being diagnosed with chronic conditions such as asthma, 

diabetes, and heart disease have higher prevalence of obesity and being 
overweight than those without these co-morbid conditions.  

Many A/TCHHSD programs target the subpopulations with the greatest need of intervention in 
order to prevent and reduce adverse health outcomes.  The effects of these activities may not 
be seen for several years to come, and the factors related to adverse health outcomes are 
multiple and complex.  As CDC recently stated, “differences in health based on race, ethnicity, 
or economics can be reduced, but will require public awareness and understanding of which 
groups are most vulnerable, which disparities are correctable through available interventions, 
and whether disparities are being resolved over time.” 18

                                                      
18 http://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/pdf/other/su6001.pdf

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 47    April 6, 2012 

13.0 Glossary of Key Terminology19 

AGE-ADJUSTED MORTALITY RATE. A mortality rate statistically modified to eliminate the 
effect of different age distributions in the different populations.

BMI. Body mass index (BMI) is a measure of body fat based on height and weight that applies 
to adult men and women. BMI Categories: Underweight = <18.5; Normal weight = 18.5–24.9 ; 
Overweight = 25–29.9 ; Obesity = BMI of 30 or greater. 20

BRFSS. Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System. The BRFSS is an on-going data 
collection program designed to measure behavioral risk factors in the U.S. adult, non-
institutionalized, civilian population. The objective of the BRFSS is to collect uniform, state-
specific data on preventive health practices and risk behaviors that are linked to chronic 
diseases, injuries, and preventable infectious diseases. Factors assessed by the BRFSS 
include safety-belt use, tobacco use, physical activity, diet, and use of cancer screening 
services, among others. Data are collected from a random sample of adults (one per household) 
through a telephone survey. 21

CASE. In epidemiology, a countable instance in the population or study group of a particular 
disease, health disorder, or condition under investigation. Sometimes,an individual with the 
particular disease.

DEMOGRAPHIC INFORMATION. The ``person'' characteristics--age, sex, race, and 
occupation--of descriptive epidemiology used to characterize the populations at risk.  

HEALTH. A state of complete physical, mental, and social well-being and not merely the 
absence of disease or infirmity. 

HEALTH INDICATOR. A measure that reflects, or indicates, the state of health of persons in a 
defined population, e.g., the infant mortality rate.  

INCIDENCE RATE. A measure of the frequency with which an event, such as a new case of 
illness, occurs in a population over a period of time. The denominator is the population at risk; 
the numerator is the number of new cases occurring during a given time period.

LOW BIRTH WEIGHT. A birth weight less than 5.5 pounds (2500 grams).  Low birth weight is 
the single most important factor affecting neonatal mortality and is a determinant of post-
neonatal mortality. 22

MMWR. The Morbidity and Mortality Weekly Report, a weekly scientific publication prepared 
and published by the CDC (US Centers for Disease Control and Prevention). MMWR contains 
data and reports on specific health and safety topics. The data are on specific diseases as 
reported by state and territorial health departments.

MMWR YEAR. The MMWR Year (ccyy) for which case information is counted for MMWR 
publications.23

                                                      
19  Unless otherwise noted the reference is http://www.cdc.gov/reproductivehealth/epiglossary/glossary.htm
20  http://www.nhlbisupport.com/bmi/
21  http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/chs/brfss/
22  http://www.cdc.gov/pednss/what_is/pnss_health_indicators.htm

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 48    April 6, 2012 

MORBIDITY. Any departure, subjective or objective, from a state of physiological or 
psychological well-being.

MORTALITY RATE. A measure of the frequency of occurrence of death in a defined population 
during a specified interval of time.

MORTALITY RATE, INFANT. A ratio expressing the number of deaths among children under 
one year of age reported during a given time period divided by the number of births reported 
during the same time period. The infant mortality rate is usually expressed per 1,000 live births.

PREMATURITY / PREMATURE BIRTH.  It is a birth that is at least three weeks before a baby's 
due date. It is also known as preterm birth (or less than 37 weeks — full term is 40 weeks). 24 

POPULATION. The total number of inhabitants of a given area or country. In sampling, the 
population may refer to the units from which the sample is drawn, not necessarily the total 
population of people.  

PREVALENCE. The number or proportion of cases or events or conditions in a given 
population.

PUBLIC HEALTH SURVEILLANCE. The systematic collection, analysis, interpretation, and 
dissemination of health data on an ongoing basis, to gain knowledge of the pattern of disease 
occurrence and potential in a community, in order to control and prevent disease in the 
community. 

RACE/ETHNICITY. In the report we have used the terms “White”, “Black”, and “Hispanic” to 
identify race and ethnic populations.25  The definitions are provided below.   

� "White”. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of Europe, the Middle 
East, or North Africa. It includes people who indicate their race as "White" or report 
entries such as Irish, German, Italian, Lebanese, Near Easterner, Arab, or Polish." For 
the purposes of this report, White excludes Hispanics.  In the HIV/AIDS section, the term 
“White/Other” is used.  This category includes all persons with the exception of those 
classified as “Black” or “Hispanic”. 

� "Black”. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. It includes 
people who indicate their race as 'Black, African Am., or Negro,' or provide written 
entries such as Kenyan, Nigerian, or Haitian." For the purposes of this report, “Black” 
excludes Hispanics, except where noted. 

� “Hispanic”.  The U.S. Census Bureau defines "Hispanic or Latino" as "a person of 
Cuban, Mexican, Puerto Rican, South or Central American or other Spanish culture or 
origin regardless of race."  For the purposes of this report, “Hispanic” includes Hispanics 
of all races. 

RATE. An expression of the frequency with which an event occurs in a defined population.

REDISTRIBUTED. Because a substantial proportion of cases of HIV infection and AIDS are 
reported to CDC without an identified risk factor, multiple imputation is used to assign a risk 
factor for these cases. Multiple imputation is a statistical approach in which each missing risk 
                                                                                                                                                                           
23  https://txnedss.dshs.state.tx.us:8009/PHINDox/Data%20Dictionaries/Line_List_of_Individual_Cases_Data_Dictionary.pdf
24 http://www.cdc.gov/features/prematurebirth/
25 http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Race_and_ethnicity_in_the_United_States_Census

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 49    April 6, 2012 

factor is replaced with a set of plausible values that represent the uncertainty about the true, but 
missing, value. The plausible values are analyzed by using standard procedures, and the 
results from these analyses are then combined to produce the final results. In this report, 
multiple imputation has been used in tables displaying estimated values, by transmission 
category, for adults and adolescents, but not in tables displaying data for children (because the 
number of cases in children is small, missing risk factors were not imputed).26 
 
RISK FACTOR. An aspect of personal behavior or lifestyle, an environmental exposure, or an 
inborn or inherited characteristic that is associated with an increased occurrence of disease or 
other health-related event or condition.

TREND. A long-term movement or change in frequency, usually upwards or downwards.

 

                                                      
26 http://www.cdc.gov/hiv/surveillance/resources/reports/2009report/pdf/technicalnotes.pdf

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 50    April 6, 2012 

14.0 Appendices  

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 51    April 6, 2012 

Table 14-1. Travis County Notifiable Conditions: Number and Rate1 of Reported Cases by Year, 2006-2010.2 
Conditions 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2010 Texas 

Number Rate Number Rate Number Rate Number Rate Number Rate Number Rate 
Amebiasis 26 2.8 65 6.9 102 10.3 112 11.1 41 4.0 200 0.8
Anthrax 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
Botulism3 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 1 - 8 -
Brucellosis 0 0.0 2 - 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 21 0.1
Campylobacteriosis 71 7.7 151 15.9 114 11.5 131 12.9 182 17.8 2,001 8.0
Chicken Pox (Varicella) 505 54.4 408 43.1 255 25.8 140 13.8 127 12.4 2,760 11.0
Cholera 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 2 -
Creutzfeldt-Jakob 
Disease 

1 * 0 0.0 0 0.0 1 * 1 * 28 0.1

Cryptosporidiosis 44 4.7 12 * 168 17.0 10 * 8 * 359 1.4
Cyclosporiasis 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 1 * 0 0.0 9 *
Cysticercosis 0 0.0 0 0.0 1 * 0 0.0 1 * 6 *
Dengue 2 * 5 * 4 * 2 * 1 * 4 *
Diptheria 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
Ehrlichiosis 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 4 *
Encephalitis4 2 * 3 * 1 * 0 0.0 1 * 14 *
Encephalitis, 
Nonarboviral 

0 0.0 1 * 4 * 0 0.0 0 0.0 17 *

Escherichia coli (E.
Coli), Shiga toxin-
producing (STEC) 

7 * 4 * 3 * 4 * 8 * 351 1.4

Haemophilus influenze 
type b, invasive 

0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 12 *

Hantavirus 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 1 *
Hemolytic Uremic 
Syndrome (HUS) 

0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 19 *

Hepatitis A, Acute 11 * 11 * 9 * 9 * 12 * 139 0.6
Hepatitis B, Acute 24 2.6 34 3.6 27 2.7 31 3.1 18 * 394 1.6
Hepatitis C, Acute 1 * 1 * 0 0.0 0 0.0 1 * 35 0.1
Hepatitis Other, Acute5 0 0.0 0 0.0 1 * 0 0.0 0 0.0 12 *
Influenza-associated 
pediatric mortality 

0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 2 * 1 * 7 *

Legionellosis 5 * 2 * 5 * 3 * 5 * 136 0.5
Leishmaniasis 0 0.0 1 * 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
Listeriosis 1 * 1 * 6 * 2 * 7 * 53 0.2
Lyme Disease 2 * 2 * 8 * 8 * 4 * 142 0.6

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 52    April 6, 2012 

Conditions 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 Texas 2010 
Number Rate Number Rate Number Rate Number Rate Number Rate Number Rate 

Malaria 6 * 10 * 5 * 5 * 10 * 98 0.4
Measles 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
Meningitis, Aseptic  106 11.4 112 11.8 96 9.7 102 10.1 124 12.1 1,663 6.6
Meningitis, Bacterial 
and Other6 

10 * 9 * 12 * 2 * 7 * 242 1.0

Meningococcal 
Infection7 

0 0.0 3 * 7 * 4 * 1 * 59 0.2

Mumps 5 * 0 0.0 1 * 1 * 5 * 121 0.5
Pertussis 139 15.0  122 12.9 91 9.2 701 69.2 908 88.6 2,848 11.3
Plague 1 * 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
Poliomyelitis 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
Primary Amoebic 
Meningoencephalitis 
(PAM) 

0 0.0 1 * 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 1 *

Q Fever, Acute 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 10 *
Rabies, human 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
Rubella 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
Salmonellosis 141 15.2 142 15.0 244 24.7 199 19.6 259 25.3 4,930 19.6
Shigella 152 16.4 64 6.8 148 15.0 75 7.4 176 17.2 2,626 10.4
Smallpox 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
Spotted Fever 
Rickettsiosis 

1 * 1 * 5 * 5 * 2 * 34 0.1

Streptococcus, Group A 32 3.4 14 * 28 2.8 24 2.4  18 * 355 1.4
Streptococcus, Group B 42 4.5 30 3.2 44 4.5 49 4.8 54 5.3 825 3.3
Streptococcus 
pneumoniae 

66 7.1 111 11.7 109 11.0 129 12.7 128 12.5 1,912 7.6

Taeniasis 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 2 * 0 0.0 1 *
Tetanus 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
Trichinosis 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
Tuberculosis8 41 4.4 55 5.8 44 4.5 61 6.0 68 6.6 1,385 5.5
Tularemia 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 1 *
Typhoid Fever 0 0.0 1 * 4 * 5 * 4 * 32 0.1
Typhus, Murine 0 0.0 2 * 33 3.3 34 3.4 15 * 136 0.5
Vancomycin-
intermediate resistant 
Staphylococcus aureus 
(VISA)9 

0 0.0 0 0.0 1 * 4 * 1 * 10 *

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 53    April 6, 2012 

Conditions 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2010 Texas 
Number Rate Number Rate Number Rate Number Rate Number Rate Number Rate 

Vancomycin-resistant 
Staphylococcus aureus 
(VRSA)10 

0 0.0 0 0.0 1 * 0 0.0 0 0.0 4 *

Vibrio Infections11 3 * 3 * 2 * 5 * 6 * 79 0.3
West Nile Fever 2 * 2 * 1 * 2 * 1 * 3 *
Yellow Fever 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
Yersiniosis 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 2 * 19 *

Disease Surveillance data source: Austin/Travis County Health and Human Services Department Epidemiology and Health Statistics Unit – National Electronic 
disease Surveillance System (NEDSS) 
Travis County Tuberculosis Surveillance data source: Austin/Travis County Health and Human Services Department Communicable Disease Unit - Communicable 
Disease Case Information System (CDCIS) 
Texas Tuberculosis Surveillance data source: Texas Department of State Health Services TB-HIV-STD and Viral Hepatitis Unit Texas TB Data (2006-2010) report 
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/idcu/disease/tb/statistics/ 
*Rates are not calculated on diseases or conditions with fewer than 20 cases. 
 
Considerations 

� Unless otherwise noted, annual data is based on corresponding MMWR year.  
� The number of cases reported is presumed to be underestimates of true disease incidence due to incomplete reporting.  
� The number of cases reported includes both probable and confirmed conditions when applicable.  
� Diseases listed reflect those that were notifiable in Texas based on Texas Administrative Code.   
� Rates are not calculated on diseases or conditions with fewer then 20 cases since the calculation is unreliable and would have to be 

interpreted with caution. 
   
1 Rate per 100,000 population.
2 Data generated on November 15, 2011.
3 Botulism category is collapsed and can potentially include foodborne, infant, other (includes wounds), other unspecified, or wound cases of Botulism.
4 Encephalitis category is collapsed and can potentially include Cache Valley Encephalitis, Eastern equine Encephalitis, Japanese Encephalitis, Powassan Encephalitis, St. Louis 
Encephalitis, Venezuelan equine Encephalitis, West Nile Encephalitis, Western equine Encephalitis, post-chickenpox Encephalitis, post-mumps Encephalitis, or Calif serogroup viral 
Encephalitis and meningitis.
5 Hepatitis Other, Acute is collapsed and can potentially include acute cases of Hepatitis Delta co- or super-infection, Hepatitis E, or Hepatitis Non-ABC. 
6 Meningitis, Bacterial and Other includes all cases of Meningitis due to infectious agents (bacterial, fungal, parasitic) other than Aseptic (viral) Meningitis. It includes cases are also 
counted under specific etiologic agents such as Haemophilus influenzae serotype b, Neisseria meningitides, Group A Streptococcus, Group B Streptococcus, Streptococcus
pneumoniae and Listeria monocytogenes.
7 Includes all cases of invasive Neisseria meningitides including cases of meningitis, septicemia, and joint infections.
8 Tuberculosis data is pulled by calendar year and not MMWR year.  
9 Vancomycin-intermediate resistant Staphylococcus aureus (VISA)—Staphylococcus aureus with a vancomycin minimum inhibitory concentration (MIC) of 4 �g/mL through 8 �g/mL. 
10 Vancomycin-resistant Staphylococcus aureus (VRSA)—Staphylococcus aureus with a vancomycin MIC of 16�g/mL or greater. 
11 Vibrio Infections category is collapsed and can potentially include Vibrio parahaemolyticus, Vibrio vulnificus, or Vibrio spp., non-toxigenic, and other or unspecified cases of Vibrio. 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 54    April 6, 2012 

Table 14-2. Travis County Number of New AIDS and HIV Diagnosis, 2010. 
 
Category AIDS HIV 
GENDER   
Male 74 169
Female 13 28
RACE/ETHNICITY   
White non-Hispanic/Other 37 95
Black non-Hispanic 21 47
Hispanic All Races 29 55
AGE GROUPS   
Less then 30 years old 17 74
30-39 years old 30 56
40-44 years old 11 25
45 years old and older 29 42
TOTAL 87 197

 
Note: White/Other includes people of other and unknown race and ethnicity. 
Data source: Texas Department of State Health Services HIV/STD Program. 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 55    April 6, 2012 

Table 14-3. Travis County and State of Texas Sexually Transmitted Disease (STDs), 2010. 
2010 Chlamydia 2010 Gonohrrea 2010 Primary and Secondary Syphilis 

Total 

Travis County State of Texas 

Total 

Travis County State of Texas 

Total 

Travis County State of Texas 
Number Rate Number Rate Number Rate Number Rate Number Rate Number Rate

5,902 594.5 118,577 467.3 1,452 146.3 31,453 124.0 83 8.4 1,231 4.9

Gender Gender Gender 

Male 1,687 325.9 26,630 209.0 Male 812 156.9 14,386 112.9 Male 71 13.7 898 7.0
Female 4,207 885.4 91,884 727.5 Female 639 134.5 17,047 135.0 Female 12 2.5 332 2.6
Unknown 8  63  Unknown 1  20  Unknown 0  1  

Race/Ethnicity Race/Ethnicity Race/Ethnicity 
White 
non-
Hispanic 1,121 242.3 24,347 212.8

White 
non-
Hispanic 331 71.6 5,335 46.6

White non-
Hispanic 33 7.1 213 1.9

Black 
non-
Hispanic 1,183 1280.2 34,856 1,191.4

Black 
non-
Hispanic 431 466.4 15,730 537.6

Black non-
Hispanic 31 33.5 695 23.8

Hispanic 
All Races 2,563 689.5 48,228 489.7

Hispanic 
All Races 510 137.2 7,953 80.8

Hispanic 
All Races 16 4.3 300 3.0

Other 102 154.4 2,779 239.8 Other 18 27.2 586 50.6 Other 1 1.5 17 1.5
Unknown 933  8,367  Unknown 162  1,849  Unknown 2  6  

Age Group Age Group Age Group 
0-9 5 3.5 117 3.0 0-9 1 0.7 35 0.9 0-9 0 0.0 0 0.0
10-14 53 93.4 1,257 75.1 10-14 11 19.4 315 18.8 10-14 0 0.0 3 0.2
15-19 1,634 2810.3 39,558 2,184.4 15-19 323 555.5 9,405 519.4 15-19 8 13.8 137 7.6
20-24 2,133 2871.9 44,519 2,351.0 20-24 481 647.6 11,083 585.3 20-24 17 22.9 354 18.7
25-29 1,101 1216.3 18,501 931.9 25-29 270 298.3 5,133 258.6 25-29 18 19.9 241 12.1
30-34 518 492.1 8,019 419.7 30-34 136 129.2 2,436 127.5 30-34 10 9.5 160 8.4
35-39 244 257.1 3,465 180.1 35-39 98 103.3 1,242 64.5 35-39 14 14.8 103 5.4
40-44 124 160.4 1,594 89.2 40-44 63 81.5 752 42.1 40-44 8 10.3 91 5.1
45+ 87 29.8 1,417 16.6 45+ 68 23.3 1,015 11.9 45+ 8 2.7 142 1.7
Unknown 3  130  Unknown 1  37  Unknown 0  0  

Note: Rate per 100,000. Rate for unknown categories not calculated. 
Data source: Texas Department of State Health Services HIV/STD Program. 
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Table 14-4.  City of Austin Suicide Mortality by Description of Injury, 2010. 
  
Description of How Injury Occurred Number Percent 
Intentional self-poisoning by or exposure to:   

Drugs and/or Alcohol1 15 13.6
Other Gases and Vapors; including carbon monoxide and motor 
vehicle exhaust gas2 

3 2.7

Other and Unspecified Chemicals and Noxious Substances3 1 0.9
Intentional self harm by:  

Firearm Discharge4 49 44.5
Strangulation, Suffocation, or Hanging5 26 23.6
Jumping from a High Place6 7 6.4
Other Specified Means7 1 0.9
Sharp Object8 5 4.5
Drowning and/or Submersion9 1 0.9
Jumping or Lying before Moving Object10 2 1.8

Total 110 100.0
 
Data source: Austin/Travis County Health and Human Services Department Office of Vital Records (OVR) 
1 ICD 10 Codes X60 – X66, X68. 2 ICD 10 Code X67. 3 ICD 10 Code X69. 4 ICD 10 Codes X72 – X74. 5 ICD 10 Code 
X70. 6 ICD 10 Code X80. 
7 ICD 10 Code X83. 8 ICD 10 Code X78. 9 ICD 10 Code X71. 10 ICD 10 Code 81. 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Austin/Travis County   2012 Critical Health Indicators

Page 57    April 6, 2012 

Figure 14-1.  Suicide Mortality Age Adjusted Rate per 100,000 by Select Counties in the State of 
Texas, 2008. 

24.9

16.1
13.4 12.7 11.4 11.3 11.1 10.7 10.7 10.5 9.8 9.6 9.5 9.0 9.0 8.4 7.1 6.5

22.7

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

20.0

25.0

30.0

35.0

40.0

Gr
ay
so
n 
 

Bo
wi
e 
 

Ga
lve

sto
n 
 

Je
ffe

rs
on

  

Lu
bb

oc
k 
 

Nu
ec
es
  

M
cL
en

na
n 
 

Ta
rra

nt
  

Ha
rri
s  

Tr
av
is 
 

Be
ll  

W
illi
am

so
n 
 

Da
lla
s 
 

Be
xa
r  

De
nt
on

  

El
 P
as
o 
 

Co
llin

  

Ca
m
er
on

  

Hi
da

lgo
  

County

A
ge

 A
dj
us

te
d 
R
at
e 
pe

r 1
00

,0
00

 p
op

ul
at
io
n

Texas

 
Data Source: Texas Health Data - Death Data http://soupfin.tdh.state.tx.us/death10.htm 

 
Age adjustment uses US 2000 standard population. The number of deaths attributed to suicide was 
too low to calculate a rate in the following neighboring counties:  Bastrop, Blanco, Burnet, Caldwell, 
and Hays. In 2008, Travis County is the 5th largest county in terms of population in the state of Texas. 
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Cover Design: Matthew Pichette 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



City/County Interlocal for Public 
Health and Animal Services

Carlos Rivera, Director HHSD

Abigail Smith, Chief Animal Services Officer

June 26, 2012

Austin/Travis County Health & Human Services Department

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



ILA Programs

• Chronic Disease 
Prevention & Control

• STD and HIV Outreach 
& Prevention

• Tuberculosis 
Elimination

• Disease Surveillance
• Community Health 

Assessment/Community  
Health Improvement 
Plan (CHA/CHIP)

• Immunization
• Vital Records
• Health & Safety Code 

Compliance
• Sickle Cell
• AAQL
• Animal Services: 

Animal Control, Shelter 
Services & Prevention

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Expenses as of May 31st

• Total program budget is $17.9 million; 
County share is $3.0 million

• As of May, Total YTD Expenses (net of 
revenues) are $11.7 million; County share is 
$1.8 million

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Performance as of March 31st

• The City reports on 78 performance measures 
related to programs provided through the ILA

• 49 measures meet or exceed mid-year targets
• Several measures have seasonal activity and we 

anticipate reaching the targets by the end of the 
year

• Performance projections in a few program 
areas are not anticipated to meet our targets

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Proposed FY13

• FY13 separates Animal Services from Public 
Health ILA
– HHS increase $469K
– ASO increase $178K

• Proposed Budget includes a total $647K 
increase based on:
– Population increases
– Methodology change in revenue calculation
– Increases for employee benefits 
– Animal Services change from 5 year average 

intake to 3 year

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



QUESTIONS

City/County Interlocal

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: July 26, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Michael Winn, 632-5927 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Request to consider and take appropriate action regarding an order to designate 
Election Day polling places for the July 31, 2012 Joint Primary Runoff Election and an 
additional order designating the main Early Voting location, all temporary Early Voting 
locations, and mobile Early Voting polling places for the July 31, 2012 Joint Primary 
Runoff Election.  
 
The Travis County Clerk is providing the Election Day polling places and a list of the 
Early Voting permanent and mobile polling locations to be certified by the 
Commissioners Court. The certifications will be valid for the July 31, 2012 Joint Primary 
Runoff Election.  
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 23



Order Designating Election-Day Polling Places for the July 31, 2012 
Joint Primary Election Runoff 

 
  The Travis County Commissioners Court passed and approved a joint resolution 
authorizing a joint primary election, a joint primary runoff, and a joint election services 
contract with the Travis County Democratic Party, the Travis County Republican Party, 
and the Travis County Clerk so that the clerk may supervise and conduct the Travis 
County Joint Primary Election Runoff on July 31, 2012.   
 

Under Texas Election Code section 172.126(b), the Travis County Clerk shall 
determine whether to consolidate election precincts under Texas Election Code section 
42.009 and shall designate the location of the polling place in a consolidated precinct.   
 

As such, the Travis County Commissioners Court orders that the polling places 
listed in Exhibit A, which is attached and incorporated into this order, shall serve as the 
election-day polling places for the Travis County Joint Primary Election Runoff on July 
31, 2012.   
   
BE IT SO ORDERED ON THIS, the _____ day of June, 2012. 
 
 
 

By:_________________________ 
Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe 

    Travis County Judge 
 
 
 
                                                       _________________________ 
Honorable Ron Davis     Honorable Sarah Eckhardt 
Commissioner, Precinct One    Commissioner, Precinct Two 
 
 
 
                                                       _________________________ 
Honorable Karen Huber    Honorable Margaret Gómez 
Commissioner, Precinct Three    Commissioner, Precinct Four 
 
 

272941-1 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



272941-1 

EXHIBIT A 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



101 Dailey Middle School 124 Carver Complex 150 Brookhollow Elementary School 215 Combined @ 229 Wells Branch Comm Ctr 239 Gullett Elementary School 267 Combined @ 254 Emeritus at North Austin
14000 Westall St. 1161 Angelina St. 1200 North Railroad Ave. 2106 Klattenhoff Dr. 6310 Treadwell Blvd. 5310 Duval Rd.

102 Copperfield Elementary School 125 Combined @ 154 Bluebonnet Tr. Elem. 151 Combined @ 130 Pearce Middle School 216 Combined @ 229 Wells Branch Comm Ctr 240 Highland Park Elementary School 268 Grant AME Worship Center
12135 Thompkins Dr. 11316 Farmhaven Rd. 6401 North Hampton Dr. 2106 Klattenhoff Dr. 4900 Fairview Dr. 1701 Kramer Ln.

103 Graham Elementary School 126 David Chapel Portable 152 Maplewood Elementary School 217 Lanier High School 241 Brentwood Elementary School 273 Trinity Lutheran Church
11211 Tom Adams Dr. 2211 East MLK Jr. Blvd. 3808 Maplewood Ave. 1201 Payton Gin Rd. 6700 Arroyo Seco 1207 West 45th St.

104 Cedar View Rehabilitation 127 Combined @ 154 Bluebonnet Tr. Elem. 153 Pioneer Crossing Elementary 218 ACC Northridge Campus 242 Northwest Baptist Church 274 First English Lutheran Church
11020 Dessau Rd. 11316 Farmhaven Rd. 11300 Samsung Blvd. 11928 Stonehollow Dr. 6301 Woodrow Ave. 3001 Whitis Ave.

105 Manor ISD Admin. Building 128 Combined @ 121 LBJ High School 154 Bluebonnet Tr. Elementary School 219 Caldwell Elementary School 243 Ben Hur Shriners Hall 275 Baker Center
10335 US Highway 290E 7309 Lazy Creek Dr. 11316 Farmhaven Rd. 1718 Picadilly Dr. 7811 Rockwood Ln. 3908 Ave. B (enter off 39th St.)

106 Neidig Elementary School 129 Sims Elementary School 156 Virginia Brown Recreation Center 220 Combined @ 231 Cat Mountain H.O.A. 244 Randalls Quinlan Crossing 277 University Co-op
13700 County Line Rd. 1203 Springdale Rd. 7500 Blessing Ave. 6007 Mount Bonnell Rd. 5145 RM 620 North 2246 Guadalupe St.

107 New Sweden Lutheran Church 130 Pearce Middle School 160 Combined @ 148 County Tax Office 221 Bridge Point Elementary School 245 Combined @ 244 Randalls Quinlan 301 Sunset Valley City Hall
12809 New Sweden Church Rd. 6401 North Hampton Dr. 15822 Foothill Farms Loop 6401 Cedar St. 5145 RM 620 North 3205 Jones Rd.

108 Combined @ 103 Graham Elementary 131 Combined @ 121 LBJ High School 161 Combined @ 110 Park Crest Middle 222 Cook Elementary School 246 Hill Elementary School 302 Bailey Middle School
11211 Tom Adams Dr. 7309 Lazy Creek Dr. 1500 North Railroad Ave. 1511 Cripple Creek Dr. 8601 Tallwood Dr. 4020 Lost Oasis Hollow

109 Parmer Lane Elementary School 132 Pecan Springs Elementary School 163 Combined @ 137 Rowe Lane Elem. 223 Combined @ 217 Lanier High School 247 Doss Elementary School 303 Oak Hill Primitive Baptist Church
1806 Parmer Ln. 3100 Rogge Ln. 3112 Speidel Dr. 1201 Payton Gin Rd. 7005 Northledge Dr. 11408 FM 1826

110 Park Crest Middle School 133 Blanton Elementary School 164 Combined @ 139 Gus Garcia Rec Center 224 Combined @ 217 Lanier High School 248 Burnet Middle School 304 Kiker Elementary School
1500 North Railroad Ave. 5408 Westminster Dr. 1201 East Rundberg Ln. 1201 Payton Gin Rd. 8401 Hathaway Dr. 5913 LaCrosse Ave.

111 Combined @ 109 Parmer Lane Elementary 134 Combined @ 121 LBJ High School 200 Winters Building 225 Combined @ 229 Wells Branch Comm Ctr 249 St. Matthew's Episcopal Church 305 Combined @ 323 Great Hills Baptist Ch.
1806 Parmer Ln. 7309 Lazy Creek Dr. 701 West 51st St. 2106 Klattenhoff Dr. 8134 Mesa Dr. 10500 Jollyville Rd.

112 Dessau Elementary School 135 Dell Children's Medical Center (NEW) 202 Combined @ 206 Lee Elementary 226 Combined @ 227 Villas of Bristol Heights 250 Mathews Elementary School 306 Combined @ 319 Lakeway Activity Center
1501 Dessau Ridge Ln. 4900 Mueller Blvd. (Treehouse Courtyard-Lobby) 3308 Hampton Rd. 12041 Dessau Rd. 906 West Lynn St. 105 Cross Creek Dr.

113 Wieland Elementary School 136 Pfluger Hall 203 Boulder Ridge Community Room 227 Villas of Bristol Heights Apartments 251 Combined @ 210 O. Henry Middle School 307 Rollingwood Municipal Building
900 Tudor House Rd. 203B East Pecan St. 3300 Killingsworth Ln. 12041 Dessau Rd. 2610 West 10th St. 403 Nixon Dr.

114 Combined @ 101 Dailey Middle School 137 Rowe Lane Elementary School 205 Camden Huntingdon Apartments 228 Combined @ 254 Emeritus at North Austin 252 North Village Library 308 Briarcliff P.O.A. Community Center
14000 Westall St. 3112 Speidel Dr. 12349 Metric Blvd. 5310 Duval Rd. 2505 Steck Ave. 22801 Briarcliff Dr.

115 Combined @ 101 Dailey Middle School 138 Combined @ 101 Dailey Middle School 206 Lee Elementary School 229 Wells Branch Community Center 253 First Presbyterian Church 309 Southwest Christian Church
14000 Westall St. 14000 Westall St. 3308 Hampton Rd. 2106 Klattenhoff Dr. 8001 Mesa Dr. 10500 Old Manchaca Rd.

116 Combined @ 101 Dailey Middle School 139 Gus Garcia Rec Center 207 YMCA Northwest Branch 231 Cat Mountain Homeowners Association 254 Emeritus at North Austin 310 Combined @ 315 Villages Amenities Ctr
14000 Westall St 1201 East Rundberg Ln. 5807 McNeil Rd. 6007 Mount Bonnell Rd. 5310 Duval Rd. 12006 Gatling Gun Ln.

117 Overton Elementary School 140 Dobie Middle School 208 Combined @ 274 First English Lutheran 232 Canyon Ridge Middle School 256 Howson Library 311 Combined @ 313 Senior Activity Center
7201 Colony Loop Dr. 1200 East Rundberg Ln. 3001 Whitis Ave. 12601 Country Trails Ln. 2500 Exposition Blvd. 2874 Shoal Crest Ave.

118 Combined @ 130 Pearce Middle School 141 Combined @ 139 Gus Garcia Rec Center 209 Combined @ 222 Cook Elementary 233 Combined @ 234 River Place Elementary 258 McBee Elementary School 312 Travis County Sheriff's Office
6401 North Hampton Dr. 1201 East Rundberg Ln. 1511 Cripple Creek Rd. 6500 Sitio Del Rio Blvd. 1001 West Braker Ln. 3800 Hudson Bend Rd.

119 Combined @ 101 Dailey Middle School 142 Travis County Airport Blvd. Office 210 O. Henry Middle School 234 River Place Elementary School 259 Summitt Elementary School 313 Senior Activity Center
14000 Westall St. 5501 Airport Blvd. 2610 West 10th St. 6500 Sitio Del Rio Blvd. 12207 Brigadoon Ln. 2874 Shoal Crest Ave.

120 Combined @ 117 Overton Elementary 145 Combined @ 148 County Tax Office 211 Combined @ 258 McBee Elementary 235 McCallum High School 260 Combined @ 222 Cook Elementary 314 Oak Hill Fire Dept. Barton Creek Station
7201 Colony Loop Dr. 15822 Foothill Farms Loop 1001 West Braker Ln. 5600 Sunshine Dr. 1511 Cripple Creek Dr. 4111 Barton Creek Blvd.

121 LBJ High School 146 Pflugerville ISD Administration Building 212 Combined @ 221 Bridge Point Elementary 236 Rosedale Elementary School 262 Combined @ 249 St. Matthew's Church 315 Villages Amenities Center
7309 Lazy Creek Dr. 1401 West Pecan St. 6401 Cedar St. 2117 West 49th St. 8134 Mesa Dr. 12006 Gatling Gun Ln.

122 YMCA East Community Branch 148 County Tax Office (Community Room) 213 Combined @ 231 Cat Mountain H.O.A. 237 Highland Park Baptist Church 263 United Christian Church 316 Travis County Parks Office
5315 Ed Bluestein Blvd. 15822 Foothill Farms Loop 6007 Mount Bonnell Rd. 5206 Balcones Dr. 3500 West Parmer Lane 14624 Hamilton Pool Rd.

123 Murchison Elementary School 149 Reilly Elementary School 214 Bryker Woods Elementary School 238 Murchison Middle School 266 Combined @ 256 Howson Library 317 Eanes ISD Administration Bldg.
2215 Kelly Ln. 405 Denson Dr. 3309 Kerbey Ln. 3700 North Hills Dr. 2500 Exposition Blvd. 601 Camp Craft Rd.

Tuesday, July 31, 2012 - Joint Primary Runoff Election - Election Day Polling Places
Martes, 31 de julio, 2012 -  Elecciones Secundarias de las Primarias Conjuntas - Casillas Electorales para el Día de Elección

Travis County Clerk Dana DeBeauvoir Elections Division
Secretaria del Condado de Travis Dana DeBeauvoir - División de Elecciones                                                                                                                                  

Tuesday, July 31, 2012 Polls are open 7 am ‐ 7 pm (Horas de Servicio 7 am ‐ 7 pm)      (512) 238‐VOTE (8683)        www.traviscountyelections.org (NEW) = New Polling Location

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



318 Combined @ 338 Travis County WCID #18 342 Combined @ 332 Zilker Elementary 368 Combined @ 324 Old Bee Cave School 416 Akins High School 439 Cantu/Pan Am Recreation Center
1502 San Juan Dr. 1900 Bluebonnet Ln. 13333-A Highway 71 West (Next to Bee Cave P.D.) 10701 South 1st St. 2100 East 3rd St.

319 Lakeway Activity Center 343 Combined @ 333 Canyon Creek Elementary 369 Christ Episcopal Church 417 Combined @ 416 Akins High School 440 CityView at the Park Senior Apartments
105 Cross Creek Dr. 10210 Ember Glen Dr. 3520 West Whitestone Blvd. 10701 South 1st St. 2000 Woodward St.

320 Combined @ 319 Lakeway Activity Center 344 Combined @ 301 Sunset Valley City Hall 370 Round Mountain Community Center 418 Combined @ 448 Langford Elementary 441 St. John's Lutheran Church
105 Cross Creek Dr. 3205 Jones Rd. 14340 Round Mountain Rd. (Leander) 2206 Blue Meadow Dr. 409 West Ben White Blvd.

321 Combined @ 327 Fire Station # 33 345 Combined @ 323 Great Hills Baptist Ch. 371 Lago Vista High School 419 Combined @ 415 Casey Elementary 442 Combined @ 424 South Austin Rec Center
9409 Bluegrass Dr. 10500 Jollyville Rd. 8039 Bar-K Ranch Rd. 9400 Texas Oaks Dr. 1100 Cumberland Rd.

323 Great Hills Baptist Church 346 Serene Hills Elementary School 372 Community Center at Jonestown 420 Parker Lane United Methodist Church 443 Combined @ 450 Dove Springs Rec Ctr
10500 Jollyville Rd. 3301 Serene Hills Dr. (Lakeway) 18649 FM 1431, Suite 6A (NW Rural Comm Ctr) 2105 Parker Ln. 5801 Ainez Dr.

324 Old Bee Cave School House (NEW) 347 Combined @ 364 Randalls in West Lake Hills373 Rolling Hills Community Church 421 Congress Avenue Baptist Church 444 Combined @ 439 Cantu/Pan Am Rec Center
13333-A Highway 71 West (Next to Bee Cave P.D.) 3300 Bee Caves Rd. 6201 Lohman Ford Rd. 1511 South Congress Ave. 2100 East 3rd St.

325 Combined @ 329 Austin City Hall 349 ACC Pinnacle Campus 374 Deer Creek Elementary School 422 Combined @ 421 Congress Ave Baptist 446 St. Elmo Elementary School
301 West 2nd St., 1st Floor 7748 Highway 290 West 2420 Zeppelin Dr. 1511 South Congress Ave. 600 West St. Elmo Rd.

326 Combined @ 331 Kathy Caraway Elementa 350 Cowan Elementary School 375 Volente Fire Department 423 Montopolis Recreation Center 447 Combined @ 463 Williams Elementary
11104 Oak View Dr. (Enter off Carlwood) 2817 Kentish Dr. 15406 FM 2769 1200 Montopolis Dr. 500 Mairo St.

327 Fire Station # 33 351 Small Middle School 401 Del Valle ISD Administration Building 424 South Austin Recreation Center 448 Langford Elementary School
9409 Bluegrass Dr. 4801 Monterey Oaks Blvd. 5301 Ross Rd. (Del Valle) 1100 Cumberland Rd. 2206 Blue Meadow Dr.

328 Renaissance Retirement Center 352 Combined @ 358 Covington Middle School 402 Elroy Community Library 425 Combined @ 446 St. Elmo Elementary 450 Dove Springs Recreation Center
11279 Taylor Draper Ln. 3700 Convict Hill Rd. 13512 FM 812 (Del Valle) 600 West St. Elmo Rd. 5801 Ainez Dr.

329 Austin City Hall 354 Travis Country H.O.A. Office 403 Creedmoor Elementary School 426 Combined @ 439 Cantu/Pan Am Rec Ctr 451 Combined @ 463 Williams Elementary
301 West 2nd St. (Media Room) 4504 Travis Country Circle 5604 FM 1327 2100 East 3rd St. 500 Mairo St.

330 Laura's Library 356 Combined @ 307 Rollingwood Municipal 404 Blazier Elementary School 427 Combined @ 439 Cantu/Pan Am Rec Ctr 452 Combined @ 450 Dove Springs Rec Ctr
9411 Bee Cave Rd. 403 Nixon Dr. 8601 Vertex Blvd. 2100 East 3rd St. 5801 Ainez Dr.

331 Kathy Caraway Elementary School 357 Combined @ 330 Laura's Library 405 Combined @ 450 Dove Springs Rec Ctr 428 Mexican American Cultural Center (NEW) 454 Randalls Ben White and Manchaca
11104 Oak View Dr. (Enter off Carlwood) 9411 Bee Cave Rd. 5801 Ainez Dr. 600 River St. 2025 West Ben White Blvd.

332 Zilker Elementary School 358 Covington Middle School 406 Combined @ 416 Akins High School 429 Dan Ruiz Branch Library 458 Mockingbird Post Office
1900 Bluebonnet Ln. 3700 Convict Hill Rd. 10701 South 1st St. 1600 Grove Blvd. 7310 Manchaca Rd.

333 Canyon Creek Elementary School 359 LTISD Educational Development Center 407 South Rural Community Center 430 Combined @ 461 Ann Richards School 460 ACC South Austin Campus
10210 Ember Glen Dr. 607 RR 620 North (Enter off of Kollmeyer Dr) 3518 South FM 973 2206 Prather Ln. (Portable A) 1820  West Stassney Ln.

334 Spicewood Elementary School 360 Bowie High School 408 Combined @ 435 Southwest Church 431 Baty Elementary School 461 Ann Richards School
11601 Olson Dr. 4103 West Slaughter Lane 8900 Manchaca Rd. 2101 Faro Dr. 2206 Prather Ln. (Portable A)

335 Canyon Vista Middle School 361 Oak Hill Fire Dept. Station #301 409 Galindo Elementary School 432 Combined @ 438 Sanchez Elementary 463 Williams Elementary School
8455 Spicewood Springs Rd. 9211 Circle Dr. 3800 South 2nd St. 73 San Marcos St. 500 Mairo St.

336 Hallmark Baptist Church 362 Will Hampton Branch Public Library 410 Combined @ 441 St. John's Lutheran 433 Combined @ 424 South Austin Rec Center
9023 Old Lampasas Tr. 5125 Convict Hill Rd. 409 West Ben White Blvd. 1100 Cumberland Rd.

337 Lakewood Homeowners Association 363 Combined @ 362 Will Hampton Library 411 Combined @ 416 Akins High School 434 Combined @ 438 Sanchez Elementary
7317 Lakewood Dr. 5125 Convict Hill Rd. 10701 South 1st St. 73 San Marcos St.

338 Travis County WCID #18 364 Randalls Flagship at West Lake Hills 412 Combined @ 454 Randalls Ben White 435 Southwest Church of Christ
1502 San Juan Dr. 3300 Bee Caves Rd. 2025 West Ben White Blvd. 8900 Manchaca Rd.

339 Western Hills Church of Christ 365 West Rural Community Center 413 Combined @ 448 Langford Elementary 436 Combined @ 439 Cantu/Pan Am Rec Center
6211 Parkwood Dr. 8656 Highway 71 West 2206 Blue Meadow Dr. 2100 East 3rd St.

340 Combined @ 332 Zilker Elementary 366 Mills Elementary School 414 Texas Oaks Baptist Church 437 Twin Oaks Branch Library
1900 Bluebonnet Ln. 6201 Davis Ln. 9910 Bilbrook Place 1800 South 5th St.

341 Combined @ 332 Zilker Elementary 367 Clayton Elementary School 415 Casey Elementary School 438 Sanchez Elementary School
1900 Bluebonnet Ln. 7525 LaCrosse Ave. 9400 Texas Oaks Dr. 73 San Marcos St.

Tuesday, July 31, 2012 - Joint Primary Runoff Election - Election Day Polling Places
Martes, 31 de julio, 2012 -  Elecciones Secundarias de las Primarias Conjuntas - Casillas Electorales para el Día de Elección

Travis County Clerk Dana DeBeauvoir Elections Division
Secretaria del Condado de Travis Dana DeBeauvoir - División de Elecciones                                                                                                                                

Tuesday, July 31, 2012 Polls are open 7 am ‐ 7 pm (Horas de Servicio 7 am ‐ 7 pm)      (512) 238‐VOTE (8683)        www.traviscountyelections.org (NEW) = New Polling Location

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



 
 

272940-1 

Order Designating Main Early Voting Polling Place, Temporary Branch Early 
Voting Polling Place, and Hours for Early Voting on Weekdays for the July 31, 

2012 Joint Primary Election Runoff 
 
 Texas Election Code section 85.002(b) permits the Travis County Commissioners Court to 
designate the main early voting polling place for county-wide elections. And Texas Election Code 
section 85.062(a)(1) permits the court to designate temporary branch early voting polling places for 
an election in which the county clerk is the early voting clerk.  
 

The election code further establishes, under sections 85.005(a) and (c), that early voting will 
be conducted at the main early voting polling place for at least twelve hours on each weekday of the 
last week of the early voting period, and for other weekdays during the early voting period, the days 
and hours the county clerk’s office is regularly open for business.  And under section 85.064(b), 
early voting by personal appearance at each temporary branch early voting polling place established 
under Section 85.062(d) will be conducted on the days that early voting is required to be conducted 
at the main early voting polling place. The authority establishing those temporary branch early 
voting polling places will determine the hours during which voting is to be conducted on those days. 
 But under section 85.064(c), early voting by personal appearance at temporary branch early voting 
polling places, other than those polling places designated under section 85.062(d), may be conducted 
on any one or more days and during any hours of the period for early voting by personal appearance. 
 

The temporary branch early voting polling places designated by this order are located as 
prescribed by Texas Election Code section 85.062 (b)–(f). 
 
 Accordingly, under Texas Election Code section 85.001(a) and (c) and the above-referenced 
legal authorities, the Travis County Commissioners Court hereby designates for the July 31, 2012 
Joint Primary Election Runoff the main early voting polling place, the temporary branch early voting 
polling places, and the temporary branch early voting polling places designated for the mobile early 
voting program, as set forth in Exhibit A, which is attached and incorporated into this order. 
 
 For the July 31, 2012 Joint Primary Elections Runoff, the main early voting polling place 
will be open for early voting by personal appearance on weekdays from 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m., 
beginning on Monday, July 23, 2012 through Friday, July 27, 2012, except that the temporary 
branch early voting polling places specified in Exhibit A will be open for early voting by personal 
appearance during those days and hours specified in Exhibit A.  
 
BE IT SO ORDERED on this, the _______ day of June, 2012. 
 
 
 
                                                 ________________________________                                      
                                                 Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe 
                                                 Travis County Judge 
 
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



 
 

272940-1 

 
                                                       _________________________ 
Honorable Ron Davis     Honorable Sarah Eckhardt 
Commissioner, Precinct One    Commissioner, Precinct Two 
 
 
 
                                                       _________________________ 
Honorable Karen Huber    Honorable Margaret Gómez 
Commissioner, Precinct Three    Commissioner, Precinct Four 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



 
 

272940-1 

EXHIBIT A 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



 
Travis County Early Voting Sites 

July 31, 2012 Joint Primary Runoff Election 
Early Voting Period:  Monday, July 23 – Friday, July 27 

 

Sitios para Votación Adelantada del Condado de Travis 
 Elecciones Secundarias de las Primarias Conjuntas 31 de julio, 2012 

Período de la Votación Adelantada: lunes, 23 de julio – viernes, 27 de julio 
 

 
CENTRAL / CENTRAL 

Travis County Airport Blvd Offices 
5501 Airport Blvd, 78751 
Mon – Fri, 7 am – 7 pm 
Lunes – Viernes 7 am – 7 pm 

 
Howson Branch Public Library 

2500 Exposition Blvd, 78703 
Mon – Wed 10 am – 6 pm, Thu Closed,  
Fri 10 am – 6 pm 
Lunes – Miércoles 10 am – 6 pm, Jueves Cerrado, 
Viernes 10 am – 6 pm 

 
Fiesta Mart Central 

3909 North IH-35 @ Delwood Shopping Center, 78722 
Mon – Fri 8 am – 6 pm 
Lunes – Viernes 8 am – 6 pm 

 
NORTH / NORTE 

Ben Hur Shriners Hall 
7811 Rockwood Ln, 78757 
Mon – Fri 8 am – 6 pm 
Lunes – Viernes 8 am – 6 pm 
 

NORTHEAST / NORESTE 
County Tax Office, Pflugerville (Community Room) 

15822 Foothill Farms Lp, 78660 
Mon – Fri 8 am – 6 pm 
Lunes – Viernes 8 am – 6 pm 

 
Goodwill Industries  

1015 Norwood Park Blvd, 78753 
Mon – Fri 8 am – 6 pm 
Lunes – Viernes 8 am – 6 pm 

 
SOUTH / SUR 

HEB South Congress (Temp Building in Parking Lot) 
2400 South Congress Ave, 78704 
Mon – Fri 8 am – 6 pm 
Lunes – Viernes 8 am – 6 pm 

 
Randalls Ben White Manchaca 

2025 West Ben White Blvd @ Manchaca Rd, 78704 
Mon – Fri 8 am – 6 pm 
Lunes – Viernes 8 am – 6 pm 

 
NORTHWEST / NOROESTE 

Randalls Research and Braker 
10900-D Research Blvd @ Braker Ln, 78759 
Mon – Fri 8 am – 6 pm 
Lunes – Viernes 8 am – 6 pm 

 

 
Randalls Quinlan Crossing 

5145 RM620 North @ Steiner Ranch, 78732 
Mon – Fri 8 am – 6 pm 
Lunes  – Viernes 8 am – 6 pm 

 
SOUTHEAST / SURESTE 

Fiesta Mart Stassney 
5510 S. IH-35 @ Stassney Ln, 78745 
Mon – Fri 8 am – 6 pm 
Lunes  – Viernes 8 am – 6 pm 

 
Dan Ruiz Branch Library 

1600 Grove Blvd, 78741 
Mon – Fri 10 am – 6 pm 
Lunes – Viernes 10 am – 6 pm 

 
SOUTHWEST / SUROESTE 

Randalls South Mopac and William Cannon 
6600 South Mopac @ William Cannon, 78749 
Mon – Fri 8 am – 6 pm 
Lunes  – Viernes 8 am – 6 pm 

 
Randalls Brodie and Slaughter 

9911 Brodie Ln @ Slaughter Ln, 78748 
Mon – Fri 8 am – 6 pm 
Lunes  – Viernes 8 am – 6 pm 

 
EAST / ESTE 

Parque Zaragoza Recreation Center 
2608 Gonzales St at East 7th St, 78702 
Mon – Fri 10 am – 6 pm 
Lunes – Viernes 10 am – 6 pm  

 
Carver Complex 

1165 Angelina St, 78702 
Mon – Thu 10 am – 6 pm, Fri 10 am – 5 pm 
Lunes – Jueves 10 am – 6 pm, Viernes 10 am – 5 pm 
 

WEST / OESTE 
Flagship Randalls at Westlake Hills 

3300 Bee Caves Rd, 78746 
Mon – Fri 8 am – 6 pm 
Lunes  – Viernes 8 am – 6 pm 

 
Randalls Lakeway 

2301 RR 620 South, 78734 
Mon – Fri 8 am – 6 pm 
Lunes  – Viernes 8 am – 6 pm 

 

512‐ 238‐VOTE (8683) or (512) 854‐4996    www.traviscountyelections.org    election@co.travis.tx.us 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Travis County Elections Mobile Early Voting Guide 
July 31, 2012 Joint Primary Runoff Election 

Early Voting Period:  Monday, July 23 – Friday, July 27 
 

Guía de los Sitios Móviles para Votación Adelantada 
 Elecciones Secundarias de las Primarias Conjuntas 31 de julio, 2012 

Período de la Votación Adelantada: lunes, 23 de julio – viernes, 27 de julio, 2012 

(512) 238‐VOTE (8683)  www.traviscountyelections.org    election@co.travis.tx.us 

 
   

Monday, July 23 
lunes, 5 de julio 

 

Central Services Building 
1711 San Jacinto Blvd, 78701 

8 am – Noon 
 

Winters Building 
701 West 51st St, 78751 

8 am – Noon 
 

Heritage Pointe 
1950 Webberville Rd, 78721 

8 am – 10 am 
 

Manor ISD Administration Building 
10335 Highway 290 East,  

Manor, 78653 
Noon – 5 pm 

 
Stephen F. Austin Building 

1700 North Congress Ave, 78701 
2 pm – 6 pm 

 
Westminster Manor 

4100 Jackson Ave, 78731 
2 pm – 5 pm 

 
Tuesday, July 24 
martes, 24 de julio 

 

Town Lake Center 
721 Barton Springs Rd, 78704 

8 am – 10 am 
 

Lakeside Senior Center 
85 Trinity, 78701 

8 am – 10 am 
 

Briarcliff Property Owners Assoc. 
22801 Briarcliff Drive,  

Briarcliff, 78669 
8 am – Noon 

 
St. Edwards University 

3001 South Congress Ave, 78704 
Noon – 2 pm 

Huston-Tillotson University 
Davage-Durden Student Union 

900 Chicon St, 78702 
Noon – 2 pm 

 
Old Bee Cave School House 

13333-A Highway 71 West, Bee Cave, 
(Next to Bee Cave P.D.) 78738 

2 pm – 6 pm 
 

RBJ Residential Tower 
21 Waller St, 78702 

4 pm – 6 pm 
 

Continental Retirement Community 
4604 South Lamar Blvd, 78745 

4 pm – 6 pm 
 

Wednesday, July 25 
miércoles, 25 de julio 

 

University of Texas 
Flawn Academic Center (Lobby) 
2400 Inner Campus Dr, 78713 

8 am – 5 pm 
 

Sam Houston Building 
201 East 14th St, 78701 

8 am – Noon 
 

Parsons House 
1130 Camino La Costa, 78752 

8 am – 10 am 
 

Cambridge Villas Senior Apartments 
15711 Dessau Rd, Pflugerville, 78660 

Noon – 2 pm 
 

Travis Building 
1701 North Congress Ave, 78701 

2 pm – 6 pm 
 

Mitchie’s Gallery 
7801 North Lamar Blvd, Bldg B,  

Suite 148, 78752 
4 pm – 6 pm 

 

Thursday, July 26 
jueves, 26 de julio 

 

Community Center at Jonestown 
18649 FM 1431, Suite 6A,  

Jonestown, 78645 
8 am – Noon 

 
Del Valle ISD  

Administration Building 
5301 Ross Rd, Del Valle, 78617 

9 am – Noon 
 

Summit at West Lake Hills 
1034 Liberty Park Dr, 78746 

9 am – Noon 
 

Southwest Key Program 
6002 Jain Ln, 78721 

2 pm – 5 pm 
 

CE-Bar Fire Department 
353 South Commons Ford, 78733 

2 pm – 6 pm 
 

Lago Vista City Hall 
5803 Thunderbird St, Lago Vista, 78645 

2 pm – 6 pm 
 

Friday, July 27 
viernes, 27 de julio 

 

Travis County Courthouse 
1000 Guadalupe St, 78701 

8 am – 5 pm 
 

LBJ Building 
111 East 17th St, 78701 

9 am – 5 pm 
 

Englewood Estates 
2603 Jones Rd, 78745 

10 am – Noon 
 

Austin City Hall 
301 West 2nd Street, 1st floor, 78701 

2 pm – 6 pm 
 

 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: June 26, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Deborah Trotter 854-7069 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Estela P. Medina 854-7069 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on Amendment Number Two to the 
Integrated Child Support System agreement between Travis County and 
the Attorney General of the State of Texas. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
This is an amendment to Contract No. 10-C0019 entitled "Travis County 
Integrated Child Support System Cooperative Agreement" which was 
initially signed on September 1, 2009. This amendment is a result of a 
finding by the State Auditor that the funds paid to the County under this 
agreement are to be treated as contract funds for services performed rather 
than as sub-recipient federal pass through funds. The approval and 
signing of this amendment will establish the correct status of the 
cooperative agreement between Travis County and the Office of the 
Attorney General as determined by the State Auditor. 

STAFF, RECOMMENDATIONS: 
The Travis County Juvenile Probation Department respectfully 
recommends approval of Amendment Number Two to the Travis County 
Integrated Child Support System Cooperative Agreement." 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 24



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: June 26, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Jessica Sammons, 512-854-9759 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Sheriff Greg Hamilton, 512-854-9788 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: County Judge Sam Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and approve acceptance into the Travis County vehicle fleet of seized 
Mercedes Benz to be utilized by the Travis County Sheriffs Office in law enforcement 
operations. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
In April 2011 , Travis County Sheriffs Office and the US Marshals Service executed 
narcotics search warrants in which a 2008 Mercedes Benz was seized. In October 2011 
the US Marshall's Service awarded the vehicle to Travis County Sheriffs Office, 
followed by the transfer of the vehicle in December 2011 . 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Vehicle maintenance paid by TCSO funding. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Sheriff Greg Hamilton, TCSO 854-9788 
Major Phyllis Clair, TCSO 854-9759 
Captain Paul Knight, TCSO 854-3239 
Mike Joyce, TNR Fleet 854-9383 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
single pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, ChervI,Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 
p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 25



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be 
submitted as a pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge’s office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by 
Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week’s meeting. 
 

             
 
 
 
 
Meeting Date:  June 26, 2012, 9:00AM Voting Session 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Janice Rosemond, Auditor’s Office, 854-
8824 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:   Susan Spataro, Travis County 
Auditor 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Commissioner Davis and 
Commissioner Huber 

AGENDA LANGUAGE:   Receive Fiscal Year 2011 financial audit 
reports for Emergency Services Districts #1, #4, #6, #12 and #13 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:   

See attachments   
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:   
Please approve 
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:   
None  
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
None   
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:   
Auditor’s Office   Nicki Riley  854-9125 
Auditor’s Office   Susan Spataro  854-9125 
Commissioner Pct 1 Office  Ron Davis 854-9111 
Commissioner Pct 3 Office  Karen Huber 854-9333 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us
akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 26



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TRAVIS COUNTY 
EMERGENCY SERVICES 

DISTRICT NO. 6 
 

Financial Statements for the 
Year Ended September 30, 2011 and 

Independent Auditors’ Report 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



 

TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 6 
 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 
 Page 
 
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 1-2 
 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 3-10 
 
BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: 
 

Statement of Net Assets and Governmental Funds Balance Sheet 11 
 
Statement of Activities and Governmental Funds Revenues, 
  Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 12 
 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund  
  Balance - Budget and Actual - General Fund 13 
 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 14-25 

 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION- 
 

Schedule of Funding Progress for the Travis County   
  Emergency Services District No. 6 Firefighters’ Relief and Retirement Fund 26 

 
OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION- 
 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund  
  Balance - Budget and Actual - Debt Service Fund 27 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 
 
 
To the Board of Commissioners of 
  Travis County Emergency Services District No. 6: 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities and each major 
fund of Travis County Emergency Services District No. 6 (the “District”) as of and for the year ended 
September 30, 2011, which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements as listed in the 
table of contents.  These financial statements are the responsibility of the District’s management.  Our 
responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. 
 
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America.  Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.  An audit includes examining, 
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.  An audit 
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, 
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.  We believe that our audit provides a 
reasonable basis for our opinions. 
 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the governmental activities and each major fund of the District as of 
September 30, 2011, the respective changes in financial position, and the respective budgetary 
comparison for the General Fund for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. 
 
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s 
discussion and analysis on pages 3 through 10 and the schedule of funding progress for the District 
firefighters’ relief and retirement fund on page 26 be presented to supplement the basic financial 
statements.  Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial 
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical 
context.  We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted 
of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the 
information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial 
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.  We do 
not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do 
not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Accountants and Consultants

An Affiliate of CPAmerica International

MAXWELL LOCKE & RITTER L L P

Affiliated Company

“A Registered Investment Advisor”
This firm is not a CPA firm

ML&R WEALTH MANAGEMENT L L C

tel (512) 370 3200  fax (512) 370 3250
www.mlrpc.com

Austin:  401 Congress Avenue, Suite 1100
Austin, TX  78701

Round Rock:  303 East Main Street
Round Rock, TX  78664

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise the District’s financial statements as a whole.  The other supplemental information 
listed in the table of contents is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of 
the financial statements.  The other supplemental information listed in the table of contents is the 
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting 
and other records used to prepare the financial statements.  The information has been subjected to the 
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, 
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other 
records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other 
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America.  In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the 
financial statements as a whole. 

 
March 15, 2012

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



3 

Travis County Emergency Services District No. 6 
Management’s Discussion & Analysis 

 September 30, 2011 
 

 
Travis County Emergency Services District No. 6 (the “District”) is a political subdivision of the State 
of Texas, created under the Texas Health and Safety Code, Chapter 775.  This code provides the District 
with the authority to levy ad valorem tax not to exceed 10 cents per $100 assessed valuation and to 
provide emergency services to the geographical area within the District.  Currently the District provides 
the following emergency services: 
 

 Fire Response 
 Emergency Medical Service First Response 
 Rescue Response 
 Hazardous Material Response 
 Marine Incident Response 
 Wildland Urban Interface 
 Fire Code Service 
 Fire Investigation 
 Fire Prevention and Public Education Services 

 
History 
 
The District was originally created in August 1985 as Travis County Rural Fire Prevention District 
No. 5. A Board of Commissioners operated the Rural Fire Prevention District and provided emergency 
services through an interlocal agreement with the Hudson Bend Volunteer Fire Department.  
 
In August 1995, the Rural Fire Prevention District No. 5 was converted to Travis County Emergency 
Services District No. 6 which is governed by a Board of five Commissioners.  Beginning in September 
1995, paid career firefighters were hired to begin working at two of the fire stations.  The volunteers met 
the apparatus at the scene during the day and staffed the fire stations after the career staff finished their 
shifts during the week and entirely on weekends.  By the end of December 1995, the number of paid 
career firefighters had grown enough to begin 24-hour shift rotations at two fire stations. 
 
By February 1996, the District had grown to 8 paid career firefighters and 35 volunteer personnel 
providing emergency services coverage for 135 square miles with an estimated population of 19,000.  
 
In 1997, the District established staffing for four fire stations with two personnel per fire station.  During 
this period, part-time personnel were utilized to work Fire Stations #3 and #4, with the full-time staff 
operating Fire Stations #1 and #2.  This allowed the District some flexibility to purchase new apparatus 
and still maintain coverage.  During this same period, the District purchased two new engines, a used 
ladder truck and additional administrative vehicles.  The District also adopted a District Fire Code and 
established the office of District Fire Marshal.  

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



4 

In September 2002, the voters approved $10,000,000 of bonded indebtedness, and the District sold its 
first $3,500,000 bond package in May 2003.  These bond funds provided the District the ability to 
construct Fire Station #5, to purchase a new Sutphen 110’ Aerial/ Platform ladder truck and two new 
Sutphen 1250 gpm engines.  The District Commissioners approved funding to provide for the additional 
personnel needed to staff Fire Station #5 upon its completion in January 2005.  With the annexation of 
approximately 65 square miles of land from Travis County Emergency Services District No. 8 on 
January 1, 2005, the District’s coverage area increased to approximately 200 square miles. 
 
In May 2006, the District voters approved collective bargaining rights for the firefighters employed by 
the District, and the District Commissioners accepted Professional Firefighters Local # 4117 as the 
firefighter’s sole bargaining agent. 
 
Also during 2006, the District Commissioners employed an outside consultant, Management Advisory 
Group, Inc., to conduct a Management and Operational Evaluation of the entire District.  The overall 
purpose of the evaluation was to evaluate the efficiency and effectiveness of the District’s administrative 
and operational functions.  As a result, a Financial and Administrative Manager was added to the staff in 
June of 2006, functioning as the Chief Financial Officer along with a new Fire Chief functioning as the 
Chief Executive Officer beginning October 1, 2006. 
  
The District has had a long and proud history of providing emergency services to the community.  The 
District has evolved from an all-volunteer organization, the Hudson Bend Volunteer Fire Department in 
the late 60’s, to the present-day Emergency Services District with five fire stations operating 24/7, 365 
days a year.  The District’s current staffing level includes 76 career staff, 10 volunteers and support 
services personnel.  The District’s current vehicle fleet includes two ladder trucks, four first line engines, 
two reserve engines, five brush trucks, one support services unit, two fire boats, three trailers 
(communications and fire safety house) and eleven administrative vehicles.  The District efficiently 
serves an estimated population of over 73,000 people. 
 
Throughout its history, the District has maintained prudent and conservative financial management, and 
has been able to set aside financial reserves, which are judged sufficient to meet any unexpected 
deterioration of economic conditions in the near future.  The District Commissioners continue to 
promote the best possible service and to maintain a balanced budget within the limits of the District’s 
tax revenue.   
 
Mission, Core Values and Vision Statements 
 

 Mission 
 To minimize loss of life and property through Emergency Response, Prevention and 

Community Involvement. 
 Core Values 

 Our success is built upon the foundation of our commitment to Professionalism, 
Leadership, Integrity, Respect, Compassion and Safety. 

 Vision 
 Our organization is recognized by those we serve as exceptional and innovative. 

 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



5 

Financial Performance 
 

Management’s discussion and analysis of the District’s financial performance provides an overview of 
the District’s financial activities for fiscal year ended September 30, 2011.  Please read the 
management’s discussion and analysis in conjunction with the District’s basic financial statements 
beginning on page 11. 
 
Using this Annual Report 
 
This annual report consists of a series of financial statements.  Government Accounting Standards Board 
(“GASB”) Statement No. 34 provides that for governments engaged in a single governmental program, 
the fund financial statements and the government-wide statements may be combined.  The District 
presents the governmental funds in the first three columns and a total in the fourth column.  The next 
column is an adjustments column, reconciling the amounts reported in the governmental funds to show 
how each would change when reported on the full-accrual basis of accounting.  The last column of these 
combination statements shows the amounts that normally would appear in the government-wide 
statements.  For governmental activities, this last column tells how these services were financed in the 
short term as well as what remains for future spending.  Fund financial statements report the District’s 
operations in more detail than the government-wide statements by providing information about the 
District’s most significant funds.  
 
Reporting the District as a Whole 
 
The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities report information about the District as a 
whole and about its activities that include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting, 
which is similar to the accounting used by most private-sector companies.  All of the current year’s 
revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of when cash is received or paid.  
 
These two statements report the District’s net assets and changes in them.  The District’s net assets - the 
difference between assets and liabilities - is one way to measure the District’s financial health, or 
financial position.  Over time, increases or decreases in the District’s net assets are an indicator of 
whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating.  Other non-financial factors should be 
considered, however, to assess the overall health of the District such as changes in the District’s property 
tax base and the condition of the District’s capitalized items.  
 
In the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities, District activities are considered 
governmental activities.  These activities include fire suppression (structural, grass / wildland urban 
interface and aircraft), advanced life support Emergency Medical Services (“EMS”) care, land and water 
rescue, hazardous material responses in the District and part of a Travis County response team, fire/ 
medical special event standby services, adopted District and municipal fire code enforcement and 
prevention, fire and EMS public education and training and general administration.  The District and its 
staff are involved with legislative issues affecting emergency services districts through the State 
Association of Fire and Emergency Services Districts (“SAFE-D”), Capital Area Fire Chief’s 
Association (“CAFCA”), Counter-Terrorism Task Force, Travis County Combined Clinical Council, 
Travis County Fire Chief’s Liaison Committee and the Precinct Three Commissioners Liaison 
Committee, to name a few.  The District and its staff work closely with the general administrations of 
the City of Bee Cave, City of Lakeway, Village of the Hills, City of Austin and Travis County.  These 
activities are financed primarily by property taxes.  

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



6 

Reporting the District’s Governmental Funds 
 
The columns reporting the fund activity (as explained in more detail in the first section of this report) 
provide detailed information about the significant funds, not the District as a whole.  Some funds are 
required to be established by State law and by bond covenants.  However, the District’s Board of 
Commissioners may establish other funds to help it control and manage money for particular purposes 
(for example, the purchase of additional apparatus and the construction of new fire stations) or to show 
that it is meeting legal responsibilities for using certain taxes, grants, and other money (i.e. a grant 
received form the U.S. Department of Homeland Security, Federal Emergency Management Agency, 
Fire Act Grant). 
 
Government Funds 
 
The District’s services are reported in government funds, which focus on how money flows into and out 
of those funds and the balances left at year-end that are available for spending.  These funds are reported 
using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all other 
financial assets that can readily be converted to cash.  The governmental fund statements provide a 
detailed short-term view of the District’s general government operations and the basic services it 
provides.  Governmental fund information helps you determine whether there are more or fewer 
financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance the District’s programs.  We describe 
the relationship (or differences) between governmental activities (reported in the Statement of Net 
Assets and the Statement of Activities) and governmental funds in the adjustments column of the basic 
financial statements and in the Notes to Basic Financial Statements.   
 
The District as a Whole 
 
The District’s combined net assets for the years ending September 30, 2011 and 2010 are shown in 
Table 1.  The changes in net assets for those respective years are also shown in Table 2.  Our analysis 
below focuses on the net assets and changes in the net assets of the District’s governmental activities as 
reported on the accrual basis of accounting.  

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



7 

 
Table 1 

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 
    

 9/30/2011  9/30/2010 
Assets   

Current and other assets $ 7,106,622  $ 8,214,336
Capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation)  10,772,138   9,439,482

TOTAL ASSETS $ 17,878,760  $ 17,653,818
   
Liabilities   

Current liabilities $ 1,051,436  $ 1,083,889
Long-term liabilities  6,220,834   6,610,556

TOTAL LIABILITIES  7,272,270   7,694,445
   
Net Assets   

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt  4,348,425   4,744,423
Restricted  19,766   11,033
Unrestricted  6,238,299   5,203,917

TOTAL NET ASSETS $ 10,606,490  $ 9,959,373
 
 

Table 2 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

    
 9/30/2011  9/30/2010 

Expenses  
Service operations and capital outlay $ 8,390,225  $ 7,738,306
Depreciation 593,045  591,592
Debt service 291,412  306,808

TOTAL EXPENSES 9,274,682  8,636,706
   
Revenues   

Program revenues  128,967   133,210
General revenues  10,291,546   9,862,070
Gain (Loss) on disposal of capital assets (498,714)  699
Gain on impairment -  107,164

TOTAL REVENUES  9,921,799   10,103,143
   
Change in net assets $ 647,117  $ 1,466,437

 
In the fiscal year ended September 30, 2011, the District experienced an increase in general revenues of 
approximately $429,000 due to increased sales tax revenue received.  The cost for governmental 
activities this year increased by approximately $638,000 due to increases in operation and personnel 
costs.   
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



8 

The District Governmental Funds 
 
At the end of the fiscal year September 30, 2011, the District’s governmental funds reported a combined 
fund balance of $6,358,633, which is a decrease of $1,087,045 from last year (15% decrease), the 
majority of which is due to planned increases in capital outlay and increases in operation and personnel 
costs.   
 
For the year ended September 30, 2011, the District adopted GASB Statement No. 54 Fund Balance 
Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions which establishes fund balance classifications that 
comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to which a government is bound to observe 
constraints imposed upon the use of the resources reported in governmental funds.  Those fund balance 
classifications are described below. 
 

Nonspendable - Amounts that cannot be spent because they are either not in a spendable form or 
are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.   
 
Restricted - Amounts that can be spent only for specific purposes because of constraints imposed 
by external providers, or imposed by constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.   
 
Committed - Amounts that can only be used for specific purposes pursuant to approval by formal 
action by the Board of Commissioners.   
 
Assigned - For the General Fund, amounts that are appropriated by the Board of Commissioners, 
or their designee, that are to be used for specific purposes.  For all other governmental funds, any 
remaining positive amounts not previously classified as nonspendable, restricted or committed. 
 
Unassigned - Amounts that are available for any purpose; these amounts can be reported only in 
the District’s General Fund. 

 
General Fund Budgetary Highlights 
 
Over the course of the fiscal year, the District revised its General Fund budget several times.  These 
budget amendments include supplemental appropriations throughout the fiscal year to prevent budget 
line item overruns.   
 
With these budget adjustments, the actual expenditures in the General Fund were $219,022 below the 
final budgeted amounts.  Resources available for appropriation were $769,139 above the final budgeted 
amount.  The primary reason for the increase is due to the collection of property and sales taxes, which 
were more than originally forecasted.  
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



9 

Capital Asset and Debt Administration 
 
Capital Assets 
 
At the end of the fiscal year September 30, 2011, the District had five fire stations in operation.  
 

Table 3 
CAPITAL ASSETS AT YEAR-END 

    
 9/30/2011  9/30/2010 

   
Land $ 1,049,170  $ 890,134
Construction in progress 343,048  1,070,566
Vehicles  5,626,867   5,647,611
Equipment  1,515,936   1,041,644
Buildings  6,171,876   4,243,976
TOTAL CAPITAL ASSETS  14,706,897   12,893,931
Accumulated depreciation  (3,934,759)   (3,454,449)
TOTAL NET CAPITAL ASSETS $ 10,772,138  $ 9,439,482

 
For the year ended September 30, 2011, the District’s capital outlay totaled $2,481,476, consisting 
primarily of the completed construction of Station #1, a new fire rescue boat, and air pack equipment.  
More detailed information about the District’s capital assets is presented in the Notes to Basic Financial 
Statements. 
 
Tax Revenue Bonds 
 
In 2002, the voters of the District voted to authorize the issuance of $10,000,000 in limited tax bonds.  
Of the $10,000,000 of bonds authorized, $3,500,000 in tax bonds were sold in May 2003.  Proceeds 
were used to purchase new fire apparatus and the construction of Fire Station # 5.  In July 2008, the 
District issued $3,740,000 in tax bonds with the proceeds used for capital purchases.  More detailed 
information about the District’s long-term liabilities is presented in the Notes to Basic Financial 
Statements. 
 
Compensated Absences 
 
As of September 30, 2011, the District had $204,025 of compensated absences outstanding, which 
represent the estimated liability for employees’ accrued vacation for which employees are entitled to be 
paid upon termination.   
 
Economic Factors, Next Year’s Budgets and Rates 
 
The District Commissioners considered various factors when setting the fiscal year budget and the ad 
valorem tax rate that is charged for governmental activities.  Considerations included the economy of the 
area within the District boundaries.   
 
To a large extent, the District is unable to influence potential future revenue streams.  Tax revenues are 
currently limited by the mandatory $0.10 per $100 of assessed valuation cap, and inspection revenue is 
dependent on the continued growth of new construction projects within the District.    

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



10 

Besides current economic conditions, the District’s anticipated ad valorem tax revenue is dependent 
upon how various public entities (i.e. Travis County, City of the Bee Cave, the Village of the Hills and 
the City of Lakeway) respond to requests for new development within their own jurisdictions.  A strong 
pro-growth attitude would directly impact the District with potentially higher increases of revenue in 
future years, whereas a strong no-growth attitude would have the opposite effect.  While growth has 
slowed from past years, the City of Bee Cave, the City of Lakeway and unincorporated areas within the 
District are continuing to expand. 
 
In the November 2008 election, the District’s voters granted the District authority to begin a one percent 
sales tax within all areas of the District with the exception of the Cities of Bee Cave and Lakeway.  The 
District began receiving these revenues in June 2009.  In the May 2010 election, the District’s voters 
granted the District authority to begin an additional three quarter of a percent sales tax within all areas of 
the District south of Mansfield Dam with the exception of the Cities of Bee Cave and Lakeway and the 
Village of the Hills.  The District began receiving these revenues in December 2010. 
 
Contacting the District’s Financial Management 
 
This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors and creditors 
with a general overview of the District’s finances and to show the District’s accountability for the 
money it receives.  Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for 
additional financial information should be addressed to: Travis County Emergency Services District 
No. 6, Chief Financial Officer, 15304 Pheasant Lane Suite 100, Austin, Texas 78734,  
Office: 512-266-2533, Fax: 512-266-7065. 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 6

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS AND GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET
SEPTEMBER 30, 2011

DEBT CAPITAL TOTAL STATEMENT
GENERAL SERVICE PROJECTS GOVERNMENTALADJUSTMENTS  OF

FUND FUND FUND FUNDS (NOTE 2) NET ASSETS
ASSETS:

Cash $ 133,707           -                         215,802             349,509             -                         349,509             
Investments 5,927,952        40,074 -                         5,968,026          -                         5,968,026          
Receivables:

Property taxes 226,536 12,890 -                         239,426             -                         239,426             
Sales taxes 389,120 -                         -                         389,120             -                         389,120             
Accounts 4,057 -                         -                         4,057                 -                         4,057                 

Prepaid assets 62,650 -                         -                         62,650               -                         62,650               
Due from other funds 43,628 9,762 -                         53,390               (53,390)              -                         
Bond issuance costs, net -                       -                         -                         -                         93,834               93,834               
Capital assets (net of  
  accumulated depreciation):

Land -                       -                         -                         -                         1,049,170 1,049,170          
Construction in progress -                       -                         -                         -                         343,048 343,048             
Vehicles -                       -                         -                         -                         3,006,120 3,006,120          
Equipment -                       -                         -                         -                         901,220 901,220             
Buildings -                       -                         -                         -                         5,472,580 5,472,580          

Total assets $ 6,787,650        62,726              215,802           7,066,178        10,812,582        17,878,760      

LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable $ 239,176 -                         79,165               318,341             -                         318,341             
Payroll liabilities payable 96,388 -                         -                         96,388               -                         96,388               
Deferred revenue 226,536 12,890 -                         239,426             (239,426)            -                         
Due to other funds 9,762 -                         43,628 53,390               (53,390)              -                         
Bond and lease 
  interest payable -                       -                         -                         -                         42,960               42,960               
Long-term liabilities:

Due within one year -                       -                         -                         -                         593,747             593,747             
Due after one year -                       -                         -                         -                         6,220,834          6,220,834          

Total liabilities 571,862           12,890               122,793             707,545             6,564,725          7,272,270          

FUND BALANCE/
  NET ASSETS:

Fund balances:
Nonspendable-

Prepaid assets 62,650             -                         -                         62,650               (62,650)              -                         
Restricted for:

Debt service -                       49,836               -                         49,836               (49,836)              -                         
Capital projects -                       -                         93,009               93,009               (93,009)              -                         

Assigned for:
Capital acquisitions 472,729           -                         -                         472,729             (472,729)            -                         
Expenditures from

insurance proceeds 318,453           -                         -                         318,453             (318,453)            -                         
Unassigned 5,361,956 -                         -                         5,361,956          (5,361,956)         -                         

Total fund balances 6,215,788        49,836               93,009               6,358,633          (6,358,633)         -                         

Total liabilities and 
  fund balances $ 6,787,650        62,726              215,802           7,066,178        

Net assets:
Invested in capital 
  assets, net of related debt 4,348,425          4,348,425          
Restricted for debt service 19,766               19,766               
Unrestricted 6,238,299          6,238,299          

Total net assets 10,606,490$      10,606,490$     

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

11

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 6

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS REVENUES,
  EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2011

 DEBT CAPITAL TOTAL STATEMENT
GENERAL SERVICE PROJECTS GOVERNMENTAL ADJUSTMENTS OF

FUND FUND FUND FUNDS (NOTE 2) ACTIVITIES
EXPENDITURES/EXPENSES:

Service operations:  
Human resources $ 6,951,873 -                       -                       6,951,873         (27,950)             6,923,923        
ESD management 440,372 47 196 440,615            -                        440,615           
Fleet 263,766 -                       -                       263,766            (5,056)               258,710           
Operations 439,607 -                       -                       439,607            -                        439,607           
Communication 174,707 -                       -                       174,707            -                        174,707           
Technology 30,655 -                       -                       30,655              -                        30,655             
Administration 31,905 -                       -                       31,905              -                        31,905             
Prevention and education 27,987 -                       -                       27,987              -                        27,987             

Capital outlay 386,073 -                             2,095,403 2,481,476         (2,419,359)        62,117             
Depreciation -                     -                       -                       -                        593,045            593,045           
Debt service:

Principal payments 80,780            290,000 -                       370,780            (370,780)           -                       
Interest payments 43,253            245,778 -                       289,031            2,380                291,411           

Total expenditures/expenses 8,870,978       535,825           2,095,599        11,502,402       (2,227,720)        9,274,682        

REVENUES:
Program revenues:

Inspections 113,699 -                       -                       113,699            -                        113,699           
Other 15,268 -                       -                       15,268              -                        15,268             

Total program revenues 128,967          -                       -                       128,967            -                        128,967           

Net program expense (9,145,715)       
General revenues:

Property taxes 7,982,111 536,684 -                       8,518,795         5,156                8,523,951        
Penalties and interest on taxes 55,227 3,713 -                       58,940              -                        58,940             
Sales taxes 1,633,472 -                       -                       1,633,472         -                        1,633,472        
Interest 9,312 54                    1,767               11,133              -                        11,133             
Rental income 28,048 -                       -                       28,048              -                        28,048             
Miscellaneous 17,706 -                       -                       17,706              -                        17,706             
Contributions 18,296 -                       -                       18,296              -                        18,296             

Total general revenues 9,744,172       540,451           1,767               10,286,390       5,156                10,291,546      

Other sources-
Proceeds from asset sales/
  Loss on disposal -                     -                       -                       -                        (498,714)           (498,714)          

Total revenues and
  other sources 9,873,139       540,451           1,767               10,415,357       (493,558)           9,921,799        

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES 
  AND OTHER SOURCES OVER
  (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 1,002,161 4,626 (2,093,832) (1,087,045) 1,087,045         -                       

Change in net assets 647,117            647,117           

FUND BALANCES/
  NET ASSETS:

Beginning of year 5,213,627 45,210 2,186,841 7,445,678         2,513,695         9,959,373        

End of year $ 6,215,788       49,836             93,009             6,358,633         4,247,857         10,606,490      

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

12

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 6

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - 
  BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL FUND
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2011

BUDGET
FINAL ACTUAL VARIANCE

REVENUES:
Property taxes $ 7,811,000  7,811,000    7,982,111    171,111       
Sales taxes 1,050,000  1,050,000    1,633,472    583,472       
Penalties and interest on taxes 52,000       52,000         55,227         3,227           
Inspections 100,000     100,000       113,699       13,699         
Interest 25,000       25,000         9,312           (15,688)       
Miscellaneous -                -                  17,706         17,706         
Other program revenue 25,000       25,000         15,268         (9,732)         
Rental income 36,000       36,000         28,048         (7,952)         
Contributions 5,000         5,000           18,296         13,296         

Total revenues 9,104,000  9,104,000    9,873,139    769,139       

EXPENDITURES:
Service operations:

Human resources 6,951,000  6,952,000    6,951,873    127              
ESD management 620,000     545,000       440,372       104,628       
Fleet 248,000     264,000       263,766       234              
Operations 430,000     488,000       439,607       48,393         
Communication 215,000     215,000       174,707       40,293         
Technology 68,000       68,000         30,655         37,345         
Administration 50,000       50,000         31,905         18,095         
Prevention and education 29,000       29,000         27,987         1,013           

Capital outlay 175,000     354,747       386,073       (31,326)       
Debt service:

Principal payments 220,000     81,000         80,780         220              
Interest payments 84,000       43,253         43,253         -                  

Total expenditures 9,090,000  9,090,000    8,870,978    219,022       

EXCESS OF REVENUES
  OVER EXPENDITURES 14,000       14,000         1,002,161    988,161       

CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 14,000       14,000         1,002,161    988,161       

FUND BALANCE:
Beginning of year 5,213,627  5,213,627    5,213,627    -                  

End of year $ 5,227,627 5,227,627  6,215,788  988,161     

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

ORIGINAL

13

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



14 
 

TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 6 
 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2011 

 
 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
Travis County Emergency Services District No. 6 (the “District”) was created under the Texas 
Health and Safety Code, Chapter 775.  The District provides fire suppression, emergency medical 
and rescue first response, hazardous materials incident response, marine incident response and 
other emergency incident response that may arise within its boundaries.  The District is also 
responsible for fire prevention and the enforcement of fire codes.   
 
The reporting entity of the District encompasses those activities and functions over which the 
District’s elected officials exercise significant oversight or control.  The District is governed by a 
five member Board of Commissioners (the “Board”) which has been appointed by the Travis 
County Commissioners’ Court.  The District is not included in any other governmental “reporting 
entity” as defined by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (“GASB”) Statement No. 14 
since Board members have decision making authority, the power to designate management, the 
responsibility to significantly influence operations and primary accountability for fiscal matters. 
 
Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements - For purposes of GASB Statement No. 34, 
the District is considered a special purpose government.  This allows the District to present the 
required fund and government-wide statements in a single schedule.  The requirement for fund 
financial statements that are prepared on the modified accrual basis of accounting is met with the 
“Total Governmental Funds” column.  An adjustment column includes those entries needed to 
convert to the full accrual basis government-wide statements.  Government-wide statements are 
comprised of the statement of net assets and the statement of activities. 
 
The government-wide financial statements report information on all of the activities of the District.  
The effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements. 
 
The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the expenses are offset by program 
revenues.  Program revenues include charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or 
directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by the District.  Taxes and other items 
not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues. 
 
Major individual governmental funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial 
statements. 
 
Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation  
 
The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources 
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting.  Revenues are recorded when earned and 
expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.  
Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied.  Amounts reported 
as program revenues include charges to customers or applicants for goods, services, or privileges 
provided.  Internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program 
revenues.  Likewise, general revenues include all taxes.  As a general rule, the effect of interfund 
activity has been eliminated from the government-wide financial statements. 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



15 
 

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources 
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting.  Revenues are recognized as 
soon as they are both measurable and available.  Revenues are considered to be available when 
they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the 
current period.  For this purpose, the District considers revenues to be available if they are 
collected within sixty days of the end of the current fiscal period.  Expenditures generally are 
recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting.  However, debt service 
expenditures are recorded only when payment is due. 
 
Major revenue sources considered susceptible to accrual include inspection fees, interest income, 
and sales taxes.  No accrual for property taxes collected within sixty days of year-end has been 
made as such amounts are deemed immaterial; delinquent property taxes at year end are reported 
as deferred revenue. 
 
The District reports the following major governmental funds: 
 

The General Fund includes financial resources used for general operations.  It is a 
budgeted fund, and any unassigned fund balances are considered resources available for 
current operations. 
 
The Debt Service Fund includes debt service taxes and other revenues collected to retire 
bond principal and to pay interest due.  
 
The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for financial resources restricted for 
authorized construction and other capital asset acquisitions.   

 
Budgets and Budgetary Accounting  
 
Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device for the General Fund 
and Debt Service Fund.  Prior to the beginning of each fiscal year, the District prepares a budget.  
The operating budget includes proposed expenditures and the means of financing those 
expenditures and is adopted on the modified accrual basis, which is consistent with generally 
accepted accounting principles. 
 
Public meetings are conducted at which all interested persons’ comments concerning the budget 
are heard.  After such meetings, the Board formally adopts the budget through passage of a motion.  
The District may amend the budget throughout the year, approving such additional expenditures as 
may be required.  All annual appropriations for the General Fund lapse at the fiscal year-end. 
 
Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets or Equity 
 
Investments - The District is entitled to invest any and all of its funds in obligations of the United 
States of America or its agencies, direct obligations of the State of Texas, obligations of states, 
agencies, counties, cities and other political subdivisions of any statement having a rating of not 
less than A or its equivalent, certificates of deposit, fully collateralized repurchase agreements, and 
public fund investment pools.  The District’s investment policies and types of investments are 
governed by Section 2256 of the Government Code (“Public Funds Investment Act”).  The 
District’s management believes that it complied with the requirements of the District’s investment 
policy and the Public Funds Investment Act.  The District accrues interest on temporary 
investments based on the terms and effective interest rates of the specific investments.

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



16 
 

Capital Assets - Capital assets, which include land, construction in progress, buildings, vehicles 
and equipment are reported in the governmental activities columns in the government-wide 
financial statements.  Capital assets are defined by the District as assets with an initial, individual 
cost of at least $5,000.  Such assets are recorded at historical cost if purchased or estimated fair 
value at the date of donation if donated.  The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not 
add to the value of the assets or materially extend assets lives are not capitalized.   
 
Capital assets (other than land and construction in progress) are depreciated using the straight-line 
method over the following estimated useful lives: 
 

Asset  Years 
Buildings  15-40 
Vehicles  8-20 
Equipment  3-30 

 
Prepaid Assets - Certain prepayments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting 
periods and are recorded as prepaid assets in both the government-wide and fund financial 
statements. 
 
Ad Valorem Property Taxes - Delinquent taxes are prorated between maintenance and debt service 
based on rates adopted for the year of the levy.  Allowances for uncollectibles within the General 
and Debt Service Funds are based upon historical experience in collecting property taxes.  
Uncollectible personal property taxes are periodically reviewed and written off, but the District is 
prohibited from writing off real property taxes without specific statutory authority from the Texas 
Legislature. 
 
Fund Equity - The District adopted GASB Statement No. 54 Fund Balance Reporting and 
Governmental Fund Type Definitions which establishes fund balance classifications that comprise 
a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to which a government is bound to observe constraints 
imposed upon the use of the resources reported in governmental funds.  See Note 8 for additional 
information on those fund balance classifications. 
 

 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



17 
 

2. RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are different because: 
 

Governmental funds total fund balance $ 6,358,633
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources 

and, therefore, are not reported in the funds.  
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation    10,772,138

Deferred tax revenue is not available to pay for current-period 
expenditures and, therefore, is deferred in the funds.   239,426

The following liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and, 
therefore, are not reported in the funds:     

Bonds payable    (5,805,000)
Less: Bond issuance costs  93,834
Capital lease payable  (805,556)
Bond and lease interest payable   (42,960)
Compensated absences  (204,025)

Total net assets     $ 10,606,490
 
 
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because: 
 

Deficit of revenues and other sources under expenditures $ (1,087,045)
Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.  However, in 

the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their 
estimated useful lives as depreciation expense.  

Capital outlay   2,424,415
Depreciation expense   (593,045)

Revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current 
financial resources are not reported as revenues in the funds.   

Change in deferred tax revenue   5,156
Bond and capital lease proceeds provide current financial resources to 

governmental funds, but issuing debt increases long-term liabilities in 
the statement of net assets.  Repayment of bond and capital lease 
principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment 
reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets.  

Repayment of bond principal    290,000
Repayment of capital lease principal  80,780

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the 
use of current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as 
expenditures in governmental funds.  

Change in interest payable  3,222
Amortization of bond issuance costs  (5,602)
Change in compensated absences  27,950
Loss on disposal of capital assets  (498,714)

Change in net assets $ 647,117
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



18 
 

3. CASH AND TEMPORARY INVESTMENTS 
 
The District’s deposits are required to be secured in the manner provided by law for the security of 
the funds.  At September 30, 2011, such deposits were entirely covered by Federal Deposit 
Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”) insurance or secured by collateral pledged by the depository. 
 
The Public Funds Investment Act authorizes the District to invest in funds under a written 
investment policy.  The District’s deposits and investments are invested pursuant to the investment 
policy, which is approved annually by the Board.  The primary objectives of the District’s 
investment strategy, in order of priority, are safety, liquidity, and yield. 
 
The District had investments of $5,720,839 in an external local governmental investment pool, 
Texas Local Governmental Investment Pool (“TexPool”), and in a certificate of deposit of 
$247,187 at September 30, 2011.  The investments in TexPool had a weighted average maturity of 
one day and a Standard and Poor’s rating of AAAm.  The investment in the certificate of deposit 
had a maturity of 343 days. 
 
TexPool is an external investment pool offered to local governments.  Although TexPool is not 
registered with the SEC as an investment company, it operates in a manner consistent with the 
SEC’s Rule 2a7 of the Investment Company Act of 1940.  TexPool is overseen by the Texas State 
Comptroller of Public Accounts, who is the sole officer, director and shareholder of the Texas 
Treasury Safekeeping Trust Company which is authorized to operate TexPool.  TexPool also has 
an advisory board to advise on TexPool’s investment policy; this board is made up equally of 
participants and nonparticipants who do not have a business relationship with TexPool.  Federated 
Investors manages daily operations of TexPool under a contract with the Comptroller and is the 
investment manager for the pool.  TexPool uses amortized cost rather than market value to report 
net assets to compute share prices.  Accordingly, the fair value of the position in TexPool is the 
same as the value of the TexPool shares.  TexPool’s investment policy stipulates that it must invest 
in accordance with the Public Funds Investment Act. 
 
Credit Risk - Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not 
fulfill its obligations.  The ratings of securities by nationally recognized agencies are designed to 
give an indication of credit risk.  At September 30, 2011, investments were included in a local 
governmental investment pool with a rating from Standard and Poor’s in compliance with the 
District’s investment policy and a certificate of deposit. 
 
Concentration of Credit Risk - Concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss attributed to the 
magnitude of a government’s investments in a single issuer.  At September 30, 2011, all of the 
District’s investments were with TexPool and in a certificate of deposit. 
 
Interest Rate Risk - The District considers the holdings in the local governmental investment pool 
to have a one day weighted average maturity due to the fact that the share position can usually be 
redeemed each day at the discretion of the shareholders, unless there has been a significant change 
in value. 
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



19 
 

4. INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES 
 
During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds for goods 
provided or services rendered.  These receivables and payables are classified as “due from other 
funds” or “due to other funds.”  The composition of interfund balances as of September 30, 2011 is 
as follows: 
 

Receivable Fund  Payable Fund  Amount 
Debt Service  General  $ 9,762
General  Capital Projects   43,628
Total    $ 53,390

 
 
5. CAPITAL ASSETS 

 
Capital assets activity for the year ended September 30, 2011 was as follows: 
 

 

Balance 
September 30, 

2010 Additions 

Retirements 
and 

Transfers  

Balance 
September 30, 

2011 
Capital assets not being 

depreciated:   
Land $ 890,134 159,036 -  1,049,170
Construction in progress 1,070,566 1,725,057 (2,452,575)  343,048

Total capital assets not being 
depreciated 1,960,700 1,884,093 (2,452,575)  1,392,218

Capital assets being depreciated:   
Vehicles 5,647,611 96,631 (117,375)  5,626,867
Equipment 1,041,644 501,691 (27,399)  1,515,936
Buildings 4,243,976 - 1,927,900  6,171,876

Total capital assets being 
depreciated 10,933,231 598,322 1,783,126  13,314,679

Less accumulated depreciation 
for:   

Vehicles (2,358,625) (335,807) 73,685  (2,620,747)
Equipment (498,865) (141,559) 25,708  (614,716)
Buildings (596,959) (115,679) 13,342  (699,296)

Total accumulated depreciation (3,454,449) (593,045) 112,735  (3,934,759)
Total capital assets, being 

depreciated, net 7,478,782 5,277 1,895,861  9,379,920
Capital assets, net $ 9,439,482 1,889,370 (556,714)  10,772,138

 
In January 2011, the District purchased 2.5 acres of land in Serene Hills from Travis County Water 
Control Improvement District No. 17 (“WCID No. 17”).  As consideration for the land, the District 
paid a total of $101,036 to WCID No. 17 as well as transferring the title for two tanker trucks.  The 
tanker trucks had a total purchase price of $117,375, a net book value at time of transfer of 
$43,690 and total estimated fair market value of $58,000.  The gain on disposal of the tanker 
trucks totaled $14,310 as of September 30, 2011.   

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



20 
 

6. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 
 
Long-term liabilities transactions for the year ended September 30, 2011, are summarized as 
follows: 
 

 

Balance 
September 30,

2010 Additions Retirements

Balance 
September 30, 

2011  
Due Within 
One Year

Tax revenue bonds $   6,095,000 - (290,000) 5,805,000 305,000
Capital lease 886,336 - (80,780) 805,556 84,722
Compensated 

absences 231,975 - (27,950) 204,025 204,025
Total governmental 

activities $   7,213,311 - (398,730) 6,814,581 593,747
 
Bonded debt consisted of the following at September 30, 2011: 
 

General 
Obligation 

Bonds Series  

 
Date of 
Issue  

Amounts of 
Original Issue

 
Maturity 

Date 
Interest 

Rate 
Outstanding at 

9-30-11  
Due Within 
One Year 

2003  5-1-2003  $ 3,500,000 2023 2.0-4.3% $ 2,420,000 $   165,000
2008  7-8-2008  3,740,000 2028 4.3% 3,385,000 140,000

    $ 7,240,000   $ 5,805,000 $   305,000
 
Bonds payable are payable from and secured by the proceeds of ad valorem taxes within the legal 
limitation of $0.10 per $100 of taxable assessed valuation, on all taxable property within the 
District.  At September 30, 2011, limited tax bonds of $2,760,000 were authorized by the voters of 
the District, but unissued. 
 
Debt service requirements to maturity for District’s bonds are summarized as follows: 
 

 
Fiscal Year  

 
Principal  

 
Interest  

Total 
Requirement 

2012  $ 305,000 234,523  539,523
2013   315,000 222,701  537,701
2014   325,000 210,405  535,405
2015   335,000 197,545  532,545
2016   350,000 184,002  534,002

2017-2021   1,990,000 685,758  2,675,758
2022-2026   1,645,000 265,358  1,910,358
2027-2028   540,000 23,434  563,434

Total  $ 5,805,000 2,023,726  7,828,726
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



21 
 

The District financed the purchase of a fire truck through a capital lease agreement with a bank.  
The purchase price of the fire truck was $985,912 which equates to the capital lease principal 
amount.  The fire truck had accumulated depreciation of $136,932 and a net book value of 
$848,980 at September 30, 2011.  Under the terms of the capital lease agreement, principal and 
interest payments of $124,033 are due annually on March 1 beginning on March 1, 2010 through 
March 1, 2019.  At the end of the lease term, the District has a bargain purchase option allowing 
the District to purchase the fire truck for one dollar.  The effective interest rate on the lease is 
4.88%.  Lease payment requirements are as follows: 
 
 

Fiscal Year  
 

Principal  
 

Interest  
Total 

Requirement 
2012  $ 84,722 39,311  124,033
2013   88,856 35,177  124,033
2014   93,193 30,840  124,033
2015   97,740 26,293  124,033
2016   102,510 21,523  124,033

2017-2019   338,535 33,564  372,099
Total  $ 805,556 186,708  992,264

 
Compensated Absences - Compensated absences represent the estimated liability for employees’ 
accrued vacation for which employees are entitled to be paid upon termination.  The retirement of 
this liability is paid from the General Fund. 

 
 
7. PROPERTY TAXES 

 
The District is authorized to levy a tax each October 1 on the assessed value listed as of the prior 
January 1 for all real and business personal property located within its boundaries.  Assessed 
values are established annually by the Travis Central Appraisal District.  District property tax 
revenues are recognized when levied to the extent that they are collected in the current year.  The 
uncollected balance is reported as deferred revenue.  Taxes receivable are due January 1 and are 
delinquent if received after January 31 and are subject to penalty and interest charges.   
 
In September 2010, the District levied a combined tax rate of $0.10 per $100 of assessed valuation 
to finance operating expenditures and debt service requirements.  The maintenance tax rate and the 
debt service tax rate were $0.0937 and $0.0063, respectively.  The total 2010 tax levy was  
$8,408,532 based on a taxable valuation of $8,408,532,191. 

 
 
8. FUND BALANCES 

 
For the year ended September 30, 2011, the District adopted GASB Statement No. 54 Fund 
Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions which establishes fund balance 
classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to which a government is 
bound to observe constraints imposed upon the use of the resources reported in governmental 
funds.  Those fund balance classifications are described below. 
 
Nonspendable - Amounts that cannot be spent because they are either not in a spendable form or 
are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. 

 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



22 
 

Restricted - Amounts that can be spent only for specific purposes because of constraints imposed 
by external providers, or imposed by constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 
 
Committed - Amounts that can only be used for specific purposes pursuant to approval by formal 
action by the Board. 
 
Assigned - For the General Fund, amounts that are appropriated by the Board or Board designee 
that are to be used for specific purposes.  For all other governmental funds, any remaining positive 
amounts not previously classified as nonspendable, restricted or committed. 
 
Unassigned - Amounts that are available for any purpose; these amounts can be reported only in 
the District’s General Fund. 
 
The detail of the fund balances is included in the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet on page 11.  
Fund balance of the District may be committed for a specific purpose by formal action of the 
Board, the District’s highest level of decision-making authority.  Commitments may be 
established, modified, or rescinded only through a resolution approved by the Board. The Board 
has delegated the authority to assign fund balance for a specific purpose to the Chief Financial 
Officer of the District. 
 
In circumstances where an expenditure is to be made for a purpose for which amounts are 
available in multiple fund balance classifications, the order in which resources will be expended is 
as follows: restricted fund balance, committed fund balance, assigned fund balance, and lastly, 
unassigned fund balance. 
 
 

9. PENSION PLAN 
 
Volunteers 
The District makes quarterly contributions, on behalf of the volunteer firefighters of the District, to 
a retirement system administered by the Fire Fighters Pension Commission.  This entity was 
created by the Texas Legislature and administers contributions made to it from various statewide 
emergency and fire-fighting organizations (primary volunteer groups) and is considered a multiple-
employee pension plan.  The pension plan is a combination defined benefit and defined 
contribution plan.  The Fire Chief of the District reviews volunteer’s participation in the 
department to ensure eligibility for receiving pension benefits. 
 
The District makes 100% of all contributions currently at $84 per volunteer per month.  All 
obligations are fully funded quarterly.  Benefits are calculated on a basis of six times contribution 
and participants are vested as follows: 
 

Years of service  Vesting Percentage 
After 5 years  25% 
6 to 10 years  Increased 5% each year to 50% in year 10 
11 to 15 years  Increased 10% each year to 100% in year 15 

15 years  100% 
 

Withdrawal may begin at age 55.  Financial statements for the pension plan may be obtained from 
the Fire Fighter’s Pension Commission, P.O. Box 12577, Austin, TX 78701. 
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



23 
 

Firefighters’ Relief and Retirement Fund 
The full-time firefighters of the District created the Travis County Emergency Services District 
No. 6 Firefighters’ Relief and Retirement Fund (the “Fund”) on March 1, 2008 to provide 
retirement, disability, and death benefits to all full-time firefighters who are eligible to participate 
through a single-employer defined benefit plan.  The Travis County Emergency Services District 
No. 6 Firefighters’ Relief and Retirement Fund Board of Trustees is the administrator of the Fund.  
The Fund is an independent entity for financial reporting purposes.  The District is the only 
contributing employer.  The financial reports are available upon written request from the Fund’s 
Board of Trustees. 
 
The plan provisions are established under the authority of the Texas Local Fire Fighter’s 
Retirement Act (“TLFFRA”).  Members can retire at age 50 with 20 years of service.  Members 
are vested after 10 years of service, and will be entitled to benefits starting at age 50.  Members 
who terminate employment prior to vesting will be entitled to the return of the excess of their 
contributions to the fund less the amount of benefits they received from the Fund. 
 
Retirement and termination benefits are calculated using the member’s highest average monthly 
pay.  Highest average monthly pay is based on an average of the 60 consecutive months of 
compensation which produces the highest average.  A member who retires under the service 
retirement provisions of the Fund will receive a monthly benefit amount equal to 1.67% of the 
member’s highest average monthly average pay multiplied by their credited service.  Service 
retirement benefits are payable over the member’s lifetime.  If that member’s death precedes that 
of their spouse, then two-thirds of the member’s benefit will be continued over the life of the 
spouse.  If an active member becomes disabled under the terms of the plan they will receive a 
monthly benefit payment equal to $100 per month.  If a member dies while in active service, the 
member’s spouse will receive an immediate monthly benefit payment equal to $100 per month 
payable for life, but will cease upon remarriage.  Each unmarried child of the deceased member 
will receive a monthly benefit payment of $20 until the age of 18.  In the event a member has no 
spouse at death or if the surviving spouse subsequently dies, each unmarried child of the member 
will receive $40.     
 
Funding Policy - The authority under which the obligation to contribute to the Fund of the plan 
members and the employer is a plan document executed by the Board of Trustees.  The Board of 
Trustees acts on behalf of Fund members and the District under authority of TLFFRA and Title 8 
of the Texas Government Code.  The Fund is funded by monthly contributions of 15.2% from 
employee members and 12% from the District based on the covered payroll of employee members.  
For the year ending December 31, 2010, the District required contribution rate for the plan is 
4.671% of employee members’ pay. 
 
Annual Pension Cost - For the District’s year ending September 30, 2011, the annual pension cost 
for the Fund was $762,003 based on employee member and District contributions. 
 
The annual required contributions were actuarially determined as a percent of the covered payroll 
of the participating employees and were in compliance with GASB Statement No. 27 parameters 
based on the actuarial valuations, the basis for determining the contributions rates for the 
valuations noted below.  The January 1, 2010 actuarial valuation is the most recent valuation. 
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



24 
 

Actuarial Valuation Information: 
 

Actuarial valuation date  1/1/2008 1/1/2010 
Actuarial cost method  Entry age Entry age 
Amortization method  Level percentage of  Level percentage of  
    payroll, open   payroll, open 
Amortization period  20 years 9.1 years 
Asset valuation method  No method had been selected Smoothed market value

 
Actuarial Assumptions: 
 

Investment return  7.0% 7.0% 
Projected salary increases  5.5% 5.5% 
Inflation 3.25% 3.0% 
Cost-of-living adjustments  0.0% 0.0% 

 
Trend information for the Fund for the fire fighters of the District: 
 

Accounting Year 
Ended  

Annual Pension Cost 
(APC) 

Percentage of  
APC Contributed  

Net Pension 
Obligation 

9/30/2008  $ 624,443 100%  - 
9/30/2010   762,003 100%  - 

 
The schedule of funding progress, presented as required supplementary information following the 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements, presents multi-year trend information about whether the 
actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued 
liability. 

 
 
10. DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN 
 

The District offers its full time employees a voluntary deferred compensation plan (the “Deferred 
Compensation Plan”) that permits them to defer a portion of their current salary until future years.  
Any contributions made to the deferred compensation plan, in compliance with Section 457 of 
Internal Revenue Code (“IRC”), are not available to employees until termination of employment, 
retirement, death or an unforeseen emergency.  The Deferred Compensation Plan is administered 
by Security Administrators, Inc.  In compliance with the provision of IRC Section 457(b), the 
Deferred Compensation Plan assets are in custodial accounts for the exclusive benefit of the 
Deferred Compensation Plan’s participants and beneficiaries. 
 
An additional feature of the Deferred Compensation Plan is that the employer matched 100% of 
employee contributions up to 10% of an employee’s compensation until the Deferred 
Compensation Plan was amended effective February 14, 2010.  After the amendment, the 
employer match was increased to 12% of an employee’s compensation for employees participating 
in the Deferred Compensation Plan that are not in the TLFFRA pension plan.  However, employer 
contributions are not fully vested to employees until after six years of service.  Any employer 
contributions forfeited due to employee separation prior to six years of service will be redistributed 
to remaining active employees of the Deferred Compensation Plan.   

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



25 
 

On October 28, 2010, the District amended the Deferred Compensation Plan to add an employer 
matching contribution at a rate of $1.00 for every $3.00 contributed by the employee, up to a 
maximum of 1% of the gross wages for the employees covered under the Collective Bargaining 
Agreement (“CBA”).  For employees covered by the CBA that do not participate in the TLFFRA 
pension plan, the additional matching contribution of $1.00 for every $3.00 contributed by the 
employee up to a maximum of 1% applies to any amounts above a 12% contribution to their 
457(b) account. 
 
Effective January 1, 2011, the District adopted a 401(a) Profit Sharing Plan and designated Scholz, 
Klein and Friends as the third party administrator to the Deferred Compensation Plan.   
 
For the year ending September 30, 2011, fifty-five employees participated in the Deferred 
Compensation Plan with contributions totaling $308,537 for both the employer and employees, 
and there are no unfunded obligations. 

 
 
11. OPERATING LEASE 

 
The District has entered into an operating lease agreement with the City of Bee Cave.  This lease 
agreement is for land on which one of its fire stations is located.  This lease is fixed and long term 
and not subject to increase without renegotiating.  The amount expended for this lease and the 
future minimum payments under the lease are minimal. 
 
The District leases office space to third parties under operating leases on a month to month basis. 
The cost of the leased property was $511,660 and accumulated depreciation was $21,319 at 
September 30, 2011, and is included in buildings.  

 
 
12. RISK MANAGEMENT 

 
The District is exposed to various risks of losses related to torts; theft of, damage to, and 
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters.  The District purchases its 
insurance from regular commercial companies.  As of September 30, 2011, no claims or losses 
have been incurred that were not covered by insurance.  There is no liability due to any claim or 
suit having been filed within the last three years. 
 
 

13. ANNEXATION OF DISTRICT LAND BY THE CITY OF AUSTIN  
 
The City of Austin has the right to annex property within the District which could in the future 
result in a reduction of the total value of property within the District and therefore a reduction in 
the total tax revenue to be collected.  During a prior fiscal year, the City of Austin notified the 
District that it plans to annex River Place in December 2017.  The District may also, in the future, 
enter into agreements for the exchange of particular properties with other emergency services 
districts. 
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 6

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS FOR THE TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY
  SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 6 FIREFIGHTERS’ RELIEF AND RETIREMENT FUND
SEPTEMBER 30, 2011

Actuarial UAAL as a
Accrued Unfunded Annual Percentage

Actuarial Liability AAL Funded Covered of Covered
Valuation (AAL) (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll

Date (b) (b-a) (a/b) (c) ((b-a)/c)

1/1/2008 $ -               2,644,708$ 2,644,708$ 0.00% 3,132,270$ 84.43%
1/1/2010 4,109,994   2,947,709   28.28% 3,717,196   79.30%

(a)

Value of
Assets

Actuarial

1,162,285    

26

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 6

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - 
  BUDGET AND ACTUAL - DEBT SERVICE FUND
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2011

BUDGET

ACTUAL VARIANCE
REVENUES:

Property taxes $ 519,000      536,684      17,684        
Penalties and interest on taxes 3,000          3,713          713             
Interest -                 54               54               

Total revenues 522,000      540,451      18,451        

EXPENDITURES:
Service operations-

ESD management -                 47               (47)             
Debt service:

Principal payments 290,000      290,000      -                 
Interest payments 246,000      245,778      222             

Total expenditures 536,000      535,825      175             

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
  OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (14,000)      4,626          18,626        

CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (14,000)      4,626          18,626        

FUND BALANCES:
Beginning of year 45,210        45,210        -                 

End of year $ 31,210      49,836        18,626      

ORIGINAL 
AND FINAL

27

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



 
 

.  
 
Meeting Date: June 26, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Edith Moreida/49280 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Margaret J. Gomez 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Margaret J. Gomez 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Appoint Angelica Salinas Evans to the Travis County Children’s Protective 
Services Board to fill an unexpired term effective immediately through 
October 31, 2012. 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 27



 
 

ANGÉLICA SALINAS EVANS 
 
BAR ADMISSIONS 
Texas State Bar #794582, since November 1995 
 
EDUCATION 
The University of Texas School of Law, Austin, TX 
J.D., May 1995 
Texas A&M University, College Station, TX 
B.A., History; Minor, Political Science, December 1991 
 
EXPERIENCE 
The University of Texas School of Law, Austin, TX 
Associate Director for Career Services, August 2008-present 
Ensure effective and efficient operation of the office; work collaboratively in a team 
environment; counsel and coach students and alumni on their career goals; perform 
resume reviews and mock interviews; responsible for collecting, compiling and 
overseeing employment data and reporting; develop relationships with employers; 
maintain the job bank and approve all employer registrations and job postings; 
coordinate professional development programming; supervise administrative staff; serve 
as staff advisor to two student groups; make presentations to students and staff. 
 
Texas Department of Insurance, Austin, TX 
Fraud Counsel & Assistant Director, July 2001-August 2008 
Advised the Fraud Unit, a criminal law enforcement unit which investigates felony 
insurance fraud throughout the state of Texas; conducted case reviews with the 
investigators/peace officers and approved investigations prior to submission to state 
and federal prosecutors; served as liaison between the  Travis County District Attorney's 
Office and the Fraud Unit and between TDI's Legal Department and the Fraud Unit; 
drafted, reviewed, and revised policies; drafted, reviewed and commented on proposed 
legislation affecting the Fraud Unit; performed legal research and training; interpreted 
state and federal rules and statutes; reviewed all open records requests and subpoenas 
and coordinated any subsequent representation with the Attorney General's Office; 
analyzed monthly statistical data compiled for reporting purposes; prepared and edited 
periodic reports; represented the Fraud Unit on various committees and interviewed 
prospective investigators. 
Staff Attorney, Enforcement Division, April 2000-October 2000 
Represented the Texas Department of Insurance in matters pertaining to violations of 
the Insurance Code, Administrative Code, Government Code, Occupations Code, and 
other insurance laws of the State; ensured all contested matters were concluded within 
180 days and that all cases were appropriately tracked in the Department’s central 
tracking database. Caseload included violations by insurance agents and companies as 
well as persons and entities licensed by the State Fire Marshal’s Office.  
 
Center for Health Care Services, San Antonio, TX 
In-house Counsel, October 2000-July 2001 
Served as counsel to this community mental health and  mental retardation center with 
a $46 million budget and 600 employees; advised the Board of Trustees and the 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



 
 

Executive Director in all legal matters including, interpreting the Texas Open Meetings 
and Information Acts, Texas Government and Local Government Codes, Texas 
Administrative Code, federal and state statutes and regulations pertaining to community 
mental health, mental retardation and substance abuse centers, employment law 
matters, Medicaid and Medicare issues, including fraud and abuse issues, HIPAA, and 
on credentialing and other functions imposed upon Mental Health/Retardation 
Authorities by the legislature; developed policies and procedures; reviewed and 
developed contracts and procurement documents; served on the executive committee 
and provided input with regards to the operations of all the departments, including 
Quality Management and Information Technology. 
 
Austin Travis County Integral Care (formerly Austin Travis County MHMR Center), 
Austin, TX 
Network Contracting Director, April 1997-April 2000 
Managed the Network Contracting Department and Credentialing Department, including 
responsibility for employee supervision (3) and budgeting; assured the development 
and execution of all Provider and non-Provider contracts, from the drafting of the 
Request for Proposal (RFP) or Application (RFA) through the negotiation, drafting, and 
execution of the contract; reviewed and interpreted statutes and rules pertaining to 
community mhmr centers; coordinated contract management and monitoring for over 
150 contracts; oversaw the credentialing process and data management, including the 
purchase and implementation of a credentialing database; coordinated all contracting 
activities with Planning, Provider Relations, Consumer Affairs, Quality Management, 
Utilization Management, Claims Payment, Finance and Management Information 
Systems; advised the Board of Trustees at monthly meetings; managed the $1.5 million 
City/County agreement for substance abuse services, which included services provided 
to the Community Court; served on the Business Practices Committee, the Clinical 
Quality Committee and various sub-committees.  
  
Law Offices of Angélica I. Salinas, Austin, TX 
Attorney at Law, November 1995-April 1997 
Performed all activities of a highly-functioning law practice, including: advising and 
counseling clients, interpreting case law, drafting motions, representing clients in court 
proceedings and/or mediation sessions, with emphasis on family law and criminal law, 
including, but not limited to, divorces, child custody suits, child support modifications, 
protective order petitions and defense, and felony, misdemeanor and juvenile criminal 
defense. Other areas of practice included personal injury litigation and consumer 
protection litigation.  
 
Law Offices of Oscar Buitron, Austin, TX 
Law Clerk, June 1993-November 1995 
Performed the following duties: office management, legal research, petition preparation, 
client contact, and client representation (upon receipt of Student Bar Card in June 
1994). 
 
Texas Legislature, State Representative Sylvia Romo-District 125, Austin, TX 
Intern, Spring 1993 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



 
 

Conducted research, prepared bill analyses, and communicated with constituents by 
phone and in writing.  
 
COMMUNITY SERVICE AND ACTIVITIES 
Becker Elementary, Campus Advisory Council, Parent Representative, 2011-2012 
Becker Elementary Parent Teacher Association, Programs Chair; Teacher Appreciation 
Committee, 2011-12 
University of Texas Child Development Center, Parent Advisory Council, 2010-2011 
Hispanic Bar Association of Austin (HBAA), President, 2008 
HBAA Charitable Foundation, Director 2004-09, Co-Chair, Hispanic Heritage 
Scholarship Luncheon, 2005 
Mexican American Bar Association of Texas, V.P. Administration, 2006-2007 
Austin Bar Association, Adoption Day Committee Member 2006 - 2008 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: 6/26/12 nJ:)-
Prepared By/Phone Number: David Greeaf,"P.E. (854-7650) 
Division Director/Manager: Donald W. War&. ~~ ~j Division Director, Road 
Maintenance and Fleet Services (J.Y-1\.A/ 

{!J~G . . G~ 
Department Head: Steven M. Ma . a, P.E. , County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Gomez, Precinct Four 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the setting of a public hearing on July 10, 2011 
to receive comments regarding a request to close Old Lockhart Highway between 
Thaxton Road and Carl Road in Precinct Four. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
There is an existing drainage structure under Old Lockhart Highway just south of 
Thaxton Road that has deteriorated and needs replacement. In order to replace the 
existing drainage structure, the roadway will have to be closed for approximately 4 
weeks. All local traffic will still have access during construction. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends that Old Lockhart Highway between Thaxton Road and Carl Road 
be closed to through traffic from July 18, 2012 through August 17, 2012 or until 
construction is completed. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
N/A 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
This closure will require some work by Travis County road maintenance crews to 
post public notices and detour signage. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item C3



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: 6/26/12 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gayla Dembkowski Phone #: -8547642 
Division Director/Ma~r: R dy-tolson 

Department Head: Steve . Manilla, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the setting of a public hearing on July 10, 2012 to 
receive comments regarding a proposed street name assignment for a private 
easement off Lohmans Ford Road and a street name change from Valley Hill Drive 
in Point Venture Section 2 Phase 1 to be known as "District Lane" in Precinct Three. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
Approve the setting of a public hearing on July 3, 2012 to receive comments 
regarding a proposed street name assignment for a private easement off Lohmans 
Ford Road and a street name change from Valley Hill Drive in Point Venture Section 
2 Phase 1 to be known as "District Lane" in Precinct Three. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
The Travis County Address coordinating Committee was notified of the need for a 
street name assignment due to an action made by the Village of Point Venture 
vacating the right of way that was once the only access into their subdivision. Their 
only option was to gain access through private properties. Access easements were 
obtained and recorded. Now they need a new street location address for emergency 
assistance and deliveries. The property owners chose "District Lane" for the name 
of the easement and a street name change from Valley Hill Drive to "District Lane" in 
Point Venture Section 2 Phase 1. 

The Address Coordinating Committee recommmends the street name "District 
Lane". This street name assignment does not imply Travis County maintenance in 
any way. The street name signs are the responsibilty of the property owners. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
This street name assignment is not on a road that Travis County maintains. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None. 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item C4



ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Map 
Documents 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manaqer TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Randy Nicholson Planning Manager TNR 854-4603 

cc.
 

.--- 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

ORDER NO. 

WHEREAS, the Travis County Address Coordinating Committee has found a necessity 
for a street name assignment along with a street name change; 

WHEREAS, the majority of property owners chose "District Lane" for a street name 
assignment for the easement and dedicated road; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on July 10, 2012, pursuant to the street name 
assignment. 

THEN BE IT THEREFORE ORDERED by the Commissioners Court of Travis County, 
Texas, that the road be named as follows: 

PRECINCT THREE: 

A PRIVATE EASEMENT AND 
A DEDICATED ROAD TO BE KNOWN AS 

"DISTRICT LANE" 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THE DAY OF , 2012. 

SAMUEL T. BISCOE, COUNTY JUDGE 

RON DAVIS, SARAH ECKHARDT, 
COMMISSIONER, PCT. ONE COMMISSIONER, PCT. TWO 

KAREN HUBER, MARGARET GOMEZ 
COMMISSIONER, PCT. THREE COMMISSIONER, PCT. FOUR 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE COMMISSIONERS' COURT OF TRAVIS 

COUNTY, TEXAS WILL HOLD A PUBLIC HEARING ON TUESDAY, JULY 10,2012 AT 

9:00 A.M. PURSUANT TO THE REQUEST FOR A STREET NAME ASSIGNMENT. 

THIS EASEMENT IS OFF LOHMANS FORD ROAD TO BE KNOWN AS 

"DISTRICT LANE". 

A PUBLIC HEARING WILL BE HELD IN THE COMMISSIONERS' COURTROOM, 

TRAVIS COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING, 314 WEST 11TH STREET, FIRST 

FLOOR, AUSTIN, TEXAS. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ON THIS STREET NAME ASSIGNMENT PLEASE 

CALL 854-9383. 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



IN RE	 § 
§ 

PETITION FOR ROAD NAMf: § BEFORE THE TRAVIS COUNTY 
CHANGE AND FOR NAMING OF § COMMISSIONERS COllRT 
PRIVATE ROAD § 

§ 

PETITION FOR ROAD NAME CHANGE AND FOR
 

NA~nN!i OF p~JVATE RQ~Q
 

I.	 This Petition is submitted by the following property owners: 

a.	 Colby Bandow and wife Jennifer Bandow, who are the owners of property located 

at 505 Valley Hill Drive. Lago Vista. Travis County. Texas 78654: and 

b.	 Chris Lum and wife Pamela Lum, who are the owners of property located at 503 
Valley Hill Drive. Lago Vista, Travis County, Texas 78654. 

2.	 Petitioners' properties are located in Point Venture II Section I. a seven (7) lot 

subdivision located in Travis County. Texas. A copy of the subdivision plat is attached 

as E!~i!!it 1\. 

3.	 Mr. and Mrs. Bandow own Lot 5 in Point Venture II Section I. which is improved with a 

residential home. 

4.	 Mr. and Mrs. Lum own Lot 4 in Point Venture II Section I, which is improved with a 

residential home. 

5.	 The sole legal access to a public right-of-way for Petitioners' properties is from: 

a.	 their properties across the dedicated street currently named Valley Hill Drive 
shown on the attached plat of Point Venture 11 Section I: and 

b.	 thence across a private road (presently unnamed) by recorded access easement to 
reach Lohman's Ford Road, a public right-of-way. 

6.	 The street currently named Valley Hill Drive shown on the attached plat of Point Venture 

II Section I does not physically or legally connect to the street of the same name in the 

main Point Venture subdivision. 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



a.	 Attached as t_S,_lIibitjJ is a copy of Ordinance No. 2002-06-02 adopted by the 

Village of Point Venture which closed the prior connection between Point 

Venture II Section I and the main Point Venture subdivision. 

b.	 Attached as Exbibi.t{: is a photograph showing the physical blockade of the prior 

access to Petitioners' properties to and from the main Point Venture subdivision. 

c.	 Point Venture II Section I is not a part of the main Point Venture subdivision, but 

was an independently platted subdivision. 

7.	 Attached as E~lJj~~U) is a copy of the Easement Agreement for Access pursuant to 
which Mr. and Mrs. Bandow have a recorded access easement to cross property owned 
by Travis County Municipal Utility District No. 10 to reach Lohman's Ford Road, a 

public right-or-way, from the Point Venture II Section I subdivision. 

8.	 Attached as Exhibit E is a copy of the Easement Agreement tor Access pursuant to 
which Mr. and Mrs. Lum have a recorded access easement to cross property owned by 

Travis County MunicipalUtiIity District No. 10 to reach Lohman's Ford Road, a public 
right-of-way, from the Point Venture II Section I subdivision. 

9.	 According to the records of the Travis Central Appraisal District, the five (5) other lots in 

Point Venture II Section I are presently owned by Waterford LT Partners LP, whose 
address is 8214 Westchester Drive, Suite 735, Dallas, Texas 75225-6129 as shown on the 

records of the Travis Central Appraisal District. 

10. As confirmed by the letter from Kent Neal McMillian. R.P.L.S. attached as EJ,tJibit ~, 

the five (5) lots in Point Venture II Section 1 owned by Waterford LT Partners LP are 
vacant and unimproved lots not reasonably suited fix development. 

a.	 Lots 1.2, and 3 in Point Venture II Section I owned by Waterford LT Partners LP 
are encumbered by the septic system disposal easement shown on the plat for 
Point Venture II Section I. 

b.	 The topography of Lots 6 and 7 in Point Venture II Section I owned by Waterford 
LT Partners LP renders them unsuitable for reasonable development. 

11. A copy of this Petition has been sent by Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested No. 

71969008911107499805 to Waterford 1.'1' Partners LP at the address shown on the 
records of the Travis Central Appraisal District. 

1 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



12. By this Petition. Petitioners are requesting that: 

a.	 Valley Hill Drive as shown on the plat od Point Venture II Section I be renamed 

District Lane: and 

b.	 The contiguous private easement road across the land owned by Travis County 

Municipal District No. 10 also be named District Lane. 

13. As confirmed by the letter attached as ~x,hibit(i. Travis County Municipal Utility 

District No. 10 consents to the naming of the private casement road across its property as 

District Lane. which will be a private road. 

14. Petitioners acknowledge and agree that if this Petition is granted that the United States 

post office address for their properties will change to the new road name. 

15. Petitioners request that this Petition be granted by the Commissioners Court in order that 

emergency service personnel may locate their respective properties in the event of an 

emergency. Because of the confusion that presently exists because of two streets of the 

same name in the same area that do not connect with each other. Petitioners respectfully 

submit that public safety considerations warrant the granting of their Petition. 

Dated: June _:; .2012. 

Respectfully submitted. 

Frank Oliver 
State Bar No. 15260900 

Oliver & Oliver. P.e. 
P.O. Box 489 

Austin. Texas 78767-0489 

(512) 740-0363 

(512) 233-2204 Fax 

Attorney tor Petitioners 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Petitioners: 

CJAI0-~
~byft3andow 

( 

4
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Petitioners: 

Chris l.um 

5
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



EXHIBIT A
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



-,. 
I 

I 707 

-


POINT VENTURE
 
-- , 

/~_.5~\
 
MITCHELl DEVELOPMENT CDAPORATl/lll

OF' Tl£ SOUTHWEST 
VOl. 7284, I 488 

\ 

1 

1 
I 

/ 
/ 

I 
I 
I 
I 
L 

SUTE Of TEXAS 
COONTY Of TRAVIS 

KNOW ALL HEN BY TllESE PRE~TS 

THAT M1tch.11 Develop_nt Corporation ot the SOuthwest. e Oelln'ere 
corpor,tlon. hav1ng lts 1'10.. o'flce In The NODd1ands. County 0' 
Hontgoaery. T.xas. actlng h,reln by and through Roger L. Gelatea. 
Prealdlnt. own,r of 321.07 acres of land, dlSignltld a. Tract 1. in 
the Joseph Pearson SUrvey No. 316, th' Ed Pearson survey No. 142. and 
the A. S. , M. SurvlY No. 141, sltuated ln Trlvls County. Tlxas. 
conveyed to Mitch.ll Devel~t Corporation 0' the Southweat by deed 
r.corded ln Volu.. 7284, Peg. 488 of the Deed Recorda of Travls County. 
TeXIS. doe. h.reby lubdlvldl 1.968 'cre. ot land 1n accordance With the 
attlched plat to be known e.: 

'POINt VENTURE II SECTION I' 

and dOl. her.by dedlcet, tD the publle use Of all streetl Ind 
eaae.ents shown hereon. IUb}ect to any eas,.,nts h,retoror, granted and 
not rllilled, and do,s further i~ose upon all lots shawn hlreon the 
fol10wlng re.trlctlons 11sted below which shall be en'orc.able by tne 
City at Austln. Travla County ,nd/or tne o~~s of SUCh lots. 

t: ...". ."".,014 ..........' ",..t1"nq __ ",.,.,.1nn ~lJlu'tvt9tDn lee
f'Io...... th~_ 

LOT ACAE 

~
 
2'-SOO' 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



SCAlE, " - JOO' 

P o 8 POOH Of BE~ 
p.e.c. PaNT Of CCUlDlClHC 
\IOl. VOlUlol£ 
PC PI\C£ 

JOO 450 1500 

I 
o 1~

Ii 

Austin Data Inc. FA ADI10307 TR 2003157973.010 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



EXHIBIT B
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



ORDINANCf: NO. 2002-06-02 

AN ORDINANCE Of' THE VU.LAGE OF POINT 
VENTURE, TEXAS, PROVIDING FOR ras 
ABANDONMENT OF A PORTION OF PUBLIC RIGHT OF 
WAY; PROVIDING FOR THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
OF SUCH ABANDONMENT, SEVERABILITY, AN 
EFI'ECTIVE DAn:, PROPER NOTICE AND A MEETING 

WHEREAS. the Village of Point venture has been requested and petitioned to abandon 
for the purposes of public transportation a portion the 500 block of Valley Hill Drive. a dead end 
street within the limits of the Village of Point Venture; and 

WHEREAS. the Petitioner is requesting only that the abandonment of the road shall 
apply to general public transit and recognizes that an ea..ement is to be retained by the Village of 
Point Venture for purposes of use by emergency vehicles in the event of an emergency occurring 
in the adjoining subdivision; and 

WHEREAS. the Village Council finds that is in the public interest to not reconstruct and 
maintain the deteriorated unuseful portion of roadway for which abandonment is sought; and 

NOW TH1-:RU'ORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL OF THE 
VILLAGE 01<' POINT VENTURE, TEXAS THAT: 

( I) The portion of the 500 block of Valley Hill Drive located in Section 3-2. Point 
Venture Subdivision and that is within the limits of the Village of Point Venture is 
hereby abandoned. vacated and closed insofar a, the right. title or easement of the 
general public is concerned. 

(2) The Village of Point Venture hereby reserves and easement across the abandoned. 
vacated and closed portion of the 500 block of Valley Hill Drive for use only by Fire 
Department. Emergency Medical Service and Law Enforcement emergency vehicles 
in events of an emergency occurring in the adjoining SUbdivision. 

(3) No above ground structures shall	 be placed upon the abandoned right of way nor 
shall any plantings be placed of such nature as to block access of emergency vehicles 
to the northern most end of the dead end portion of the 500 block of Valley Hill 
Drive without prior written approval from the Village of Point Venture Council. 

(4)	 A legal description of the portion of the 500 block of Valley Hill Drive that is hereby 
abandoned. vacated and closed shall beattached to this Ordinance along with a map 
showing it.. location. 

(5)	 This ordinance shall take effect and be in full force immediately upon its final 
passage and approval. 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



(6) If any section. subsection, sentence. clause. phrase or portion to this Ordinance is for 
any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by the valid judgment or decree of any 
court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate. distinct and 

. independent provision. and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining 
portions thereof. 

A quorum of the Village Council was present at the meeting at which this Ordinance was 
adopted. The meeting was open to the public and public notice of the time. place and purpose of 
said meeting was given as required by the Open Meeting Act, Chapter 551 of the Texas 
Government Code. 

PASSED AND APPROVED, this ~rd day of June. 2002. by a 4 to 0 vote. with 1 abstaining of 
the Village Council of the Village of Point Venture. Texas. 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



EXHIBIT C
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



,..,.
, 

::
z 

C
1

 
en

 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



EXHIBIT D
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



1111111111~11111111111111111111111111111111111111\11111111\ 
TRV 2011072416 
29 PGS 

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIAL.lTV RIGHTS: IF YOU AIU'': A NATURAL PERSON, 
YOU MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION 
FROM THIS INSTRUMENT DEFORE IT IS FIL.ED FOR RECOltD IN THE PUBLIC 
RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL. SECURITY NUMBElt AND/OR YOUR DRIVER'S 
LICENSE NUMBER. 

EASEMENT AGREEMENT FOR ACCESS 

Effective Date: January I, 20 II 

County for Rccording: Travis County. Texas 

Grantor: Travis County Municipal Utility District No. 10 

Grltntor's Mailing Address: Allen Boone Humphries Robinson LLP 
Phoenix Tower 
3200 Southwest Freeway, Suite 2600 
Houston, Texas 77027 

With Copy To: Harvey Reiter, President 

Address For Copy: 1405 Osprey Ridge Loop 
Lago Vista, Texas 78645 

Grllntee: 
(whether one or more) 

Colby Lewis Bandow and wife Jennifer Michelle Bandow 

Grantee's Mailing Address: 505 Valley Hill Drive 
Point Venture, Texas 78645-8607 

Servient Estate: 
(Burdened by the 
Easement) 

A strip of land twenty-five feel (25') in width in Travis County, 
Texas, described more particularly on Exhibit A (pages 1-15) 
attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference for all 
purposes. 

Easement: The Easement is located on the Servient Estate as described in 
Exhibit A (pages 1- 15) and depicted on Exhibit A (pages 16-18) 
attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference for all 
purposes. 

Dominont Estate: 
(Benefited b)' the 
Easement) 

The real property in Travis County, Texas described more 
particularly on Exhibit B attached hereto and incorporated herein 
by reference for all purposes. 

4525997.1 
1.157 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Easement Purpose: Free and uninterrupted pedestrian and vehicular ingress and 
egress to and from the Dominant Estate and the public right-of
way and road now known as Lohman's Ford Road. No other 
lise is permitted. 

Ancillary Rights: Access to the Easement for repair, maintenance, and 
improvement thereto as reasonably necessary for use of the 
Easement as an all-weather pedestrian and vehicular ingress and 
egress to and from the Dominant Estate and the public right-of
way and road now known as Lohman's Ford Road, and 
including at the sole cost of Grantee the installation and 
maintenance on the Servient Estate of identification andlor 
directional signage to the Dominant Estate, as described below, 
such signage to be subject to the prior written approval of 
Grantor, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld or 
delayed. 

Permitted Users: Grantee and Grantee's successors and assigns as owners, 
mortgagees. and tenants of 'he Dominant Estate, and their 
respective family members. guests. invitees, and further 
including emergency medical service, law enforcement, lire 
department, and othergovernmental personnel. 

Restrictions on Usc of the 
Easement by Grantee: 

I. Use of the Easement shall not interfere with Grantor's 
utility operations or with construction, expansion, 
modlfication, improvement. repair, or maintenance of 
Grantor's utilitysystem. 

2. Vehicles using the Easement shall travel only at a safe 
and prudent speed appropriate to the condition of the 
route. 

3. All repairs, maintenance, and improvements to the 
Easement shall be performed in a good and workmanlike 
manner at no cost to Grantor or Grantor's successors or 
assigns. All repairs, maintenance, and improvements on 
the Easement shall be prosecuted to completion with 
reasonable promptness and without interference to 
Grantor's utility operations or utility system. Grantee 
shall notify Grantor in advance of any such work and 
shall not proceed with any such work without Grantor's 
prior written consent, which consent shall not be 
unreasonably withheld or delayed. 

4. Grantee shall not allow any trash, refuse, or debris to be 
placed, deposited, or allowed to accumulate on the 
Easement 

2 

4525997.1 
I. "7 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



FOR GOOD AND VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, the receipt and sufficiency of 
which are hereby acknowledged and agreed, Grantor hereby grants, sells, and conveys unto 
Grantee, for the benefit of the Dominant Estate and for the benefit of Grantee and Grantee's 
successors and assigns as the owners of the Dominant Estate, a non-exclusive easement 
appurtenant over, on, and across the Servient Estate at the location depicted on Exhibit B for: 

(a)	 lise for the Easement Purpose by the Permitted Users, and 

(b)	 the exercise of the Ancillary Rights by Grantee and Grantee's successors and 
assigns as owners, tenants, and mortgagees of the Dominant Estate; 

together with all and singular the rights and appurtenances thereto in any way belonging 
(collectively, the "Easement"), to have and to hold the Easement to Grantee and Grantee's heirs, 
successors, and assigns forever. Use of the Easement shall be perpetual and irrevocable except 
as specifically set forth herein. 

The Easement is appurtenant to and runs with all or any portion of the Dominant Estate, 
whether or not the Easement is referenced or described in any conveyance of all or such portion 
of the Dominant Estate. 

Grantor reserves for Grantor and Grantor's heirs, successors, and assigns the right to 
continue to use and enjoy the surface of the Servient Estate for all purposes, including ingress 
and egress, that do not unreasonably interfere with or interrupt the use or enjoyment of the 
Easement for the Easement Purpose by the Permitted Users or the exercise of the Ancillary 
Rights by Grantee and Grantee's successors and assigns as owners, tenants, and mortgagees of 
the Dominant Estate. 

Grantor represents and warrants to Grantee and Grantee's successors and assigns that 
Grantor is the owner of the Servient Estate, which is free and clear of liens and encumbrances, 
and' that Grantor is fully empowered and authorized to execute and deliver this Easement 
Agreement for Access and to grant the Easement. 

Grantee and Grantee's successors and assigns shall use the Easement only for the 
Easement Purpose (defined above) and shall not use the Easement for any of the Prohibited Uses 
(defined above). The use of the Easement by Grantee and Grantee's successors and assigns shall 
not interfere with Grantor's utility operations or with construction, expansion, modification, 
improvement, repair, or maintenance of Grantor's utility system. 

ADDITIONAL AGREEMENTS AND COVENANTS: 

I.	 The Permitted Users assume 011 risk of injury in their use and enjoyment of the Easement, 
and Grantor and its officers. directors, consultants, attorneys, and all other persons in 
privity with them or any of them shall have no responsibility or liability therefor. 

3 

4S2S1J97.1 
J.JS7 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



2.	 The Permitted Users shall comply with the Restrictions in their use and enjoyment of the 
Easement. 

3.	 TO THE FULLEST EXTENT l'EltMI1'TED BY ALL APPLICABLE LAWS AND 
REGULATIONS, GItANTEE SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS 
GRANTOR AND GRANTOR'S OFFICERS, DIRECTOltS, CONSULTANTS, 
ATTORNEYS, AND ALL OTHER PERSONS IN PRIVITY WITH THEM OR ANY 
Of THEM (THE "INDEMNIFIED PARTIES") FROM AND AGAINST EVERY 
CLAIM, LOSS, DAMAGE, IN.IUltY, COST, EXPENSE, JUDGMENT OIt 
LIABILITY OF EVEltY KIND OF CIiARACTElt WliATSOEVER, IN CONTRACT, 
TORT OR OTHERWISE, DIRECT OR INDIRECT, INCLUDING INCIDENTAL, 
SPECIAL AND CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED 
TO ALL FEES AND CHARGES OF ENGINEEltS, AltCHITECTS, ATTORNEYS 
ANI> OTHER PROFESSIONALS AND ALL COURT OR ARBITRATION on 
OTHElt DISPUTE RESOLUTION COSTS) FOR IJODILY INJURY, DEATII, 
PROPEltTY DAMAGE, on ECONOMIC LOSS (INCLUDING LOSS OF USE) 
CAUSED BY, ARISING DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM OR DUE TO THE 
USE OF THE ACCESS EASEMENT BY GRANTEE, EMERGENCY MEDICAL 
SERVICE, LAW ENFORCEMENT, FIRE DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL, 
GRANTEE'S FAMILY MEMBERS, GUESTS, AND/OR INVITEES ARISING FROM 
OR RELATED TO TUE ACCESS EASEMENT, REGARDLESS OF WHETHER OIt 
NOT CAUSED IN WHOLE OR IN PAltT BY THE SOLE OR CONCURRENT 
NEGLIGENCE OF EVERY KIND OF CUARACTER WHATSOEVER, WHETHElt 
GROSS, ACTIVE, OR PASSIVE, WHETHER AN AFFIRMATIVE ACT OR AN 
OMISSION, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATiON ALL TYI'ES OF NEGLIGENT 
CONDUCT IDENTIFIED IN THE ItESTATEMENT (THIRD) OF TORTS, OF ALL 
OR ANY OF THE INDEMNIFIED I'ARTIES AND REGARDLESS OF WHETHER 
LIABILITY IS IMPOSED UPON ALL on ANY OF TUE INDEMNIFIED PARTIES 
BY LAWS AND REGULATIONS REGAltDLESS OF THE NEGLIGENCE OF 
EVERY KIND OR CHARACTER WHATSOEVER (WIIETIfER SOLE, JOINT, 
CONCURRENT, GROSS, ACTIVE OR I'ASSIVE) OF ALL OR ANY OF TnE 
INDEMNIFIED PARTIES. THIS INDEMNIFICATION OBLIGATION OF 
GRANTEE SHALL ALSO INCLUDE THE COSTS AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING 
REASONABLE ATTOltNEY'S FEES. INCURRED BY INDEMNIFIED PARTIES IN 
ENFORCING THIS INDEMNIFICATION OBLIGATION. THIS 
INDEMNIFICATION OBLIGATION OF GRANTEE SHALL NOT BE LIMITED IN 
ANY WAY BY ANY LIMITATIONS ON THE AMOUNT OR TYPE OF DAMAGES, 
COMPENSATION Oil BENEFITS PAYABLE BY on FOR THE CONTRACTOR 
PARTIES UNDER WORKERS' COMPENSATION ACTS, DISABILITY BENEFIT 
ACTS OR OTHER EMIILOYEE BENEFITS ACTS. 

4.	 The Easement shall remain open for continuous use unless otherwise agreed in writing. 
Neither Grantor nor Grantee shall install a gate, fencing, boulders, structure, or 
obstruction across the Easement (including at the intersection of the Easement and 
Lohman's Ford Road) without the prior written agreement of the Grantor and the 
Grantee. which agreement shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed. 

4 

452S1)1)7.1 
1.IS7 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



5.	 Grantee may place and maintain signage visible to drivers on Lohman's Ford Road 
identifying the Easement at the intersection of the Easement with Lohman's Ford Road. 
Additionally, Grantee shall place and maintain signage at the entrance to the Easement 
from Lohman's Ford Road that includes the following statement: "Prlvlltc Road • No 
Outlet. Unauthorized usc is ferbldden, Trespassers "'ill be prosecuted." Travis 
County may identi fy the Easement for emergency services purposes. The design and size 
of all signagc permitted or required by this paragraph shall be subject to the prior written 
approval of Grantor, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed. 
Grantee shall be solely responsible for the cost of all signage required or permitted by 
this paragraph. 

6.	 This Easement Agreement for Access may be enforced by restraining orders and 
injunctions (temporary or permanent) prohibiting interference and commanding 
compliance. Restraining orders and injunctions will be obtainable on proof of the 
existence of interference or threatened interference, without the necessity of proof of 
inadequacy of legal remedies or irreparable harm, and will be obtainable only by the 
parties to or those benelited by this agreement: provided, however, that the act of 
obtaining an injunction or restraining order will not be deemed to be an election of 
remedies or a waiver of any other rights or remedies available at law or in equity. 

7.	 If Grantor or Grantee retains an attorney to enforce this agreement, the party prevailing in 
litigation is entitled to recover reasonable attorney's fees and court and other costs. 

8.	 Any notice required or permitted under this Easement Agreement for Access or otherwise 
between the parties hereto must be in writing. Any such notice wilt be deemed to be 
delivered (whether actually received or not) three (3) business days after deposit with the 
United States Postal Service, postage prepaid, certified mail, return receipt requested, and 
addressed to the intended recipient at the address shown above. Notice may also be given 
by regular mail, personal delivery. courier delivery, facsimile transmission, or other 
commercially reasonable means and will be effective when actually received. Any 
address for notice may be changed by written notice delivered as provided herein. 

9.	 If any provision in this Easement Agreement for Access is for any reason unenforceable, 
to the extent the unenforceabllity does not destroy the basis of the bargain among the 
parties, the unenforceability will not affect any other provision hereof, and this Easement 
Agreement for Access will be construed as if the unenforceable provision had never been 
a part of the agreement. Whenever context requires. the singular will include the plural 
and neuter include the masculine or feminine gender, and vice versa. This agreement will 
not be construed more or less favorably between the parties by reason of authorship or 
origin of language. 

10. All agreements	 of Grantor contained herein are binding on and enforceable against 
Grantor and Grantor's successors and assigns as owners of the Servient Estate. 

s 

4S2S997.1 
1./57 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



II. All agreements of Grantee contained herein are binding on and enforceable against 
Grantee and Grantee's successors and assigns as owners of the Dominant Estate. 

SPECIAL TERMINATION PROVISION: 

In the future event that the Dominant Estate acquires or is able to acquire uncontested and 
perpetual paved pedestrian and vehicular ingress and egress by recorded easement appurtenant or 
by public road dedication connecting the Dominant Estate to the public roads in the Point 
Venture Subdivision over the previously used extension of Valley Hill Drive shown on the plat 
of Point Venture II Section I, recorded in Volume 87, Page I36A, Plat Records, Travis County, 
Texas, with such alternative access to be on terms and conditions that are acceptable to Grantee 
or Grantee's successors and assigns, which acceptance shall not be unreasonably withheld or 
delayed, and such alternative access is accepted by recorded instrument executed by the owner 
and any mortgagee of the Dominant Estate, then and in such event the Easement granted herein 
shall immediately terminate and be of no further force or effect. This provision imposes no duty 
or obligation upon Grantee or Grantee's successors and assigns to seek or otherwise undertake to 
obtain such alternative access or to incur any cost or expense in connection therewith. Unless 
and until such alternative access may become available, Grantor and Grantee agree that vehicular 
access from the Point Venture Subdivision to Point Venture II Section I shall be blocked by a 
suitable barricade or other obstruction. The design and placement of the barricade or other 
obstruction required by this paragraph shall be subject to the prior written approval of Grantor, 
which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed. Grantee shall be solely 
responsible for the cost of erecting and maintaining the barricade or other obstruction required by 
this paragraph. However, Grantee and Grantee's successors and assigns hereby assume no 
liability or responsibility for the actions of trespassers or other unauthorized users of the 
Easement. 

GRANTOR: 

TRAVIS COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY 
DISTRICT NO. 10 

L~ •By:(4et.w~1 ~ 
Harvey Reiter; President 

Attest: 

6 

4525997.1 
1.157 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS Ss 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS *§ 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the 1st day of February, 2011, by Harvey 
Reiter, President of TRAVIS COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO.1 0, on behalf of 
said municipal utility district. 

7 

4525997.1 
1.157 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



ACCF.IJTF.I> BY (.IltA~TEE: 

CO~~t.JjA~N-D";::O::"'W~------

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRA VIS 

§ 
§ 
§ 

'lNJ
This instrument was acknowledged before me 011 the~ day uf 

20I J. by Colby Lewis Bandow. 

DONNA J.weBER
 
MY COMMISSION EXPIfl£S
 

MardI 22,1014
 

ACKNOWI.EDGEMI~NT 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF TRA VIS § 
,.;J 

This instrument wus acknowledged before me 011 the ~ day of 
2011. by Jennifer Michelle Bandow. 

/71
I'LfIy, d f!)1 ( . 

/k.--4~ Idk
 
Notary Public. St of Texas 

8
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



EXHIBIT A
 

Description of the Servient Estate Property
 
And Depiction of the Easement Thereon
 

ATTACHED
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



25 ft. Strip across M.U.D. No. 10 Site	 Project No. 08-808 
Ed Pearson Sur. 142. A-2616	 FB 366 December 17 
Travis County. Texas 

A STRIP OF LAND 25 (TWENTY-FIVE) FEET IN WIDTH OUT OF THE ED 
PEARSON SURVEY NO. 142, ABSTRACT 2616, IN TRAVIS COUNTY, 
TEXAS; 

SAID STRIP OF LAND HERE DESCRIBED RUNNING FROM THE NORTH 
END OF THAT CERTAIN ROAD KNOWN AS VALLEY HILL DRIVE AS 
SHOWN UPON THE PLAT OF POINT VENTURE II SECTION I 
RECORDED IN BOOK 87 AT PAGE 136A AND 136B OF THE TRAVIS 
COUNTY PLAT RECORDS TO THE WEST LINE OF LOHMAN FORD 
ROAD, CROSSING THE FOLLOWING THREE TRACTS OR PARCELS OF 
LAND: 

1.	 That certain 10.404 acre tract ofland conveyed by Waterford LT Partners, 
L.P. to Travis County Municipal Utility District No.IO by Special Warranty 
Deed dated April 13, 2009 recorded as Doc. No. 2009059886 in the Travis 
County Official Public Records, 

2.	 That certain 13.2211 acre tract of land conveyed by Waterford on Lake 
Travis, Ltd., Clyde G. Pederson, and CS Golf Management, L.C. to Travis 
County Municipal Utility District No. 10 by Special Warranty Deed dated 
July 1,2003 recorded as Doc. No. 2003157973 in the Travis County Official 
Public Records, and 

3.	 That certain 5.009 acre tract of land designated as Tract I conveyed by 
Waterford LT Partners, L.P. to Travis County Municipal Utility District No. 
10 by Special Warranty Deed dated April 13, 2009 recorded as Doc. No. 
2009059885 in the Travis County Official Public Records; 

Said Strip of Land being bounded on the South end by the Right-of-Way of 
Valley Hill Drive and by the North line of Lot 1 in Block B of POINT 
VENTURE II SECTION I, being bounded on the North by the West line of the 
Right-of-Way of Lohman Ford Road, and being 25.00 feet in width, 12.50 feet to 
each side of the Centerline described below; 

That Centerline being described by metes and bounds according to a survey 
performed upon the ground, completed March 10,2010 under the direction of 
Kent Neal McMillan, Registe~ed Professional Land Surveyor, as follows: 

25 ft Strip across M.U.D. No. 10 Site	 Pagel 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



-000

Note that in the following description: 

1. Bearings of Lines refer to Grid North of the Texas Coordinate System of
 
1983 (Central Zone) as computed from GPS vectors,
 

2. Distances are Horizontal Surface Distances in units of US Survey Feet, computed
 
using a project average Combined Grid Factor of0.999902.
 
Surface Distance == Grid Distance 10.999902.
 

3. "Standard Rod and Cap" denotes a Punchmark on a 2 in. Aluminum Cap stamped
 
"KENT MCMILLAN, SURVEYOR, RPLS, 4341" and numbered as noted, on a 5/8 in.
 
Iron Rod
 

4. Underlined Numbers appearing throughout this description are the Point Nos.
 
appearing in the following list ofcoordinates. Coordinates are in units of US Survey
 
Feet and refer to the Texas Coordinate System of 1983 (Central Zone); NAD83
 
(CORS96) Epoch 2002.0 as derived from connections to the National CORS network via
 
LI/L2 GPS observations on three different days processed using the National Geodetic
 
Survey's OPUS utility with rapid orbits. The coordinates in the following list were
 
obtained by a combination of GPS and conventional methods and are estimated from
 
analysis of variance to have standard errors in Nand E components of less than +1·5mm.
 

Poi.nt Coo r d i. nat e s 
No. N (ft.) E (ft.) 

51 10113484.671 3035131.684 
52 10113481.334 3035137.459 
55 10113802.730 3035141.679 
56 10113736.233 3035150.511 
61 10113852.718 3035023.985 
62 10113729.455 3035040.427 
63 10113723.825 3035041.117 
66 10113574.768 3034957.002 
68 10113842.989 3034974.982 
69 10113846.177 3034974.589 
70 10113838.826 3035111.763 
71 10113575.628 3034955.441 
72 10114525.222 3035697.966 
73 10114766.387 3035509.559 
74 10114964.886 3035236.637 
75 10113827.104 3034915.602 
78 10113779.102 3034889.430 
79 10113657.850 3034803.319 

25 ft. Strip across M. U.D. No. 10 Site Page 2 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Point Coo r din ate s 
No. 

81
 
87
 
90
 
91
 
92
 
94
 
98
 

149
 
161
 
164
 
224
 
234
 
236
 
237
 
238
 
255
 
256
 
260
 
261
 
262
 
270
 
300
 
301
 
302
 
303
 
304
 
305
 
306
 
307
 
308
 
309
 
310
 
311
 
320
 
324
 
331
 
340
 
347
 
350
 
360
 
361
 
362
 
363
 

N (ft.) 

10113646.331 
10113204.095 
10112990.183 
10112991.124 
10113051.870 
10114832.680 
10113773.261 
10113646.589 
10113924.100 
10114428.694 
10114282.799 
10113693.107 
10113943.878 
10112869.013 
10112904.318 
10112870.933 
10112653.827 
10114384.877 
10114832.742 
10114366.204 
10113969.365 
10114549.640 
10114483.490 
10114445.478 
10114426.621 
10114374.680 
10114350.749 
10114274.430 
10114227.731 
10114154.320 
10114114.065 
10114151. 030 
10114135.462 
10114538.228 
10114366.471 
10114130.844 
10114560.932 
10114224.119 
10114160.837 
10114360.950 
10114341.844 
10114256.620 
10114143.487 

E (ft.) 

3034824.493 
3035968.363 
3036064.891 
3036063.055 
3035948.151 
3035418.220 
3034580.119 
3034824.150 
3034834.066 
3034879.649 
3035334.923 
3035147.283 
3034263.309 
3036289.002 
3036307.284 
3036289.778 
3036175.935 
3034875.691 
3035418.325 
3035410.211 
3035185.623 
3035687.420 
3035543.550 
3035483.396 
3035461.409 
3035416.170 
3035404.675 
3035390.860 
3035393.525 
3035415.680 
3035356.538 
3035309.750 
3035251.662 
3035692.520 
3035425.595 
3035263.276 
3035682.059 
3035381.560 
3035317.498 
3035536.810 
3035453.870 
3035489.251 
3035379.783 

25 ft. Strip across M. V.D. No. 10 Site Page3 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



•	 an old 3/4 in. Iron Pipe No.256 found bears S27°40' 16"W, 245.17 ft., said Pipe 
marking the West common comer of Lots 19 and 20 shown upon the last-mentioned 
subdivision plat, 

•	 a 60d Nail No.236 found in an old Rock Mound bears N62°06'OI"W, 2293.21 fl., 
said Nail No.236 in old Rock Mound being taken as marking a reentrant comer on the 
Southwest line of the 321.07 acres conveyed to Yoshioka and Fujiyama as described 
in Volume 2269 at Page 103 TCDR and the original Northeast comer of that certain 
80 acre tract out of the West part of Adams, Beaty & Moulton Survey 141 conveyed 
by Mrs. Alice M. Costley, individually as as administratrix of the Estate ofS.L. 
Costley, Deceased, to S.C. Pearson as described in Warranty Deed dated August 30, 
1928 recorded in Volume 419 at Page 570 TCDR, said Nail No.236 in old Rock 
Mound marking a point on what is evidently the recognized Northeast line of Survey 
141 and Southwest line of the Ed Pearson Survey 142 

•	 a 1/2 in. Iron Rod No.237 found in Concrete bears S22°00'W, 2.07 ft. 

THENCE N62°04'15"W, 256.64 ft. to an old 60d Nail No.91 found in Concrete on the 
Westline of Lohman Ford Road at the South end ofa 480.00 ft. radius curve, and taken 
for the identical "steel pin" described as marking the Southwest comer of that certain 
13.5199 acre strip of land conveyed by Mitchell Development Corporation of the 
Southwest to Travis County, Texas as described in Warranty Deed dated October 27, 
1987 recorded in Volume 10605 at Page 375 of the Travis County Real Property Records 
(TCRPR), same being the true South corner of that certain 13.857 acre tract ofland 
conveyed by Mitchell Resorts, Inc. to CS Golf Management L.C. by Special Warranty 
Deed dated October 4, 1999 recorded as Doc. No. 1999144339 Travis County Official 
Public Records (TCOPR), noting that from Nail No.91: 

•	 an old 1/2 in. Iron Rod No.87 found on the West line of Lohman Ford Road, marking 
the North end of said curve, bears N23°58' 16"W. 233.10 ft., 

•	 a 1/2 in. Iron Rod No.90 found bears S62°52'E, 2.06 ft., 

•	 an old 3/8 in. Iron Rod No.92 found marking the North common corner of Lots 738 
and 739 of POINT VENTURE SECTION THREE-2, a subdivision according to the 
plat recorded in Bk.61 at Pg.78 TCPR bears N62°08' IO"W, 129.99 ft.; 

THENCE N62°05'37"W, 1047.50 ft. to an old 3/8 in. Iron Rod No.52 found marking 
the North common comer of Lots 711 and 712 of POINT VENTURE SECTION 
THREE-2, 

25 ft. Strip across M.V.D. No. 10Site	 Page5 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



THENCE N59°58'45"W, 6.67 ft. to a I/2 in. Iron Rod No.51 found marking the 
Southeast corner of Lot 5 in Block B of POINT VENTURE (I SECTION I, according to 
the plat recorded in Book 87 at Page 136A-136B TePR, and noting that from Rod No.5 I: 

•	 Rod and Cap No.255 in Rock Mound bears S62°04'42"E, 1310.80 ft. 

•	 an old 1/2 in. Iron Rod No.66 found marking the Northeast comer of Lot 709 of 
POINT VENTURE SECTION THREE-2 bears N62°29'54"W, 138.75 ft. and 
N63°14'24"W, 57.82 ft. 

•	 an old 3/8 in. Iron Rod No.81 found (with top section severely bent, bottom section 
plumb, straightened Rod and reset it in the position of the base) marking the North 
common corner of Lots 707 and 708 of bears N62°29' 54"W, 138.75 ft.; 
N63° 14'24"W, 57.82 ft.; and N61°37'42"W, 150.61 ft. 

•	 an old I/2 in. Iron Rod No.71 found marking the Southeast corner of Lot 2 in Block A 
of POINT VENTURE II SECTION I bears N62°29'54"W, 138.75 ft.; N63°14'24"W, 
57.82 ft.; and N61°09'W, 1.78 ft. 

THENCE along the East line of Block B of POINT VENTURE II SECTION I, 
N4°16'48"E, 

•	 at 138.76 ft. passing an Unmarked Point at the Beginning Corner of that certain 
I0.404 acre tract of land conveyed by Waterford LT Partners, L.P. to Travis County 
Municipal Utility District No. 10 as described in Special Warranty Deed dated April 
13,2009, recorded as Doc. No. 2009059886 TCOPR, 

•	 at 209.04 ft. passing Point No.234 at the intersection of the 150.00 ft. radius circular 
boundary of that certain 1.623 acre tract of land conveyed by Mitchell Resorts, Inc. to 
CS Golf Management, L.C. as described in Special Warranty Deed dated April 28, 
1998 recorded in Volume 13200 at Page 1345 TCRPR, same 1.623 acre tract being 
subject to that Sewage System Restriction Easement described in instrument dated 
November 19, 1987 recorded in Volume 10499 at" Page 325 TCRPR, and from which 
Point No.234 a Point No.70 at the Center of the 0.72 ft. o.d, Steel Pipe Casing of a 
Water Well at the center of the 1.623 acre tract bears N 13°4I'57"W, 150.00 ft. 

in all, N4°16'48"E, 252.29 ft. to an old 1/2 in. Iron Rod No.56 found marking the East 
common comer of Lots 2 and 3 and an Angle Point on the West line of the 10.404 acre 
Travis County Municipal Utility District No. 10 tract, and from which Rod No.56: 

•	 an old 1/2 in. Iron Rod No.63 found marking the West common corner of said Lots 2 
and 3 bears S83°31 '44"W, 110.11 ft.; 

25 O. Strip across M.U.D. No. 10 Site	 Page 6 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



THENCE continuing along the East line of Block B N7°33'56"W, 67.09 ft. to an old 1/2 
in. Iron Rod No.55 found marking the East common comer of Lots I and 2; 

THENCE N 7°33'56"W, 65.06 ft to a 1/2 in. Iron Rod No.396 (found it leaning, 
evidently disturbed, and reset it plumb in this position) marking the Northeast comer of 
Lot I and a reentrant comer on the West line of the 10.404 acre Travis County Municipal 
Utility District No. 10 tract; 

THENCE along the North line of Lot I, same being the line of the 10.404 acre tract, 
S82°25'54"W, ltO.l0 ft. to an old 1/2 in. Iron Rod No.61 found marking the Northwest 
comer of Lot I at the North end of Valley Hill Drive as shown upon the plat of POINT 
VENTURE II SECTION I, noting that from said Rod No.61, 

•	 an old Iron Rod No.62 found on the East line of Valley Hill Drive at the North end of 
a curve bears S7°35'52"E, 124.37 ft., 

•	 an old Iron Rod No.69 found on the West line of Valley Hill Drive at its North end 
bears S82°27'24"W, 49.83 ft., said Rod marking also a comer ofthe 10.404 acre 
tract, and 

•	 an old Iron Rod No.68 found on the West line of Valley Hill Drive bears 
S82°27'24"W,49.83 ft. and S7°0 I'40"E, 3.21 ft.; 

THENCE along the North end of Valley Hill Drive, same being a South line of the 
10.404 acre Travis County Municipal Utility District No. 10 tract, S82027'24"W, 10.86 
ft. to Point No.397 from which: 

•	 a Standard Rod and Cap No.391, set for reference bears S82°27'24"W, 12.90 ft. and 

•	 a Standard Rod and Cap No.381 set for reference bears N82°27'08"E, 13.29 ft.; 

Point No.397 being the POINT OF BEGINNING of the Centerline of the Strip of Land 
here described and the beginning ofa 40.00 ft. radius curve in said Centerline, and from 
Point No.397: 

•	 Point No.395 at the Center of said curve bears S81°11 '37"E, 40.00 ft., 

-000

I)	 THENCE FROM THE POINT OF BEGINNING along the Centerline of the Strip 
of Land here described, into the I0.404 acre Travis County Municipal Utility District 
No. I0 tract, in a Northeasterly direction along said 40.00 ft. radius curve for an arc 

25 (I.. Strip across M.U.D. No. 10 Site	 Page 7
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



distance of 42.46 ft.• the chord of said arc bearing N39°13'12"E, 40.50 ft. to Point 
No.370 at the beginning ofa 37.50 ft. radius curve to the left. and from Point No.370: 

•	 Point No.394 at the center of said curve bears N20022·00"W. 37.50 ft.; 

2)	 THENCE in a Northeasterly direction along said 37.50 ft. radius curve for an arc 
distance of 34.64 ft.• the chord of said arc bearing N43°10'22"E, 33.42 ft. to Point 
No.369 at the beginning of a 37.50 ft. radius curve to the right, and from Point 
No.369: . 

•	 Point No.393 at the center of said curve bears S73° 17' 16"E. 37.50 ft.; 

3)	 THENCE in a Northeasterly direction along said 37.50 ft. radius curve for an arc 
distance of 66.62 ft., the chord ofsaid arc bearing N67°36'19"E, 58.20 ft. to Point 
No.368 at the beginning ofa 45.00 ft. radius curve to the left. and from Point No.368: 

•	 Point No.392 at the center of said curve bears N28°29·54"E. 45.00 ft.; 

4)	 THENCE in a Westerly direction along said 45.00 ft. radius curve for an arc distance 
of 76.04 ft.• the chord of said arc bearing N70005'25''E, 67.31 rt. to Point No.367 at 
the end of said curve. and from Point No.367: 

•	 a Standard Rod and Cap No.387 set for reference bears N68°19·03"W. 12.50 ft. 
and 

•	 a Standard Rod and Cap No.377 set for reference bears S68°19·03"E. 12.50 ft.; 

5)	 THENCE N21°40'57"E, 18.56 ft. to Point No.270 at the intersection of the 150.00 
ft. radius circular boundary of the certain 1.623 acre tract of land conveyed by 
Mitchell Resorts. Inc. to CS Golf Management. L.C. as described in Special Warranty 
Deed dated April 28. 1998 recorded in Volume 13200 at Page 1345 TCRPR. same 
1.623 acre tract being subject to that Sewage System Restriction Easement described 
in instrument dated November 19. 1987 recorded in Volume 10499 at Page 325 
TCRPR. the curving boundary of said 1.623 acre tract being the South line of that 
certain 13.2211 acre tract of land conveyed by Waterford on Lake Travis. Ltd, Clyde 
G. Pederson, and CS Golf Management, L.C. to Travis County Municipal Utility 
District No. 10 by Special Warranty Deed dated July 1, 2003 recorded as Doc. No. 
2003157973 of the Travis County Official Public Records (TCOPR) as fixed by the 

15 (1. Strip across M. U.D. No. 10 Site	 Page 8 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



adjoiner call in the description attached thereto, and being the North line of the 10.404 
acre Travis County Municipal Utility District No. 10 tract as also fixed byadjoiner 
calls, and noting that from Point No.270 : 

•	 a Point No.70 at the Center of the 0.72 ft. o.d. Steel Pipe Casing of the Water 
Well at the center of the 1.623acre tract bears S29°30'OS"W, ISO.OO ft., Point 
No.70, 

•	 an old 1/2 in. Iron Rod No.7S found on the North line of Maceo Road, marking 
the East end ofa 18S.00 ft. radius curve shown upon the plat of POINT 
VENTURE II SECTION I bears: 

N66°30' 14"W, 31.39 n.,
 
N72°30'33"W, 149.98 n.,
 
SI7°30'01"W, 181.0S ft.,
 
N61°S4'40"W, 2S.82 ft., and
 
S28°0S' 19"W,44.60 n.,
 

said Rod No.7S marking also an Angle Pointon the East line of that certain 1.550 
acre tract conveyed by Mitchell Resorts, Inc. to CS Golf Management, L.C. as 
described by metes and bounds in Special Warranty Deed dated April 28, 1998 
recorded in Volume 13200at Page 1345 TCRPR (the East line of the 1.550acres 
not being correctly delineated on the plat of POINT VENTURE II SECTION I 
and considering the actual description by metes and bounds to control); 

•	 an old 1/2in. Iron Rod No.78 found marking the Northwest comer of Lot I in 
Block A of POINT VENTURE II SECTION I and an Angle Point on the East line 
of the 1.550acre CS Golf Management, L.C. tract bears : 

N66°30' 14"W, 31.39 n,
 
N72°30'33"W, 149.98 n.,
 
SI7°30'01"W, 181.05 ft.,
 
N61°54'40"W, 25.82 n.,
 
S28°0S' 19"W, 44.60 ft., and
 
S28°36'02"W, S4.68 fl.;
 

•	 Point No.149 at the Southwest comer of Lot2, Block A (no evidence found ofa 
concrete monument) and the Southeast comer of the 1.550 acre CS Golf 

25 ft. Strip across M.U.D. No. 10 Site	 Page 9 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Management, L.C. tract (bearing N53°06'W, 0.43 ft. from the old 3/8 in. Iron Rod 
No.81 found marking the North common corner of Lots 707 and 708 in POINT 
VENTURE THREE-2 as previously described) bears: 

N66°30' 14"W, 31.39 ft.,
 
N72°30'33"W, 149.98 n,
 
SI7°30'OI"W, 181.05 n,
 
N61°54'40"W, 25.82 ft.•
 
S28°05' 19"W, 44.60 n,
 
S28°36'02"W, 54.68 11., and
 
S26°13'35"W, 147.74 ft.;
 

•	 the old 1/2 in. Iron Rod No.66 found marking the Northeast corner of Lot 709 in 
POINT VENTURE SECTION THREE-2 bears: 

N66°30'14"W, 31.39 n,
 
N72°30'33"W, 149.98 n.,
 
SI7°30'01"W, 181.05 n,
 
N61°54'40"W, 25.82 n,
 
S28°05' 19"W, 44.60 n,
 
S28°36'02"W, 54.68 n.,
 
S26°13'35"W, 147.74 n., and
 
S61°36' 15"E, 151.04 ft.;
 

•	 an old 1/2 in. Iron Rod No.79 found marking an Angle Point on the North line of 
POINT VENTURE SECTION THREE-2 as shown upon the record subdivision 
plat and an Angle Point on the South line of the 1.550 acre CS Golf Management, 
L.C. tract bears: 

N66°30' 14"W, 31.39 n,
 
N72°30'33"W, 149.98 n.,
 
S17°30'0 I"W, 181.05 n.,
 
N61°54'40"W, 25.82 n.,
 
S28°05' 19"W, 44.60 n,
 
S28°36'02"W, 54.68 n.,
 
S26°13'35"W, 147.74 ft., and
 
N61°36'15"W, 23.68 ft.;
 

25 ft. Strip across M.V.D. No. J0 Site	 Page 10 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



• an old 1/2 in. Iron Rod No.98 found marking the Southwest comer of the \ .550 
acre CS Golf Management, L.C. tract bears: 

N66°30' 14"W, 31.39 ft.,
 
N72°30'33"W, 149.98 ft.,
 
SI7°30'0\"W, 181.05 n,
 
N61°54'40"W, 25.82 ft.,
 
N61°54'40"W, 270.64 ft., and
 
S28°05'21 "W, 250.08 ft.;
 

6)	 THENCE N21°40'57"E, 178.76 ft. to Point No.311 at the beginning ofa 37.50 ft.
 
radius curve to the right, and from Point No.31 1:
 

•	 a Standard Rod and Cap No.33 I set for reference bears S68°19'03"E, 12.50 ft. 

•	 Point No.364 at the center of said curve bears S68° 19'03"E, 37.50 ft.; 

7)	 THENCE in a Westerly direction along said 37.50 ft. radius curve for an arc distance 
of 69.79 ft., the chord of said arc bearing N74°59'48"E, 60.14 ft. to Point No.310 at 
the end of said curve from which: 

• a Standard Rod and Cap No.350 set for reference bears N38°18' 39"E, 12.50 ft.; 

8)	 THENCE 851°41 '21"E, 59:63 ft. to Point No.309 at the beginning ofa 37.50 ft.
 
radius curve to the left from which:
 

•	 Point No.363 at the center of said curve bears N38°18'39"E, 37.50 ft.; 

. 9)	 THENCE in a Northeasterly direction along said 37.50 ft. radius curve for an arc 
distance of94.97 ft., the chord ofsaid arc bearing N55°45'32"E, 71.55 ft. to Point 
No.308 at the end of said curve; 

10) THENCE NI6°47'36"W, 76.69 ft. to Point No.307 at the beginning of a 100.00 ft. 
radius curve to the right from which: 

•	 a Standard Rod and Cap No.347 set for reference bears S73°12'24"W, 12.50 ft., 

•	 a Standard Rod and Cap No.324 set for reference bears N73°12'24"E, 12.50 ft., 
and 

•	 Point No.362 at the center of said curve bears N73°12'24"E, 100.00 ft.; 

25 (I. Strip across M.U.D. No. 10Site	 Page JJ
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



II) THENCE in a Northerlydirection along said 100.00 ft. radius curve for an arc 
distance of 47.22 ft., the chord of said arc bearingN3°16'OO"W, 46.78 ft. to Point 
No.306at the end of said curve; 

12)THENCE NI0015'37''E, 77.57 ft. to PointNo.305 at the beginningof a 50.00 ft. 
radius curve to the right, and from which PointNo.305: 

•	 Point No.361 at the center of said curve bears S79°44'23"E, 50.00 ft.; 

13)THENCE in a Northerlydirection along said 50.00 ft. radius curve for an arc 
distance of 16.49ft., the chord of said arc bearing N19°42'34"E, 16.42 ft. to Point 
No.262 on the Northwest lineof the 13.2211 acre tract of land conveyed to Travis 
County Municipal Utility District No. 10by Special Warranty Deeddated July I, 
2003 recorded as Doc. No. 2003157973 in the Travis County Official Public Records 
(TCOPR), same being the Southeast lineof that certain 5.009 acre tract of land 
conveyed to Travis County Municipal Utility DistrictNo. 10by Special Warranty 
Deed dated April 13, 2009 recorded as Doc. No. 2009059885 TCOPR, considering 
the location of this common boundary to beestablished in the position of the 
Southeast boundaryof Lot I, Block B as shown upon the plat of WATERFORD ON 
LAKETRAVIS, SECTION FOUR A recorded as Doc. No. 200800146 TCOPR 
(although finding no monuments markingany comer on this common boundary 
except as here described), and noting that from Point No.262: 

•	 PointNo.224, an Unmarked Angle Pointon the Southeast boundary of Lot I, 
Block B, bears S42°04'21"W, 112.37 n., 

•	 PointNo.260. an Unmarked Pointon the East line of Lot 5, Block B in 
WATERFORD ON LAKETRAVIS, SECTION FOUR A, considered by the 
undersigned to be the established locationofa comer on the West line of the 
13.2211 acre Travis County Municipal UtilityDistrict No. 10tract bears: 

S42°04'21"W, 112.37 ft.:
 
N 3°42' 17"W, 225.57 ft.:
 
N18°44'32"W, 221.56 ft.;
 
N70017'12"W, 102.39 ft.;
 
N75°5I'44"W. 124.85 ft.;
 
S48°03'05"W, 137.26ft.;
 
S 9°25'SI"E, 379.94 ft.; and
 
N5~24'39"W, 135.02ft.;
 

25 q. Strip acrossM.V.D. No. 10Site	 Page 12 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



noting that from said Point No.260: 

a 1/2 in. Iron Rod No.164 with the remnants ofa Yellow Plastic Cap 
imprinted "DAA" found marking the Northeast comer of Lot 5 bears 
N5°09'43"E, 44.00 n. and 

a 1/2 in. Iron Rod No.161 with a Yellow Plastic Cap imprinted "DAA" found 
marking the Easterly Southeast comer of Lot 8, Block B bears S 5°09'43"W, 
462.70 ft., 

•	 a 3 in. Aluminum Tablet No.94 (stamped "SURVEY MARKER, DO NOT 
DISTU RB, DAA NO.") found in Concrete (15 in. Down) marking a corner of Lot 
I, Block B as shown on the plat of WATERFORDON LAKE TRAVIS, 
SECTION FOUR A bears: 

N42°04'21"E, 39.59 ft.;
 
N8°59'13"E, 115.94 ft.;
 
N29°26'09"W, 45.85 ft.;
 
N76°29'09"W, 24.24 ft.;
 
N33°36'25"W, 36.22 ft.;
 
N16°32'45"E, 74.90 ft.;
 
N30037'02''W, 146.49 ft.; and
 
N59°23'OO"E, 96.21 ft.;
 

noting that from Aluminum Cap No.94 : 

Point No.261 on the West line of that certain 13.5199 acre strip of land 
conveyed by Mitchell Development Corporation of the Southwest to Travis 
County, Texas as described in Warranty Deed dated October 27. 1987 
recorded in Volume 10605 at Page 375 TCRPR bears N59°23'OO"E, 0.12 ft., 

an old 1/2 in. Iron Rod No.73 found on the West line of the 13.5199acre strip, 
marking the beginning of a 550.00 ft. radius curve and taken for the same 
"steel pin" recited in the Deed to Travis County bears N59°23'OO"E, 0.12 ft. 
and S53°58' 16"E, 112.82 ft., 

an old 1/2 in. Iron Rod No.74 found on the West line of the 13.5199acre strip 
and also taken for the "steel pin" recited in the same deed as marking the 
South end of a 395.00 ft. radius curve bears N59°23'OO"E, 0.12 ft. and 
N53°58'16"W, 224.68 ft.; 

25 O. Strip across M.U.D. No. 10Site	 Page 13 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



14)THENCE from Point No.262, along the Centerline here described, continuing into 
the 5.009 acre Travis County Municipal Utility District No. 10 tract, along the 50.00 
ft. radius curve to the right for an arc distance of 10.38 ft., the chord of said arc 
bearing N35°06'24"E, 10.36 ft. to Point No.304 at the end of said curve; 

15)THENCE N41°03'17"E, 

•	 at 32.11 ft. crossing the Northwest line of the 13.2211 acre Travis County 
Municipal Utility District No. I0 tract and leaving the 5.009 acre Travis County 
Municipal Utility District No. I0 tract, 

in all for a total distance of 68.89 ft. to Point No.303 at the beginning of a 100.00 ft. 
radius curve to the right from which: 

•	 Point No.360 at the center of said curve bears S48°56'43"E, I00.00 ft.: 

16} THENCE in a Northeasterly direction along said 100.00 ft. radius curve for an arc 
distance of29.07 ft., the chord ofsaid arc bearing N49°22'58"E, 28.97 ft. to Point 
No.302 at the end of said curve; 

17}THENCE N57°42'39"E, 71.16 ft. to Point No.301 at an Angle Point; 

18} THENCE N65°18'27"E, 158.36 ft. to Point No.300, the POINT OF 
TERMINATION of the Centerline here described, on a 555.00 It. radius curve in the 
West line of Lohman Ford Road, the West line of that certain 13.5199 acre strip of 
land conveyed by Mitchell Development Corporation of the Southwest to Travis 
County, Texas as described in Warranty Deed dated October 27, 1987 recorded in 
Volume 10605 at Page 375 TCRPR, and from said Point No.300: 

•	 Point No.111 at the Center of the curve bears S65°15"40"W, 555.00 ft., 

•	 an old 1/2 in. Iron Rod No.n found bears S23°2I'33"E, 26.60 ft., said Rod No.n 
being taken for the "steel pin" recited in the last-mentioned deed as marking the 
South end of the 555.00 ft. radius curve, 

•	 an old 1/2 in. Iron Rod No.73 found bears N39°22'19"W, 280.41 ft., said Rod 
No.73 being taken for the "steel pin" recited in the same deed as marking the 
North end of the 555.00 ft. radius curve, 

25 (t Strip across M. V.D. No. 10 Site	 Page 14 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



•	 an old 1/2 in. Iron Rod No.74 found bears N39°22' 19"W, 280.41 ft. and 
N53°58'16"W, 337.51 ft., said Rod No.74 being taken for the "steel pin" recited 
in the same deed as marking the South end of a 395.00 n. radius curve in the West 
line of the 13.5 199 acre strip conveyed to Travis County, 

•	 a Standard Rod and Cap No.320 set for reference on the curving West line of 
Lohman Ford Road bears S24°04'49"E, 12.50 ft., and 

•	 a Standard Rod and Cap No.340 also set for reference on the curving West line 
bears N25°23'50"W, 12.50 ft.; 

I, Kent Neal McMillan, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor, hereby certify that the 
above is a true and correct description of the results of an actual survey performed upon 
the ground under my direction, completed March II, 2010. 

Witness my hand and seal of registration, 
April 10,2010. 

~~ 
Kent Neal McMillan 
Registered Professional Land Surveyor 
No. 4341 
418 Ridgewood Road, Austin TX 78746 
Telephone (512) 445-5441 

25 (I. Strip across M. U.D. No. 10 Site	 Page 15 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



<, 
~I

(I".S/~"--" ..,.'-' 
L.~~.1 .......................... ~
 
II) 

c'<, ~ rr·.l ....... 
CIJ
 
L.<, 01" 8G05 ; G>""t~ ......... 
o
 

ca,

Q.... 
0

''t 
:>'\c;cu. 

<, "'.]15 r. ....... G. 

.................... Zl1,p <, -0
 ..... 

Fonnerly, ..........................'-., {"--,
 
it(13.B51 ac.) <, '". <, 

Mitchell Resor~:LC <. "'a '" 
to CS ~lf ~fOlf1999 . "" Ifb -, I 
by S••cial 1999144339 <, ~ "\~ 

Doc.NO'-t -- ---" __ ., a 

\ 

\ 

--r 112 ~~_ .' s..................
- - - 0 
tt," 

~ A.B.&. T H R E\E _ 2, \ \ I ~ ~ ~ 
,... TURE SEC g:~Q 
- T YEN 0", '" 

POIN \ -e!it r- .... 
w
W 0= ~ 
CI) ~ 'CI)\D: f-~;~~

MOTE: Refer to Pages 1 - 15 of this - ~ 0 Do. 

w~ . ~~~~--
written description for survey data 

tt,'; 0 -e I- :00::: 
details of survey.,.kers, and other • z~ IlO 

.tters. PI9Is 16 - 18 are diaar_ QCI)

!!oto acCOlPInY Pages 1 - 15. en' 

25 ft. strip across ".U.D. 110.10 Site Pili 1& 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



LIJ 

CD 

C 

a. 

&&01 

&&01 

'" 

'" 

Pili 11 

(10.404 ae.) 
Waterford LT Partners to 

Travis County Municipal utility 
District No. 10 by WD 

04/13/2009 
Doc. No. 2009059886 

...... 
1\0 

M
7 
$ ~~.,o 

...~.,~.Oq~ ~~ \'0'0.'0 .. 
" ~G' 1\0 ~,~'\\'''"$~ __,.\C" 

Formerly: 
(1.623 ac.) 
Mitchell Resorts, Inc. to 
CS Golf Management LC by 
special ID 4/28/1998 
Vol. 13200 Pg.1345 TCRPR 

----~' 

~!ID 
ol· "? 
:!:l 
lj U' 

J-"'lt' 
.:...~ 
:e~~
• flo) • 

:l~:: 
C\iI~-

, 
,Jl~ 

1 

\ 
I 
I ,, 

r \ 
.. I- '. ,
C I 

~~\u:I .,
dJ-':&~I 

, 8P AGESEE 

(13.2211 ae.) 
Waterford on lake Travis, ltd., 
Clyde G. Pederson, and CS Golf 

Management to Travis County Municipal 
utility District Ho. 10 by WD 

07/01/2003 
Doc. No. 2003'57913 

IE" 
I~ 

8 

9 

.-. 
~ 

~ \ 
cI'.i'\ ~ 
~ 0 
",.p ~ 

'"'" <:) ~~;' 'f,,,0 .' 
7 "'So "'So ~~ 

-i'\ <" C&.\ 
dJ 0 ~ ~~ (" <:: '1' ;. 

~~~~~ 
dJ "1' '"'" t::. ~ 

.p t:# Q. 
.". \~. 
~ ta~1"'! 
;' c4'~ 

cI' \ .. ~~ . .., 
N&'· 54 "2-' f, .. 

ro'" 52 98 ' ::.;"__'_·_4/ 11&.52 ,---- , ... 
"0 .,~ 

f
. ':201-200: N61·54'40"~ 210.&4 

') e .-.. ...ro • ~.. _ .'''3~ 

~ .~~ "". ~ t:.\~ 
~ 

.~'\. ~, 
.~~ ~".

Former 1y: t:.\~ 

(1.55 ae.) 
CS Golf Management lC 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



----- N53·S8'JI-' "'
 

,. tt4.6S(5.009 ae.)
 
Tract 1
 

Waterford Partners, l.P. to
 
Travis County Municipal utility
 

District No. 10 by WD
 
04/13/2009
 

Doc. No. 2009059885
 
~ 

~ 9 ~ ~ lOt. 3 
~ 

~ ''l.4·'!J~Mioi\i~
 
~ ¥.~....,['~ .~
 

~h·:g
~ ~ 

I.~ ~ 
.J"6~\ 

\

\ ~
 

~'~lI" 
~).'\ 

\ 

PIlI ,.1 1 

","'", 
"'<'.I.... 0-9b -,
'~".9' ~ 

"<'Q ""~ '7't?
'''er ~. 

~' o~ 
·3,'3S'" ...~ \' 

51 16.51,....~ 'DS "" 

:(./
.~/ 

~\\~~';" 
~206 

~}~-'~A ~!r. ":P oJo 
~. """~,<~ -- \2 /. Co.' 

~o.,.,~ ~.~ ~, ~ r! 
r. c2 

11'!. ., 

~.~'*4$ 
.0 

~~ 
''S\ 

CENTERL IME OF 
25 FT. STRIP 

')&'"
...••. :::.0 

..... 

<, 

et 
"t'--

(13.2211 ac.) 
Waterford on Lake Travis, Ltd., 
Clyde G. pederson, and CS Golf 

Management to Travis County Municipal 
utility District No. 10 by WD 

07/01/2003 
Doc. No. 2003157973 

337.S7-::----..---£ • \ HUt,~ ......... 

." ." ----<,
'" s-; ... <,• C\; c:). 

~~... ::: ~ ::: 
23'1 ... • 

CO '" ..,Itler 0").. ..o<t.10>:O. ".I ..... 
...,'~~ or::OR) y,I.::: ;.. 

~ ~ '"~O ~ f").'" -e-a. Ie~i'tl:l_ 
• \~ :II: 
~ .'" 

~,~"
~):.~ 
~~ #". 

4 "'\ ~ \.. \.,. ... -
d' 135.02 \ 

5 ~3J" 0 2\· 

25 ft. strtp across ".U.D. 10.10 stte 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



EXHIBITB
 

Description of Dominant Estate
 

Lot 4. Block B. PointVenture II Section I. 11 subdivision in TravisCounty.Texasas shownon 
the plat recorded in Volume 87, Page 136A, Plat Records, Travis County, Texas. This property 
is commonly known as 505 Valley Hill Drive, PointVenture, Texas 78645-~607. 

.. 
! 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



FILED AND RECORDED
 

May 19, 2011 10:40 AM 
2011072416PEREZTQ: $128,00 

Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk 

Travis County TEXAS 

Return: 

ouve-: <f OJ, 'I/,e....

m.AI Ihe time of t't.'conlulion 
Recorders Mcntorandu be irud

N 1
u.1.!e fur the best 

. I was found10 ClOa ... 
this 1~!JUmL1.' •. ofillegibilil)'. carbon or 
"-,,ruduclton.bccause etc "') hlockouts. 
pholocopy. dlsco\Q~ ~:~~~rcselll "I Ihe lime !he 
addilillOS and changes rd '0 
in>lromenl was tiled and R,'CO e . 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



EXHIBIT E
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



I~I"IIII~ 11~llllllllllllllIlllllllllllllllllllllllllllll 
TRY 2011072415 
29 PGS 

NOTICE OF CONFII>E~TIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU AI~E A ~ATURAL PERSON, 
YOU MAY REMOVE on STRIKE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION 
FROM THIS f~STRUMEl'T DEFORE IT IS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC 
RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER AND/OI{ YOUR DRIVER-S 
LlCE~SE NUMUElt. 

EASEMENT AGREEMENT FOlt ACCESS 

January I. 20 II Effective Date; 

Travis County.TexasCounty for Recording: 

Travis County Municipal Utility District No. 10 Grnntor: 

Allen Boone Humphries Robinson LLP 
PhoenixTower 
3200 Southwest Freeway, Suite 2600 
Houston.Texas 77027 

Grantor's Mniling Address: 

Harvey Reiter, President With Copy To: 

1405 Osprey Ridge Loop 
Logo Vista. Texas 78645 

Address For Copy: 

ChristopherAlan Lumand wife Pamela Ann Lum 
(whether one or morc) 
Grantee: 

5205 Leann Drive 
Douglasville. GA 30135 

Grantee's :\:h'iling Address: 

A strip of land twenty-live feet (25') in width in Travis County. 
(Burdened b)' the 
Servient Estntet 

Texas. described more particularly on Exhibit A (pages I-I5) 
Easement) attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference for all 

purposes. 

The Easement is located on the Servient Estate as described in 
Exhibit A (pages 1- 15) and depicted on Exhibit A (pages 16-18) 
auached hereto and incorporated herein by reference for all 
purposes. 

Easement. 

Domiaunt Estates The real property in Travis County. Texas described more 
(Benefited by the II particularly on Exhibil B attached hereto and incorporated herein 
Easement) Iby reference for all purposes. 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Ensement Purpose: Free and uninterrupted pedestrian and vehicular ingress and 
egress to and from the Dominant Estate and the public right-of
way and road now known as Lohman's Ford Road. No other 
lise is permitted. 

Ancillary Rights: Access to the Easement for repair. maintenance, and 
improvement thereto as reasonably necessary for use of the 
Easement as an all-weather pedestrian and vehicular ingress and 
egress to and from the Dominant Estate and the public right-of
way and road now known as Lohman's Ford Road, and 
including at the sole cost of Grantee the installation and 
maintenance on the Servient Estate of identification andlor 
directional signage to the Dominant Estate, as described below, 
such signage to be subject to the prior written approval of 
Grantor, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld or 
delayed. 

Permitted Users: Grantee and Grantee's successors and assigns as owners, 
mortgagees, and tenants of the Dominant Estate, and their 
respective family members. guests. invitees, and further 
including emergency medical service, law enforcement, lire 
department. and other governmental personnel. 

Restrictions on Use of the 
Easement by Grantee: 

I. Use of the Easement shall not interfere with Grantor's 
utility operations or with construction. expansion, 
modification. improvement, repair, or maintenance of 
Grantor's utility system. 

2. Vehicles using the Easement shall travel only at a safe 
and prudent speed appropriate to the condition of the 
route. 

3. All repairs. maintenance, and improvements to the 
Easement shall be performed in a good and workmanlike 
manner at no cost to Grantor or Grantor's successors or 
assigns. All repairs, maintenance, and improvements on 
the Easement shall be prosecuted to completion with 
reasonable promptness and without interference to 
Grantor's utility operations or utility system. Grantee 
shall notify Grantor in advance of any such work and 
shall not proceed with any such work without Grantor's 
prior written consent, which consent shall not be 
unreasonably withheld or delayed. 

4. Grantee shall not allow any trash, refuse, or debris to be 
placed. deposited. or allowed to accumulate on the 
Easement. 

2 

4S2S998.1 
l.IS? 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



FOR GOOD AND VALUABLE CONSIDERATION. the receipt and sufficiency of 
which are hereby acknowledged and agreed, Grantor hereby grants, sells, and conveys unto 
Grantee. for the benefit of the Dominant Estate and for the benefit of Grantee and Grantee's 
successors and assigns as the owners of the Dominant Estate, a non-exclusive easement 
appurtenant over. on. and across the Servient Estate at the location depicted on Exhibit B for: 

(a)	 use for the Easement Purpose by the Permitted Users. and 

(b)	 the exercise of the Ancillary Rights by Grantee and Grantee's successors and 
assigns as owners, tenants, and mortgagees of the Dominant Estate; 

together with all and singular the rights and appurtenances thereto in any way belonging 
(collectively. the "Easement"). to have and to hold the Easement to Grantee and Grantee's heirs. 
successors, and assigns forever. Use of the Easement shall be perpetual and irrevocable except 
as specifically set forth herein. 

The Easement is appurtenant to and runs with all or any portion of the Dominant Estate, 
whether or not the Easement is referenced or described in any conveyance of all or such portion 
of the Dominant Estate. 

Grantor reserves for Grantor and Grantor's heirs, successors. and assigns the right to 
continue to use and enjoy the surface of the Servient Estate for all purposes, including ingress 
and egress, that do not unreasonably interfere with or interrupt the usc or enjoyment of the 
Easement for the Easement Purpose by the Permiued Users or the exercise of the Ancillary 
Rights by Grantee and Grantee's successors and assigns as owners, tenants, and mortgagees of 
the Dominant Estate. 

Grantor represents am! warrants to Grantee and Grantee's successors and assigns that 
Grantor is the owner of the Servient Estate. which is free and clear of liens and encumbrances, 
and that Grantor is fully empowered and authorized to execute and deliver this Easement 
Agreement for Access and to grant the Easement. 

Grantee and Gruntees successors and assigns shall lise the Easement only for the 
Easement Purpose (defined above) and shall not use the Easement for any of the Prohibited Uses 
(defined above). The use of the Easement by Grantee and Grantee's successors and assigns shall 
not interfere with Grantor's utility operations or with construction, expansion, modification, 
improvement, repair, or maintenance of Grantor's utility system. 

ADDITIONAL AGREEMENTS AND COVENANTS: 

I.	 The Permitted Users assume all risk of injury in their use and enjoyment of the Easement, 
and Grantor and its officers. directors, consultants, attorneys, and all other persons in 
privity with them or any of them shall have no responsibility or liability therefor. 

3 

4525998.1 
1.157 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



2.	 The Permitted Users shall comply with the Restrictions in their lise and enjoyment of the 
Easement. 

3.	 TO THE FULLEST F.XTENT PERMITTED BY ALL APPLICABLE LAWS AND 
REGULATIONS, GI~ANTEE SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS 
GRANTOR AND GRANTOR'S OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, CONSULTANTS, 
ATTORNEYS, AND ALL OTHER PERSONS IN PRIVITY WITH THEM OR ANY 
OF THEM rrus "INDEMNIFIED PARTIES") FI~OM AN)) AGAINST EVERY 
CLAIM, LOSS, IJAMAGE, INJURY, COST, EXI'ENSE, .JUDGMENT OR 
LIABILITY OF EVF.I~Y KIND OF CHARACTER WHATSOEVER, IN CONTRACT, 
TORT OR OTlIEI~WISF., DmECT OR INDIfU~CT, INCLlIlJING INCIDENTAL, 
SPECIAL A~D CO~SEQlIENTIAL DAMAGES (I~CLl:))ING BUT NOT LIMITED 
TO ALL FEES ANI) CHARGES OF ENGINEERS, ARCHITECTS, ATTORNEYS 
AND OTHr.I~ I'ROFESSIONALS AND ALL COURT OR ARBITRATION OR 
OTHER DISPUTE I~ESOLUTION COSTS) FOI~ BODILY INJURV, DEATH, 
PROPERTY DAMAGE, OR ECONOMIC LOSS (INCLUDING LOSS OF USE) 
CAUSED uv, AI~ISING I>IRECTLY OR INDII~ECTLY FROM OR DUE TO TilE 
USE OF THE ACCESS EASEME~T BY GRAJI\TEE, EMERGENCY MEDICAL 
SERVICE, LAW F:NFOI~CEMENT. FIRI': UEl'AltTMENT l'ERSONl\tEL, 
GRA~TEE'S FA:\1ILY ME:\1BERS, GUESTS, A~D/OI~ INVITEES ARISI~G FROM 
OR I~ELATED TO TilE ACCESS EASEMENT, REGAltDLESS OF WHETHER OR 
~OT CAUSED IN WHOLE OR IN PART BY THE SOLE on CONCURRENT 
NEGLIGENCE OF EVERY KIND OF CHAI~ACT.:I~ WIIATSOEVER, WHETHER 
GROSS, ACTIVE, OR PASSIVE, WHETHEI~ AN AFFIRMATIVE ACT OR AN 
OMISSION, INCLUlJING WITHOUT LIMITATION ALL TYPES OF NEGLIGENT 
CONOUCT IDENTIFIEI> IN THE ItESTATEMENT (TIIIRD) OF TOlns, OF ALL 
OR ANY OF TilE INDEMNIFIED PARTIES AND REGARDLESS OF WHETHER 
LIABILITY IS IMPOSED UPON ALL OR ANY OF THE INDEMNIFIED PARTIES 
DY LAWS AND I~EGULATIONS REGARDLESS OF TilE NEGLIGENCE OF 
EVERY KIND OR CHARACfER WJlATSOEVEI~ (WHETHER SOLE, JOINT, 
CONCVRRENT. GROSS, ACTIVE OR PASSIVE) OF ALL OR ANY OF THE 
INDEMNIFIED I'AI~TIES. THIS I~DEM~IFICATION OBLIGATIOS OF 
GRANTEE SHALL ALSO INCLUDE THE COSTS AN)) EXPENSES, INCLUDING 
REASO~AnLF: AlTORNEY'S FEES, INCUlumD BY 1~))E:\1NIFIED PARTIES IN 
ENFOI~CING THIS INDE~'1~IFlCATION OUUGATION. THIS 
INDEMNIFICATION OBLIGATION OF GRANTEE SHALL NOT BE LIMITED IN 
ANY WAY BY ANY LIMITATIONS ON THE AMOUNT OR TYI'E OF DAMAGES, 
COMPENSATION OR BENEFITS PAYABLE BY on FOR THE CONTRACTOR 
PAltTIES U~DER WORKERS' COMPENSATION ACTS, I>ISAUILITY BENEFIT 
ACTS ou OTUIt:lt I~MPLOYF.E BE~EFITS ACTS. 

4.	 The Easement 5h,,11 remain open for continuous usc unless otherwise agreed in writing. 
Neither Grantor nor Grantee shall install a gate. fencing. boulders. structure, or 
obstruction across the Easement (including at the intersection or the Easement and 
Lohman's Ford Road) without the prior written agreement of the Grantor and the 
Grantee, which agreement shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed. 

4 

4S2S998.1 
LlS7 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



5.	 Grantee may place and maintain signage visible to drivers 011 Lohman's Ford Road 
identifying the Easement at the intersection of the Easement with Lohman's Ford Road. 
Additionally, Grantee shall place and maintain signage at the entrance to the Easement 
from Lohman's Ford Road that includes the following statement: '~I)rivatc I~Olld - No 
Out lei. Unautherlzed usc is forbidden. Trespassers will be prosecuted." Travis 
County may identify the Easement for emergency services purposes. The design and size 
of a11 slgnage permitted or required by this paragraph shall be subject to the prior written 
approval of Grantor, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed. 
Grantee shall be solely responsible for the cost of all signage required or permitted by 
this paragraph. 

6.	 This Easement Agreement for Access mny be enforced by restraining orders and 
injunctions (temporary or permanent) prohibiting interference and commanding 
compliance. Restraining orders and injunctions will be obtainable on proof of the 
existence of interference or threatened interference, without the necessity of proof of 
inadequacy of legal remedies or irreparable harm, and will be obtainable only by the 
panics to or those benefited by this agreement; provided, however. that the act of 
obtaining an injunction or restraining order will not be deemed to be an election or 
remedies or a waiver of any other rights or remedies available at law or in equity. 

7.	 If Grantor or Grantee retains an attorney to enforce this agreement, the party prevailing in 
litigation is entitled to recover reasonable attorney's fees and court and other COSlS. 

8.	 Any notice required or permitted under this Easement Agreement for Access or otherwise 
between the parties hereto must be in writing. Any such notice will be deemed to be 
delivered (whether actually received or not) three (3) business days after deposit with the 
Unitcd States Postal Service, postage prepaid, certified mail, return receipt requested, and 
addressed to the intended recipient at the address shown above. Notice may also be given 
by regular mail. personal delivery, courier delivery. facsimile transmission, or other 
commercially reasonable means and will be effective when actually received. Any 
address for notice may be changed by written notice delivered as provided herein. 

9.	 If any provision in this Easement Agreement for Access is for any reason unenforceable, 
to the extent the uncnforceability docs not destroy the basis of the bargain among the 
parties, the uncnforcenbility will not affect any other provision hereof, and this Easement 
Agreement lor Access will be construed as if the unenforceable provision had never been 
a part of the agreement. Whenever context requires. the singular will include the plural 
and neuter include the masculine or feminine gender, and vice versa. This agreement will 
not be construed more or less favorably between the parties by reason of authorship or 
origin of language. 

10.All agreements of Grantor contained herein are	 binding on and enforceable against 
Grantor and Grnntor's successors and assigns as owners of the Servient Estate. 

5 

"525998.1 
LlS7 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



II. All agreements of Grantee contained herein are binding on and enforceable against 
Grantee and Grantee's successors and assigns as owners of the Dominant Estate. 

SPECIAL TERMINATION PROVISION: 

In the future event that the Dominant Estate acquires or is able to acquire uncontested and 
perpetual paved pedestrian and vehicu lar ingress and egress by recorded easement appurtenant or 
by public road dedication connecting the Dominant Estate to the public roads in the Point 
Venture Subdivision over the previously used extension of Valley Hill Drive shown on the plat 
of Point Venture II Section I, recorded in Volume 87, Page 136A, Plat Records, Travis County, 
Texas, with such alternative access to be on terms and conditions that are acceptable to Grantee 
or Grantee's successors and assigns, which acceptance shall not be unreasonably withheld or 
delayed, and such alternative access is accepted by recorded instrument executed by the owner 
and any mortgagee of the Dominant Estate, then and in such event the Easement granted herein 
shall immediately terminate and be of no further force or effect. This provision imposes no duty 
or obligation upon Grantee or Grantee's successors and assigns to seek or otherwise undertake to 
obtain such alternative access or to incur any cost or expense in connection therewith. Unless 
and until such alternative access may become available, Grantor and Grantee agree that vehicular 
access from the Point Venture Subdivision to Point Venture II Section 1 shall be blocked by a 
suitable barricade or other obstruction. The design and placement of the barricade or other 
obstruction required by this paragraph shall be subject to the prior written approval of Grantor, 
which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed. Grantee shall be solely 
responsible for the cost of erecting and maintaining the barricade or other obstruction required by 
this paragraph. However, Grantee and Grantee's successors and assigns hereby assume no 
liability or responsibility for the actions of trespassers or other unauthorized users of the 
Easement. 

GRANTOR: 

TRAVIS COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY 
DISTRICT NO. 10 

I 
Bl-M6AJJ / ~ 

Han;e;i iter ,I-"P-"re.::..s-'-id-e-n-t----~ 
Attest: 

6 

-1525998.1 
1.157 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
 

STATE OF TEXAS ss 
§ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS "s 

111is instrument was acknowledged before me on the Ist day of February. 2011. by Harvey 
Reiter. President of TRAVIS COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTIlXry DISTRICT NO. 10. on behalf of 
said municipal utility district. 

If<l1'1~~SHIRLEY J. BLACKLOCK
h i.- Nc:Wy PubIC. State 01 Tws. ,.Jl(lJ Ioly ComJliasion EJpQs 

\t~ APRILS, 2012 

7 

·152599l! I 
1.157 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



ACCEPTEll BY GRANTEE: 

ACKNOWI_ElJGEMENT 

STATE OF GEORGIA	 § 
s 

COUNTY OF T)c.\ca.lb	 § 
This instrumem was acknowledged before I11C on the ~ day or ~ .J. C) fl. 

20 I I. by Christopher Alan Lum. 

ICAREEM WALKER 
NOTARY PUBUC 

DeCALS COUKN. GEORGIA 
MY COMMISSION EXPIflES DEC aRD 2011 

ACK;--JOWLEDGEME: . 

sSTATE OF GEORGIA s 
§ 

COUNTY OF Co r r <J \ I	 § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the J~ day of_....!.A-L~ r; I 
2011. by Pamela Ann LUIll. , 

8 

45:.!51JlJK.1 
I 157 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



EXHIBIT A
 

J;)escription of the Servient Estate Property
 
•And Depiction of the Easement Thereon 

ATTACHED 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



25 ft. Strip across M.U.D. No. 10 Site Project No. 08-808 
Ed PearsonSur. 142,A-2616 FB 366 December 17 
Travis County, Texas 

A STRIP OF LAND 25 (TWENTY-FIVE) FEET IN WIDTH OUT OF THE ED 
PEARSON SURVEY NO. 142, ABSTRACT 2616, IN TRAVIS COUNTY, 
TEXAS; 

SAID STRIP OF LAND HERE DESCRIBED RUNNING FROM THE NORTH 
END OF THAT CERTAIN ROAD KNOWN AS VALLEY HILL DRIVE AS 
SHOWN UPON THE PLAT OF POINT VENTURE II SECTION I 
RECORDED IN BOOK 87 AT PAGE 136AAND 136BOFTHETRAVIS 
COUNTY PLAT RECORDS TO THE WEST LlNE OF LOHMAN FORD 
ROAD, CROSSING THE FOLLOWING THREE TRACTS OR PARCELS OF 
LAND: 

I.	 That certain 10.404 acre tract of land conveyed by Waterford LT Partners, 
LoP. to Travis County Municipal Utility District No.IO by Special Warranty 
Deed dated April 13,2009 recorded as Doc. No. 2009059886 in the Travis 
County Official Public Records, 

2.	 That certain 13.2211 acre tract ofland conveyed by Waterford on Lake 
Travis, Ltd., Clyde G. Pederson, and CS Golf Management, L.C. to Travis 
County Municipal Utility District No. 10 by Special Warranty Deed dated 
July 1,2003 recorded as Doc. No. 2003157973 in the Travis County Official 
Public Records, and 

3.	 That certain 5.009 acre tract of land designated as Tract 1 conveyed by 
Waterford LT Partners, L.P. to Travis County Municipal Utility District No. 
10 by Special Warranty Deed dated April 13, 2009 recorded as Doc. No. 
2009059885 in the Travis County Official Public Records; 

Said Strip of Land being bounded on the South end by the Right-of-Way of 
Valley Hill Drive and by the North line of Lot I in Block B of POINT 
VENTURE II SECTION I, being bounded on the North by the West line of the 
Right-of-Way of Lohman Ford Road, and being 25.00 feet in width, 12.50 feet to 
each side of the Centerline described below; 

That Centerline being described by metes and bounds according to a survey 
performed upon the ground, completed March JO, 2010 under the direction of 
Kent Neal McMillan, Registered Professional Land Surveyor, as follows: 

25 O. Strip across M.V.D. No. 10Site	 Pagel 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



-000

Note that in the following description: 

I, Bearings of Lines refer to Grid North of the Texas Coordinate System of 
1983 (Central Zone) as computed from GPS vectors, 

2. Distances are Horizontal Surface Distances in units of US Survey Feet, computed
 
using a project average Combined Grid Factor of 0.999902.
 
Surface Distance = Grid Distance I 0.999902.
 

3. "Standard Rod and Cap" denotes a Punchmark on a 2 in. Aluminum Cap stamped
 
"KENT MCMILLAN, SURVEYOR, RPLS, 4341" and numbered as noted, on a 5/8 in.
 
Iron Rod
 

4. Underlined Numbers appearing throughout this description are the Point Nos.
 
appearing in the following list of coordinates. Coordinates are in units of US Survey
 
Feet and refer to the Texas Coordinate System of 1983 (Central Zone); NAD83
 
(CORS96) Epoch 2002.0 as derived from connections to the National CORS network via
 
LlIL2 GPS observations on three different days processed using the National Geodetic
 
Survey's OPUS utility with rapid orbits. The coordinates in the following list were
 
obtained by a combination ofGPS and conventional methods and are estimated from
 
analysis of variance to have standard errors in Nand E components ofless than +1-5mm.
 

Point Coo r din ate s 
No. N (ft.) E (ft.) 

51 10113484.671 3035131.684 
52 10113481.334 3035137.459 
55 10113802.730 3035141.679 
56 10113736.233 3035150.511 
61 10113852.718 3035023.985 
62 10113729.455 3035040.427 
63 10113723.825 3035041.117 
66 10113574.768 3034957.002 
68 10113842.989 3034974.982 
69 10113846.177 3034974.589 
70 10113838.826 3035111.763 
71 10113575.628 3034955.441 
72 10114525.222 3035697.966 
73 10114766.387 3035509.559 
74 10114964.886 3035236.637 
75 10113827.104 3034915.602 
78 10113779.102 3034889.430 
79 10113657.850 3034803.319 

25 ft. Strip across M. U.D. No. 10 Site Page2 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Point Coo r din ate s 
No. 

81
 
87
 
90
 
91
 
92
 
94
 
98
 

149
 
161
 
164
 
224
 
234
 
236
 
237
 
238
 
255
 
256
 
260
 
261
 
262
 
270
 
300
 
301
 
302
 
303
 
304
 
305
 
306
 
307
 
308
 
309
 
310
 
311
 
320
 
324
 
331
 
340
 
347
 
350
 
360
 
361
 
362
 
363
 

N (ft.) 

10113646.331 
10113204.095 
10112990.183 
10112991.124 
10113051.870 
10114832.680 
10113773.261 
10113646.589 
10113924.100 
10114428.694 
10114282.799 
10113693.107 
10113943.878 
10112869.013 
10112904.318 
10112870.933 
10112653.827 
10114384.877 
10114832.742 
10114366.204 
10113969.365 
10114549.640 
10114483.490 
10114445.478 
10114426.621 
10114374.680 
10114350.749 
10114274.430 
10114227.731 
10114154.320 
10114114.065 
10114151.030 
10114135.462 
10114538.228 
10114366.471 
10114130.844 
10114560.932 
10114224.119 
10114160.837 
10114360.950 
10114341.844 
10114256.620 
10114143.487 

E (ft.) 

3034824.493 
3035968.363 
3036064.891 
3036063.055 
3035948.151 
3035418.220 
3034580.119 
3034824.150 
3034834.066 
3034879.649 
3035334.923 
3035147.283 
3034263.309 
3036289.002 
3036307.284 
3036289.778 
3036175.935 
3034875.691 
3035418.325 
3035410.211 
3035185.623 
3035687.420 
3035543.550 
3035483.396 
3035461.409 
3035416.170 
3035404.675 
3035390.860 
3035393.525 
3035415.680 
3035356.538 
3035309.750 
3035251.662 
303-5692.520 
3035425.595 
3035263.276 
3035682.059 
3035381.560 
3035317.498 
3035536.810 
3035453.870 
3035489.251 
3035379.783 

25 (1. Strip across M. V.D. No. 10 Site Page 3
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Point Coo r din ate s 
No. N ( ft . ) B ( ft . ) 

364 10114121.608 3035286.505 
367 10113952.124 3035178.768 
368 10113929.204 3035115.487 
369 10113907.034 3035061.684 
370 10113882.664 3035038.821 
377 10113947.506 3035190.382 
381 10113853.038 3035026.393 
387 10113956.741 3035167.153 
391 10113849.599 3035000.433 
392 10113968.748 3035136.956 
393 10113896.251 3035097.596 
394 10113917.817 3035025.771 
395 10113845.169 3035052.740 
396 10113867.217 3035133.114 
397 10113851.292 3035013.216 

-000

COMMENCING FOR REFERENCE at a Standard Rod and Cap No.255 (also 
stamped "V2269 PI 03, 255" ) set (built a large Rock Mound around it consisting of more 
than 10 Large to Medium-size Rocks found scattered approximately 3 ft. downslope from 
the position of the Rod and Cap and taken for the remains of a very old Rock Mound) 
said Rod and Cap No.255 being thought by the evidence presently before the undersigned 
surveyor to be the East Comer of the 320 acre Survey 141 made by virtue of Certificate 
No. 537 issued to Adams, Beaty & Moulton, Abstract 2183, and a Southeast comer of the 
320 acre Ed Pearson Survey 142, Abstract 2616, and said Rod and Cap marking the 
South comer of that certain 321.07 acre tract of land conveyed by Wesley Pearson et aI. to 
Masao Yoshioka and Wallace S. Fujiyama as described in Warranty Deed dated 
November 11, 1960 recorded in Volume 2269 at Page 103 of the Travis County Deed 
Records (TCDR), the same comer mistakenly described in the deed to Yoshioka and 
Fujiyama as "the recognized most Easterly comer of A. B.& M. Survey No. 142", noting 
that from Rod and Cap No.255 in Rock Mound: 

•	 a 1/2 in. Galvanized Iron Pipe No.238 found in an old Rock Mound (more than 15 
Large to Medium-size Rocks) bears N27°40' 16"E, 37.70 ft., said Pipe No.238 being 
taken for the identical "Iron Stake" placed by C.A. Richey, LSLS in 1940 to mark the 
Northeast corner of Lot 18 according to the plat entitled "Map showing the 
Subdivision of Lots Out ofthe Jos. Pearson Survey & The Tompkins Survey No. 120 
Located on Marshall Ford Lake, Travis County, Texas" recorded in Book 4 at Page 
196 of the Travis County Plat Records (TCPR), the Rock Mound around Pipe No.238 
having evidently been built in 1940 or thereafter, 

25 O. Strip across M. U.D. No. 10 Site	 Page 4 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



•	 an old 3/4 in. Iron Pipe No.256 found bears S27°40' 16"W, 245.17 ft., said Pipe 
marking the West common comer of Lots 19and 20 shown upon the last-mentioned 
subdivision plat, 

•	 a 60d Nail No.236 found in an old Rock Mound bears N62°06'01"W, 2293.21 ft., 
said Nail No.236 in old Rock Mound being taken as marking a reentrant comer on the 
Southwest line of the 321.07 acres conveyed to Yoshioka and Fujiyamaas described 
in Volume2269 at Page 103 TCDR and the original Northeast comer of that certain 
80 acre tract out of the West part of Adams, Beaty & Moulton Survey 141 conveyed 
by Mrs. Alice M. Costley, individuallyas as administratrix of the Estate ofS.L. 
Costley, Deceased, to S.C. Pearson as described in Warranty Deed dated August 30, 
1928recorded in Volume 419 at Page 570 TCDR, said Nail No.236 in old Rock 
Mound marking a point on what is evidently the recognized Northeast line of Survey 
141 and Southwest line of the Ed Pearson Survey 142 

•	 a 1/2 in. Iron Rod No.237 found in Concrete bears S22°00'W, 2.07 ft. 

THENCE N62°04'15"W, 256.64 ft. to an old 60d Nail No.91 found in Concrete on the 
West line of LohmanFord Road at the South end of a 480.00 ft. radius curve, and taken 
for the identical"steel pin" described as marking the Southwest comer of that certain 
13.5199acre strip of land conveyed by Mitchell Development Corporation of the 
Southwest to Travis County, Texas as described in Warranty Deed dated October 27, 
1987 recorded in Volume 10605 at Page 375 of the Travis County Real Property Records 
(TCRPR), same being the true South comer of that certain 13.857 acre tract of land 
conveyed by Mitchell Resorts, Inc. to CS Golf Management L.C. by Special Warranty 
Deed dated October 4, 1999 recorded as Doc. No. 1999144339Travis County Official 
Public Records (TCOPR), noting that from Nail No.9): 

•	 an old 1/2 in. Iron Rod No.87 found on the West line of Lohman Ford Road, marking 
the North end of said curve, bearsN23°58' 16"W, 233.10 ft., 

•	 a 1/2 in. Iron Rod No.90 found bears S62°52'E, 2.06 ft., 

•	 an old 3/8 in. Iron Rod No.92 found marking the North common comer of Lots738 
and 739 of POINT VENTURE SECTIONTHREE-2, a subdivision according to the 
plat recorded in Bk.61 at Pg.78 TCPR bears N62°08')0"W, 129.99 ft.; 

THENCE N62°05'37"W, 1047.50 ft. to an old 3/8 in. Iron Rod No.52 found marking 
the North common comer of Lots 711 and 712 of POINT VENTURE SECTION 
THREE-2, 

2S(I. Strip across M. U.D. No. 10 Site	 PageS 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



THENCE N59°58'45"W, 6.67 ft. to a 1/2 in. Iron Rod No.51 found marking the 
Southeast comer of Lot 5 in Block B of POINT VENTURE II SECTION I, according to 
the plat recorded in Book 87 at Page 136A-136B TCPR, and noting that from Rod No.51 : 

•	 Rod and Cap No.255 in Rock Mound bears S62°04'42"E, 1310.80 ft. 

•	 an old 1/2 in. Iron Rod No.66 found marking the Northeast comer of Lot 709 of 
POINT VENTURE SECTION THREE-2 bears N62°29'54"W, 138.75 ft. and 
N63°14'24"W, 57.82 ft. 

•	 an old 3/8 in. Iron Rod No.81 found (with top section severely bent, bottom section 
plumb, straightened Rod and reset it in the position of the base) marking the North 
common comer of Lots 707 and 708 of bears N62°29'54"W, 138.75 ft.; 
N63°14'24"W, 57.82 ft.; and N61°3T42"W, 150.61 ft. 

•	 an old 1/2 in. Iron Rod No.71 found marking the Southeast comer of Lot 2 in Block A 
of POINT VENTURE II SECTION I bears N62°29'54"W, 138.75 ft.; N63°14'24"W, 
57.82 ft.; and N61°09'W, 1.78 ft. 

THENCE along the East line of Block B of POINT VENTURE II SECTION I, 
N4°16'48"E, 

•	 at 138.76 ft. passing an Unmarked Point at the Beginning Comer of that certain 
10.404 acre tract ofland conveyed by Waterford LT Partners, L.P. to Travis County 
Municipal Utility District No. 10 as described in Special Warranty Deed dated April 
13, 2009, recorded as Doc. No. 2009059886 TCOPR, 

•	 at 209.04 ft. passing Point No.234 at the intersection of the 150.00 ft. radius circular 
boundary of that certain 1.623 acre tract of land conveyed by Mitchell Resorts, Inc. to 
CS Golf Management, LiC. as described in Special Warranty Deed dated April 28, 
1998 recorded in Volume 13200 at Page 1345 TCRPR, same 1.623 acre tract being 
subject to that Sewage System Restriction Easement described in instrument dated 
November 19, 1987 recorded in Volume 10499 at Page 325 TCRPR, and from which 
Point No.234 a Point No.70 at the Center of the 0.72 ft. o.d. Steel Pipe Casing ora 
Water Well at the center of the 1.623 acre tract bears N13°41 '57"W, 150.00 ft. 

in all, N4°16'48"E, 252.29 ft. to an old 1/2 in. Iron Rod No.56 found marking the East 
common comer of Lots 2 and 3 and an Angle Point on the West line of the 10.404 acre 
Travis County Municipal Utility District No. 10 tract, and from which Rod No.56: 

•	 an old 1/2 in. Iron Rod No.63 found marking the West common comer of said Lots 2 
and 3 bears S83°31'44"W, 110.11 ft.; 

25 (1. Strip across M.U.D. No. 10 Site	 Page 6 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



THENCE continuing along the East line of Block B N7°33'56"W, 67.09 ft. to an old 1/2 
in. Iron Rod No.55 found marking the East common comer of Lots I and 2; 

THENCE N 7°33'S6"W, 65.06 ft. to a 1/2 in. Iron Rod No.396 (found it leaning, 
evidently disturbed, and reset it plumb in this position) marking the Northeast comer of 
Lot I and a reentrant comer on the West line of the 10.404 acre Travis County Municipal 
Uti lity District No. 10 tract; 

THENCE along the North line of Lot I, same being the line of the 10.404 acre tract, 
S82°2S'54"W, 110.10 ft. to an old 1/2 in. Iron Rod No.61 found marking the Northwest 
comer of Lot 1 at the North end of Valley Hill Drive as shown upon the plat of POtNT 
VENTURE II SECTION I, noting that from said Rod No.61 , 

•	 an old Iron Rod No.62 found on the East line of Valley Hill Drive at the North end of 
a curve bears S7°35'52"E, 124.37 ft., 

•	 an old Iron Rod No.69 found on the West line of Valley Hill Drive at its North end 
bears S82°2T24"W, 49.83 ft., said Rod marking also a comer of the 10.404 acre 
tract, and 

•	 an old Iron Rod No.68 found on the West line of Valley Hill Drive bears 
S82°2T24"W, 49.83 ft. and S7°0 I'40"E, 3.21 ft.; 

THENCE along the North end of Valley Hill Drive, same being a South line of the 
10.404 acre Travis County Municipal Utility District No. 10 tract, S82027'24"W, 10.86 
ft. to Point No.397 from which: 

•	 a Standard Rod and Cap No.391, set for reference bears S82°2T24"W, 12.90 ft. and 

•	 a Standard Rod and Cap No.381 set for reference bears N82°2T08"E, 13.29 ft.; 

Point No.397 being the POINT OF BEGINNING of the Centerline ofthe Strip of Land 
here described and the beginning of a 40.00 ft. radius curve in said Centerline, and from 
Point No.397: 

•	 Point No.395 at the Center of said curve bears S81°11 '37"E, 40.00 ft., 

-000

I)	 THENCE FROM THE POINT OF BEGINNING along the Centerline of the Strip 
of Land here described, into the I0.404 acre Travis County Municipal Utility District 
No. I0 tract, in a Northeasterly direction along said 40.00 ft. radius curve for an arc 

25 (I. Strip across M. V.D. No. 10 Site	 Page 7 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



distance of42.46 ft., the chord of said arc bearing N39°13'12"E, 40.50 ft. to Point 
No.370 at the beginning ofa 37.50 ft. radius curve to the left, and from Point No.370: 

•	 Point No.394 at the center of said curve bears N20022'00''W, 37.50 ft.; 

2)	 THENCE in a Northeasterly direction along said 37.50 ft. radius curve for an arc 
distance of 34.64 ft., the chord of said arc bearing N43°10'22"E, 33.42 ft. to Point 
No.369 at the beginning of a 37.50 ft. radius curve to the right, and from Point 
No.369: 

•	 Point No.393 at the center of said curve bears S73° 17' 16"E, 37.50 ft.; 

3)	 THENCE in a Northeasterly direction along said 37.50 ft. radius curve for an arc 
distance of 66.62 ft., the chord of said arc bearing N67°36'19"E, 58.20 ft. to Point 
No.368 at the beginning of a 45.00 ft. radius curve to the left, and from Point No.368: 

•	 Point No.392 at the center of said curve bears N28°29' 54"E, 45.00 ft.; 

4)	 THENCE in a Westerly direction along said 45.00 ft. radius curve for an arc distance 
of 76.04 ft., the chord of said arc bearing N70005'25''E, 67.31 ft. to Point No.367 at 
the end of said curve, and from Point No.367: 

•	 a Standard Rod and Cap No.387 set for reference bears N68°19'03"W, 12.50 ft. 
and 

•	 a Standard Rod and Cap No.377 set for reference bears S68°19'03"E, 12.50 ft.; 

5)	 THENCE N21°40'57"E, 18.56 ft. to Point No.270 at the intersection of the 150.00 
ft. radius circular boundary of the certain 1.623 acre tract of land conveyed by 
Mitchell Resorts, Inc. to CS Golf Management, LiC, as described in Special Warranty 
Deed dated April 28, ]998 recorded in Volume 13200 at Page 1345 TCRPR, same 
1.623 acre tract being subject to that Sewage System Restriction Easement described 
in instrument dated November 19, 1987 recorded in Volume] 0499 at Page 325 
TCRPR, the curving boundary of said 1.623 acre tract being the South Iine of that 
certain 13.2211 acre tract of land conveyed by Waterford on Lake Travis, Ltd, Clyde 
G. Pederson, and CS Golf Management, L.C. to Travis County Municipal Utility 
District No. 10 by Special Warranty Deed dated July I, 2003 recorded as Doc. No. 
2003157973 of the Travis County Official Public Records (TCOPR) as fixed by the 

25 (L Strip acrossM.V.D. No. 10 Site	 Page 8 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



adjoiner call in the description attached thereto, and being the North line of the 10.404 
acre Travis County Municipal Utility District No. ]0 tract as also fixed byadjoiner 
calls, and noting that from Point No.270 : 

•	 a Point No.70 at the Center of the 0.72 ft. o.d. Steel Pipe Casing of the Water 
Well at the center of the ].623 acre tract bears S29°30'05"W, 150.00 ft., Point 
No.70, 

•	 an old 1/2 in. Iron Rod No.75 found on the North line of Macco Road, marking 
the East end of a 185.00 ft. radius curve shown upon the plat of POINT 
VENTURE II SECTION I bears: 

N66°30' 14"W, 31.39 ft.,
 
N72°30'33"W, ]49.98 ft.,
 
S] 7°30'0 I"W, 18] .05 ft.,
 
N61°54'40"W, 25.82 ft., and
 
S28°05' 19"W, 44.60 ft.,
 

said Rod No.75 marking also an Angle Point on the East line of that certain] .550 
acre tract conveyed by Mitchell Resorts, Inc. to CS Golf Management, L.C. as 
described by metes and bounds in Special Warranty Deed dated April 28, 1998 
recorded in Volume 13200 at Page] 345 TCRPR (the East line ofthe 1.550 acres 
not being correctly delineated on the plat of POINT VENTURE II SECTION I 
and considering the actual description by metes and bounds to control); 

•	 an old 1/2 in. Iron Rod No.78 found marking the Northwest corner of Lot I in 
Block A of POINT VENTURE II SECTION I and an Angle Point on the East line 
of the 1.550 acre CS Golf Management, L.C. tract bears: 

N66°30'] 4"W, 3] .39 n.,
 
N72°30'33"W, 149.98 ft.,
 
SI7°30'0]"W, 181.05 ft.,
 
N61°54'40"W, 25.82 ft.,
 
S28°05' 19"W, 44.60 ft., and
 
S28°36'02"W, 54.68 ft.;
 

•	 Point No.149 at the Southwest corner of Lot 2, Block A (no evidence found of a 
concrete monument) and the Southeast corner ofthe 1.550 acre CS Golf 

25 O. Strip across M. V.D. No. 10 Site	 Page 9 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Management, L.C. tract (bearingN53°06'W, 0.43 ft. from the old 3/8 in. Iron Rod 
No.81 found markingthe Northcommoncomer ofLots 707 and 708 in POINT 
VENTURE THREE-2 as previously described) bears : 

N66°30'14"W,31.39 ft.,
 
N72°30'33"W, 149.98 ft.,
 
S17°30'0I"W, 181.05 ft.,
 
N61°54'40"W, 25.82 ft.,
 
S28°05'19"W, 44.60 ft.,
 
S28°36'02"W, 54.68 ft., and
 
S26°13'35"W, 147.74 ft.;
 

•	 the old 1/2 in. Iron Rod No.66 found markingthe Northeast comer of Lot 709 in 
POINT VENTURE SECTION THREE-2 bears : 

N66°30'14"W,31.39 ft.,
 
N72°30'33"W, 149.98 ft.,
 
S17°30'01"W, 181.05 ft.,
 
N61°54'40"W, 25.82 ft.,
 
S28°05'19"W, 44.60 ft.,
 
S28°36'02"W, 54.68 ft.,
 
S26°13'35"W, 147.74 ft., and
 
S61°36'15"E, 151.04 ft.;
 

•	 an old 1/2 in. Iron Rod No.79 found marking an Angle Point on the North line of 
POINTVENTURE SECTION THREE-2 as shown upon the record subdivision 
plat and an Angle Pointon the South lineof the 1.550acre CS Golf Management, 
L.C. tract bears: 

N66°30'14"W, 31.39 ft.,
 
N72°30'33"W, 149.98 ft.,
 
S17°30'01"W, 181.05 n,
 
N61°54'40"W, 25.82 ft.,
 
S28°05'19"W,44.60 ft.,
 
S28°36'02"W, 54.68 ft.,
 
S26°I3'35"W, 147.74 ft., and
 
N61°36'15"W, 23.68 ft.;
 

25 (I. Strip across M.U.D. No. 10 Site	 Page 10 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



<, 
<'-IIr,,],. ""-, .....
-'

' 
'~/~ <, 

Lr-, '$'~.1 ..........................
 =' II) 

c: 
I -, ~ r"OI, ...... o 

en 
L'~ .,. 'fI$s Po Cow,t <; 

~".0

't
i":Ill,y cPt ":f 

<; -'·.1rS. <,<, 
................... 'CO", "- -0
 

W 

Former ly: ""'''-.....x (""-, 
~ 

it(13.851 ae.) .' ,..." 
~ Mitchell Reso • t LC "- ""a. Ii
 

to cs ~ 10/04/1999 " 2
 
rts Inc. <, " '" 

If 

-t
"""agemen <, 'Tb '\ i_

laby SpeC1l1 ~99144319 <, i? ~ o \ 
Ooc./IO. -~~
 

----~ 1# __ 

a 

\
 -Sur. __ .......•",.," 
-- 142 '\-2616 --::\- 0 \ I \~~---;rr A-2183 138 \ ~131 / \- B & M Sur. \ 2 \ UJ W 

TU'-t- A... SEC T H R E E _ , \ I ~ ~ ~ P ~ 
- YEN 0% '.,R E ~o ~ 

O I X T \ r-.--e.§t
w ~ o~ ~ 
w 
II) ::;) • '" ID 

::;)"': tL- ~::~NOTE: Refer to Pages 1 - 15 of this ~ ~~§~--• -'00.. 
written description for survey data 

"," 0 < t- :w:
details of survey IIIIrkers, and other • :z ~ = 
IIIItter.. pages 16 - 18 are dfasrllllS 0", 

=0to .c~any pages 1 - 15. ~-, 

25 ft. strip acrosl ".U.D. 110.10 site PI8I 1& 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



-. 

CENTERL IHE OF 
25 FT. STRIP 

<. 
(5.009 ac.) 

Tract 1 
Waterford Partners, L.P. to 

Travis County Municipal utility 
District No. 10 by 10 

04/13/2009 
Doc. No. 2009059885 

4 

"",~--__ H5J·S8'J6"r 'O"J3 
224.6S -  'l' 7.51 

.,." •... --~ 
-~ or ". 112 8" ~___

.'ii:lr eft ~ • ~ ",'" 

~ ~ ~ -............. ~ . ~ 

~~. t::l "'"~O) ......... 

~3' ~ " ::""'''8 ~.,,: :: ....1"i'"CIO. ".9 ,., "Or .,; 

':J,~ '" .'" .. 
"(1~ .  •~ "y,& ~:J 

~ s C\r. -. ~ 
r 39 ~ ~o ~ Co:: .Q ~ 
~ '61. '" .. ,.,. 11)'

Qe-&.~ _, 
o ,~4.'~ ~~~ cp. ~ ::: ~ -,' 
~ . -;;;;-"1 '" .r &D. ,
tI ~"~1t r -;. .Iou'" / , 

['
,,'!l ...., , / 

4'{,~J' • S·- /, 3cf'll ir,,')\J; ",II; aJ,fJ: / / 
~~:g "~~::.,' " ~:. # " " ~ ~ \ I ,~ l .1°2 
~ I , ..... 

Co) co '.' . 
~ 0) , •.••• -,~ " A ":;; . .,,~ .:..,". >.' 

\ 
~- i 12 5 

,J,;-'" I o· 
,6~\ (13.2211 ac.) ~~ :t~2S~ l ...... ,6' 

:el Waterford on Lake Travis, Ltd., ;.~~.~ \ .}.......• 

\ 
Clyde G. Pederson, and CS Golf ~.~:: ,.., \ ,S 

\ 

Management to Travis County Municipal * \"> =/ \ \ ,6'1

~ t.?' utility District No. 10 by WD \:: \ \. . :~::-o 
(j7~;p 07/01/2003 \ :=\..... .... ~.. .... \ ,.. .. 

\ 

......~lt' 73 \ \ N ••' "lJ.\. Doc. No. 20031579 '" \.' l'I••••• 

\ 

<t' \ ",'l' 34 ~'o.,~a..~. 
~ \ ',', 

'1' "" )"8.'\ \ 
- \ ooi 363",,1~ ooi~O r J :

135.02 ,'~'~-- __~~" J
5 - '0 ~,8 '. I
 

i. ,/"59·2"'39'" / ,,~f----__oo
.)7' , : 0.;

25 ft. strip across ".U.D. No.10 stt, {~:i:;~ .)6.. SEE P AGE 1 7 page 18
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



FILED ~ND RECORDED
 

May 19, 2011 10:40 AM 2011072415 
PEREZTA: $128.00 

Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk 

Travis County TE~AS 

Return: 

0/,'tI</ <t dJ I'Ve,;-

R~cordeJ"li Memoralldum_AI the ri 
thIs IOslnul1enl Was li)ulldto be i me of rccorUalion 
......_A ' o c mild"" t ('·• ....."'UCIIOIl. because of jll. 'b" -,W1C or the best 
phOIOCDPY, discolored a egl. llily. carbonor 
addlllon.sand cha p per, etc. AllbJocknuls 
. ",mges were pres he timstnlln"m was filed d . em all clime lhe 

an l'l.'COrdcd. 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



KENT NEAL MCMILLAN Registered Professional Land Surveyor 
418 Ridgewood Road Texas Registration Number 434\ 
Austin. Texas 7R746 email. kentmcmia.swbell. net 
(512) 445-544\ Omce 
(5\2) 447-0746 Fax 

April 9,2012 

Ms. Gayla Dembkowski 
GIS Specialist 
Department of Transportation and Natural Resources 
PO Box 1847 
Austin TX 78767 

re: Application for Naming Private Road "District Lane" 

Dear Ms. Dembkowski : 

On the subject of the requirement that all property owners whose properties adjoin the 
private easement proposed to be named "District Lane" sign the application, there are a 
few facts that I think arc relevant in case one ofthc owners, a Dallas developer, is 
unresponsive, 

There are four landowners who have property adjoining the private road proposed to be 
namcd "District Lane": Travis County MUD No. 10, the Bandows, the Lurns, and a 
Dallas development entity called Waterford LT Partners LP. However, none of the lots 
owned by Waterford LT Partners LP are buildable at all as a practical matter. They were 
evidently platted by the original developer (not Waterford LT Partners LP) just to have 
some minimum number of platted lots in connection with an application for a utility 
system, and apparently without any intention of actually ever constructing buildings on 
them. Two of the Waterford LT Partners LP lots. tax parcels 01508003260000 and 
01508003270000 (also known as Lots I and 2 in Block A of POINT VENTURE II SEC. 
1) arc laid out over a steep ravine and the other three lots, tax parcels 0150800410000 
0150800412000 (Lots I through 3 in Block B of POINT VENTURE II SEC. 1) are 
covered by a sanitary control casement around a well - Lots I and 2 completely, and 
nearly all of Lot 3. 

Waterford LT Partners LP is an entity engaged in the development of various sections of 
WATERFORD ON LAKE TRAVIS that these small lots in POINT VENTURE II SEC I 
are completely unlike. The Bandows and the Lums live in modest houses on small lots 
whereas Jots being marketed in WATERFORD ON LAKE TRAVIS are probably about 
three or more times the size of theirs and upon which houses valued at probably six or 
more times those ofthc Bandows and Lums are being built. In short, Waterford LT 
Partners LP probably have no incentive at all to assist the Bandows and the Lums in being 
able to continue to live on their properties. When WATERFORD ON LAKE TRAVIS 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Gayla Dembkowski Page 2 
April 9, 2012 

SECTION 4A was platted in 2008, there was no provision made to connect the streets of 
POINT VENTURE ll SEC. I to public roads, for example. 

So considering their quite reasonable lack of interest in utilizing the lots they own along 
the stranded segment of Valley Hill Drive to be renamed as "District Lane", if there is no 
response forthcoming from Waterford LT Partners LP, I hope you agree that it would be 
unfair to the Bandows, Lums, and the MUD to stall the name change process and the 911 
addressing. 

Respectfully, 

~~ 
Kent Neal McMillan 
Registered Professional Land Surveyor 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



EXHIBIT G
 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



c.rec t (512) 479-9715 direct fox (512) 2::>6-7225 
e-rnou rsrrutns otownmc corrou.c orn 

May 2, 2012 

Travis County TNR
 
Attn: Gayla Dembkowski
 
PO Box 1748
 
Austin, Texas78767
 

Re:	 Petition for Road Name Change and for Naming of Private 
Road 
Petitioners: Colby & Jennifer Bandow and Chris & Pamela 
Lum 

Dear Ms. Dembkowski: 

As set forth in the Easement Agreements for Access attached as Exhibits D 
and E to the above-referenced Petition, this letter is to confirm that Travis 
County Municipal Utility District No. 10 consents to the naming of the 
private road crossing its property as "District Lane." 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or comments. 
Thank you for your cooperation this matter. 

Sincerely.
II / 

!',J' 
/\ /1/1" \t,1~~--J-'11'l;::::--r-__ 

Leonard B. h 
Attorney for avis County 
Municipal utility District No. 10 

Cc:	 Harvey Reiter Via e-mail 
Sharon Covan 
TCMUD#lO 

-lb905li81 
~'gW41' F • 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: June 26, 2012 ~ 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 {'\..J 
Division Director/Manager: Anna Bowlin , Division Director of Development 
Services 

~@ G~ 
Department Head: Steven M. Man+ a, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Eckhardt, Precinct Two 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, July 17, 2012 
to receive comments regarding a request to authorize the fil ing of an instrument to 
vacate three 15 foot wide public utility easements located on Lots 2, 3, 4, and 10, 
Block A and a 15 foot wide drainage easement located along the east lot line of Lot 
7, Block A of the Wells Branch Center Subdivision - Precinct Two. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
TNR staff has received a request to vacate three 15 foot wide public utility 
easements (PUEs), more specifically described as wastewater easements (WWEs), 
located on Lots 2, 3, 4, and 10, Block A of the Wells Branch Center Subdivision . 
Also requested to be vacated is a 15 foot wide drainage easement located along the 
east lot line of Lot 7, Block A of the Wells Branch Center Subdivision . The 
easements are dedicated per plat and are schematically shown on the face of the 
plat. The subject lots front on Interstate Highway 35, a street maintained by the 
State of Texas. 

Professional engineer Christopher McComb has stated that: 

"The original drainage easement shown as WBC-R04 was designed to provide storm 
sewer conveyance between internal lots with in the Wells Branch Center Subdivision 
for the developed sites. Once the Amended Plat is approved , the previous lot 
configuration will not apply, and the drainage easement will not be required . 
Therefore, I certify that the release of this easement will not create adverse impacts 
to surrounding properties, or downstream of this development" 

After review of the submitted request and recommendation to vacate the drainage 
easement, Travis County staff has no objections to th is vacation request. In regards 
to the PUEsIWWEs, Austin Water Utility has no objection to the requested vacation . 
Staff foresees no opposition to this request. 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item  C5



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Capital Health Facilities Development Corporation 

Travis County Housing Finance Corporation 
Travis County Health Facilities Development Corporation 

Travis County Cultural Education Facilities Development Corporation 
Capital Industrial Development Corporation 

Travis County Development Authority 

Meeting Date: June 26, 2012 

Prepared By/Phone Number: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116 

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Leslie Browder, County 
Executive, Planning and Budget/854-9106 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, President 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON 
REQUEST TO APPROVE ENGAGEMENT LETTER TO RENEW CONTRACT WITH 
OUTSIDE AUDITOR, ATCHLEY & ASSOCIATES, L.L.P., BEGINNING JULY 1, 2012. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: See 
attached backup. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends approval. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: None. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: None. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116; 
Leroy Nellis, Budget Director, Planning and Budget/854-9066; Leslie 
Browder, County Executive, Planning and Budget/854-9106 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 1



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 6/21/12, 3:30 p.m.


	Item 01
	Item 02
	Item 05
	Item 06
	Item 07
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 10
	item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item 14
	Item 17
	Item 18
	Item 19
	Item 21
	Item 22
	Item 23
	Item 24
	Item 25
	Item 26
	Agenda Request for Audit Reports 6-13
	Approved Memo 6-15-12
	ESD1FY11
	ESD4FY11
	ESD6FY11
	ESD12FY11
	ESD13FY11

	Item 27
	Item C3
	Item C4
	Item C5
	TC Corporations Item 01



